




BILLET D’ETAT

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE STATES OF
THE ISLAND OF GUERNSEY

I have the honourto inform you that a Special Meeting of

the Statesof Deliberationwill be held at the ROYAL COURT

HOUSE, on WEDNESDAY, the 12th July, 2000, immediately

after the meetingalreadyconvenedfor that day, for the purpose

of consideringtheStatesAccountsfor 1999.

The RoyalCourtHouse,
Guernsey.

The23rddayof June,2000

DE V. G. CAREY,
Bailiff andPresidentof theStates.





Letter of the Presidentof the StatesAdvisory

and Finance Committee

ThePresident,
Statesof Guernsey,
RoyalCourt House,
St. PeterPort,
Guernsey.

26th April, 2000

Sir,

I havethehonour to enclosethe accountsof theStatesof Guernseyfor theyear ended31StDecember
1999, togetherwith the reportof theAuditors thereonand to requestthat you will begood enoughto lay
this matterbeforetheStateswith appropriatepropositions.

It shouldbenoted that theaccountsinclude the StatesTreasurer’sReportwhich containsa commentary
on the financialoutturnfor 1999andthe overall financialposition of theGeneralRevenueAccount. In
previousyearstheAdvisory andFinanceCommittee’scommentaryon thesematterswas includedwithin
thePolicy andResourcePlanningReport.

I am,Sir,
Your obedientServant,

L. C. MORGAN,

President,
Advisory and FinanceCommittee.
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STATES OF GUERNSEY

STATEMENT OFRESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE PREPARATION OFANNUAL ACCOUNTS
The Advisory andFinanceCommitteeis responsiblefor thepreparationof accountsfor eachfinancialyear which fairly summarise
thetransactionsmade duringthe yearandfor selectingsuitableaccountingpolicies. In preparingthoseaccountstheAdvisory and
FinanceCommitteerelieson informationsuppliedby variousStatesConunittees.EachStatesCommitteeis expectedto:

• applysuitableaccountingpolicieson aconsistentbasis;

• makejudgementsandestimatesthat arereasonableandprudent.

The Advisory and FinanceCommitteeandall otherStatesCommitteesacknowledgeresponsibilityfor keepingproperaccounting
recordswhichdisclosewith reasonableaccuracyat anytime thefinancialpositionof theStatesof Guernsey.

STATEMENT OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

It is the responsibilityof eachStatesCommitteeto identify and install a systemof internal controls, including financial control,
which is adequatefor its own purposes.Thus Committeesareresponsiblefor safeguardingtheassetsof theStatesof Guernseyin
their careandhencefor takingreasonablestepsfor thepreventionanddetectionof fraudandotherirregularities.

Every StatesCommittee is also responsiblefor the economical,efficient and effective managementof public funds and other
resourcesentrustedto it.

It is acknowledgedthat StatesCommitteesare subjectto financial and manpowerrestrictions. Nevertheless,Committeeshave a
duty to ensurethat theyfulfil their obligationsto install andmaintainadequateinternalcontrolsandsafeguardthe Statesresources
for which theyareresponsible.

The Statesinternalfinancialcontrolsandmonitoringproceduresinclude:

• An annualbudgetandplanningprocessto allocate,controlandmonitortheuseof resources.

• Establishmentof theStatesAudit Commission,consistingof amajority of Non-StatesMembers,with theprimary objective

of assistingCommitteesto ensuregood managementof Statesfinances.
• Review and appraisalof the soundness,adequacyand applicationof internal controls by the States Internal Audit

Department.

• Therequirementfor all auditreportsto be tabledat a meetingof therelevantStatesCommitteeto ensurethat all Committee
membersareawareof their financialaffairs.

• Regularreview of the performanceand security of the States’ financialassetsby theAdvisory andFinanceCommittee’s
InvestmentSub-Committee.

Throughtheir staffrecruitmentandtrainingStatesCommitteesstriveto ensurethat all thosewith financialresponsibilitieshavethe

necessaryskills andmotivationtodischargetheir dutieswith theproficiency whichthecommunityhastheright to expect.

TheStatesinternalcontrolsandaccountingpolicieshavebeenandaresubjectto continuousreviewandimprovement.

In addition theaccountsaresubjectto independentexternalaudit by auditorsappointedby theStates.

ACCOUNTS
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AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE ADVISORY AND
FINANCE COMMITTEE

We haveauditedtheaccountson pages20 to 135.and 138 to 155 which havebeen preparedunderthe accountingpoliciessetout

on page7.

RespectivedutiesofStatesCommitteesandtheauditors

As describedon page 5 the Advisory and FinanceCommitteeare responsiblefor the preparationof accountsfor eachfinancial
yearwhich fairly summarisethetransactionsmadeduringthat yearandfor selectingsuitableaccountingpolicies.

It is our responsibilityto form an independentopinion,basedon our audit,on theaccountsandto reportouropinion to you.

Basisof opinion

We conductedour audit in accordancewith UnitedKingdomAuditing Standardsissuedby theAuditing PracticesBoard.An audit
includes examination,on a test basis, of evidencerelevantto the amounts and disclosuresin the accounts.It also includes an
assessmentof the significant estimatesand judgementsmade in the preparationof the accounts,and whether the accounting
policiesare appropriateto theStatesof Guernsey’scircumstances,consistentlyappliedandadequatelydisclosed.

We plannedandperformedouraudit so asto obtain all the informationandexplanationswhich we considerednecessaryin order
to provideus with sufficient evidenceto give reasonableassuranceasto whetherthe accountsare free of material misstatement,
whethercausedby fraud or other irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluatedtheoverall adequacyof the
presentationofinformation in the accounts.

Opinion

In our opinion the accountsfairly summarisethe transactionsfor the year ended31 December1999 and have been properly

preparedin accordancewith theaccountingpoliciessetouton page7.

Deloitte& Touche

CharteredAccountants

StPeter’sHouse
LeBordage
StPeterPort
GuernseyGYI 3HW
ChannelIslands

26 April 2000



STATESOFGUERNSEYACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. The accountsof theStatesof Guernseycomprising thoseCommitteessetout on pages00 to 000 are
preparedunderthe historical cost conventionwith the exceptionof the ConsolidatedSinking Fund
accounts,ConsolidatedSuperannuationFund accounts,theContingencyReserveFund andinvestments
held under the headingof MiscellaneousSecuritieswhich have beenadjustedby the revaluationof
investments.

2. GeneralRevenueAccount income in respectof incometax recognisescashreceivedto 31 Januaryin
the following calendaryear.All otherincomeandexpenditureis dealtwith on anaccrualsbasis.

3. Capital expenditurefrom GeneralRevenueAccount votes is written off in the year in which it is
incurred.Depreciationis thereforenot provided.

4. Stock is valuedat thelower of costandnetrealisablevalue.

5. Provisionsaremadefor thepurposeof providingreadily availablefundsfor redeemingStatesloans(of
which only thoseof the StatesWaterBoardremainoutstanding)when they fall due,andare subjectto

any losseswhich may beincurredon futurerealisationsof Sinking Fund investments.

6. Investmentsin theConsolidatedSuperannuationFund accountsareincluded at marketpricesruling at
the year end..Forvaluationpurposesinvestmentsexpressedin foreign currencieshavebeentranslated

into sterling at the rate of exchangeruling at the yearend..Realisedandunrealisedgainsandlosseson
investmentsare adjustedon the members’capital accountsin proportion to their averagebalance
duringtheyear..Interestanddividendsaresimilarly apportioned.

7. Investments in the Contingency Reserve Fund and investments held under the heading of
MiscellaneousSecuritiesareincluded at marketprices ruling at theyear end..Forvaluation purposes
investmentsexpressedin foreign currencies,if held,havebeentranslatedinto sterling at the rate of

exchangeruling at the yearend.

8. The Statesof Guernseyprovides a funded final salary (i.e. defined benefit) pensionschemefor its

employees..Thecontributionsmadeby the Statesof Guernseyandits employeesare suchas to spread
the full costof benefitsover the employees’working lives..Thepensioncost is assessedin accordance
with theadviceof qualifiedactuaries.

9. By a Resolutionof theStatesdated25 April 1991,GeneralRevenueCommitteesaregiven the option,
in certain circumstances,of retaininggeneratedincome for their own use..WheretheAdvisory and
Finance Committee haveauthorisedsuch income to be retained, it is shown as operatingincome

reducingnetexpenditurefrom that year.

10. Interest receivableon the General RevenueAccount is shown within the Advisory and Finance
Committeeaccounts..Intereston theCapital Reserveis shownwithin that sectionof theSummaryof
CapitalFund..Otherinterestis shownin the respectivefundsandaccountsto whichit relates.

ACCOUNTS
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STATESTREASURER’SREPORT
For theyearended31 December1999

Introduction
The purposeof this report is to give a brief overview of the major financial highlights of the outturn of General
Revenuefor 1999. Full detailsof individual Committees’incomeandexpenditureareshownin the following pagesof

this Billet d’Etat.

General RevenueAccount Income and Expenditure

In summary,theoutturn for 1999 ascomparedto 1998 wasasfollows:

• HealthServices
• Education
• Law andOrder- Police
• Social InsuranceandSupplementaryBenefits
o EmergencyDisasterReliefDonations

1999 1998
£m £m £m £m

Income 238.2 217.4

Expenditure
Non-FormulaLed 148.6 140.4
FormulaLed 42.2 40.4

190.8 180.8

OperatingSurplus 47.4 36.6

Commentary

• Incomein 1999 hasincreasedby anetamountof £20.8mcomparedto 1998 (an increaseof 9.6% in cashterms
or 7% in real terms)mainly dueto anincreasein incometaxreceiptsof £22.3m.

Incomein 1999 has increasedby £4,8mcomparedto the prediction in the 2000 Budget Report, againmainly
dueto higherthananticipatedincometax receipts.

• Total revenueexpenditure in 1999 has increasedby £l0.Om (5.5% in cashterms or 3.1% in real terms)
comparedto 1998.Themajorincreasesin expenditureoccurredin thefollowing areas:

£m
2.3
2.4

0.7

1.9
0.2

The aboveincreasesin expenditurehadbeenanticipatedandcommitteeswereableto fund theextraexpenditurefrom
their authorisedbudgets.

It hasbeenreportedto theAdvisory andFinanceCommitteethatwith theexceptionof theLiberationandMillennium
CelebrationsCommittee,all GeneralRevenuecommitteesremainedwithin theirAuthorisedBudget.

The Committee is most concernedthat the Liberation and Millennium CelebrationsCommittee exceededits

AuthorisedBudget of £142,015by £36,409,anoverspendof over25%. This wasdueto anumberof factors,someof
which, in the Committee’sopinion, shouldhavebeenanticipatedand avoidedby betterplanningby the Liberation
andMillennium CelebrationsCommittee.

TheCommittee will takethis into accountwhen making recommendationsto the Statesfor future cashlimits for the
LiberationandMillennium CelebrationsCommittee.However, for thepresent,theAdvisory andFinanceCommittee

believesthereis little practicableoption for theStatesotherthan to sanctionthis overspendandits funding from the
GeneralRevenueAccount.This will effectivelybe achievedby approvingtheyear endaccountssetout within this
Billet d’Etat, andtheCommitteeaccordinglyrecommendstheStatesso to do.
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STATESTREASURER’SREPORT

For theyearended31 December1999

General RevenueAccount

Theoverallpositionof theGeneralRevenueAccountat 31 December1999wasasfollows:

£m £m
Operatingsurplus 47.4
Add: capitalreceipts 1.1

48.5
Less: Appropriations

CapitalFund 11.9

CapitalReserve 20.0

ContingencyFund 19.0
UnspentRevenueBalancestransferredto CapitalFund 0.1

51.0

(2.5)
Add: BalanceBrought forward from 1998 33.6

Balanceasat 31 December1999 31.1

Of the abovesum of £3l.lm, £l3.lm is allocatedto individual committeesin respectof accumulatedunspentbalancesleaving an
availablebalanceon theGeneralRevenueAccount Reserveasat 31 December1999 of £18.Om.(1998: £21.2m).Thetargetbalance

to be retainedon the General RevenueAccount as a reserveto coverunforeseenexpenditureand shortfalls in income is 5% of
annualincome (i.e.£ll.9m).

Capital Incomeand Expenditure

During 1999capitalexpenditurewas£10.4m.Majorpaymentsduringtheyearincludedthe following:

£m
• Advisory andFinanceCommittee:GovernmentHousemaintenance 0.4
• Boardof Health: Purchaseof premisesasaccommodationfor nurses 1.

• Boardof Health: Medical Equipment 0.7
• ChildrenBoard: Refurbishmentof premises 0.4
• EducationCouncil: Redevelopmentof ForestSchool 1.8
• HousingAuthority: Constructionandconversionofproperties 0.4
• Public ThoroughfaresCommittee:Pumpingstations,foul waterandsewers 1.4

During 1999capitalincomewas£1.1in of which£1 .Om wasin respectof thesaleof incompatiblehousingstock.

Capital Fund: General

The movementson theCapitalFund: Generalfor 1999canbesummarisedas follows:

£m £m
Balanceof Fundasat 1 January1999 8.8
Net appropriationsfor theyear 11.0
Committeeexpenditurein year (10.4)

0.6

Balanceof Fundasat 31 December1999 9.4
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STATES TREASURER’SREPORT

For theyearended31 December1999

Capital ReserveFund
The movementson theCapitalReserveFundfor 1999canbesummarisedasfollows:

£m £m
Balanceof Fundasat 1 January1999 36.5
Savingon capital votetransferredto Fund

in respectof thenew PoliceHeadquarters 1.1
Appropriationfrom RevenueAccount 20.0

Interestreceived 3.2

24.3

Balanceof Fundasat 31 December1999 60.8

ContingencyReserveFund
The movementson the ContingencyReserveFundfor 1999 canbesummarisedasfollows:

£m £m

Balanceof Fundasat 1 January1999 84.6
Appropriationfrom RevenueAccount 19,0

Net depreciationof investments- realisedandunrealised (7.3)

Investmentmanagementfees (0.2)
Interestreceived 6.4

Net InvestmentLoss (1. 1)

Balanceof Fundasat31 December1999 102.5

The net investment loss of £l.lm compareswith the anticipated loss of £l.2m reported in the 2000 Budget report

(Billet d’Etat XX, 1999).

This loss hasbeendue to the poor performanceof bond marketsin 1999 in which the Fund is largely invested.However, the

performanceof the Fund,which is professionallymanaged,in 1999 is closeto its benchmarkreturnandfollows thevery satisfactory
returnsof 12.3%in 1997and15.9%in 1998. For thethreemonthperiodended31 March2000theFundhasshowna netinvestment

gainof £2.1m.

The target of the ContingencyReserveFund is the equivalentof a full year’s revenueexpenditureto provide protection against

major emergenciesincluding economic downturnshaving a severeadverseeffect on the Island. The balanceof the Fund as at

31 December1999 represents54%of its targetbasedon 1999 actual expenditure(1998: 47%).

Following the2000 Budgetdebatein December1999, theStatesapproveda furthertransferto the fund at the beginningof 2000 of

£6m.

Year 2000Compliance

The possibleinability of computerhardware,softwareand other equipmentutilising microprocessorsto recogniseandproperly
processdatafieldscontainingatwin digit yearin the periodsapproachingandbeyondthemillenniumis commonly referredto as the
year2000complianceissue.

Following its initial review, the Committeecontinuesto be alertto the potential risks anduncertaintiessurroundingtheyear 2000

complianceissue.As at thedateof this report, theCommitteeis not awareof anysignificant factorswhich havearisen,or that may
arise,which will affect its activities,however, the situation is still being monitored. Any future costs associatedwith this issue
cannotbequantifiedbut arenotexpectedto be significant.
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STATES TREASURER’SREPORT

For theyearended3! December1999

Futurechangesto theYearEndaccounts

The Advisory andFinanceCommitteeis committedto ensuringthat the yearendaccountsof all Statesentities arepreparedin line

with bestpractice.

In recentyearsanumberof importantchangeshavebeenmadeto theyearendaccounts,in particularthoseof the GeneralRevenue

committees.Forexample,last yearfor thefirst time a Statementof Internal FinancialControls wasincluded.

The inclusion of this report in this Billet d’Etat is alsoanotherimportant stepand it is intendedthat in futureeachStatesentity will
have its own financial and performancecommentaryto accompanyits year end accounts.The Committee is introducing these

changesin a phasedmannerandhasstartedthis yearwith theTradingBoards.

Appointmentof ExternalAuditors

As reportedin last year’sPolicy andResourcePlanningReport, following the recommendationsof the Committee,the Stateshas
decided(Billet d’EtatXI, May 1999) that the annualappointmentof auditorsbe dealt with by the Statesat the same time asthe
approvalof the yearendaccountsratherthan in thePolicy andResourcePlanningReportasin previousyears.

In 1997, following a competitivetenderprocess,theCommitteerecommendedandthe Statesapprovedtheappointmentof Deloitte

& Toucheasauditorsof all of theStatesaccounts. It wasthe Committee’sstatedintention that thereshould beno majorreviewof
the reappointmentof externalauditors for a periodof five yearsunlessthe appointmentprovedunsatisfactoryin any significant

respect.

TheCommittee is awareof no suchunsatisfactoryaspectsand, after seekingadvice from the StatesAudit Commission(as required
by the StatesAudit Commission(Guernsey)1997, Law), is recommendingthat the Statesappointthe firm of Deloitte & Toucheas
auditorsof all Statesaccountsfor theyearending31 December2000(in thecaseof theStatesElectricity Board31 March 2001).

D PTrestainB.Com, FCA

StatesTreasurer
26 April 2000
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THIS IS BROADLY WHERE THE INCOME ON
REVENUE ACCOUNT COMES FROM —

TAXATION —

IncomeTax
ImportDutiesandlmpôts
DocumentDuty, etc.
ExemptCompanyFees
AutomobileTax
Tax on RateableValues

188,574
13,605

6,287
4,905
4,533
3,099

166,257
13,607

5,689
4,914
4,389
3,061

Notes: 1996 - IncomeTaxAllowancesImproved.
1997 - IncomeTaxAllowancesImproved.Impôt on TobaccoIncreased.
1998 - IncomeTaxAllowancesImproved. Impôt on TobaccoIncreased.ExemptCompanyFeesIncreased.DocumentDuty

Reducedon LowerValueProperties.
1999 - IncomeTaxAllowancesImproved. Impôt on Tobaccoincreased.ImpOt on small brewerybeerreduced.

SUMMARY OF GENERAL

1999
£‘OOO £‘OOO

1998
£‘OOO £‘OOO

RENT FROM STATES HOUSESAND OTHER PROPERTIES

CROWNREVENUES

HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES— FEES,ETC

INTERESTAND SURPLUSON NOTESAND COINS

SEWAGECART FEES

COURT FEESAND FINES

POST OFFICE— CONTRIBUTION TOWARDS

GENERALREVENUE

MISCELLANEOUS

TOTAL REVENUE INCOME

221,003

5,215

4,697

2,769

1,468

1,128

977

614

345

197,917

5,042

4,457

2,671

4,189

1,061

1,026

728

333

238,216 217,424

Thefigures in this statementandtheir classificationareapproximateonly.The statementdoesnot constituteapartof theStatesAccounts
andshouldnot betreatedassuch.
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1997
£‘OOO £‘OOO

1996
£‘OOO £‘OOO

1995
£‘OOO £‘OOO

156,200
11,788

6,144
4,000
4,245
3,024

185,401

133,016
14,102

6,064
3,847
4,064
3,014

164,107

131,568
11,785

4,989
3,710
3,967
2,951

158,970

4,861 4,639 4,481

4,223 4,181 3,406

2,702 2,517 2,387

2,800 3,000 3,414

981 926 935

1,023 1,120 972

578 678 382

419 301 265

202,988 181,469 175,212
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SUMMARY OFGENERAL

AND THIS IS BROADLY WHERE IT GOES

1999 1998
£‘OOO £‘OOO £‘OOO £‘OOO

HEALTH SERVICES,CAREOF THE AGED
AND CHILDREN — 50,127 47,832

SOCIAL SECURITYSERVICES—

Social InsuranceandSupplementaryBenefits,etc 42,302 40,393
PublicAssistance 528 595
ShelteredandOtherWork Schemes 316 309

43,146 41,297

EDUCATION 39,294 36,919

ADMINISTRATIVE, TECHNICAL AND CENTRAL
SERVICESINCLUDING TAX COLLECTION —

Advisory andFinance(including
CommitteeSecretariat
andTechnicalServicesCosts) 5,722 5,243

Customsand StatesTraffic 3,130 2,951
IncomeTax Authority 3,077 2,919
Boardof Administration 1,760 1,475
IslandDevelopmentCommittee 1,565 1,558
Civil ServiceBoard 1,025 881

16,279 15,027

LAW AND ORDER—

Police 7,219 6,518
Courts 2,398 2,377
Probation,PrisonandMaintenanceof
Prisonersin U.K Prisons 2,241 2,080

11,858 10,975

COMMUNITY SERVICES—

Roads,Traffic, CoastDefence,SewersandSewageCarts 7,377 7,014
Fire Brigade 2,315 2,183
RefuseDisposalandOtherCommunity Servicesprovided
by theBoardofAdministration 290 9,982 296

SERVICESFOR LOCAL INDUSTRIES—

Tourism 3,987 3,996
CommerceandIndustry 1,554 1,286
Horticulture 1,395 1,512
AgricultureandFisheries 860 7,796 834 7,628

STATES HOUSESAND OTHER PROPERTIES—

UPKEEPAND REPAIR 3,927 4,023
RECREATION, MUSEUMS, PARKS, ETC. 3,115 2,999
OVERSEASAID 962 750
HOUSING — ADMINISTRATION 894 790
STATES OFALDERNEY DOMESTICACCOUNT 658 539
STATES OFALDERNEYAIRPORTSUBSIDY 416 395
DOCUMENTDUTY AND TREIZIEME GRANTS 85 96
MISCELLANEOUS 2,307 2,017

TOTAL REVENUE EXPENDITURE 190,846 180,780

OPERATING SURPLUSAVAILABLE FORAPPROPRIATION 47,370 36,644

238,216 217,424

The figuresin this statementandtheirclassificationareapproximateonly. Thestatementdoesnot constitutea partof theStatesAccounts
andshouldnotbetreatedassuch.
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1997 1996 1995
£‘OOO £‘OOO £‘OOO £‘OOO £‘OOO £‘OOO

37,880
757
350

4,984
2,953
2,829
1,455
1,410

915

6,241
2,145

2,082

6,581
2,129

60

3,683
1,074
1,582

835
7,174

3,569
2,453

700
712
802
343
167

1,810

170,770
32,218

35,994
787
406

4,914
2,848
2,796
1,469
1,425

966

6,311
2,134

2,111

6,329
2,027

311

3,809
1,041
1,494
904

7,248

3,773
2,573

639
770
638
288
254

1,838

166,270
15,199

34,405
834
391

4,457
2,749
2,693
1,446
1,378
933

5,998
1,925

2,009

5,996
1,884

293

3,283
947

1,476
638

6,344

2,931
1,993

618
686
600
311
276

1,652

155,233
19,979

45,134

38,987

35,135

14,546

10,468

8,770

43,224

37,187

34,197

14,418

10,556

8,667

39,745

35,630

32,686

13,656

9,932

8,173

202,988 181,469 175,212
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SUMMARY OF CAPITAL

1999 1998
£‘OOO £‘OOO £‘OOO £‘OOO

CORPORATEIT PROJECTS 222 397

EDUCATION — Constructingandimproving
schoolbuildings, etc. 2.075 1.029

FIRE BRIGADE — Purchaseof equipmentand
improvementsto premises 223 431

HEALTH AND SOCIALSERVICES—

Provisionand improvementof accommodation,etc. 2,935 1,402

HOUSING—

Purchaseof land,constructinghouses,etc. 386 1,092

LAND RECLAMATION AND

REFUSEDISPOSAL 99 629

LAWANDORDER—
Police 308 239
Prison 39 21

347 260

RECREATION,LEISURE, ETC. — Constructing
andimproving facilities, etc. (excluding capital

grantto Beau SejourCentre) 329 184

ROADS.SEWERS.SURFACE
DRAINAGE. ETC. —

Improvements,newconstructions,etc. 1.433 1,784

SEAFISHERIES— Patrol Vessel 396

STATESOFALDERNEY NETCAPITAL
EXPENDITURE 950 7

STATES PROPERTIES—

Purchases,new constructions
andimprovements.etc. 756 433

MISCELLANEOUS WORKS 635 620

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 10,390 8,664



EXPENDITURE

47

1,672

53

1,290

410

3.428

254

1,644

84

756

539

323

316

1,426

168

437

193

3.009
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1997 1996 1995
£‘OOO £‘OOO £‘OOO £‘OOO £‘OOO £‘OOO

112
58

358
19

84
30

170

482

1,650

169

61

260

586

377

325

1,311

(1)

250

943

114

226

2,038

90

541

534

10,278 6,805 9,092
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SUMMARY OFGENERAL REVENUE
INCOME

Committees Accounts,1999 ProbableOutturn,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

INCOME ON REVENUE

ACCOUNT —

Ordinary Income

Advisory andFinanceCommittee
AgricultureandCountrysideBoard
Arts Committee
Boardof Administration
Boardof Health
Boardof Industry
CadastreCommittee

ChildrenBoard
Civil DefenceCommittee

Civil ServiceBoard
EducationCouncil

GamblingControl Committee
GuernseySocialSecurityAuthority
HeritageCommittee
HomeAffairs Committee
Less amountpaidto CrownRevenues

Account

HorticultureCommittee
HousingAuthority
IncomeTax Authority

IslandDevelopmentCommittee
IslandReceptionCommittee
LiberationandMillennium Celebrations

Committee
OverseasAid Committee

PopulatonandMigrationCommittee
ProbationServiceCommittee
Public AssistanceAuthority

Public ThoroughfaresCommittee

RecreationCommittee
SeaFisheriesCommittee
StatesTraffic Committee

Tourist Board

Total Incomeon RevenueAccount

£ £

i4,007,494

66,i03

i4,2i7,543

2,257,34i

3,099.54i

26,885

i i,733

5,2i0,05i

i93,478,395

88,58i

i,i28,768

6,434

3,702

4,6i4,223

238,216,794

238,216,794

238,216,794

£ £

i4,428,200

60,325

i4,070,250

2,130,600

3,i47,900

30,000

i3,000

5,392,700

1 88,0i9.000

92,000

970.250

7,000

7,000

4,255,000

232,623,225

232,623,225

£ £

12,945,400

59,400

i 3,782,200

2,065,800

3,088,000

28,750

12,900

5,503,000

i90,179,000

92,000

970,000

7,000

3,784

4,690,000

233,427,234

233,427,234

233,427,234

£ £

16,020,i59

60.980

14,206,573

2,i90,270

3,061,095

26,635

i3,067

5,060,786

17 i.i7i. 100

90,364

i,06i.855

6,521

6,383

4.448,592

2i7,424,380

217,424,380

232,623,225 217,424,380
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EXPENDITURE
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Conunittees Accounts,1999 Total Authorised,
1999

BudgetEstimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE

ACCOUNT —

Ordinary Expenditure

Advisory andFinanceCommittee
AgricultureandCountrysideBoard
Arts Committee
Boardof Administration
Boardof Health
Boardof Industry
CadastreCommittee
ChildrenBoard
Civil DefenceCommittee
Civil ServiceBoard
EducationCouncil
GamblingControlCommittee
GuernseySocial SecurityAuthority
HeritageCommittee
HomeAffairs Committee
Lessamountreceivedfrom CrownRevenues

Account
HorticultureCommittee
HousingAuthority
IncomeTaxAuthority
IslandDevelopmentConm’iittee
IslandReceptionCommittee
LiberationandMillennium Celebrations

Committee
OverseasAid Committee
PopulationandMigrationCommittee
ProbationServiceCommittee

Public AssistanceAuthority
Public ThoroughfaresCommittee
RecreationCommittee
SeaFisheriesCommittee
StatesTraffic Committee
Tourist Board

Total Expenditure on RevenueAccount

Operating Surplus available for
appropriation

£ £

13,078,499

651,885

114,367

7,666,135

45,123,686

i,338,179

i78,603

3,757,034

i 14.000

1,024,548

38,918,779

6,065

42,301,503

889,745

11,479,059

(1.944,964)

1,394,796

4,797,271

3,077,344

1,564,826

12,168

178,424

962,038
532

208,152

528,045

6,571,825

1,109,554

208,291

1,549,421

3,987.392

190,847,202

190,847,202

47,369,592

238,216,794

£ £

14,664,182

662,050

116,000

8,259,264

45,192,378

1,415,300

i85,800

4,049,296

155.050

1,030,100

39,476,035

15,650

42,426,400

890,900

1 i,967,575

(2,142,600)

1624,250

5,420,600

3,160,550

1,682,750

21,000

142,015

962,467

2,000

234,600

556,550

6,773,300

1,048,785

230,500

1,759,000

4,486,000

196,467.747

196,467,747

36,959,487

233,427,234

£ £

13,630,510

709,000

110,000

7,620,000

44,810,000

1.380,000

177,300

3,970,000

i20,250

1,025,000

38,654,000

5,700

42,504.100

873,000

11,650,000

(1,980,000)

1,642,450

4,925,000

3,115,000

1,700,000

21,000

54,250

81 i 000

2,000

227,500

704,500

6,270,000

1,023,000

232,000

I .745,000

4,205,000

191,936,560

191,936,560

40,686,665

232,623,225

£ £

12,077,806

628,667

100,755

7,002,848

43,116,243

1,195,236

i58,592

3,520,137

113,813

881,026

36,558,386

4,484

40,393,270

867,072

10,506,540

(1,805.884)

is 12,041

5,042,233

2,918,907

1,558,448

7,038

33,718

750.077

(200)

213,858

594,743

6,102,462

1,042,799

205,602

1,483,318

3,996,377

180,780,412

180,780,412

36,643,968

217,424,380
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ADVISORY AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
INCOME ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Headsof Credit Accounts,1999 ProbableOutturn,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

£ £

14,965,259
(14,019,070)

946,189

(362,173)

584,016
35,670

781,884
31,061

1,432,631

111,196

6.285,678
209,224

1,155
53,470

6,660,723

15,385

274,045

18,305

101,687

193,792

295,479

4,577,159

1,160
131.79I

(131,791)

118,357

4,696,676

11,960,613

614,250

Administration—
Interestreceivable
Lessnet amountsdueto third parties

GeneralRevenueAccountinterestreceivable
Unrealisedgainl(Ioss)on revaluationof

investments(Note1.)

Fees,charges,etc.
Surpluson NotesandCoins

Account
TelevisionTenderPayments

Courts and Crown Revenues—

Greffe —

Courtfees
Documentduty

Feesandcertificates
Leaseholdduty
Licences
Transferduty

Law Officers—

Fees

Fixed Penalties

Magistrates Court —

Fees

Sergeantand Sheriff—

Fees
Finesandcosts

Crown Revenues—

Receiptsfrom H. M. Treasury
Naturalisation fees
Passportfees
Lesspaymentsto H.M. Government

Legalisationof documents

PostOffice contribution to General
Revenue

TOTAL CARRIEDTO SUMMARY OF
GENERALREVENUEINCOME AND
EXPENDITIJRF.

£ £

650,000
3 8.250

650,000
30.900

1,369,150

120,000
5,640,000

225,000

3,750
55.000

6,043,750

14,000

330.000

16,000

120,000
180,000

300.000

4,250,000
2,000

135,000
(135,000)

120,000

4,372,000
11,075,750

500,500

£ £

1,900,000
38,400

925.000
56,175

2,919,575

120,000
5,740,000

250,000
3,750

60.000
375

6,174.125

25,000

280,000

18 .000

140,000
165,000

305,000

4,150,000
1,500

110,000
(110,000)
100,000

4,251,500
11,053,625

455,000

£ £

18,505,423
(15,865.511)

2.639,912

391,123

3.031,035
18,816

1,015,040
55,391

4,120,282

118,189

5,685,101

225,632

3,892
55,447

6,088,271

34,344

266,273

19,365

136,198
170,177

306,375

4,340.282

1.967

113,867
(113,867)

115,000

4,457,249

11,171,877

728,000

14,007,494 12,945,400 14,428,200 16,020,159

Note I. The unreaiisedgainl(ioss)on revaluationof investmentsrelatesin invesimenisheldfor both GeneralRevenueandthird parties.Theinvestmentsarenormally held until maiurit~
thereforeii is noianticipatedthaiany gain or loss will crysiallise.
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EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT
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Headsof Charge Accounts,1999 Total Authorised,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Administration—
Premises 107,530 112,400 115,700 100,548
Staff 2,554,340 2,596,800 2,630,175 2.272,944
Suppliesandservices 683,834 1,144,996 725,695 578,657
Audit fees 29.845 28,800 28,800 27,617
Consultantsfees 77,941 146,700 77,500 49,266
Contracted-outwork 156.965 167,100 182,850 130,911

Contributionto local televisionsubtitling 37,440 37,440 37,440 37,440

3,647,895 4,234,236 3,798,160 3,197,383
LessSundryrecoveries (44,792) (45,080) (48,200) (68,535)

Notesandcoinsrecoveries (41,155) (39,400) (46,800) (38,491)

Sarkrecoveries (327) (309) (374) (374)

3,561,621 4,149,447 3,702,786 3,089,983

Commonwealth Parliamentary

Association—

Annual contributionto GeneralCouncil

(Vote 29.1.86) 18.515 18,515 18,700 17,972

Regionalconferencesetc. 21,530 30,000 37,000 43,285

40,045 48,515 55,700 61,257

Control of Borrowing Legislation —

GuernseyFinancialServicesCommission 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000

Courts and Crown Revenues—

Bailiff —

Suppliesandservices 17,048 18,500 18,950 21,139
Salaries,superannuationandestablishment

allowance 475,104 487,650 429,050 411,790
Printing 75,218 104,000 104,000 80,751

567,370 610.150 552,000 513,680

Court of Appeal — 58,870 75,000 50,000 99,648

Court Buildings —

Premises 23.110 37,450 42,700 20,225

Staff 32,727 33,325 33,850 32,236
Suppliesandservices 1,606 1,850 2,000 1,617

57,443 72,625 78,550 54,078

Less Recoveriesfrom CrownRevenues (12,358) (22,350) (22,350) (10,921)

45,085 50,275 56,200 43,157

Greffe—

Premises 766 1,300 2,000 841

Staff 511,797 520,900 497,600 477,779

Suppliesandservices 83,219 80,000 80,000 70,390
Printing 14.950 21,000 22,000 7,735

610,732 623.200 601,600 556,745
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ADVISORY AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Heads of Charge Accounts,1999 TotalAuthorised,
1999

BudgetEstimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Interception of Communications 2,623 2,900 1,200 1,269

Law Officers —

Premises 3,983 5,730 5,700 4,274
Staff 766,540 811,050 876,350 804,510
Suppliesandservices 67,537 100,900 85,200 75,718

838,060 917,680 967,250 884,502

MagistratesCourt —

Staff 105,846 102,700 106,500 96,613

Suppliesandservices 2,528 3,100 5,400 3,602

108,374 105,800 111,900 100,215

SergeantandSheriff —

Premises 5,568 5,950 3,950 3,178
Staff 221,136 230,600 247,150 238,109

Suppliesandservices 30,601 34,150 33,650 25,233

257,305 270,700 284,750 266,520

Crown Revenues—
Annual allocationto HE. Lieutenant
Governor:Establishmentallowance
andsalary 442,084 438,820 447,750 454,933

Governmenthouse—

Repairs,furniture,equipmentetc. 154,316 170,300 50,000 76,697
Maintenanceof prisonersin the United

Kingdom 47,721 50,000 125,000 16,043
Legal proceedingsfees,tithes,Greffe
recordbooks,etc. 47,645 64,990 64,700 52,696

Passports 38,522 42,500 26,500 25,547
StatesPrison 1,944,964 2,142,600 1,980,000 1,805,884
Royal CourtHousecontribution towards
upkeep 12,358 22,350 22,350 10,921

2,687,610 2,931,560 2,716,300 2,442,721

5,176,029 5,587,265 5,341,200 4,908,457
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Headsof Charge Accounts,1999 Total Authorised,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

Allowances
Pensionsand pensioncontributions

723,381
131,167

854,548

722,535
131,200

853,735

748,900

142,300

891,200

702,035
135,370

837,405

Departmentof Architecture —

Staff
Suppliesandservices
Consultantsfees
Contracted-outwork

LessSundryrecoveries

LessOperatingincome

Department of Engineering—

Staff

Suppliesand services
Consultants fees
Contracted-out work

LessSundry recoveries
Sarkrecoveries

LessOperatingincome

Elections—

Staff
Suppliesandservices

LessSundryrecoveries—

Grants —

Priaulx Library (Vote 30.09.92)
RoyalCourtFund(Vote 29.04.81)

LessRecoveries

GuernseyTax Tribunal —

Allowances

International Representation

Parole ReviewCommittee—

Allowances

Paymentsto StatesMembers—

£ £

588,591
69,879

42,460

700,930

700,930

700,930

939,116

134,144

4,252

1,072

1,078,584

(443)

1,078,141

(142,026)

936,115

24,725

24,725

24,725

75,000

50,000

125,000

(9,866)

115,134

5,880

42,718

1,628

£ £

615,800

69,970

45,700

731,470
(5)

731,465

(5)
731,460

974,200
164,225

4,950
1,600

1,144,975

(400)

(5)

1,144,570

(145,760)

998,810

2,000

40,400

42,400

42,400

75,000

50,000

125,000

(4,500)
120,500

9,400

50,500

3,600

£ £

663,610
39,650

38,400

741,660

(5)

741,655

(5)
741,650

1,032,850
122,625

2,000

1,157,475

(600)
(5)

1,156,870
(40,500)

1,116,370

10,000
34,400

44,400

44,400

75,000

50,000

125,000

125,000

11,600

10,000

4,000

£ £

625,796

37,925
2,617

27,022

693,360

693,360

693,360

879,051
114,472

39,449

1,032,972
(243)

1,032,729

(57,563)
975,166

488
17,067

17,555
(1,451)

16,104

75,000

50,000

125,000
(5,391)

119,609

3,946

1,215
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ADVISORY AND FINANCE COMMITTEE

EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Promotion of the FinanceSector

StatesTenanciesIndependentReview
Tribunal —

Allowances

Total Ordinary RevenueExpenditure
LessUseof AccumulatedUnspent Balances

35.000
10.000

12,389,406

(263,206)

12,126,200

25,000
12.000

headsof Charge Accounts,1999 Total Authorised,
1999

BudgetEstimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

Preparationsfor E.M.U. —

Suppliesandservices
Consultantsfees

£ £

45,000

200,000

500

£ £

37,000

200,000

108

11,043,610

11,043,610

£ £

(1,547)
(1.470)

(3,017)

200,000

11,756,356

11,756,356

53.336

12.000

246.304

24,055
1.607
2.329

17 .627
55,815

101,433

6.062
13,143

19.205

2.001
144,742

212,948

359,691

(178.022)

18 1.669

50,000

23 1.669

£ £

35,000
(1.500)

33,500

200,000

150

12,929,282

12,929,282

105.000

60.000

300.000

27.530
2.300
7,000

60.570
60.000

15 7.400

25.000
25.000

50,000

8.500
75,970

142,530

227,000
(127,000)

100.000

50,000

150,000

Strategic and Corporate Measures—

Commercialisationof Trading Boards—

Consultants feesandcontracted-out work

Electronic Commerceinfrastructure

Consultantsfeesandcontracted-out work

National/International Relationships
Consultantsfeesandcontracted-outwork

Other Corporate, Economic,Social and
Environmental Initiatives —

Staff
Suppliesandservices
Contracted-outwork
Consultantsfees
Pilot Estatesmanagementplan

Reviewof the Machinery of Government
in Guernsey—

Suppliesand services
Consultantfees

Training—

GuernseyTraining Agency —

Premises
Staff
Suppliesandservices

LessOperatingincome

NelsonPlaceRent

25 .000

200,000

13.700
21.000
24.000
86.300

135.000

75.000

75 .000

6.500
58.500

105.000

170.000
(20,000)

150.000

50.000

200,000

335 .386

11.7Il
10.042
8.295

18.489

48,537

13. 369
51.118
74,034

138,521
(88.898)

49,623

50.000

99,623
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Heads of Charge Accounts,1999 TotalAuthorised,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts, 1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Strategic and CorporateMeasures—

(continued)

WasteStrategyAssessment—
Suppliesand services — — — 4,779

Consultantsfees — — — 6,897

— — — 11,676

LessUseofAccumulatedUnspentBalances
663,947

—

822,400
—

645,000
(75,000)

495,222
—

663,947 822,400 570,000 495,222

Alderney — DomesticAccount —

Net Revenuecashallocation
Formulaledheadings (447,503) (351,400) (330,690) (431,014)
Non-formulaledheadings 1.105,699 1,263,900 1,265.000 969,988

TOTAL CARRIED TO SUMMARY OF
GENERAL REVENUE INCOME AND

658,196 912,500 934,310 538,974

13,078,499 14,664,182 13,630,510 12,077,806
EXPENDITURE

Notes
1. RelatedPartyTransactions

Deputy F. J. Roperis a Directorof UnionFundManagement(Guernsey)Limited which companychargedthe States£213,449in

respectof investmentmanagementfeesduring 1999 (1998:£193,829).

2. Non-Audit Services

The 1999 expenditureof this Committeeincludesnon-auditservicesprovidedby Deloitte& Toucheamountingto £35,460(1998:

£6,500).
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AGRICULTURE AND COUNTRYSIDE BOARD
INCOME ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Headsof Credit Accounts, 1999 ProbableOutturn,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

Administration —

Farmloan interest

BreedDevelopmentServices—

Inseminationfees
Sundryreceipts

SlaughterHouse—

Feesetc.

TOTAL CARRIED TO SUMMARY OF

GENERAL REVENUE INCOME AND
EXPENDITURE

£ £

10,174

42,126
8,922

51,048

4,881

£ £

11,100

39,000

6,300
45,300

3,000

£ £

10,725

35,000
8,600

43,600

6,000

£ £

9,229

39,278
7,201

46,479

5,272

66,103 59,400 60,325 60,980

EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Heads of Charge Accounts, 1999 Total Authorised,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

Administration —

Premises
Staff
Suppliesandservices
Consultantsfees

Agricultural Advisory Service—

Staff
Suppliesand services

Bovine SpongiformEncephalopathy—

Compensationpayments

BreedDevelopmentServices—

Premises

Staff
Suppliesandservices

Cull Cattle —

Premises
Suppliesandservices
Compensationpayments
Contracted-outwork

£ £

17,491

69,852
18,725
10,360

116,428

60,774
8,679

69,453

6,600

7,870

115,048
56,010

178,928

10,273
62,420
81,150
26,788

180,631

£ £

17,470

71,020
15,095
7,000

110,585

54,710
14,115

68,825

5,400

9,550

120,510
51,580

181,640

8,100
53,200
76,050
28,485

165,835

£ £

17,470

71,650
15,095
7,000

111,215

55,190
14,115

69,305

21,000

9,550
121,600
51,580

182,730

8,100
53,200

105,000

28,485
194,785

£ £

16,576

65,513
28,562

6,531

117,182

51,336
5,943

57,279

15,300

6,880
116,588
50,713

174,181

4,035
51,606
76,350

25,917
157,908
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Headsof Charge Accounts, 1999 Total Authorised,
1999

BudgetEstimate,
1999

Accounts, 1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Slaughter House—

Premises 19,872 19,990 19,990 17,697

Suppliesandservices 64 80 80 108

Contracted-outwork 15,913 14,770 14,770 15,083

35,849 34,840 34,840 32,888

Subsidiesand Grants —

Royal GuernseyAgriculturaland
Horticultural SocietyBreedPromotion
Campaign 10,484 25,000 25,000 18,940

Veterinary Services—

Staff 27,704 31,610 31,750 27,991
Suppliesandservices 19,981 32,435 32,435 21,511

47,685 64,045 64,185 49,502

WeedsDestruction —

Staff 5,527 5,780 5,840 5,326
Suppliesandservices 300 100 100 161

5,827 5,880 5,940 5,487

TOTAL CARRIED TO SUMMARY OF
GENERAL REVENUE INCOME AND
EXPENDITURE

651,885 662,050 709,000 628,667
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ARTS COMMITTEE

EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Heads of Charge Accounts, 1999 Total Authorised,
1999

BudgetEstimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Cultural Activities Inside the Island 58,817 60,450 54,450 47,105

Grant to Friends of St. James
Association(Vote 25.4.90) 55,550 55,550 55,550 53,650

TOTAL CARRIED TO SUMMARY OF
GENERAL REVENUE INCOME AND
EXPENDITURE 114,367 116,000 110,000 100,755



BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION
INCOME ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Land Management—

Beaches—
Permits.etc.

Herm—

Rent

Parks, Gardensand Plantations —

Rentandsundries

Saleof produce

Property —

Foulon Cemetery —

Fees

St. PeterPort contribution

Central Services—

Rents,fees etc.

ACCOUNTS
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Headsof Credit Accounts,1999 ProbableOutturn,
1999

BudgetEstimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

Customsand Immigration —

Import dutieson foreign goods

CAP charges
ImpOts:

Beer

Cider
Motor Spirit

Spirits

Tobacco

Wine

Rent andsundries

LessImport dutiespaid to Sark
ImpOts collectedfor Sark

£ £

298.8 13

1,769.679

225,471

2,137,499

1,865,115

5,427,577

1,943.437

96,727

13.764,3 18

(1,622)

(158.047)
13,604,649

310

310

27,090

27,400

50,572

52,237

102,809

482,685

£ £

296.600

100

1.650.000

206,000

1,995.000

1,780.000

5,475,000

1,855,000

97.800

13,355.500

(1,750)

(145,000)

13,208,750

300

300

27. 100

27,400

42,000

46,000

88,000

458,050

£ £

223,800
100

1,747.000

218,000

2,248,500

1,935,000

5.275.000

1,870.000

92,400

13,609,800

(900)

(160.000)

13,448,900

300

300

28,050

1,050

1,050

29,400

46.600

46,600

93,200

498,750

£ £

300,850

1,835.104

2 19.350

2,032,558

1,966,470

5,437.301
1,885,145

92.275

13.769,053

(1,556)

(160,306)

13,607,191

340

340

27,090

5

895

900

28,330

49.045

57 .525

106,570

464,482

TOTAL CARRIED TO SUMMARY OF
GENERAL REVENUE INCOME AND
EXPENDITURE

14,217,543 13,782,200 14,070,250 14,206,573
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BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION
EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Headsof Charge Accounts,1999 Total Authorised,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Alderney Airport trading loss 416,471 421,770 421,550 394,983

Alderney Breakwater —

Premises 2,453 3,100 3,100 2,899

Staff 126,996 148,390 147,900 145,037
Suppliesandservices 26,994 47,050 47,050 39,483

Upkeep, repairs and consultants fees 246,282 258,250 258,250 235,037

402,725 456,790 456,300 422,456

LessContribution from Statesof Alderney (15,000) (15,000) (15,000) (15,000)
387,725 441,790 441,300 407,456

Central Administration —

Administration —

Staff 404,994 443,910 448,100 399,335

Suppliesandservices 28,729 45,850 45,850 42,284

433,723 489,760 493,950 441,619

EmergencyServices—

Suppliesandservices 175 300 300 173

Contracted-outwork 32,290 32,650 32,650 35,033

Emergencyservices 9,816 5,100 5,100 5,549

42,281 38,050 38,050 40.755

Grants—

L’AncresseCommonsCouncil
(Vote 30.11.88)(seenote) 20,681 15,000 15,000 9,319

Royal National Lifeboat Institution

(Vote 13.6.28) 300 300 300 300

20,981 15,300 15,300 9,619
496,985 543,110 547,300 491,993

Customsand Immigration —

Premises 171,350 173,150 173,150 162.041

Staff 2,150,050 2,154,065 2,169,200 2,048.048

Suppliesandservices 361,955 419,400 407,700 395,836

2,683,355 2,746,615 2,750,050 2,605,925

LessSark recoveries (9,040) (9,000) (9,000) (8,998)

Sundryrecoveries (21,198) (15,300) (15,300) (13,606)
2,653,117 2,722,315 2,725,750 2,583,321

EnergyEfficiency—

Suppliesandservices 11,094 11,749 10,650 3,982
Consultantsfees 1,050 3,500 4,600 4,327

12,144 15,249 15,250 8,309
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HeadsofCharge Accounts,1999 Total Authorised,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999 Accounts,1998

Central Administration — (continued)

Land Management—

Beaches—

Staff

Suppliesandservices
Upkeep,repairandconsultantsfees

Cliff Paths—

Contracted-outwork

CoastalManagement—

Consultantsfees
Contracted-outwork

Upkeepandrepairs

Environment —

Staff
Suppliesandservices
Contracted-outwork
Environmentalenhancement
Environment2000
Upkeepandrepairs

LessSundryrecoveries

Lihou Island —

Staff
Suppliesandservices
Environmentalenhancement
Upkeepandrepairs

LessSundryrecoveries

Herm —

Upkeepand repairs

£ £

66,430
117,265

183,695

145,127

4,845

3,705

100,145

108,695

109,866

26,787

48,076

40,358

18,066
21,159

264,312
(120)

264,192

21,156
7,315

5,197

6,117

39,785

(1,875)

37,910

6,817

£ £

14,320

72,600
110,750

197,670

139,600

3,100

4,150
111,000

118,250

118,390
29,010

47,500
34,000

20,750

19,350

269,000

269,000

20,410

4,700

4,200

16,100

45,410

(1,500)

43,910

£ £

14,250

72,600
110,750

197,600

104,000

4,150
111,000

115,150

119,500

24,700
47,500
18,300
20,750

19,350

250,100

250,100

20,600
4,700

4,200

14,600

44,100

44,100

£ £

13,600

65,123

98,422

177,145

105,171

36,329

4,128

115,855

156,312

106,533
26,962

40,198
29,821

19,699

21,897

245,110

245,110

17,639

3,778

1,184

11,318

33,919

(103)

33,816

7,500 7,500 3,871
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BOARD OFADMINISTRATION

EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Heads of Charge Accounts, 1999 Total Authorised,

1999

Budget Estimate,

1999
Accounts, 1998

Land Management— (continued)

Parks, Gardens and Plantations —

Premises
Staff
Suppliesandservices

Contracted-outwork

LessSundryrecoveries

Property —

Foulon Cemetery —

Premises
Staff

Suppliesandservices

Contracted-outwork

Markets —

Premises

Staff
Suppliesandservices

LessOperatingincome

TransportBoard

WasteServices—

Bulk Refuse—

Staff

Suppliesandservices

Paper Savers Scheme —

CollectionPoints

Baling andexport

£ £

80,478

12

489,832

570,322

570,322

1,316,758

21,377

65,249

8,439

95,065

58,197

107,636

124

165,957

(226,167)

(60,210)

34,855

242,369

14,708

64,870

79,578

19,459

93,647

113,106

£ £

77,450

488,500

565,950

565,950

1,341,880

28,050

44,430

2,900

40,000

115,380

13,850

55,410

50

69,310

(61,400)

7,910

123,290

236,800

16,690

60,200

76,890

18,400

93,000

111,400

£ £

73,500

407,650

57,900

539,050

(30,000)

509,050

1,227,500

28,050

44,300

2,900

40,000

115,250

13,850

55,700

50

69,600
(61,400)

8,200

123,450

4,000

16,600

60.200

76,800

18,400

93,000

111,400

£ £

220,504

367,311

56,093

643,908

(26.320)

617,588

1,339,013

17,500

62,845

10,133

90,478

52,292

102,701

141

155,134

(235,509)

(80,375)
10,103

68,139

14,299

55,332

69,631

17,400

85,643

103,043
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WasteServices— (continued)
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Heads of Charge Accounts,1999 Total Authorised,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

£ £

28,012

87,523
110,290

12,197

238,022

(41,559)

196,463

27,010

336,136

554,944

24,739

18,324

128,716

1,089,869

(1,609,737)

(519,868)

£ £

28,408

91,313

122,698

242,419

(43,215)

199,204

32,839

329,308

476,125

18,598

50,379

142,509

1,049,758

(1,610,489)

(560,731)

(168,843)

5,391,581

5,391,581

787,483

165,067

38,853

520.034

363,887

399,230

2,274.554

2,274,554

£ £

28.450

96,930

109,800

40,000

275,180

(49,000)

226,180

38,750

391,070

630,800

20,200

25.000
90,000

1.195,820

(1,595,200)

(399,380)

15,090

5,861,294

5,861,294

836,430

133,940

76,850

600,000

384,500

366,250

2,397,970

2,397,970

Recycling of Waste —

Premises

Staff

Supplies and services

Oil disposal

LessSundry recoveries

Refuse Disposal and Land Reclamation —

Premises

Staff
Supplies and services

Burning andshippingof waste

Consultantsfees

Preparationandcompletionof sites

LessOperatingincome

Total Ordinary RevenueExpenditure
LessUseofAccumulatedUnspent Balances

Central Services—

Premises

Staff
Suppliesand services

Insurance

Public conveniences—

Contracted-outwork

Rent

LessSundryrecoveries

TOTAL CARRIEDTO SUMMARY OF
GENERALREVENUEINCOMEAND

EXPENDITURE

£ £

28,450

96,550

109,800

40,000

274,800

(49,000)

225,800

38,750

389.300

630,300

25,000

90,000

1,173,350

(1,595,200)

(421,850)

(7,850)

5,498,250
(63,250)

5,435,00

622,200

135,200

76,850

600.000

384,500

366,250

2,185,000

2,185,000

(150,731)

5,152,586

5,152,586

1,850,262

48 1.341
129,342

46,798

48 8.984

356,483

349,702

1,852.650

(2,388)

7,666,135 8,259,264 7,620,000 7,002,848

Note: Thegrantin 1999 payableby theBoardof Administrationincludes£5,681in respectof 1998.



ACCOUNTS
36

BOARD OF HEALTH
INCOME ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Heads of Credit Accounts, 1999 Probable Outturn,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts, 1998

AcuteHospital Services—

Fees

CentralServices—

Rents

CommunityServices—

Fees

Learning Disability Services—

Fees

Sundry income

Mental Health and Elderly Care Services —

Fees

TOTAL CARRIED TO SUMMARY OF

GENERAL REVENUE INCOME AND
EXPENDITURE

£ £

26,356

262,606

727,740

196,337

1,664
198,001

1,042,638

£ £

11,100

245,000

731,000

174,500

1.700
176,200

902,500

£ £

42,000

245,000

742,000

200,000

1,600
201,600

900,000

£ £

9,536

232,671

751,047

167,160

—

167,160

1.029,856

2,257,341 2,065,800 2,130,600 2,190,270

EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Headsof Charge Accounts, 1999
Total Authorised,

1999
BudgetEstimate,

1999 Accounts,1998

Acute Hospital Services—

Premises
Staff
Suppliesand services

Consultants fees

Contracted-outwork
Transfer from Net Working CapitalReserve

LessRecoveries

LessOperating income

£ £

1,018,319

13,362,181

5,546,435

10,065
128,585

(56,566)

20,009,019

(1,415,553)

18,593,466

(1,129,672)

17,463,794

£ £

951,870

12,964,711

5.367,782

5,000
128,390

—

19,417,753

(1,395,801)

18,021,952

(976,000)

17,045,952

£ £

930,370

12,888,490

5,367,780

5,000
46,600

—

19,238,240

(1,427,370)

17,810,870

(976,000)

16,834,870

£ £

1,055.072

12,826,720

5,093,042

11,765

—

—

18,986,599

(1,341,851)

17,644,748

(1,106,133)

16,538,615
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Heads of Charge Accounts, 1999 Total Authorised,
1999

BudgetEstimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

Mental Health and Elderly Care Services —

Premises

Staff
Suppliesandservices

LessRecoveries

LessOperatingincome

352,611

8,612,441

1,571,411

10,536,463

(72,813)

10,463,650

10,463,650

346,485

8,386,800

1,543,140

10,276,425

(78,970)

10,197,455

(2,000)

10,195,455

325,880

8,420,940

1,548,200

10,295,020

(78,970)

10,216,050

(2,000)

10,214,050

378,240

8,275,508

1,526,141

10,179,889

(68,579)

19,111,310

(3,344)

10,107,966

Central Services—

Premises
Staff

Suppliesandservices

Consultantsfees
Reciprocalhealthagreements

LessRecoveries

LessOperatingincome

Community Services—

Premises
Staff
Suppliesandservices
Consultantsfees

LessRecoveries

LessOperating income

Learning Disability Services—

Premises
Staff
Suppliesandservices

LessRecoveries

LessOperatingincome

£ £

213,602

2,000,201

910,602

67,928

3,192,333

(163,780)

3,028,553

(2,662)

3,025,891

247,181

5,194,437

1,087,422

12,664

6,541,704
(29,220)

6,512,484
(107,548)

6,404,936

172,591

2,664,812

585,009

3,422,412

(54,743)

3,367,669
(16,991)

3,350,678

£ £

218,020

2,280,326

1,222,799

36,227

150,535

3,907,907

(157,170)

3,750,737

(1,000)
3,749,737

248,750

5,184,770

1,148,058

10,000

6,591,578

(35,600)

6,555,978
(116,000)

6,439,978

129,180

2,683,034

597,350

3,409,564

(52,940)

3,356,624
(23,660)

3,332,964

£ £

218,020

2,116,280

1,111,270

32,580

3,478,150
(160,560)

3,317,590

3,317,590

222,600

5,337,020

1,097,850

10,000

6,667,470

(35,600)

6,631,870

(116,000)

6,515,870

129,180

2,688,890

597,350

3,415,420

(52,940)

3,362,480

(23,660)

3,338,820

£ £

232,050

1,834,587

1,088,077

19,734

3,174,448

(129,965)

3,044,483
(3,022)

3,041,461

341,791

4,977,745

1,111,505

4,793

6,435,834

(29,068)

6,406,766
(114,275)

6,292,491

134,523

2,467,018

513,277

3,114,818

(28,006)

3,086,812

(17,226)

3,069,586
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BOARD OF HEALTH

EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Ileads of Charge Accounts,1999 Total Authorised,
1999

BudgetEstimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

£ £

539

27.160

41,150

34,000

45. 103

82,659

8.848

1,049,000

46,000
1.97 1,658

210,008

3,516,125

10.347

59 1.646

238.670

429

80.642

921,734

(23,122)

898,612

Other Services—

Suppliesandservices
Grants:

Drug Concern

G.A.D.A.C.
GuernseyFamily PlanningService

Guernsey Society for Spastics and Physically

handicapped
Grow Ltd

St. John Ambulance and Rescue Service —

ex gratia pensions

St. John Ambulance and Rescue Service —

general purposes

Wessex Medical Trust

Maintenanceof patientsin UK hospitals
Reciprocalhealthagreements

Public Health Services —

Premises

Staff

Suppliesandservices
Consultants fees

Tobacco control

LessRecoveries

TOTAL CARRIED TO SUMMARY OF

GENERAL REVENUE INCOME AND
EXPENDITURE

£ £

20,000

27. 160

41,150

34,000

45,500

77,500

9.700

1,049,000

46,040
1,998. 100

197,215

3,545,365

5.920

570.799

239,378

12,000

85 .000

913,097

(30,170)

882,927

£ £

27,160

41,150

34,000

45,500

77,500

9,700

1,049,000

46.040
1,998.100

347,750

3,675,900

170

594,720

236.790

15.000

85,000

93 1.680

(18,780)

912,900

£ £

25.680

38,850

32.650

43,327

74.231

9,259

995.000

41.271

1.670,340

308,546

3,239,254

3,741
533,359

217 .562

16. 203

70,751

842.616
(IS.736)

826,870

45,123,686 45,192,378 44,810,000 43,116,243
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Heads of Charge Accounts,1999 Total Authorised,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Administration—

Premises 18,954 15.950 4,950 17,957

Staff 146,565 157,090 158,450 135,982

Suppliesandservices 8.292 13,550 11,050 10,897
173,811 186,590 174,450 164,836

Commercialisationof Trading Boards—

Consultant fees 66,000 55.000

Lesscontribution from Advisory and Finance

Committee (35.500) (27,500)

30,500 27,500

Employment Services—

Premises 3,791 4.900 4,900 3.591

Staff 82,640 82,530 82,900 7 1.573

Suppliesandservices 60,876 74,700 74,700 51,439

Field workerswages 199,869 241,000 241,000 225,025

Sub-contractwork 2,557 4,000 4,000 5.000

349,733 407,130 407,500 356.628
LessRecoveries (34,099) (40.000) (40,000) (47,402)

315,634 367,130 367,500 309,226

Health and Safety at Work Executive —

Premises 3.791 4,900 4,900 3,591

Staff 143,806 136,110 137,300 129.884

Suppliesand services 49.981 65,150 65,150 67,205

197,578 206,160 207,350 200,680

LessRecoveries (38) (6,300) (6,300) —

197,540 199,860 201.050 200,680

LessOperatingincome (20.168) (11.500) (11.500) (18.369)

177,372 188,360 189,550 182,311

Industrial Relations Services—

Premises 3.790 4.900 4,900 3.591

Staff 89,739 77,860 78.600 83.165
Suppliesandservices 31,536 41,800 41,800 23,621

125,065 124,560 125,300 110,377

BusinessDevelopmentServices—

Premises 3.791 4,900 4,900 3,591

Staff 75,753 87,640 88,450 73,013

Supplies andservices 53,677 6 1.950 61,950 27,775

Exhibition support 82.555 55.000 55.000 70,335
Guernsey Enterprise Agency 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000

Promotion of light industry 108.984 80,000 80.000 68,147

Training initiatives (88) 17.000 17,000 16.620

332,672 314,490 315.300 267,481

LessRecoveries (8,685) (3,000) (3.000) (5,740)
323,987 311,490 312,300 261,741
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Headsof Charge Accounts, 1999 Total Authorised,
1999

BudgetEstimate,
1999

Accounts, 1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Trading StandardsServices—

Premises
Staff
Suppliesandservices

3,791

138,539
51,243

4,900

134,970
70,650

4.900

136,200

70,650

3,611

119,320

47,651

LessSundryrecoveries
193,573

—

210,520

(50)

211,750

(50)

170,582

—

LessOperating income

193,573

(1,763)

191,810

210,470

(800)
209,670

211,700

(800)
210,900

170,582

(3,837)
166,745

TOTAL CARRIED TO SUMMARY OF
GENERALREVENUE INCOME AND
EXPENDITURE

1,338,179 1,415,300 1,380,000 1,195,236
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Headsof Credit Accounts,1999 Probable Outturn,
1999

BudgetEstimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

Cadastre,Rent control and collection of
Tax on RateableValues —

Collectedlessharbourallocation

TOTAL CARRIED TO SUMMARY OF
GENERAL REVENUE INCOME AND
EXPENDITURE

£ £

3,099,541

£ £

3,088,000

£ £

3,147,900

£ £

3,061,095

3,099,541 3,088,000 3,147,900 3,061,095

EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Headsof Charge Accounts,1999 Total Authorised,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts, 1998

Cadastre,Rentcontrol and collection of
Tax on RateableValues—

Premises
Staff
Suppliesandservices

LessSundryrecoveries

Total Ordinary RevenueExpenditure

Less Useof AccumulatedUnspentBalances

TOTAL CARRIED TO SUMMARY OF
GENERAL REVENUE INCOME AND

EXPENDITURE

£ £

4,264

158,534
23,509

186,307

(7,704)

178,603

—

£ £

6,550

161,000

25,850

193,400

(7,600)

185,800

—

£ £

6,550

162,500

25,850

194,900

(7,600)

187,300

(10,000)

£ £

3,662

140,487

21,773

165,922

(7,330)

158,592

—

178,603 185,800 177,300 158,592
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CHILDREN BOARD
EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Heads of Charge Accounts,1999 Total Authorised,
1999

BudgetEstimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

£ £

27,391

463,679

223,359

714,429

(3,040)

711,389

47,407
884,517

45.875

977,799

(276)

977,523

977,523

30,551

931,927

96.447

494,846

519,852

2.073.623

(5,501)

2,068,122

Central Services —

Premises

Staff

Suppliesandservices

LessRecoveries

Community Services—

Premises

Staff

Supplies and services

LessRecoveries

LessOperatingincome

HomeFinding Services —

Premises

Staff

Suppliesandservices

Local fosteringandadoption

Out of Islandplacements

LessRecoveries

TOTAL CARRIED TO SUMMARY OF
GENERALREVENUEINCOMEAND

EXPENDITURE

£ £

41,600

479,420

291,300

812,320

(2,500)

809,820

53.400

877,010

6 1.800

992.210

(300)

991,910

(1,500)

990,410

24. 100

904,970

109,600

458,796

751,800

2.249,266

(200)

2,249,066

£ £

21,600

483,600
276.300

78 1.500

(2,500)

779,000

37.400

884.500

55.800

977,700

(300)

977.300

(1.500)

975,900

24.100

911,700

88 .600

439.IOU

75 1.800

2.2 15.300

(200)

2,215,100

£ £

22,852

466,556

222.330

711,738

(2,878)

708,860

39,55!

809.273

35 .895

893,719

(194)

894,525

(1,215)

893,310

25.488

877.609

S1.246

4~’.039

524,793

1,926.175

(8.208)

1,917,967

3,757,034 3,049,296 3,970,000 3.520,137



CIVIL DEFENCE COMMITTEE

EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT
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Headsof Charge Accounts, 1999 Total Authorised,
1999

BudgetEstimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Administration —

Premises 36,709 59.065 23.965 25,286

Staff 50.100 50.675 50.975 49,740

Suppliesand services 27,191 45.310 45,310 38,787

TOTALCARRIEDTO SUMMARY OF

GENERALREVENUEINCOMEAND
EXPENDITURE

114,000 155,050 120,250 113,813
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CIVIL SERVICE BOARD
EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Heads of Charge Accounts, 1999 Total Authorised,
1999

Bud get Estimate,
1999

Acco unts, 1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Administration —

Staff 619,883 621,100 616.000 527,980

Suppliesandservices 123,548 135,200 135,200 98,050
Consultantsfees 19,495 15,000 15,000 3,543
Postentry training- Statesemployees 279,408 273,800 273,800 281,276

1,042,334 1,045,100 1,040,000 910,849

LessRecoveries (17,786) (15,000) (15,000) (29,823)

TOTAL CARRIED TO SUMMARY OF
GENERAL REVENUE INCOME AND
EXPENDITURE 1,024,548 1,030,100 1,025,000 881,026



EDUCATION COUNCIL
EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Further Education —

ACCOUNTS
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Headsof Charge Accounts,1999
Total Authorised,

1999
Budget Estimate,

1999
Accounts,1998

Administration —

Premises
Staff
Suppliesandservices
Appointmentof teachers
Consultantsfees

LessRecoveries

LessOperating income

Central Services —

Premises
Staff
Suppliesandservices
Library service— paymentsto Guille-Alles
Library

LessRecoveries

Grants and Scholarships—

BlanchelandeCollege
ElizabethCollege
LadiesCollege
SouthamptonUniversity
Sports
Maintenancegrants

LessRecoveries

£ £

72,518
1,021,789

377,620
329.907

72,869

1,874,703
(720)

1,873,983
(11,512)

1,862,471

230,114
1,312,726

483,181

244,718

2,270,739
(76,371)

2,194,368

48,278
1,611,212
1,091,063

1,000
65.900

136.162

2,953,615
(29,800)

2,923,815

585,876

145,745
3,298,973

565,073

4,009,791
(48,333)

3,961,458
(404,105)

3,557,353
4,143,229

£ £

62,100
1.033, 140

346,000
330,100
103,992

1,875,332
(4,000)

1,871,332
(8,000)

1,863,332

204,200
1,246,753

549,979

240,118

2,241,050
(53,000)

2,188,050

54,200
1,624,631
1,084,800

1,000
65,900

172,400

3.002,931
(30,000)

2,972,931

500,000

129,100
3,440,468

543,465

4,113,033
(49,000)

4,064,033
(381,500)

3,682,533
4,182,533

£ £

62,100
1,037.200

341,000
165,100
52,500

1,657,900
(4,000)

1,653,900
(8,000)

1,645,900

204,200
1,251,200

471,400

221,300

2,148,100
(53,000)

2,095,100

54,200
1,640,900
1,084,800

500
65,900
172,400

3,018,700
(30,000)

2,988,700

500,000

129,100
3,446,575

543,465

4,119,140
(49,000)

4,070,140
(381,500)

3,688,640
4,188,640

£ £

59,590
988,459
376,988
229,511

48,791

1,703,339
(2,309)

1,701,030
(10,994)

1,690,036

192,354
1,205,199

526,175

219,900

2,143,628
(93,270)

2,050,358

50,180
1,572,161
1.041,295

64,850
137,948

2,866,434
(18.599)

2,847,835

456,949

145,631
3,123,157

592,432

3,861,220
(53,736)

3,807,484
(408,937)

3,398,547

3,855,496

Apprenticeship Scheme—

Grantsto employers

College of Further Education —

Premises
Staff
School supplies

LessRecoveries

LessOperatingincome



ACCOUNTS
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EDUCATION COUNCIL
EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Headsof Charge Accounts,1999 Total Authorised,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

Schools—

Secondarysector —

Premises

Staff

School supplies

LessRecoveries

Primary sector—

Premises

Staff

School supplies

LessRecoveries

Voluntary sector —

Premises

Staff

School supplies

SpecialEducation —

SpecialEducation Services—

Premises

Staff

Suppliesandservices

Residentialplacements

£ £

618,795

8,714,499

758,782

10,092,076

(22,312)

10,069,764

440,166

7,700,798

402,042

8,543,006

(8,963)

8,534.043

42,110

791,131

43,345

876,586

19,480,393

13,049

910,947

43,351

496,336

1,463,683

£ £

625,200

8,867.114
78 1.650

10,273,964

(28,500)

10,245,464

452,900

7,532,735

376,775

8,362,410
(12,900)

8,349,510

35,200

782,623

36,795

854,618

19,449,592

25,300

894,436

36,810

500,800

1,457.346

£ £

545,200

8,787,800

753,360

10,086,360

(28.500)

10,057,860

452.900

7 .533.000

360.000

8,345,900

(12,900)

8,333,000

35,200

782,900

37.200

855,300

19,246,160

25,300

847,300

35,300

365.800

1.273,700

£ £

594,865

8,142.930

765 .056

9,502,851

(18,750)

9,484.10I

433.508

7,277.049

369,880

8,080,437

(11.182)

8,069.255

33,224

764.30I

37 .967

835.492

18,388,848

13,270

815.048

5 1.953

260.78I

1.141.052



EDUCATION COUNCIL
EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

ACCOUNTS
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Headsof Charge Accoun~, 1998 Total Authorised,
1998

BudgetEstimate,
1998

Accounts, 1997

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

SpecialEducation Services— (continued)

Schools—

Premises 88,775 106,700 106,700 65.381
Staff 1,495,100 1,440,120 1,441,700 1,386,017

Schoolsupplies 55.328 51,972 44,400 52.143

LessRecoveries

1,639,203

(769)

1,598,792

(1,000)

1,592,800

(1,000)

1,503.541

(1,355)

1,638,434

3,102,117
1,597,792

3,055,138
1,591,800

2,865,500
1,502,186

2,643,238

Total Ordinary Revenue Expenditure 33,706,393 33,711,576 33,030,000 31,475,811

LessUse of Accumulated Unspent Balances — — (120,000) —

33,706,393 33,711,576 32,910,000 31,475,811

Guille-Alles Library —

Grant 682,514 684,459 664,000 650,670

Higher and Advanced Education — 4,529,872 5,080,000 5,080,000 4,613,105

LessRecoveries — — — (181,200)

4,529,872 5,080,000 5,080,000 4,431,905

TOTAL CARRIED TO SUMMARY OF
GENERAL REVENUE INCOME AND
EXPENDITURE

38,918,779 39,476,035 38,654,000 36,558,386
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GAMBLING CONTROL COMMITTEE
INCOME ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Headsof Credit Accounts,1999 ProbableOutturn,
1999

BudgetEstimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

Administration —

Fees

TOTAL CARRIED TO SUMMARY OF
GENERAL REVENUE INCOME AND
EXPENDITURE

£ £

26,885

£ £

28,750

£ £

30,000

£ £

26,635

26,885 28,750 30,000 26,635

EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Headsof Charge Accounts,1999
Total Authorised,

1999
BudgetEstimate,

1999
Accounts,1998

Administration —

Staff

Suppliesandservices
Casinogamingproposals

TOTAL CARRIED TO SUMMARY OF
GENERAL REVENUE INCOME AND
EXPENDITURE

£ £

3,103

369
2,593

£ £

5,050

600

10,000

£ £

5,100
600

—

£ £

4,141
343
—

6,065 15,650 5,700 4,484



GUERNSEY SOCIAL SECURITY AUTHORITY
EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT
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HeadsofCharge Accounts,1999 Total Authorised,
1999

BudgetEstimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Non Contributory Services —

Premises 33,942 32,800 32,800 37,621

Staff 633,586 658,000 664,500 642,838

Suppliesandservices 406,883 482,540 482,540 416,258

Attendanceandinvalid careallowance 1,516,523 1,556,800 1,567,300 1,398,219

Family allowance 6,078,813 6,147,400 6,177,600 6,063,790
Medicalexpensesassistancescheme 29,009 58,000 58,000 43,085

SpecialChristmaspayments 125 200 600 225

Supplementarybenefitscheme 8,197,884 8,312,500 8,571,600 8,083,445

16,896,765 17,248,240 17,554,940 16,685,481

Grants —

Generalprovision for grantsto charities

approvedby StatesResolution — 131,160 127,160 —

GuernseyBranchof the Samaritans 3,805 — — 3,805
GuernseyCitizensAdviceBureau 12,325 — — 12,325

GuernseyWelfare Service 31,366 — — 27,125

GuernseyWomensRefugeLtd 15,000 — — 7,500

Relate 18,147 — — 15,950

SalvationArmy 14,000 — — 14,000

The MethodistChurch(Wesley) 11,845 — 10,300

WomensRoyal Voluntary Service 21,750 — 21,750

128,238 131,160 127,160 112,755

Health Service—

Statesgrant 5,146,030 5,082,000 5,057,000 4,796,399

Social Insurance—

States grant 20,130,470 19,965,000 19,810,000 18,798,635

Total Ordinary RevenueExpenditure 42,301,503 42,426,400 42,549,100 40,393,270

LessUseof Accumulated Unspent Balances — — (45,000) —

TOTAL CARRIED TO SUMMARY OF

GENERAL REVENUE INCOME AND
EXPENDITURE 42,426,400

42,301,503 42,504,100 40,393,270
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HERITAGE COMMITTEE

EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Headsof Charge Accounts,1999
TotalAuthorised,

1999
Budget Estimate,

1999
Accounts, 1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Historic Sites —

Premises 1,519 3,550 3,550 —

Staff 25,952 30.850 30,700 27.793

Suppliesandservices 9,077 15,000 13,800 5.647

Consultants fees 5,416 3,000 3,000 2,035

Upkeep,repairandrestoration 70,792 78.800 80.000 74.511

112.756 131,200 131,050 109,986

Less Operating income (100) (100) (100) (100)

112,656 131,100 130,950 109,886

Archive Service—

Premises 5,305 5.560 5,560 5,496

Staff 87.449 89,569 90,419 90,937

Suppliesandservices 27,018 29,021 29,021 22,605

119,772 124,150 125,000 119,038

Museumsand Galleries—

Premises 50,459 63,050 63.050 42,234
Staff 662.267 613,600 595.000 623,837

Suppliesand services 177,543 209.960 207,460 219,712

Consultantsfees 845 4,000 4.000 2,516
Contracted-outwork 1,700 1,750 — —

Upkeep,repairandrestoration 19,335 20.000 20.000 2 1.637

912,149 912.360 889,510 909,936

LessOperating income—

Sale of souvenirs andpamphlets (90.410) (61.000) (61.000) (86.448

LessCost of sales 62.831 31,750 36.000 27.426

Catering sales (90,277) (69.460) (69.460) (77.851)

LessCost of sales 35.690 24,000 24,000 39,882

(82.166) (74,710) (70.460) (96,991)

Admission charges (168.807) (194.000) (194,000) (169.317)

Rent, etc. (3.859) (8,000) (8.000) (5.480)

(254.832) (276,710) (272,460) (271,788)

657,317 635,650 617,050 638,138

TOTAL CARRIEDTO SUMMARY OF
GENERAL REVENUE INCOME AND

EXPENDITURE
889,745 890,900 873,000 867,072
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COMMITTEE FOR HOME AFFAIRS
INCOME ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Headsof Credit Accounts, 1999 Probable Outturn,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts, 1998

Police Force —

Fees,etc.

Fire Brigade —

Fees, etc.

TOTALCARRIEDTOSUMMARYOF

GENERALREVENUEINCOMEAND

EXPENDITURE

£ £

10,817

916

£ £

11,500

1,400

£ £

11,500

1,500

£ £

11,249

1,818

11,733 12,900 13,000 13,067

EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Headsof Charge Accounts,1999 Total Authorised,
1999

BudgetEstimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

Police Force —

Premises

Staff

Suppliesandservices

LessOperating recoveries

Sundry recoveries

Sark recoveries

Fire Brigade —

Premises

Staff

Suppliesandservices

LessSundry recoveries

£ £

72,084

6,080.118

1.147,449

7,299.651

—

(78,902)

(1,939)

7,218,810

60,677

1,984,173

273.241

2,318,091

(2,806)

2,315,285

£ £

74,700

6,183,850

1.199.185

7,457,735

—

(1,000)

(1,000)

7,455,735

67.950

1,991.770

310,720

2,370,440

(1.200)

2,369,240

£ £

74,700

6,130,400

1,176,900

7.382,000

—

(1,000)

(1,000)

7,380,000

67.950

1,955,530

267.720

2.291.200

(1,200)

2,290,000

£ £

66,477

5,650,066

905,974

6.622,517

(68.983)

(34,537)

(1,188)

6,517,809

66,003

1.886,586

235,047

2.187,636

(4,789)

2,182,847
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COMMITTEE FORHOME AFFAIRS
EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Heads of Charge Account s, 1999 Total Authorised,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts, 1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

StatesPrison —

Premises 159,248 230,500 148,000 108,068
Staff 1,432,135 1,527,300 1,535,000 1,437,349

Suppliesandservices 353,926 384,800 310,500 260,467

LessSundryrecoveries
1,945,309

(345)

2,142,600

—

1,993,500

—

1,805,884

—

LessUseof AccumulatedUnspent Balances
1,944,964

—

2.142,600

—

1,993,500

(13,500)

1,805.884

—

1,944,964 2,142,600 1,980,000 1.805,884
LessAmount receivedfrom CrownRevenue

Account (1,944,964) (2,142,600) (1,980,000) (1,805.884)

TOTAL CARRIED TO SUMMARY OF
GENERAL REVENUE INCOME AND

EXPENDITURE
9,534,095 9,824,975 9,670,000 8,700,656



COMMITTEE FOR HORTICULTURE
EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT
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Headsof Charge Accounts,1999 Total Authorised,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Administration —

Premises 20,470 26,900 15,900 19,393

Staff 267,927 271,860 285,950 296,379

Suppliesandservices 68,409 74,350 60,850 54,325
Consultantsfees 4,659 7.500 7,500 1.090

361,465 380,610 370,200 371,187

LessRecoveries (9,485) (5,000) (5,000) (5,905)
351,980 375,610 365,200 365,282

Horticultural Advisory Service—

Advisory Service—

Premises 6,823 5,300 5,300 9,697

Staff 204,668 251,830 260,050 261,733
Supplies and services 29,240 32,050 32,050 41,707

Consultantsfees 27,880 22,000 22,000 32,055

Informationservices 2,372 5,000 5,000 2,946

270,983 316,180 324,400 348,138

LessOperating income (99,950) (110,000) (110.000) (115,551)

171,033 206,180 214,400 232,587

Laboratory Service—

Premises 6,823 5,300 5,300 3,232
Staff 150,084 151,940 153,250 134,196

Suppliesandservices 29,976 45,250 45,250 31,343

186,883 202,490 203,800 168,771

LessOperatingincome (7,120) (8,500) (8.500) (8,362)

179,763 193,990 195,300 160,409

350,796 ~ 400,170 409,700 392,996

Horticultural Promotional Scheme—

Horticultural Promotional Scheme 136,274 148,100 136,100 118,229

Corporate Guernsey—

Floral Guernsey 23,870 46,500 46,500 23,315

Quality Audit Department —

Premises 104 150 150 150
Staff 72,206 69,370 70,000 69,610

Supplies and services 5,053 9,850 9,850 8,227

77,363 79,370 80,000 77,987

LessOperatingincome (5,544) (8,200) (8,200) (1,929)

71,819 71,170 71,800 76,058

Interest SubsidyScheme—

(Votes31.7.86and30.11.88) 255,523 320,000 350,000 325,731
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COMMITTEE FOR HORTICULTURE
EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Headsof Charge Accounts,1999 Total Authorised,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

£ £

47,125

21,534

68,659

(915)

67,744

38,313

98,477

£ £

50,750

37,800

88,550

(850)

87,700

65,000

110,000

Plant Health —

Staff
Suppliesandservices

LessOperatingincome

Quality and Market DevelopmentScheme—

TreeCare and Planting Schemes—
Treecare andplanting schemes

TOTALCARRIED TO SUMMARYOF
GENERAL REVENUE INCOME AND

EXPENDITURE

£ £

51,200

37,800

89,000

(850)

88,150

65,000

110,000

£ £

49,094

20,266

69,360
(1,109)

68,251

52,446

89,733

1,394,796 1,624,250 1,642,450 1,512,041



HOUSINGAUTHORITY
INCOME ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

ACCOUNTS
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Heads of Credit Accounts, 1999
Probable Outturn,

1999
Budget Estimate,

1999
Accounts, 1998

Administration —

HomeLoansFundinterestreceived

Residential Homes —

Residentsfees,etc.

StatesHouses—

Rents, etc.
Lessrent rebates

TOTAL CARRIEDTO SUMMARY OF
GENERALREVENUEINCOME AND
EXPENDITURE

£ £

80,951

685,992

6,575,136

(2.132,028)
4,443,108

£ £

80,000

660,000

6,913,000
(2,150,000)

4,763,000

£ £

100,000

630,000

6,852,700
(2.190,000)

4,662,700

£ £

119,952

622,935

6.415,382
(2.097.483)

4,317,899

5,210,051 5,503,000 5,392,700 5,060,786

EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Headsof Charge Accounts,1999
Total Authorised,

1999
BudgetEstimate,

1999 Accounts,1998

Administration—

Premises
Staff
Suppliesandservices

Document Duty and Treizieme —

Grantscheme

Residential Homes—

Premises

Staff

Suppliesandservices

States Houses —

Staff
Suppliesandservices
Contracted-outwork
Ratesandtaxes
Repairs

Total Ordinary RevenueExpenditure
LessUseof Accumulated Unspent Balances

TOTAL CARRIED TO SUMMARY OF
GENERALREVENUE INCOMEAND
EXPENDITURE

£ £

22,768
590.771
280.357

893,896

84,974

169,740

946,195

130,208
1,246,143

364,828
88,101
4,264

152,105
1,962,960

2,572,258

4,797,271
—

£ £

24,000
605,450
311,401

940,851

100,000

183,950

951.590

138,649
1,274,189

369,760
99,000
15,000

154,000
2.467,800

3,105,560

5,420,600
—

£ £

24,000
618.100
238,900

881,000

130,000

158,950

947,900

163,650
——~ 1,270,500

357,700
99,000

40,000
154,000

2.522,800
3,173,500

5,455,000
(530,000)

.

£ £

21,875
567,206
201.417

790,498

95,938

122,008

947,124

127,303
1,196,435

340,253
85,254

—

147,867
2,385,988

2,959,362

5,042,233
—

4,797,271 5,420,600 4,925,000 5,042,233
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INCOME TAX AUTHORITY
INCOME ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Headsof Credit Accounts,1999 Probable Outturn,
1999

BudgetEstimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

Exemptcompanyfees

Dwellings profit tax

Incometax collected

TOTAL CARRIED TO SUMMARY OF

GENERAL REVENUE INCOME AND
EXPENDITURE

£ £

4,904,873

—

188,573,522

£ £

4,903,000

1,000

185,275,000

£ £

5,028,000

1,000

182,990,000

£ £

4,914,032

—

166,257,068

193,478,395 190,179,000 188,019,000 171,171,100

EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Headsof Charge Accounts,1999 Total Authorised,
1999

BudgetEstimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

Administration —

Premises

Staff

Suppliesandservices
Audit fee

TOTAL CARRIED TO SUMMARY OF
GENERALREVENUEINCOME AND

EXPENDITURE

£ £

38,183

2.179,130

854,590
5,441

£ £

40,930

2,212,065

902,355
5,200

£ £

39,930

2,264,480

805,390
5,200

£ £

37,822

2,118,609

757.441

5,035

3,077,344 3,160,550 3,115,000 2,918,907



ISLAND DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT
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Headsof Charge Accounts,1999 Total Authorised,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts, 1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Staff 1,359,524 1,344,850 1,362,100 1,329,474

Suppliesandservices 182,932 251,700 251,700 212,884

Consultantsfees 7,900 74,000 74,000 15,451

Printingdetaileddevelopmentplans 16,336 17,100 17,100 5,345

LessRecoveries
1,566,692

(982)
1,687,650

(3,900)

1,704,900

(3,900)

1,563,154

(3,015)

LessOperatingincome

1,565,710

(884)

1,683,750

(I .000)

1,701,000

(1000)

1,560,139

(1,691)

TOTAL CARRIED TO SUMMARY OF
GENERAL REVENUE INCOME AND
EXPENDITURE

1,564,826 1,682,750 1,700,000 1,558,448
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ISLAND RECEPTIONCOMMITTEE
EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Headsof Charge Accounts,1999 Total Authorised,
1999

BudgetEstimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Provision of hospitality to visitors — 21,000 21,000

Charybdis Weekend 885 1,175

Conferenceof European Churchesand

Bishops 2,793

H.M. Forces 320 440

Installation of new Bailiff 2,705

InternationalAir Rally 406 356

Minister of Statefor Home Office 159 —

NationalRifle Association 258 204

Regions3 and4 ScoutCommissioners
Conference — 176

201 SquadronRAF 4,040 1.179

Sundries 99 262

Visit of AlgerianandRussianAmbassadors 186

Visit of CanadianHigh Commissioner 1,047

Visit of GeneralSecretary,TGWU 317

Visit of JerseyandAlderneyJurats — 250

Visit of the President of Madeira — 605

Visit of Swiss Ambassador 1,344

TOTAL CARRIED TO SUMMARY OF ____________ ____________

GENERAL REVENUE INCOME AND 21000
EXPENDITURE

12,168 21,000 7,038



LIBERATION AND MILLENNIUM CELEBRATIONSCOMMITTEE
EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT
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Headsof Charge Accounts,1999 Total Authorised,
1999

BudgetEstimate,
1999

Accoui~ts, 1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Liberation Day —

Co-ordination and stagingof celebrations 65,166 51,256 55,733 55,830

LessRecoveries (33,910) (20,000) (20,000) (28,476)

31,256 31,256 35,733 27,354

Millennium Celebrations —

Co-ordinationandstagingof celebrations 228,637 110.759 20,000 6,364

LessRecoveries (81.469) — — —

147,168 110,759 20,000 6,364

Total Ordinary RevenueExpenditure 178,424 142,015 55,733 33,718

LessUseof AccumulatedUnspent Balances — — (1,483) —

TOTAL CARRIED TO SUMMARY OF

GENERAL REVENUE INCOME AND

EXPENDITURE
178,424 142,015 54,250 33,718
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OVERSEAS AID COMMITTEE
EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Administration —

Suppliesandservices

Contributions to aid overseas —

Africa—

Agriculture and fisheries

Education

Health

Integrated development

Indian sub-continent —

Education

Health

Integrated development

Latin America and the Caribbean —

Agricultureand fisheries

Education

Health

Integrated development

Other Asia and Pacific —

Education

Health
Integrateddevelopment

EmergencyDisasterRelief— General—

Donationto KosovoCrisis Appeal
(Vote 29.4.99)

Donationto OrissaState,India, Cyclone
Appeal(AFC 17.11.99)

TOTAL CARRIED TO SUMMARY OF
GENERAL REVENUE INCOME AND
EXPENDITURE

88,848

72,013

227,421

95,852

484,134

38,107

83,945

65,175

187,227

12,222

44,816

37,441

94,479

11,778

20,803
12,046

44,627

57,419

111,130

180,896
203,560

553,005

36,780
130,069

166,849

17,500

5,738

23,238

Headsof Charge Accounts, 1999 Total Authorised,
1999

BudgetEstimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

£ £ £ ££ £ £ £

1,571 2,000

810,467 810,467

100,000

50,000 —

150,000 150,000

2,000

809,000

47

750,030

6,938

6,938

100,000

50,000

962,038 962,467 811,000 750,077
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Headsof Charge Accounts, 1999 Total Authorised,
1999

Budget Estim
1999

ate, Accou nts, 1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Administration —

Suppliesandservices 662 2,000 2,000 —

Census 1996 (Vote 9.2.94)

Operatingincome (130) — — (200)

TOTAL CARRIED TO SUMMARY OF
GENERALREVENUEINCOMEAND
EXPENDITURE

532 2,000 2,000 (200)
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PROBATIONSERVICECOMMITTEE
EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Total Ordinary Revenue Expenditure

Less Use of Accumulated Unspent Balances

TOTALCARRIEDTOSUMMARYOF

GENERALREVENUEINCOMEAND

EXPENDITURE

2,956

187,050

18,146

236,400

(8,900)

2,922

I 89.748
21,188

Heads of Charge Accounts,1999 Total Authorised,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

Administration —

Premises

Staff

Suppliesand services

£ £ £ ££ £

3,050
203.100

30,250

£ £

3,050

201,300

30,250

234,600208,152 213,858

208,152 234,600 227,500 213,858



PUBLIC ASSISTANCEAUTHORITY
INCOME ON REVENUE ACCOUNT
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Heads of Credit Accounts,1999 Probable Outturn,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

Welfare Hostel - St. Julian’s House —

Receipts for board andlodgings

TOTALCARRIEDTOSUMMARYOF

GENERALREVENUEINCOMEAND

EXPENDITURE

£ £

88,581

£ £

92,000

£ £

92,000

£ £

90,364

88,581 92,000 92,000 90,364

EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Heads of Charge Accounts,1999
Total Authorised,

1999
Budget Estimate,

1999 Accounts,1998

Administration —

Premises

Staff

Supplies and services

Grants to Parochial Outdoor Assistance

Boards

Medical Assistance Scheme

Welfare Hostel - St.Julian’sHouse—

Premises

Staff

Suppliesandservices

LessRecoveries

TOTAL CARRIED TO SUMMARY OF
GENERAL REVENUE INCOME AND

EXPENDITURE

£ £

2,804

45,285

9,531

57,620

119,604

5,872

52,909

258,361

39.402

350,672

(5.723)

344,949

£ £

2.250

45,200

10.500

57,950

133,000

7,000

56.350

260.100

47.700

364,150

(5,550)

358,600

£ £

2,250

45,600

10,500

58,350

270,000

18,500

56.350

259,150

47.700

363.200

(5,550)

357,650

£ £

2,873

54,480

5,315

62,668

203,526

13,093

30,488

248,779

41,584

320,851

(5,395)

315,456

528,045 556,550 704,500 594,743
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PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES COMMITTEE
INCOME ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Heads of Credit Accounts, 1999 Probable Outturn,
1999

BudgetEstimate,
1999

Accounts 1998

Administration —

SewersConnectionsLoansFundinterest

Sewage carts —

Fees

TOTALCARRIEDTOSUMMARYOF

GENERALREVENUEINCOMEAND

EXPENDITURE

£ £

1,032

1,127,736

£ £

1,250

968,750

£ £

1,500

968,750

£ £

851

1,061,004

1,128,768 970,000 970,250 1,061,855

EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Heads of Charge Accounts, 1999 Total Authorised,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts, 1998

Administration —

Suppliesandservices

PumpingStations—

Suppliesandservices
Upkeepandrepairs

Retaining Walls —

Upkeepand repairs

Sewagecarts —

Staff

Suppliesandservices

Sewers and outfalls —

Consultants fees

Sewerdescaling

Sewerrehabilitation

Upkeepandrepairs

Surfacewateroutfalls and streams—

Staff
Suppliesandservices
Upkeepandrepairs

£ £

3,581

155,509
411,258

566,767

18,494

1.038,548

469,917

1,508,465

111,007

98,400

524,503
233,405

967,315

32,563
4,005

281,370
317,938

£ £

6,895

193.700
381,000

574,700

20,000

1,027,830

488,100

1,515,930

110.000

96,400

500,000

248,000

954,400

33,115
3,650

260,000

296,765

£ £

6,895

193.700

381.000

574,700

20,000

1.023.990

488,100

1,512,090

10,000

96.400

—

248,000

354,400

33,435

3,650

260,000

297,085

£ £

5,594

151.562

419,065

570,627

9,950

998,628

460.709

1,459,337

61,421

94,500
—

232,789

388,710

31,587

3,051

235,453

270,091



PUBLIC THOROUGHFARESCOMMITTEE
EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

ACCOUNTS
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Heads of Charge Account s, 1999 Total Authorised,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accoumsts, 1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Upkeep of roads —

Staff 24,425 22.460 22,680 22,199

Suppliesandservices 1,737 2.650 2,650 2,144

Resurfacingandreconstruction 1,969,329 2,216,500 2,316,500 2.289.329

Roadcleaning 909,876 913,000 913,000 891.543
Upkeepandrepairs 283,898

3,189,265

250,000

3,404,610

250,000

3,504,830

192,938

3,398,153

TOTAL CARRIED TO SUMMARY OF
GENERAL REVENUE INCOME AND
EXPENDITURE

6,571,825 6,773,300 6,270,000 6,102,462
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RECREATIONCOMMITTEE
INCOME ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Headsof Credit Accounts,1999 Probable Outturn,
1999

BudgetEstimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

Policy Implementation and

Administration —

Intereston loansto sporting bodies

TOTALCARRIEDTOSUMMARYOF

GENERALREVENUEINCOMEAND

EXPENDITURE

£ £

6,434

£ £

7,000

£ £

7,000

£ £

6,521

6,434 7,000 7,000 6,521
~

EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Heads of Charge Accounts,1999 Total Authorised,
1999

BudgetEstimate,
1999

Accounts, 1998

Outdoor Sports Facilities —

Premises

Staff

LessOperatingincome

Policy Implementation and

Administration —

Premises

Staff

Supplies andservices

Sports Development—

Staff

Supplies andservices

CommonwealthGames

General
IslandGames

IslandGames— Bid document(Vote 28.10.98)

£ £

76,958

92.097

169,055

(117,770)

51,285

9,322

133,420

18,866

161,608

22,921

8,701

49,205

42,328

12,523

135,678

£ £

78,400

94,100

172,500

(110,700)

61,800

3,900
145,500

55,200

204,600

43,000

11,000

42,000

53,000

9.385

158,385

£ £

78.400

93,600

172,000

(110,700)

61,300

3,900
97.600

50.200

151,700

37.000

28.000

65,000

£ £

87,742

93,024

180,766

(110,785)

69,981

4,668

89,117

7.602

101,387

9.786

40.475

615

50,876



RECREATIONCOMMITTEE
EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT
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Headsof Charge Accounts,1999 Total Authorised,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

£ £

150.000

677,000

827.000

(163.500)

663,500

97,483
760,983

Beau Sejour Centre —

Grant from GeneralRevenueAccount

(Vote 26.2.98)

Capital

Revenue

LessFundingfrom ChannelIslandsLottery

Transferfor conferences.etc. (Vote 27.7.83)

TOTAL CARRIED TO SUMMARY OF

GENERALREVENUEINCOMEAND

EXPENDITURE

£ £

150,000

677,000

827,000

(300.000)

527,000

97.000
624,000

£ £

150,000

785,000

935.000

(300,000)

635,000

110,000
745,000

£ £

150,000

860,000

1.010,000

(290,000)

720,000

100,555

820,555

1,109,554 1,048,785 1,023,000 1,042,799



ACCOUNTS
68

SEAFISHERIESCOMMITTEE
INCOME ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Heads of Credit Accounts,1999 Probable Outturn,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts, 1998

Fisherieslicences
FisheriesLoansinterest

TOTAL CARRIED TO SUMMARY OF
GENERALREVENUEINCOMEAND

EXPENDITURE

£ £

3,702

£ £

3.784

£ £

..—

7,000

£ £

50

6,333

3,702 3,784 7,000 6,383

EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Heads of Charge Accounts, 1999
Total Authorised,

1999
Budget Estimate,

1999 Accounts,1998

Administration —

Premises
Staff

Suppliesandservices

Fisheriesinvestigation
Hire of vessels

Vessel running costs

TOTAL CARRIED TO SUMMARY OF

GENERAL REVENUE INCOME AND

EXPENDITURE

£ £

3,791

149,502

20,714

1,445

—

32,839

£ £

2,950

140,950

30,600
2,000

—

54,000

£ £

2,950

142,450

30,600

2,000

—

54,000

£ £

3,591

148,989

27,704

7,251

3,635
14,432

208,291 230,500 232,000 205,602
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STATESTRAFFIC COMMITTEE
INCOME ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Heads of Credit Accounts,1999 Probable Outturn,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

Administration and Vehicle Registration

andLicensing—
Automobile tax

Sale of registration marks

TOTALCARRIEDTOSUMMARYOF

GENERALREVENUEINCOMEAND

EXPENDITURE

£ £

4,533,331

80.892

4,614,223

£ £

4,640,000

50,000

4,690,000

£ £

4,225,000

30,000

4,255,000

£ £

4,388.920

59.672

4,448,592

4,614,223 4,690,000 4,255,000 4,448,592

EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Heads of Charge Accounts, 1999 Total Authorised,
1999

Budget Estimate
1999

Accounts, 1998

Administration and Vehicle Registration

andLicensing—
Premises

Staff
Suppliesandservices

Contracted-outwork

LessOperatingincome

Public Transport Department —

Public Transport Support —

Suppliesandservices

Park-and-rideschemes

£ £

10,518

635,559

154,980

4,110

805,167

(327,982)

477,185

23,257
(22)

23,235

£ £

9,300

654,430

152,340

5,600

821,670

(248,870)

572,800

15,200

1,000

16,200

£ £

9,300

660,430

152,340

5,600

827,670

(248,870)

578,800

15.200

1.000

16,200

£ £

8,892

601,563

145,623

7,731

763,809

(396,520)

367,289

7,306

103

7,409
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STATESTRAFFIC COMMITTEE
EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Headsof Charge Accounts,1999 Total Authorised,
1999

BudgetEstimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

£ £

332,793

348,601

37,439

(10,532)

26,907

731,536

5,153
9,120

58,112

3.854

264,461

340,700

£ £

382,000

353,300

49,550

(7,000)

42,550

794,050

27,000

8,000

58,600

10,000
288,550

392,150

Scheduled Bus Service Support —

Support

School BusServiceSupport —

School BusService Vouchers—

Suppliesandservices

LessRecoveries

Traffic Department —

Suppliesandservices

Consulantsfees

Maintenanceof carparks andtraffic lights
Roadimprovements
Signsandlines facilities

TOTAL CARRIED TO SUMMARY OF

GENERALREVENUEINCOME AND
EXPENDITURE

£ £

382,000

353,300

49,550

(7,000)

42,550

794,050

7,000

8,000

58,600

10,000
288,550

372,150

£ £

419,228

331.894

39,738

(10,684)

29,054

787,585

6,184

14.39I

44.416

1.029

262,424

328,444

1,549,421 1,759,000 1,745,000 1,483,318
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heads of Charge Accounts,1999 Total Authorised,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts, 1998

Administration —

Premises

Staff
Suppliesandservices

Consultantsfees

Less Recoveries

Sales of merchandise

LessOperating income

Sales and Marketing —

Sales and Marketing UK—

Staff

Supplies andservices
Advertisingandprinting

Promotions

LessRecoveries

Sales of advertising space

Sales and Marketing Europe —

Staff

Supplies and services

Advertising and printing

Promotions

LessRecoveries

£ £

70.345

506,294

190,881

55,546

823,066

(2,072)

(47,290)

773,704

(56,445)

717,259

106,119

198,823

1,227,000

357,149

1,889,091

(24,529)

(202,497)

1,662,065

111,425

138,697

350.645

366,610

967,377

(3.846)

963,531

£ £

85,991

532,981

243,168

50,000

912,140

(3,350)

(50.000)

858,790

(36,000)

822,790

143,230

242,300

1,281.400

368.600

2,035,530

(31,500)

(190,000)

1,814.030

132.570

138,000

418,420

405,750

1,094.740

1,094,740

£ £

96,991

578,491
243,168

50,000

968.650

(3,350)

(50,000)

915,300

(36,000)

879,300

153,600

242.300

1,160,100

332,900

1,888,900

(31,500)

(190,000)

1,667.400

142,830

138,000

404,420

429,750

1,115,000

1.115.000

£ £

65,457

522,521
207,675

68.123

863 .776

(760)

(46.092)

816,924

816,924

117,240

208,261

1,176,667

331,565

1,833,733

(7,528)

(183,990)

1.642,215

125,829

144,713

359,827

340.667

971,036

(529)

970,507
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TOURISTBOARD
EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE ACCOUNT

Notes : 1. On 17 December,1997 (Billet d’Etat XXII) theStatesapproved,inter aba. that theTourist GuernseyLaw. 1948.as amended.shall

be furtheramendedto allow thewinding up of theDevelopmentFund andits consolidationwithin theTourist Board’sGeneral

Revenueaccounts.Following theregistrationof theTourist (Amendment)(Guernsey)~ 1998 on 17 November.1998 (Order in

Council Xl, 1998)the fund was wound upon 1 January,1999.

2. Non-Audit Services

The 1999expenditureofthis Boardincludesnon-auditservicesprovidedby Deloitte & Toucheamountingto £39,780(1998:

£23,343).

Heads of Charge Accounts, 1999 Total Authorised,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts, 1998

£ £

71,082

134.055

185. 85 8

390.995

390,995

3,016,591

72,620

187.347

259,967

259,967

(6,425)

253,542

3,987,392

£ £

80.929

131,431

253,500

465,860

465,860

3,374,630

61.380

23 3.200

294.580

294,580

(6.000)
288,580

4,486,000

Sales and Marketing Special Interests —

Staff

Advetising andprinting

Promotions

LessRecoveries

Product Development —

Staff

Special projects

LessRecoveries

LessOperatingincome

Total Ordinary RevenueExpenditure
LessUse of Accumulated Unspent Balances

TOTALCARRIEDTOSUMMARYOF

GENERAL REVENUE INCOME AND

EXPENDITURE

£ £

84,669

140,931

238,000

463 .600

463,600

3,246,000

110.700

110,700

110.700

(6.000)
104,700

4,230,000

(25,000)

£ £

71,350

84,940

234,571

390,861

(8,440)

382.421
2,995,143

69 .23 I
115,095

184,326

(16)

184,310

184,310

3,996,377

3,987,392 4,486,000 4,205,000 3,996,377



CAPITAL INCOME
AND EXPENDITURE

ACCOUNTS

73



ACCOUNTS

74

COMMITTEE CAPITAL INCOME

Perpublishedaccounts1998

BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

Land sales—

BelvedereHouseboundary - strip of land

(AFC 10.3.99)

Citadel, Fort George- strip of land

(AFC 5.5.99)

Cbs des Isles - adjacentstrip of land

(Vote 19.8.98)

DelanceyLane- strip of land(AFC 8.12.98)

Fairfield, Castel (Vote 29.7.99)

ForestSchool - landborderingMill
Cottage(AFC 20.5.98)

HORTICULTURE COMMITTEE

Transferfrom RentedVineries Fund(Vote

15.7.99)

HOUSING AUTHORITY

AmherstHospital site - saleby tender

(AFC 21.4.99)

Brock Road,St Sampson’s- sale of strip

of land (AFC 22.7.98)

BulwerAvenuehousingtargetarea9 - sale

by tender(AFC 29.6.99)

Mont MarcheEstatewayleave

(AFC 13.1.99)

Saleof incompatiblehousingstock
(Votes31.1.96and 1.8.97)

RECREATION COMMITTEE

Loan repayments

SEA FISHERIES COMMITTEE

LoansFundcapitalrepayments
(Vote 10.7.97)

TOTAL CAPITAL INCOME

Heads of Credit Accounts, 1999 Probable Outturn,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts, 1998

£ £

1,000

13,500

2,500

5,000

100

1,000

75,900

1,725

(3,868)

1,021,727

600

11,034

1,130,218

£ £

1,000

13,500

2,500

5,000

100

1,000

75,900

400,000

605,000

1,000

1,180,563

600

12,782

2,298,945

£ £

550,000

600

23,950

574,550

£ £

334,564

998.575

600

62.630

1,396,369
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COMMITTEE CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

Heads of Charge Accounts, 1999
Probable Outturn,

1999
Budget Estimate,

1999
Accounts,1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £
ADVISORY AND FINANCE

COMMITTEE —

Perpublishedaccounts1998 20,398

Air quality monitoringequipment
(AFC 23.9.97 : £70,000) 63,154 63,250

Commemorationof the Millennium

ReservoirWalk (Vote 25.2.99: £200,000) 3,079 75,000

Tapestry(Vote 25.2.99: £300,000) 75,000

Consultants fees and site investigations - net
expenditure!(recovery) (Votes 11.12.91,

14.7.94.12.7.95and 15.7.99 : £2,100,000) 251,731 1,100,000 179,240

CorporateIT projects(Votes 12.7.95,10.7.96,

10.7.97,9.7.98 and 15.7.99 : £1,100,000) 222,101 270,000 262,500 396,763

Court Buildings —

Computer network cabling 25,000 30,000

Departmentof Engineering- vehicle replacement 10,000

GovernmentHouse—

Computerisationof administration

(AFC 30.3.99 : £23,621) 17,839 23,600

Major maintenanceprogramme(Votes

11.2.98 and29.7.98 : £824,750) 421,549 555,000 187,500 266,048

Security lighting (AFC 20.10.99 : £37,000) 18,250 37,000

Van replacement(AFC 3.2.99 : £14,300) 14,300 14,300

StatesofAlderney netCapitalExpenditure 950,208 876,415 317,325 7,217

Adjustment(seenote) — (313,000) — —

950,208 563,415 317,325 7,217

StatesAnalysts Laboratory- transfer to

Burnt Lane 350,000

Statesof Guernseymappingproject- including
contributionfrom IslandDevelopment
Committee(Vote 27.2.97: £330,287) 26,891 26,891 252,802

Statesof Guernseymappingproject - Global

positioningbasestation 50,000 50,000

Treasury informationtechnologyupgrade-

Phase 1 150,000

Treasuryline printer - replacements
(AFC 6.1.99 and10.3.99 : £13,200) 11,486 11,486 40,000

TOTAL ADVISORY AND FINANCE
COMMITTEECAPITAL EXPENDITURE 2,000,588 2,899,942 1,387,325 1,122,468

Note: Theadjustmentreflectsknowndifferencesin thetiming of projectsbetweenthepublicationof theStatesofAlderney BudgetBillet

d’Etat in mid Septemberandthe finalisationof theStatesof GuernseyBudget report.
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COMMITTEE CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

Headsof Charge Accounts, 1999
ProbableOutturn,

1999
Budget Estimate,

1999
Accounts, 1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £
AGRICULTURE AND
COUNTRYSIDE BOARD —

Per publishedaccounts1998 — — — 18,628

Artificial insemination—

Vanreplacements(AFC26.8.98 : £8,100) — 8,500 7,490

TOTAL AGRICULTURE AND
COUNTRYSIDE BOARD
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE — — 8,500 26,118

BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION —

Per published accounts1998 — — — 133,573

AlderneyAirport net CapitalExpenditure 18,050 30,050 141,000 150

AlderneyBreakwater—

Concretemixerreplacement(AFC 10.3.99
£6,145) 6,145 6,145

Long term maintenance strategy-

consultants fees (AFC 6.1.99 : £40,000) 8,706 13,685 26,315

Pick-up truck replacement (AFC 3.2.99:
£12,500) 10,775 10,775

CentralAdministration—

Mapping softwareandequipment
(AFC21.l0.98:~7,300) 516 516 7,300 6,679

CentralServices—

BelvedereRoad- resurfacing 50,000 —

Boardof Administrationstoragefacility — 500,000

CambrianHouseconversion 30,000 —

Capital improvementsto Statesproperties 50,000 60,000

ChildrenBoardoffice accommodation 30,000

Hostelof StJohn - refurbishment 540,000

Mignot Plateauproposedcarpark -

consultantsfees (AFC 23.6.98 : £24,000) 4,725 20,000 12,000 2,777

Museumstoragefacility 1,000,000

Public conveniences—

L’Eree - disabledfacilities (AFC 10.3.99
£19,869) 16,677 17,869 20,000

Upgrade 60,000 100,000

Pumpingstationsupgrade(AFC 31.1.97:

£15,500) (6,252) (6,252)
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Headsof Charge Accounts, 1999
Probable Outturn,

1999
Budget Estimate,

1999 Accounts, 1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £
BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION —

(continued)

CentralServices—(continued)

RoyalCourtandold prisonsite - consultants

fees (AFC 24.3.99 : £97,500) 74,481 50,000

Sir CharlesFrossardHouse - Housing

Authority relocation/ rationalisation

Vote 29.9.99 : £970,400) 58,445 970,400 350,000

StJamestheLess - Stainedglassand
rendering 300,000

VehicleRegistrationandLicensing
Departmentstaffparking 30,000

Customsand Immigration—

Alderney customsoffice 25,000

Carhall extension 45,200

Carhall upgrade — 39,500

CCTV systemreplacement 65,000 20,000

Computerisation—

Administrationserverupgrade
(AFC 7.7.99 :~65,600) 50,522 65,600 35,000

Freightadministrationsystem- PhaseII
(AFC 20.12.96:£95,000) 21,000 49,255 — 9,149

Law enforcementcomputerlinking 20,000 —

Mapping project (AFC 21.10.98 : £6,700) — 6,700 5,809

Forensicequipment 16,000 16,000

Passportissuancesystem(AFC 24.3.99:

£81,050) 81,050 81,050 85,000

ReceptionArea improvements 19,000

Remoterepeaterstations — 16,000

Searchequipment 10,200 10,200

Surveillanceequipment 41,000 39,500

Vehiclereplacements—

Aldemey — — 5,000 —

Covert(AFC 7.3.97: £24,000) 924 1,216 1,024

Uniformedduty vehicles — 25,000

4wd (AFC 23.6.99 : £6,400) 5,814 6,400
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1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts, 1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £
BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION —

(continued)

LandManagement—

Carparkresurfacing- Fort Hom.met,L’Eree
andSaumarezPark(AFC 22.12.99

£90,000) 90,000

Coastal management —

HermHarboursafety improvements

(AFC 18.2.98: £25,000) 183 183 — 22,915

L’Ancresseseawall 150,000

Environment—

Energymanagementmeasuresand

equipment (Vote 26.3.92 : £325,000) 25,581 50,000 140,000 1,164

Parks,GardensandPlantations—

Departmentrelocation—provisionof
building / equipment 100,000

LaVallette gardenpaths 50,000

Northplantation renovation 75,000

SaumarezPark—

Pathresurfacing 75,000

Walled garden- restoration 100,000

Property—

Foulon—

Crematorreplacement 420,000

Drainage 15,000

Pathandroadrepaving 45,000

Market redevelopment —

Implementation- consultants fees - initial

phase(AFC 6.5.98,30.6.98and5.8.98

£146,750) 77,439 61,645 185,000 85,105

WasteServices—

Equipmentpurchase—

Bulldozerreplacement 100,000

Gasandleachatemonitoringequipment
(Vote 8.12.93 : £65,000) 15,000

Monitoring techniciansvan(AFC 27.7.99

£19,000) 17,960 19,000 —

Skiptruck replacement 30,000
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Probable Outturn,

1999
BudgetEstimate,

1999
Accounts, 1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £
BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION —

(continued)

Waste Services — (continued)

Equipment purchase — (continued)

Waste Services / Recycling vehicle

replacement (AFC 23.6.99 : £8,600) 8,600 8,600

Weighbridge data recording / billing system

(AFC 4.3.98 : £25,700) 4,326 3,000 19,686

Landfill sites —

Bordeauxlandfill site —

Areaenhancement 45,000

Leachateextractionanddisposalsystem

(Vote 27.10.93: £425,492) 252,681

Creve Coeurlandfill site —

Area restorationandenhancement 30,000

Mont Cuet landfill site —

Quarrypreparation for waste disposal

(Vote 27.3.97 : £4,608,679) 64,474 101,215 602,540

St. Germain landfill site —

Area enhancement (AFC 25.8.99

£55,000) 3,683 30,000 60,000

Leachatecontrol anddisposalsystem — — 200,000

Surfacewaterdrainage(Vote 10.12.92:
£55,000) 30,000

TorreyCanyonsite —

Sitepreparation 45,000

TOTAL BOARDOFADMINISTRATION

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 553,824 2,057,552 5,605,081 916,886

BOARD OF HEALTH

Perpublishedaccounts1998 410,673

Acute Hospital Services—

Medical equipment- Additional— — — 140,000

ENT equipment(AFC 26.10.99: £25,000) 7,513 25,000

ENT radiologicalvideo system

(AFC 27.10.98: £6,600) 6,050 6,600

Theatreinstrumentationcontainers 60,000
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Heads of Charge Accounts,1999
ProbableOutturn,

1999
Budget Estimate,

1999
Accounts,1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

BOARD OF HEALTH —

(continued)

Acute HospitalServices— (continued)

Medicalequipment- Additional—
(continued) 140,000

Theatresettandassociatedequipment
(AFC 6.1.99: £80,000) 77,094 80,000 —

Medicalequipment- Replacement 215,000 391,000

Blood pressuremonitoring units

(AFC 26.10.99: £19,500) 19,500

Endoscopywasherandassociatedworks

(AFC 12.5.99:£82,870) 33,224 82,870

ENT microscope(AFC 23.6.99 : £27,000) 26,882 27,000

Infusionpumps(AFC 26.10.99: £42,500) 42,493 42,500

Nuclearmedicinegam.macamera

(AFC 6.1.99 : £300,662) 267,100 300,662 350,000

Ophthalmic laser (AFC 6.10.99 : £21,000) 20,500 21,000

Oxilog 1000 (AFC 26.10.99: £2,350) 2,345 2,350

Pathologydepartment- clinical chemistry

analysers(AFC 2 1.7.99 : £78,000) 78,000 78,000

Portable defibrillators

(AFC 26.10.99: £17,340) 17,340

Radiopharmacyisolatorcabinet

(AFC 29.9.98 : £37,000) 35,597 37,000

Sterile Servicesdepartment- equipment
(AFC 26.10.99: £150,000) 15,209

Ultrasoundmachine(AFC 12.5.99:
£30,000) 28,900 30,000

Visual field analyser(AFC 30.3.99:

£14,500) 14,500 14,500

Otherequipment—

Boiler Housefiring equipment- upgrade
(AFC 12.5.99 : £39,500) 36,744 39,500

Central laundry - washerextractor
replacement(AFC 12.5.99:£22,150) 20,987 22,150

Laundry washerextractorreplacement
(AFC 29.9.98: £13,000) 2,350 2,350 — 10,500

Pathologylaboratory- chilled watersystem 25,000

PrincessElizabethHospital HWS storage

calorifiersrenewalPhaseI 40,000
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BudgetEstimate,
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£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

BOARD OF HEALTH —

(continued)

Acute Hospital Services— (continued)

Otherequipment— (continued)

SterileServicesdepartment- washer
disinfectorsreplacement(AFC 2.6.99

£72,783) 950 72,783

Premises(Minor Works)— Other

A block - bed/ passengerlift refurbishment
(AFC 3.2.99: £78,000) 69,975 73,000 10,000

Accident andemergency/ radiology
waiting areaalterations(AFC 29.7.97
and 24.3.98 : £89,000) 1,618 3,558 74,213

Addressable fire alarm system extensions

(AFC 29.7.97 : £30,000) 1,139 1,139 13,138

Building andenergymanagementsystem
extension(AFC 28.4.98 : £30,000) 14,742 14,742 15,258

Building andenergymanagementsystem
PhasesII andIII (AFC 12.5.99 : £35,000) 20,731 35,000

Mechanicalservicesandmedical gases-
upgrade(AFC 12.5.99:£28,615) 27,495 20,000 25,000

Medical recordsdepartmentrelocation
(AFC 3.9.97: £97,000) (2,491) (2,491) 94,939

Nuclearmedicinedepartment- relocation
(AFC 6.1.99: £67,475) 39,994 67,475 56,000

Pathologydepartmentrefurbishment-
PhaseII (AFC 9.9.98 : £98,280) 60,097 72,101 47,355 26,179

Pathologylaboratoryextension
(AFC 28.7.95 : £56,000) (147) (147) 1,228

PrincessElizabethHospital/ LaCorbinerie
additionalcarparking(AFC 30.6.98:
£16,000) 16,000 16,000

PrincessElizabethHospitalremovalof
asbestos(Vote 27.1.99 : £172,100) 134,934 132,100

RadiologyadministrationandUltrasound
department- relocation(AFC28.4.98:
£95,000) 37,783 39,254 15,000 55,746

SpeechTherapydepartment- relocation

(AFC 3.9.97 : £74,000) 59,932 60,360 54,448 9,088

Theatrelift (AFC 3.9.97 : £35,000) 34 34 24,063
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1999
Budget Estimate,
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Accounts,1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

BOARD OF HEALTH —

(continued)

CentralServices—

InformationTechnology—

Community nursesinformationsystem 50,000

ManagementInformationSystem-

personnel(AFC 20.5.98: £89,250) 1,841 40,000 49,250 28,975

Millennium contingencyfund 37,500

Pathologycomputersystem(Vote 18.12.97

£272,540) 35,848 23,438 234,100

Premises-

Arlington Courtpurchase(AFC 3.2.99:
£1,075,000) 1,068,018 1,075,000

NursesEducationCentre- library quiet
room (AFC 30.6.98: £67,186) 4,772 5,569 7,000 61,617

Community Services—

Premises—

Duchessof Kent House— groupliving

(AFC 28.4.98 : £92,000) 16,055 16,731 11,548 75,269

Duchessof Kent Houseremovalof asbestos
(AFC 8.12.98and13.7.99 : £16,356) 16,356 16,356

Mignot Memorial Hospital—

Boiler replacement 16,000

LearningDisability Services—

Premises—

Accommodationreplacement—

LesAlouettes,Castel - purchase/
conversion(AFC 6.10.99 : £375,000) 35,500 375,000 —

MignotCentrelift / extension — 200,000

Residentialreviewrecommendations 30,000

Sunnybrookalterations(AFC 28.9.99

£30,000) 27,272 30,000

Mental HealthandGeriatricServices—

Equipmentreplacement—

CastelHospital HWS storagecalorifiers
(AFC29.7.97 : £15,000) 15,000

Premises-

Assessmentandrehabilitationfor the

elderly 50,000
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£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £
BOARDOFHEALTH—

(continued)

Mental Health andGeriatricServices—

(continued)

Premises — (continued)

Communitymentalhealthcentre 165,000

King EdwardVII —

Dayhospital andtherapydepartments 25,000

Hospital boiler decentralisation

(Vote 29.9.99 : £343,664) 11,000 115,000 170,000

Occupationaltherapydepartmentextension 85,000

Vehicles—

Replacement—

Diesel refrigeratedvan(AFC 7.10.98
£23,400) 21,846 21,846

Diesel minibus(AFC 13.7.99 : £26,882) — 26,882

Diesel van (AFC 13.7.99 : £9,608) 9,608 9,608

Fleet cars - Communitycarestaff
(AFC 19.5.99 : £77,000) 66,474 77,000 70,000

Minibus - 17 seater(AFC 7.10.98:£26,500) 22,996 22,996 —

Minibus - 22 seater(AFC 10.2.98: £45,850) (1,050) (1,050) 45,850

RespiteCare Home - van (AFC 21.7.99
£15,708) 15,708 15,708

TOTAL BOARD OF HEALTH CAPITAL
EXPENDITURE 2,514,670 3,678,224 2,091,039 1,180,836

BOARDOF INDUSTRY—

Burnt Lane- redevelopment including

contributionfrom Committeefor Horticulture

TOTAL BOARD OF INDUSTRY
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

— — 350,000 —

— — 350,000 —

CHILDREN BOARD—

Perpublishedaccounts1998

CommunityAction Programme—

Children’sAction Programme

CoachHouseminorworks (AFC 5.8.98
£33,000)

Family Centreminor works— PhaseI
(AFC 22.7,98: £11,000)

—

—

10,981

1,679

—

—

13,172

2,186

—

6,380

—

—

15,661

—

19,828

8,814
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£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

CHILDREN BOARD — (continued)

CommunityAction Programme— (continued)

Family Centreminor works— PhaseII 40,000

GardenHill — refurbishmentandcentral
heating 10,000

Intensivesupportaccommodation—
refurbishment(AFC 9.9.98 : £6,500) 15,000 6,488

PerruqueHouse/LeCarrefour—
refurbishment(Vote27.1.99 : £468,299) 399,886 424,000 338,000

Youth Justiceunit refurbishment 20,000

InformationTechnology—

Computerisation— PhaseIII 70,000 —

Computerisation— PhaseIV 45,000

Equipment— replacement 10,000

PerruqueHouse— carparkingarea

(AFC 6.5.98 : £2,500) 1,097 1,403

PreAdolescentResourceCentre/ FosterCare
refurbishmentandcentralheating 30,000

SwissvilleFamily Centre— carparkingand

minor works — 30,000

Swissville — roofing replacementandrepairs

(AFC 13.12.96:£27,000) 649 623

Vehicles — replacement(AFC 27.10.98

£30,000) (1,050) (1,050) 15,000 29,999

Women’sRefuge— refurbishment
(AFC 19.11.97:£153,670) 8,030 15,413 138,257

TOTAL CHILDREN BOARD
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 420,175 584,818 499,380 221,073

CIVIL DEFENCE COMMITTEE —

Emergencybedding(AFC 27.1.99 : £4,500)

Integratedemergencymanagementsystem

TOTAL CIVIL DEFENCE COMMITTEE

4,213

—

4,213

—

—

12,500

—

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 4,213 4,213 12,500 —



COMMITTEE CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

ACCOUNTS
85

Headsof Charge Accounts,1999
ProbableOutturn,
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Budget Estimate,
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Accounts,1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

EDUCATION COUNCIL—

Perpublishedaccounts1998 53,844

CentralServices—

Floraville, Vauvert- conversionto teachers
accommodation(AFC25.8.99 : £99,000) 48,769 99,000

Informationtechnologyandcommunication-

PhaseI (Vote 29.7.99 : £500,000) 73,198 250,000 600,000

Minibus replacements(AFC27.4.99

£47,613) 47,497 47,000 40,000

Purchaseof land 200,000 300,000

FurtherEducation—

Collegeof FurtherEducation— management
informationsystemreplacement

(AFC 12.5.99 : £158,740) 82,957 120,000

Schools— Primarysector

ForestPrimarySchool—

Redevelopment(Vote 25.3.98: £2,825,297) 1,799,565 1,500,000 1,100,000 854,743

Temporaryclassrooms(Vote 24.9.97

£92,164) 1,249 20,485

HautesCapellesJunior School—
modernisationandextensions(Vote 1.6.95
£2,979,316) 22,006 51,073 28,067

La MaredeCarteretPrimary School—

temporaryclassrooms(AFC 8.7.97:
£61,500) 3,645 — 8,118

Minor improvementsto schoolbuildings 300,000

Vale InfantSchool - temporaryclassrooms
AFC 8.7.97 : £32,150) 1,420 4,487

Vale Infant School - temporaryclassrooms

PhaseII (AFC 30.6.98 : £34,073) 8,875 25,198

ValeJuniorSchool - temporaryclassrooms

(AFC 8.7.97 : £32,150) 715 4,344

Schools- Secondarysector

Minor improvementsto schoolbuildings 300,000

St. AnnesSchool - extensions 275,000

St. SampsonsSecondarySchool—

ModemisationandextensionPhaseI
(Vote 30.6.93 : £1,680,597) 48,217 21,073

ModernisationandextensionPhaseII
(Vote 1.12.94 : £421,825) 12,022 856
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EDUCATION COUNCIL —

(continued)

Schools - SpecialEducation

OakvaleSchool—

Construction(Vote 14.2.91 : £2,581,955)

Temporaryclassrooms(AFC 8.7.97:
£34,450)

TOTALEDUCATIONCOUNCIL

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

£ £

—

—

£ £

89,621

1,114

£ £

—

—

£ £

—

8,064

2,075,241 2,432,702 2,915,000 1,029,279

HERITAGE COMMITTEE —

Perpublishedaccounts1998

Administration—

Van - replacement

Asterix,Gallo-romanwreck— preservation
treatmentwork (Vote 27.1.99: £159,520)

Castle Cornet —

Maindrainconnection

Main Guard—

New exhibition (Vote 25.4.96 : £196,336)

Structuralrepairs(Vote 27.9.95 : £253,665)

201 SquadronMuseumrefurbishment!
re-display

GuernseyMuseumandArt Gallery—

Heatingventilation systemreplacement/
new art gallery(Vote 28.5.97 : £263,299)

Kitchen refurbishment

Toilet refurbishment(AFC 23.6.98and

l9.5.99:~7l,890)

TOTAL HERITAGE COMMITTEE
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

—

—

59,250

—

8,716

(8,716)

—

11,174

—

66,275

—

18,000

60,000

—

8,716

(8,716)

—

23,271

15,000

71,891

—

86,000

20,000

—

—

50,000

10,000

15,000

—

4,969

—

—

—

5,599

4,163

—

—

136,699 188,162 181,000 14,731



COMMITTEE CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

ACCOUNTS

87

Headsof Charge Accounts,1999
Probable Outturn,
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1999 Accounts,1998

HOMEAFFAIRS COMMITTEE—

Perpublishedaccounts1998

Police Force—

Equipment— Additional —

Firearmstrainingsimulator (AFC24.3.98
£69,000)

Equipment- Replacement—

Door Accesssystemupgrade(AFC 7.7.99:
£5,850)

Intoxilysers (2) (Vote 8.12.93 : £13,140)

Town centre andSt. SampsonsCCTV
upgrade(AFC 24.3.98 : £51,000)

Photocopier—Custodyarea(AFC 17.3.99:

£3,771)

Photocopier— Generaloffice
(AFC 17.3.99 :£4,786)

Vehicles1998 (AFC 24.3.98 : £42,000)

Vehicles1999 (AFC 17.3.99 : £68,600)

Voice logging systemupgrade(AFC 7.7.99

and3.11.99: £17,756)

InformationTechnology—

Computerdevelopmentprogramme
(AFC 24.3.98 : £40,000)

DisasterRecoverysystem(AFC 28.4.98
£97,150)

Developmentprogramme(AFC 24.1.97
£72,000)

Forceintelligencedatabase— phaseI

(AFC 17.3.99 : £25,000)

Guernseygeographicinformation service
(AFC 17.3.99: £12,000)

Ports usersnationalcomputersystem
(AFC 10.1.97 : £12,000)

Replacements,upgrades,etc (AFC 17.3.99

£72,000)

Softwareprogramming(AFC 10.2.98
£60,000)

Systemsecurity (AFC 17.3.99: £5,000)

£ £

62,037

5,838

7,787

26,435

3,771

4,786

(6,100)

50,201

16,172

8,188

10,000

11,600

63,103

25,000

5,000

£ £

5,700

10,850

67,000

17,150

98,000

£ £

69,000

5,850

7,787

26,216

3,771

4,786

(6,100)

68,600

11,500

14,104

18,188

11,600

25,000

12,000

12,000

72,000

25,000

5,000

£ £

375,877

21,384

43,548

25,896

78,962

5,018

35,000
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£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £
HOME AFFAIRS COMMITTEE —

(continued)

PoliceForce—(continued)

InformationTechology— (continued)

Terminal — Replacements 26,000

Year2000compliancecontingency
(AFC 17.3.99 : £10,000) 9,405 10,000

Premises—

New PoliceStationat St.PeterPort
Hospital(Vote 14.2.91 : £6,512,052) 5,409 5,409 2.800

Fire Brigade—

Equipment— Additional —

Flood pumpandtrailer (AFC3.3.99:
£39,883) 39,068 39,883 46,000

Mobile vehiclelift (AFC 3.3.99:£15,115) 15,083 15,083

Equipment— Replacement—

Emergencytender(AFC22.7.98 :Ll13,4l2) 69,112 113,412 50,952

Generalpurposevehicle(AFC 23.9.99:

£10,800) 9,876 10,800 —

Staffcar (AFC26.1.99 : £8,268) 7,940 7,940 11,400

Towing/ commandvehicle(AFC 26.1.99
£24,790) 23,625 23,625 25,750

Watertanker(AFC 3.12.97 : £83,465) 1,945 1,945 — 80,697

Watertender(Vote 29.7.98 : £128,725) 25,463 128,478 86,510 247

Watertender(AFC 6.1.99; £141,117) 21,479 141,117 144,000

InformationTechnology—

Computerhardware- upgrade
(AFC 23.9.99: £10,000) 9,649 10,000

Premises —

NorthSide firemanextension 500,000

Prison—

Equipment— Additional —

Horticultural siteperimetersecurity system 90,000

Equipment— Replacement—

CCTV upgrade 10,000

Fire detection1oopsandcontrol room
computermanagementsystemupgrade

(AFC 4.4.97: £68,600) 7,496 6,000 11,916
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Headsof Charge Accounts,1999
ProbableOutturn,

1999
Budget Estimate,

1999 Accounts,1998

HOME AFFAIRS COMMITTEE —

(continued)

Prison - (continued)

Equipment— Replacement(continued)—

Perimeterfencerefurbishment

Photocopier(AFC 8.9.99: £3,729)

Worksvan (AFC 12.5.99 : £14,900)

Premises—

Buildingmaterialsfor training andminor
building projects(AFC 28.10.94: £5,000)

Lightning conductorprotection

Newprisonconstruction(Vote 26.6.86:

£5,824,690)

Visiting Roomsurveillance

TOTAL HOME AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

£ £

—

3,729

14,900

1,323

—

11,164

—

£ £

—

3,729

14,900

1,500

10,000

—

12,000

£ £

50,000

—

—

1,589

—

—

—

£ £

—

—

—

1,082

—

—

—

570,484 942,123 1,240,901 682,427

HORTICULTURE
COMMITTEE —

Pathologyglasshouseincluding contribution
fromBoardof Industry(AFC 8.12.98: £79,300)

TOTAL HORTICULTURE COMMITTEE
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

58,386 67,931 — 11,369

58,386 67,931 — 11,369

HOUSING AUTHORITY —

Perpublishedaccounts1998

ResidentialHomes—

Upgradeof facilities to meetDepartmentof
Healthguidelines

Houses,Flatsetc.—

Building —

Courtil Jacques— constructionand

conversionPhaseI (Vote 24.9.97:
£727,018)

La GuelleFlats— six additionaldwellings
(Vote 30.6.99 : £479,731)

La Villiaze Road— four dwellings
(Vote 29.1.92 : £227,590)

LaVrangueEstate— two replacement
dwellings (Vote 24.9.97 : £155,148)

—

—

118,866

122,067

—

6,749

—

—

169,500

184,000

1,500

7,750

—

100,000

9,297

170,000

—

3,800

31,917

—

479,622

—

105,043
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COMMITTEE CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

Heads of Charge Accounts,1999
ProbableOutturn,

1999
BudgetEstimate,

1999
Accounts,1998

HOUSINGAUTHORITY—

(continued)

Houses,Flatsetc. (continued)—

Building (continued)—

Le Bordage— eight dwellings

(Vote 31.1.96: £579,043)

Le Hurel — two dwellings (Vote 1.8.96:

£149,560)

Roseville (Petit BouetEstate)38 dwellings

RoutedeCarteret— ninedwellings (Vote
29.10.97: £557,616)

Routesde Carteret— five dwellings —

PhaseII

RoutesdesCoutures— five dwellings —

(Vote 29.7.99 : £477,785)

Improvementsandrenovations—

Courtil Jacques,LesCaches—

refurbishment— PhaseII

Valnord Court— elevendwellings
(Vote 11.8.93 : £785,253)

Housingmanagementsystem(Vote 31.1.96:

£160,000)

TOTALHOUSINGAUTHORITY

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

£ £

—

—

—

52,643

—

71,391

815

13,325

£ £

12,875

4,250

—

70,000

—

158,285

—

5,625

20,000

£ £

—

—

2,200,000

8,000

100,000

350,000

214,000

—

38,452

£ £

11,486

7,318

446,564

—

—

—

—

10,162

385,856 633,785 3,193,549 1,092,112

INCOMETAX AUTHORITY —

Tax system reformation — computersoftware

TOTAL INCOME TAX AUTHORITY

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

— 58,650 250,000

— 58,650 250,000 —

ISLAND DEVELOPMENT
COMMITTEE —

Perpublishedaccounts1998

Computerpurchases(AFC 27.7.99 : £45,000)

TOTAL ISLAND DEVELOPMENT

COMMITTEE CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

—

32,461

—

45,000

—

—

9,500

—

32,461 45,000 — 9,500
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Heads ofCharge Accounts,1999
Probable Outturn,

1999
Budget Estimate,

1999
Accounts,1998

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE
AUTHORITY —

Per published accounts 1998

TOTAL PUBLIC ASSISTANCE

AUTHORITYCAPITAL EXPENDITURE

£ £

—

£ £

—

£ £

—

£ £

3,223

— — — 3,223

PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES
COMMITTEE —

Per published accounts 1998 101,859

Pumpingstations—

Cobopumpstation— upgrade(Vote 24.9.97
£1,480,707) 208,522 380,000 318,000 679,514

Fort George new pumping station and

treatment works 350,000

La Mare de Carteretpumpingstationupgrade
(AFC 16.12.98: £96,647) 74,027 96,647 10,000

Lowlands foul water pumpingstationupgrade
(AFC 14.1.98 : £66,693) 12,771 29,000 37,373

St. Sampson’s Harbour pumping station

Long term measures 1,750,000

Vale Pond pumpingstation upgrade 100,000

Sewage carts —

Replacementprogramme(Vote 26.2.98
£208,446) 802 802 203,446

Replacementprogramme(AFC 13.8.99:
£279,461) 110,000 250,000

Sewersand outfalls —

Construction of branch connections (Vote

8.12.93 : £20,000) 1,483 5,000 5,000

Contributions to privateschemes
(AFC 26.5.95 : £50,000) 10,000 10,000

CreuxMahieoutfall repairs(AFC 6.6.97
£36,000) 1,465 9,085

Les Nouettesfoul waterdrainage
(Vote 29.7.99 : £800,275) 453,355 575,000 600,000

L’lslet foul waterdrainagePhaseIV
(Vote 26.6.97 : £1,156,660) 90,076 95,350 130,000 350,252
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COMMITTEE CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

Headsof Charge Accounts,1999
ProbableOutturn,

1999
BudgetEstimate,

1999
Accounts,1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £
PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES

COMMITTEE —

(continued)

Relining sewers—

LaCharroterie— PhaseI (Vote 30.9.98:
£354,612) 49,579 60,000 6,000 198,933

LaCharroterie— PhaseIII (Vote 25.11.99:
£407,365) 750,000

Lowlands/ NocqRoad 320,000

NorthandSouthSide lateralsrehabilitation
(Vote 30.6.99: £491,052) 317,007 460,000 400,000

NorthEsplanadeandBridge(Vote 26.7.95:
£1,216,027 31,389 9,180

SouthEsplanade(Vote 24.9.97and
AFC 23.9.97: £289,824) 60,158 62,000 2,500 18,893

Sewerconnectionsgrants(Vote 3 1.10.91
andAFC 25.5.99 : £300,000) 16,244 15,000 20,000 34,974

Sewerrenovationaccesschambers
(AFC 6.6.97 : £50,000) 40,593 45,000 20,000 (4,029)

Surfacewater,outfalls andstreams—

La Salineculvert— replacement
(Vote 26.2.98: £136,892) 3,918 3,918 2,000 101,357

TOTAL PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES
COMMITTEE CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 1,361,389 1,947,717 5,043,500 1,740,837
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HeadsofCharge Accounts,1999 Probable Outturn,
1999

BudgetEstimate,
1999 Accounts,1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

RECREATION COMMITTEE —

Perpublishedaccounts1998 42,258

BeauSejour—

Outdoorsportspavillion — 215,000

NorthBankworks 15,000 —

Playgroundequipment — 60,000

Softball pitch redevelopment 30,000

DelanceyPark—

Bowling greenperimeterenhancement
(AFC 14.4.99 : £22,000) 19,755 18,367 25,000

Multiplay surface 75,000

Fort Le Marchantrifle range— building
enhancement 10,000

LaVallette bathingplaces— building
enhancement 50,000 50,000

OsmondPriaulx MemorialPlayingField —

Changingroomsandcarparks 350,000

Demountableseating 15,000

Fencing — 12,000 —

Sportsequipment(AFC 21.1.98 : £7,400) 2,279 2,279 4,478

VictoriaAvenue— changingroomsextension
(AFC 6.5.98 : £22,000) 466 466 18,172

Otherprojects—

Playingfieldsequipment(AFC 18.8.99:
£36,800) 34,392 40,000 25,000

Rangefacilitiesdevelopment — — 215,000

Sportsequipment(AFC 3.2.99 : £10,000) 8,987 8,987 —

St.Germanlandfill sitecontribution 5,000 5,000

Transferto SportsLoanFund(AFC 27.4.99
and17.11.99: £19,180) 19,180 104,430 120,000

TOTAL RECREATION COMMITTEE
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 85,059 311,529 1,140,000 64,908

SEA FISHERIES COMMITTEE —

Perpublishedaccounts1998

TOTAL SEA FISHERIES COMMITTEE
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

— — — 395,493

— — — 395,493
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COMMITTEE CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

,Headsof Charge Accounts,1999
Probable Outturn,

1999
Budget Estimate,

1999
Accounts,1998

STATES TRAFFIC COMMITTEE —

Perpublishedaccounts1998

Informationtechnology—

Signsandlines assetregister

VehicleRegistrationandLicensing

Department—

Driving licenceequipmentreplacement

(AFC 23.6.99 : £15,000)

Softwareenhancements

Traffic improvementschemes—

CoboVillage traffic improvements
(AFC 14.1.98and14.4.99 : £30,000)

1, La VrangueHill, St. PeterPort— purchase
(AFC 20.10.99: £51,000)

Traffic signal survey—

Waterfront—

Strategicassessmentof highway

(AFC 5.11.97 : £35,000)

TOTAL STATES TRAFFIC COMMITTEE
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

£ £

—

—

9,030

—

—

19,788

51,000

—

6,905

£ £

—

15,000

—

—

17,280

50,000

—

2,500

£ £

—

15,000

—

20,000

60,000

—

—

60,000

—

£ £

28,138

—

—

—

9,765

—

27,595

86,723 84,780 155,000 65,498

TOURIST BOARD—

Perpublishedaccounts1998

Cycle routedevelopment(AFC 6.5.98
£50,000)

FortressGuernseyInitiative (Vote 27.10.93
£500,000)

Informationpackrequestsystem—

replacement(AFC 23.6.98and11.5.99:

£11,049)

Informationtechnologystrategy
implementation— PhasesI andII

Interpretationboards— installation

Minor enhancementprojects— PhasesI andII

Victoria PierenhancementI seatingarea
(AFC 23.9.97 : £95,000)

Victoria Statue— relocation

TOTALTOURISTBOARDCAPITAL

EXPENDITURE

—

48,691

41,252

11,049

—

—

—

2,774

—

—

50,000

60,000

11,049

—

—

30,000

2,774

—

—

—

155,000

—

20,000

30,000

280,000

25,000

9,282

—

61,469

—

—

—

16,613

103,766 153,823 510,000 87,364
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Headsof Charge Accounts,1999
Probable Outturn,

1999
Budget Estimate,

1999 Accounts,1998

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

£10,389,534 £16,090,951 £24,582,775 £8,664,122

Notes

1. (AFCdd.mm.yy)is thedatetheAdvisory andFinanceCommitteeapprovedtheCapital projectunderdelegatedpowersconferredon
it by theStates.

2. Advisory andFinanceCommittee

Non-AuditServices
The 1999 expenditureof this Committeeincludesnon-auditservicesprovidedby Deloitte & Toucheamountingto £25,575(1998

Nil).

3. HeritageCommittee
RelatedPartyTransactions
DeputyB.M. Flouquetis a Directorof MGF Limited whichcompanychargedtheStates£65,000in respectof building works at
CandieMuseumduring 1999 (1998 : Nil).
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Balance
outstanding
at 31.12.99

Consultantsfeesandsiteinvestigations
GovernmentHouse—

Major maintenanceprogramme
Computerisationof administration
Securitylighting

Consmemorationofthe Millennium —

STATESOFALDERNEY
GeneralServicesCommittee

Harbour
Trellex fenderingfor quay 20,000
Pilot boat— replacement 1,492

Healthand Welfare
Royal ConnaughtHouseResidentialHome — renovation 46,200

PublicServices
Managementteformattonsystem 3,266

LandandProperty
Brayesewerpump— replacements
Brayeand Le Banquagesewerpump— replacements
valongisSewer— PhaseII
AlbertMemorial gate— renovation

StatesHousing
Coastguardsupgrading
No. I \Vhitegates— renovations
Centralheatingconversions

StatesOffices
Firealarmsystem

Roads,CoastsandBeaches

Coasterosionrepairs
VehiclesandPlant

Hydrauliccutting equipment
PolicyandFinanceCommittee

Computernetworkupgrade

BOARD OFADMINISTRATION

AlderneyBreakwater
Long term maintenancestrategy— consultantsfees

CentralServices
Mignot Plateauproposedcarpark— consultantsfees

L’Eree publicconveniences— disabledfacilities
RoyalCourtand oldprisonsite— consultantsfees
Sir CharlesFrossardHouse— HousingAuthority relocation/rationalisation

Customsand Immigration
Computerisation—

Freightadministrationsystem— PhaseII 95,000
Administrationserverupgrade 65,600

Vehiclereplacements—
Covert 24.000
4wd 6,400

Land Management
Carparkresurfacing— FortHommet, L’Eree andSaumarezPark

Environment
Energymanagementmeasuresandequipment

Property
Marketredevelopment— consultantsfees

WasteServices
Equipmentpurchases
Gasandleachatemonitoringequipment
Monitoring techniciansvan

Landfill Sites
Bordeauxlandfill site
Leachateextractionanddisposalsystem

Mont Cuetlandfill site
Quarrypreparationfor wastedisposal

St.Germainlandfill site
Surfacewaterdrainage
Areaenhancement

96

LIST NO. 1
LIST OF GENERAL REVENUE CAPITAL ACCOUNT VOTES OF THE STATES

OUTSTANDING AT 31stDECEMBER, 1999

Amount
Date of vole Purpose voted

£

ADVISORY AND FINANCE COMMITFEE

2,100,000 1,047,106

Tapestry
ReservoirWalk

CorporateIT projects

137,153
5,782

18,750

300,000
196,921
198.968

824,750
23,621

37,000

300,000
200,000

300,000

20,000
48,000

46,200

19,986

16,682
35,000
6,530
6.450

60,000
27,200
51,000

7,278

40,000

5,700

7,590

11.12.91&
14.7.94&
12.7.95&
15.7.99

29.7.98

30.3.99
20.10.99

25.2.99
25.2.99
15.7.99

16.12.93
13.7.99

19.10.99

11.4.97

5.4.95
7.10.97
5.11.97
13.8.99

27.4.99
2 1.7.99
3.11.99

23.9.98

7.11.90

22.12.99

23.9.98

6,1.99

23.6.98
10.3.99
24.3.99
29.9.99

20.12.96
7.7.99

7.3.97
23.6.99

22.12.99

26.3.92

20.10.95

8.12.93
27.7.99

27.10.93

27.3.97

10.12.92
25.8.99

555
24,941
6,530

4,622

60,000
26.020
51,000

4,278

10,485

5,700

2,577

40,000 4.979

24,000
19.869

97,500
970,400

16,499
3.192

23,019
911,955

28,255
15,078

293
586

90,000 90,000

325,000

90,000

65,000
19,000

266,823

14,982

65,000
1,040

425,492 2,682

4,608,679

55,000
55,000

536,741

55,000
51,317



BOARD OF HEALTH
Acute Hospital Services

Medicalequipment— additional
ENT equipment

Medicalequipment— replacement
Nuclearmedicinegammacamera

Endoscopywasherandassociatedworks
Ultrasoundmachine

Opthalmiclaser
Blood pressuremonitoring units
Portabledefibrillators

SterileServicesdepartment— equipment
Otherequipment

Boiler Housefiring equipment— upgrade
Central laundry — washerextractorreplacement
Sterile Servicesdepartment— washerdisinfectorsreplacement

Premises(minor works) — Other
29.7.97&
24.3.98 Accidentandemergency/radiologywaiting areaalterations
3.9.97 SpeechTherapydepartment— relocation

28.4.98 RadiologyadministrationandUltrasounddepartment— relocation
9.9.98 Pathologydepartmentrefurbishment— PhaseII
6.1.99 Nuclearmedicinedepartmentrelocation
3.2.99 A Block— bed/passengerlift refurbishment

12.5.99 Building andenergymanagementsystem— PhasesII and Ill
12.5.99 Mechanicalservicesandmedical gases— upgrade

Central Services
InformationTechnology

18.12.97 Pathologycomputersystem

20.5.98 ManagementInformation System— personnel
Community Services
Premises

28.4.98 Duchessof KentHouse— groupliving
LearningDisability Services

Sunnybrookalterations
Les Alouettes,Castel— purchase/conversion

Mental Healthand Geriatric Services
Premises

King Edward VII Hospital — boiler decentralisation
Vehicles
Dieselminibus

CHILDREN BOARD
Community Action Programme

Family Centre minor works — PhaseI
CoachHouseminorworks
Intensivesupportaccommodation— refurbishment
PerruqueHouse/LeCarrefour— refurbishment

Swissville— roofingreplacementandrepairs
Women’sRefuge— refurbishment
GreenfieldslSwissville— fire and intruderalarmsystemupgrade
PerruqueHouse— carparkingarea

EDUCATION COUNCIL
Central Services

Minor improvementsto school buildings
Minibus replacements
Information technologyand communication — PhaseI
Floraville, Vauvert— conversionto teachersaccommodation

School workshops— Healthandsafetyreview
Further Education
Collegeof FurtherEducation
Managementinformationsystemreplacement

Schools— Primarysector
HautesCapellesJuniorSchool— moderisationand extensions
VauvertSchool— moderisation
StMartins School— additionalclassrooms
La MaredeCarteretPrimarySchool— temporaryclassrooms
Vale InfantSchool— temporaryclassrooms
vale JuniorSchool— temporaryclassrooms
ForestPrimarySchool— redevelopment
Vale Infant School— temporaryclassrooms— PhaseII

Date of vote Purpose

ACCOUNTS
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Amount
voted

£

Balance
outstanding
at 31.12.99

£

26.10.99

6.1.99
12.5.99
12.5 .99
6.10.99

26.10.99
26.10.99
26.10.99

12.5.99
12.5.99
2.6.99

25,000 17.487

300,662
82,870
30.000
21.000
19,500
17,340

150.000

39,500
22,150
72.783

89,000
74,000
95,000
98,280
67,475
78,000
35.000
28,615

272,540
89,250

33,562
49,646

1,100
500

19,500
17,340

134.791

2,756
1,163

71,833

1.940
428

1,471
12,004
27,481
8,025

14.269
1,120

35,848
58.434

92,000 676

8.12.98&
28.9.99
6. 10.99

29.9.99

13.7.99

22.7.98
5.8.98
9.9.98

27.1.99
13.12.96
19.11.97
24.3.98
6.5.98

26.3.92&
27.10.93
27.4.99
29.7.99
25.8.99

7.12.99

12.5.99

1.6.95
29.6.95
12.1.96
8.7.97
8.7.97
8.7.97

25.3.98
30.6.98

30,000
375,000

343.664

26.882

11.000

33.000
6,500

468,299
27,000
53,670
5,400
2,500

281,000
47,6 13

500,000
99,000

26,112

2,728
339,500

332.664

26.882

508

2,191
12

68.412
1.415
7.383

39
1.097

2.641
116

426,802
50.231

26.112

158.740 75.783

2,979,316
632.971
90.428
61,500
32,150
32,150

2,825,297
34,073

29.068
8.059
8.808
3,645
1,420

715
170,989

8.875
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14.2.91
8.7.97

27.1.99

28.5.97
23.6.98 &
19.5.99

24.3.98
17.11.99

10.1.97
10.1.97
24.3,98
17.3.99
7.7.99

7.7.99&
3.11.99

10.1.97
24.3.98
28.4.98
17.3.99
17.3.99
17.3.99
17.3.99

1.12.99

3.3,99

22.7.98
29.7.98
6.1 99

23.9.99

23.9 .99

29.1.92

3 1.1.96
1.8.96

24.9.97
24.9.97

29.10.97
30.6.99
29.7.99

11.8.93
31.1.96

EDUCATION COUNCIL (continued)
Schools— Secondarysector
StSampsonsSecondarySchool

ModernisationandextensionPhaseI
Modemisationand extension Phase11

Schools— Special Education
OakvaleSchool
Construction
Temporaryclassrooms

Toilet refurbishment

HOME AFFAIRS COMMITFEE
PoliceForce

Equipment— additional
Firearmstrainingsimulator
Major incidenttent

Equipment— replacement
Video system(Airport)
Video system(Harbour)
Towncentreand St SampsonsCCTVupgrade
Vehicles 1999
Door Accesssystem upgrade

Voice logging systemupgrade
Information Technology
Portsusersnationalcomputersystem
Computerdevelopmentprogramme
DisasterRecoverysystem
Year 2000compliancecontingency
Guernseygeographicalinformation service
Forceintelligencedatabase— PhaseI
Replacements,upgrades,etc.

Premises
Rangeconstruction— Fort Le Marchant

Fire Brigade
Equipment— additional
Floodpumpandtrailer

Equipment— replacement
Emergencytender
Watertender
Watertender

Generalpurposevehicle
Information technology
Computerhardware— upgrade

Prison

HOUSING AUTHORITY
Houses,Flatsetc.
Building

La Villiaze Road— fourdwellings
Lu Bordage— eight dwellings

Le Hurel — twodwellings
CourtilJacques— constructionand conversion
La VrangueEstate— two replacementdwellings
Routede Carteret— nine dwellings
La Guelleflats — six additional dwellings
Routedes Coutures— five dwellings

Improvements and renovations
valnord Court— elevendwellings
Housingmanagementsystem

ISLAND DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
Computerpurchases

69,000
7,500

17,900
23,100
51,000
68.600
5,850

7.756

12,000
40,000
97.150
10,000
12,000
25,000
72,000

20.000

39.883

tt3,412
128,725
41,117
10,800

10,000

Balance
outstanding
at 31.12.99

98

Date of vote Purpose

30.6.93
1.12.94

Ansount
voted

1,680,597
421.825

2,581,955
34,450

159,520

263.299

HERITAGE COMMITTEE
Asterix.Gallo-romanwreck — preservationtreatmentwork

GuernseyMuseum and Art Gallery
Heating ventilationsystemreplacement/newartgallery

198,217
12,022

289,621
1,113

100,270

28,373

71,890 5,615

6.963
7,500

17.900
23,100

3,181
18,399

3

1,584

12,000
5,916
8.188

595

12,000
25,000

8.897

20,000

815

44,300
103,015
119.638

924

351

20,666
184

26.6.86

28.10.94

8. 12.98

Premises
New prisonconstruction
Building materialsfor training attdminorbuilding projects

HORTICULTURE COMMITTEE
Pathologyglasshouseincluding contribution from Board of Industry

5,824,690
5,000

79,300 9,545

227,590
579,043
49,560

727,018
155,138
557,616
479,730
477,785

785.253
160,000

33,163
41,443

4,264
60,809

8,154
46,171

357,663
406,394

26,231
64,965

27.7.99 45.000 12,539



Balance
outstanding
at 31.12.99

24.9.97 1,480,707 299.022
14.1.98 66,693 16,548
28.4.98 64,773 5.619

16,12.98 96,647 22.620
26.2.98 208,446 4,198
13.8.99 279,461 279,461

27.1.93 295.680 41,674
8.12.93 20,000 8,195
26.5.95 50,000 49,012
6.6.97 36,000 1.133
6.6.97 50,000 6,565

26.6.97 1,156,660 52,804
25.5.99 100,000 97.534
29.7.99 800,275 346,920

15.9.95 76,685 34.728
23.9.97&
24.9.97 289,824 52,427
30.9.98 354,612 106,099
30.6.99 491,052 174,044

25.11.99 407,365 407,365

26.2.98 136.892 31,617

RECREATION COMMITTEE
DelanceyPark

14.4.99 Bowling greenperimeterenhancement 22.000 2,245

Otherprojects
3.2.99 Sportsequipment 1.013

18.8.99 Playingfields equipment 2,408

STATES TRAFFIC COMMITTEE
14.1.98 CoboVillage traffic improvements 447
23.6.99 Driving licenceequipmentreplacement 5,969
6.10.99 NorthBeachcar parkrepairs 70,000

TOURIST BOARD
27.10.93 FortressGuernseyInitiative 217,133*

Date of vote Purpose

ACCOUNTS
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Amount
voted

PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES COMMITTEE
Pumping stations
Cobopumpstation— upgrade
Lowlandsfoul waterpumpingstationupgrade
Las Landesfoul waterpumpingstationupgrade
La Marede Carteretpumpingstationupgrade
Sewagecarts— replacementprogramme
Sewagecarts— replacementprogramme

Sewersand outfalls
Sewersurvey
Constructionof branchconnections
Contributionsto private schemes
Creux Mahieoutfall repairs
Sewerrenovationaccesschambers
L’Islel foul waterdrainagePhaseIV
SewerConnectiongrants
LasNouettesfoul waterdrainage
Reliing sewers
GlalegnyEsplanade

SouthEsplanade
La Charroterie— PhaseI
NorthandSouthside lateralsrehabilitation
La Charroterie— PhaseIII

Surfacewater,outfalls and streams
La Salineculvert— replacement

10.000
36,800

20,000
15,000
70.000

500,000

TOTALS 45.936.791

Notes

10,871,758

* Projectswholly or partly fundedfrom EconomicDevelopmentFund.



LIST NO.2
LIST OF GENERAL REVENUE CAPITAL ACCOUNT VOTES OF THE STATES

CLOSED IN 1999

Amowtt of’ Actual Additional
original total amount.s A,nount

vote evpenditure toted unspent
£ £ £ £

ADVISORY AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Statesof Guernseymappingproject— includingcontribution from

27.2.97 Island DevelopmentCommittee
10.7.97 &

9.7.98 CorporateIT projects
23.9.97 Air qualitymonitoring equipment

6.1.99&
10.3.99 Treasuryline printer — replacemeitts
3.2.99 GovernmentHouse— van replacement

STATESOF ALDERNEY
General ServicesCommittee
Harbour

11.4.97 Autostartgenerator
27.4.99 CommercialQuay area— extensionanddevelopment

Healthand Welfare
19.10.99 PurchaseRoyal ConnaughtHouseResidentialHome

LandandProperty
15.7.92 Le Banquageextensionto site— PhaseI

St.Anneschurchroof repairs

27.4.99 Child/ensplayground— upgrade
StatusHousing

22.7.98 Whitegatesupgrading
19.8.98&

25.1.00 Flat 2. High Street— conversion
23.9.98 Architectsfees

Roads,Coastsand Beaches
23.9.98 Sewagesystem— flow monitor

23.9.98 Crashbarrier,lowerroad
Sewage.SanitationandRefuse

13.8.99 Bottle bankreplacements
Tourismand Recreation

22.12.99 Purchaseof marquee
Vehiclesand Plant

23.9.98&

330.287 318.650 — 11,637

200,000 200.000 — —

70.000 63.154 — 6,846

8.200 11.486 5,000 1,714
14.300 14.300 — —

5.500 5.000 — 500

350.000 350,000 — —

371,704 371,704

7.180 1.000 — 3,180
8.500 8,499 —

3.000 3.000

7.000 6.976 — 24

Daihatsupick-upreplacement
Tractorrenovation
Mobilecompressorandbreaker— replacement
Daihatsuvan replacement

Policy and FinanceCommittee
2.9.92 FortTourgis— designandbid

10.8.95 Marinainvestigations
26.7.96&

27.4.99 Minor capitalprojects
4.3.98 Alderney land registry

AGRICULTURAL AND MILK MARKETING BOARD
26.8.98 HomeFarm— rewiringand upgradeof laboratory

26.8.98 Vanreplacements

BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION
AlderneyAirport

23.7.97 Worldwide global positioningsystemsurvey
23.9.97 Runwayrepairs
6.1.99 Tractorreplacement

AlderneyBreakwater
3.2.99 Pick-uptruck replacement

10.3.99 Concretemixer replacement
Central Administration

21.10.98 Mappingsoftwareandequipment
Central Services

3 1.1.97 Pumpingstationsupgrade
Customsand Immigration

Computerisation—
21.10.98 Mapping project

Land Management
Coastalmanagement—

18.2.98 HermHarboursafetyimprovements

Parks.Gardensand Plantations—

13.5.98 Fort Field— resurfacingpaths

2.500 2.500
17.000 15.381
18.050 18.050

1.444 —

— 1.238

— 1.447

12.500 10.775 — 1.725
6.115 6,145 — —

7.300 7.195

15,500 12.165

6.700 5.809

25.000 23.098

— 891

— 1.902
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Date of
(trigma

1

vote

2.9.92&
23.9. 97

11.11.98&

30.000 29.998 — 2

50.000 72.302 31.732 9,430

8.000 10,510 2,510

50,000 49,432 — 568

19.902 15.773
3.610 3.565

— 4.129
— 45

3 2.99
11.11.98

2.6.99
20 10.99

8.000 9.444
4.700 3.462
7.375 7.372

13.500 12.053

60.000 48,648
5.000 —

20.000 19,780
66.000 65.629

17.000 14.431
8,100 7.490

— 11,352
— 5,000

12.490 12.710
— 371

— 2.569

— 610

— 1,619

— los

— 3.335

30.000 11.575 — 18.425



Date of
original

vote

Amount of Actual Additional
original total a,nount.s Antowtt

vote e.tpenditure voted sit spent
£ £ £ £

10.2.98
7. 10.98
7. 10.98
19.5.99
13.7.99

Vehicles
Replacement
Minibus— 22 seater
Dieselrefrigeratedvan
Minibus— 17 seater
Fleet cars— Communitycarestaff
Dieselvan

25,700 24,012
8,600 8,600

90,000 90,000
6,600 6,050

80,000 77,094

37.000 35,597
14,500 14,500
27,000 26,882
42,500 42.493

2,350 2.345

13,000 12,850

56,000 55,923
30,000 29,993
97,000 97,000
35,000 33,098
16.000 16,000

172,100 134,934

10,000 16,356

15,000

45.850 44,800
23,400 21,846
26.500 22.996
77.000 66.474

9.608 9.608

1,500 1,500
3,800 3,800

30,000 28,949

— 797
— 6,982

— 1,050
— 1.554
— 3.504
— 10,526

CIVIL DEFENCE COMMITTEE
11.12.85&

28.6.99 Radioequipment— replacement
27.1.99 Emergencybedding

EDUCATION COUNCIL
CentralServices

7.7.99 Schoolworkshops— health and safetyreview

HERITAGECOMMITTEE
CastleCornet
MainGuard

HOME AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
PoliceForce
Equipment— replacement

8.12.93 Intoxilysers(2)
24.3.98 vehicles1998
17.3.99 Photocopier— GeneralOffice
17.3.99 Photocopier— Custodyarea

InformationTechnology
24.1.97 Developmentprogramme

10,000 10,001 I —

4,500 4,213 — 287

13,140 7,787
42,000 37,448
4,786 4,786
3,771 3,771

72,000 59,017
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BOARD OFADMINISTRATION (continued)
WasteServices
Equipmentpurchase—

4.3.98 Weighbridgedatarecording/billingsystem
23.6.99 WasteServices/Recyclingvehicle replacement

BOARD OF HEALTH
Acute Hospital Services
Medicalequipment— additional —

18.4.97 Cardiacultrasoundmachine
27.10.98 ENT radiologicalvideosystem

6.1.99 Theatresetsandassociatedequipment
Medicalequipment— replacement

29.9.98 Radiopharmacyisolatorcabinet
30.3.99 visual field analyser
23.6.99 ENT microscope

26.10.99 Infusionpumps
26.10.99 Oxilog 1000

Otherequipment
29.9.98 Laundrywasherextractorreplacement

Premises(Minor Works)— Other
28.7.95 Pathologylaboratoryextension
29.7.97 Addressablefire alarmsystemextensions

3.9.97 Medicalrecordsdepartmentrelocation
3.9.97 Theatrelift
6.8.97 PrincessElizabethHospital/LaCorbinerieadditional carparking

27.1.99 PrincessElizabethHospitalremovalof asbestos
Central Services

InformationTechnology
28.4.98 Building andenergymanagementsystemextension

Premises
30.6.98 NurseEducationCentre— libraryquiet room
3.2.99 Arlington Courtpurchase

Community Services
Premises

8.12.98&
13.7.99 Duchessof KentHouseremovalofasbestos

Mental Health and Geriatric Services
Equipmentreplacement

29.7.97 CastelHospitalHWSstoragecalorifiers

— 1,688

— 550
— 2,906

— 1.403

— 118
— 7
— 5

— ISO

— 77
— 7

— 1.902

— 37,166

30,000 30.000

67,186 66.389
1,075,000 1,068.018

6,356

— — 15.000

CHILDREN BOARD
24.3.98 Family Centremobileunit
6.5.98 GardenHill — photocopier

27.10.98 Vehicles— replacement — 1,051

27.9.95
25.4.96

Structuralrepairs
New exhibition

82.183 — — 82,183

253,665 248,947
196,336 188,365

— 4,7l8~
— 7,971*

— 5.353
— 4,552

— 12,983
Premises

14.2.91 New PoliceStationat St.PeterPort Hospital 6,512.052 5,437,832 — 1,074,220*5



HOME AFFAIRS COMMITTEE (continued)
Fire Brigade

Equipment— additional
Mobile vehiclelift

Equipment— replacement
Watertanker
Towing/commandvehicle
Staffcar

Prison
Equipment— replacement

Fire detection1oopsand controlroom computermanagement
systemupgrade

Works van
Photocopier

Premises
Cell moniloringfacilities

HOUSING AUTHORITY
Houses.Flatsetc.

Building
27.1,94 La Guelle— six flats

PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES COMMITTEE
Pumping stations

27.6.96 Pumping stationsmechanicalandelectricalupgrade
7.3.97 St.SampsonsHarbour pumping stalion— short term measures

Sewersand outfalts
31.10.91 Sewerconnectiongrants

14.3.97 CCTVcamerareplacement
Reliing sewers

26.7.95 NorthEsplanadeand Bridge

RECREATION COMMITTEE
BeauSejour

5.11.97 Boundaryfencingreplacemenl
OsmondPriaulxMemorial PlayingField

5.11.97 Industrialtracksweeper
21.1.98 Sportsequipment
6.5.98 Vicloria Avenue— changingroomsextension

Otherprojects
21.1.98 Playingfieldsequipment
24.3.98 Informationtechnologydevelopment

27.4.99&
17.11.99 Transferto SportsLoan Fund

STATES TRAFFICCOMMITTEE
25.1.95&
26.10.99 Driver licensingcomputersystem

3 1.1.97 Busshelters— additional
7.3.97 Odeoncar park— resurfacingandlandscaping

5.11.97 Waterfront— strategicassessmentof highway
20.10.99 I, La VrangueHill. St. PeterPort. purchase

TOURIST BOARD
23.9.97 VictoriaPier enhancement/seatingarea

6.5.98 Cycle routedevelopment
23.6.98&

11.5.99 Information packrequestsystem— replacement
22.7.98 Information technologystrategy— file server

58.171 — 10,429
14,900 — —

3,729 — —

5,000

— 12,748
— 23,716

633 —

— 1.411
— 4,933
— 500

95,000 92,541 — 2.459
50.000 48.691 — 1,309

10,892 11,049 157
12,665 9,282 —

TOTALS 14,325,373 12,646,754 75,073 1,753,692

Note:
* Projectwholly or partly fundedfrom EconomicDevelopmentFund.

On 14thJuly 1994, theStatesagreedthatthe overallsaving on theCapitalsums
approvedby theStatesin respectof the newpoliceheadquarterswhen determined,shall be
transferredto the Capital Reserve.
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Date of
original

vote

3.3.99

3. 12.97
26.1,99
26.1.99

4.4.97
12.5.99
8.9.99

26.7.96

Amount of Actual Additional
artgmnal total amounts Amount

vote expenditure voted unspent
£ £ £ £

15,083

82.642
23,625

7,940

— 32

— 823
— 1,165
— 328

15.115

83,465
24,790
8,268

68,600
14,900
3.729

5,000

473.298 403,540 — 69,758

212,263
118.550

200,000
66.220

1,216,027

15,000

6,400
7,400

22,000

8,400
20.000

199,515
94.834

200,000
66.026

980.836

14,672

6,322
6,757

18,638

7,586
20,000

— 194

— 235.191

— 328

— 78
— 643
— 3,362

— 814

4.430 19,180 14,750

96,781
30,000

100,000
35,000
51.000

97,414
28,589
95.067
34,500
51.000

3,383
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MISCELLANEOUS ACCOUNTS
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STATES OF GUERNSEYSUMMARY OF BALANCES

1998 1999
£ £ £ £

STATES OF GUERNSEY BALANCES:
GUERNSEYGENERALRESERVE

8,782,615 CapitalFund- General 9,381,800
36,517,453 Capital Fund - Reserve 60,823,619 70,205,419
39,322,213 NetWorking Capital Reserve 39,265,647
33,633,125 GeneralRevenueAccountReserve 31,169,996 140,641,062

22,113,608 BOARD OFADMINISTRATION—PortsHolding Account 25,140,539

CHANNEL ISLANDS LOTTERY (GUERNSEY)FUND
22,424 AppropriationAccount 22,502

NOTE ISSUEAND COIN ISSUE
21,229,509 Notesandcoinsin circulation 24,386,996

(699,575) Lessfacevalue of preciousmetalcoins (833,416)

23,553,580
NOTESAND COINS WITHDRAWN FROMCIRCULATION

925,365 Awaiting re-issue 1,609,592
346,846 Awaitingdestruction 140,787 1,750,379 25,303,959

RECREATIONCOMMITTEE
298,889 BeauSejourCentreAccount 406,571
122,118 Golf Course 168,046

80,891,986 STATES TRADING BOARDS—Depositswith StatesTreasury 82,556,684

1,517,776 STATES WORKSDEPARTMENTACCOUNT 1,427,527

26,098 TOURISTBOARD—DevelopmentFund

VARIOUS STATES OFGUERNSEYCAPITAL ACCOUNTS
3,165 Aldemey Electricity 3,165

206,204 ConsolidatedSinking Fund 201,633
84,636,647 ContingencyReserveFund 102,547,904

743,271 FarmLoansFund 743,271
65,913 FisheriesLoansFund 54,879

1,734,931 HomeLoansFund 1,101,022
26,896,774 HousingDevelopmentandLoan Fund 28,933,853

443,055 InsuranceDeductibleFund 538,728
38,893 MuseumPublicationsFund 47,569
65,890 RentedVineriesFund —

330,000 SewersConnectionLoansFund 230,000
150,771 SportsLoansFund 169,951
21,257 SundryFunds 20,040

WILFRED CAREY PURCHASEFUND
1,773,000 CapitalAccount 1,773,000

108,537 Purchaseof ExhibitsAccount —

6 14,584 RevenueAccount 662,363 2,435,363
362,883,342 412,694,268

13,656,409 CREDITORS 17,993,569

£376,539,751 £430,687,837
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AT 31 DECEMBER 1999

1998 1999
£ £ £ £

THE ABOVE MENTIONED BALANCES ARE REPRESENTEDBY:
CASH:

9,923,562 At banks 8,519,969
In hand(includingnotesandcoinswithdrawn

1,364,280 from circulation) 1,869,548 10,389,517

SECURITIES,CASH DEPOSITS,ETC.
— AssetPurchaseFund- Loansoutstanding 4,612

172,435 ConsolidatedSinking Fund - Investments 158,797
84,636,648 ContingencyReserveFund- Investments 102,547,904

389,509 HigherEducationandYouthServiceLoans 452,840
468,665 FarmLoansFund- Loansoutstanding 399,022
65,913 FisheriesLoansFund- Loansoutstanding 54,879

1,734,931 HomeLoans Fund- Loansoutstanding 1,101,022
HousingDevelopmentandLoan Fund-

15,494,428 Loansoutstanding 18,269,610
(5,500) Property (1,750) 18,267,860
16,233 MuseumPublicationsFund - Bankdepositaccount 283
19,000 RentedVineriesFund- Property
45,847 SewersConnectionLoansFund - Loansoutstanding 45,863

109,950 SportsLoansFund- Loansoutstanding 159,349
131,926 SundryFundsbalancesoutstanding 13,823

3,165 Sundry Investmentsat cost 3,165
Miscellaneoussecurities-

5,042,000 Bonds
183,934,545 Certificatesof deposit 203,736,789
34,783,036 CommercialPaper 19,854,281
58,281,172 Depositswith financehouses 54,894,878 278,485,948 401,695,367
49,647,358 Debtorsandprepayments 56,098,694
2,470,030 Stocks 2,458,102

448,729,133 470,641,680
LessNetAssetsheld by theStatesof Guernsey

(72,189,382) in afiduciary capacity (39,953,843)

£376,539,751 £430,687,837
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GENERALREVENUEAPPROPRIATION ACCOUNT

Appropriatedasfollows —

47.369,592

1,130,2 18

48,499,810

36,643,968

1,396,369

38,040,337

ProbableOutturn, 1999
Accounts,1999 (perBudget Report.

Billet d’Etat XX
for 1999)

BudgetEstimate, 1999 Accounts,1998

£ £

Operatingsurplusavailablefor appropriation

CommitteeCapitalAccount Income

TOTAL AVAILABLE FOR
APPROPRIATION

£ ££

12,014,285

20,000,000

CapitalFund—

General
CapitalReserve

ContingencyReserveFund

GeneralRevenueAccountReserve

£

41,084,891

2,298,945

43,383,836

32,014,285

19,000,000

(7,630,449)

£43,383,836

£ £

40,686,665

574.550

41,261,215

11,633,722

20,000,000
31,633,722

19,000,000

(9,372,507)

£41,261,215

11,855,449
20,000,000

31,855,449

19,000,000

(2,355,639)

£48,499,810

12,640,575

11,000,000

23.640.575

5,000,000

9.399.762

£38,040,337



CAPITAL FUND — GENERAL

RESOURCES—

Balanceof Fundat 1st January,1999
Appropriations for the year

1999appropriationfrom RevenueAccount
Transferfrom SewersConnectionLoansFundto

Public ThoroughfaresCommitteeallocation(Vote 15.7.99)
Saleof incompatiblehousingstock(Vote 31.1.96)

Less
Savingson NewPoliceHeadquarterstransferredto

Capital Reserve(Vote 14.7.94)
Transferto Public ThoroughfaresCommitteerevenuebudget

in respectof the SewerRehabilitationProgramme(Vote 9.12.98)

Transfersfrom committeeRevenueAccountunspentbalances

Less
1999 committeecapitalexpenditure

Balanceof Fundat 31stDecember1999

Unexpendedexpenditureon firm capitalvotesat31stDecember1999
Capital allocationsavallableto bevotedup to 31stDecember2002

CAPITAL FUND — RESERVE

Balanceof Fundat 1stJanuary1999

Appropriationfrom RevenueAccount(Vote 9.12.98)

Savingson new PoliceHeadquarterstransferredfrom

CapitalFundGeneral(Vote 14.7.94)

Interestreceived(Vote 10.7.96)
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£

11,083,722

100,000

1,021,727

(1,074,220)

(250,000)

Add

Anticipatedappropriationsfrom RevenueAccount2000 - 2002

COMMITMENTS —

£
8,782,615

10,881,229

107,490

19,771,334

(10,389,534)

9,381,800

44,542,554

£53,924,354

10,871,758
43,052.596

£53,924,354

36,517,453

20,000,000

1,074,220

3,231,946

Balanceof Fundat 31st December1999 £60,823,619
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1998
£

EXPENDITURE

CONTINGENCY
CAPITAL

1999

Note:
At 31 December,the Reservewasheldasfollows:

Quotedinvestments

British GovernmentSecurities
Loanstocks

CashDepositsincluding accruedinterest
andInvestmentManagementFeesdue

Unrealisedprofit on ForeignExchangeContracts

At
1999

£

76,612,978
11,552,269

88,165,247

14,261.888
120,769

£102,547,904

161,587 InvestmentManagementFees 205,609

84,636,647 Balanceat 31 December 102,547,904

£84,798,234 £102,753,513



RESERVE FUND
ACCOUNT INCOME

Balanceatl January
Interest
Transfersfrom GeneralRevenue—
(Votes 11.12.97,9.7.98 and 9.12.98)

Net appreciationof investments—
Realisedand unrealisedprofitsand
losseson investmentsand foreign
exchangecontracts

£84,798,234 £102,753,513

Valuation
1998

£

64,238,637
8.237,019

72.475.656

12.122.122
38.869

£84,636,647
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1998 1999
£

68,329,096
4,904,452

5,000,000

6,564,686

84,636,647
6.384,986

I 9,000,000

(7,268,120)



GENERAL REVENUEACCOUNT RESERVE

1999 1998
£ £

33,633,125Balanceat 1 January 25,597,285

Appropriationfor theyear (2,355,639) 9,399,763
RevenueUnspentBalancestransferredto Capital Fund (107,490) (1,363,923)

(2,463,129) 8,035,840

Balanceat 31 December £31,169,996 £33,633,125

NET WORKING CAPITAL RESERVE

1999 1998
£ £

39,322,213
Transferfrom Reservein respectof

Boardof Healthstockadjustment

Balanceat 31 December

(56,566)

£39,265,647 £39,322,213

Since1995 committeedepartmentshavebeenformallybringing into accountsundrydebtors,prepaymentsandstocks.Thenetresult

of thecreationof suchbalanceshasbeentransferredto theNetWorking Capital Reserve.TheNetWorking Capital Reservets
purelytheresultof suchaccountingadjustmentsanddoesnotrepresentan additional resourceavailablefor approprtatton.
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Balanceat 1 January 39,322,213
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1998
£

25 1,689
93,188

68,055
1.293,548

21.855
31,218

631
4,765

372.031

£2,136,980

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNTS

EXPENDITURE

Agents’commission
Printingandstationery
Promotion
Contributionto prize fund
Salaries
StatesofJerseyadmiistrationcharges
Supemnnuation

Otherexpenses
Surplus- carrieddown

Chief Pleasof Sark - shareof surplus
Statesof Aldemey - shareof surplus
Statesof Guemsey- shareof surplustransferred

to AppropriationAccount

ASSETPURCHASE

APPROPRIATION

290,000

70.440
22,424

£382,864

Transfersto BeauSejourCentreAccount

Donation to Associationof Guernsey
Charities- (vote 29.3.89)

Balancecarriedforwardat 31 December

163.500

47,424
22.502

EXPENDITURE

1998 1999
£ £

20,162 Balanceat 1 January —

— Assetspurchased 8,490

£20,162 £8,490

Notes:

I. All interestis crediteddirectly to theGeneralRevenueAccountandin 1999this amountedto £109.

2. On 12 July 1995(Billet d’Etat XV) the Statesapprovedtheestablishmentof the AssetPurchaseFundandresolvedthat thetotal
outstandingbalanceowedby committeesat anyone time shouldnotexceeda maximumlevelof £500,000.

CHANNEL ISLANDS LOTTERY

2,145
8,813

361.073

OPERATING
1999

£
168.680
65,497
33.539

878,603
19,371
19,776

613
3,323

216.742

£1,406,144

1,242
4,498

211,002

£372,031 £216,742

£233,426

Note: The balanceon theAppropriationAccountis payableultimatelyto the BeauSejourCentreunderStatesResolutionsI of

27 September1972andXXII of 26 February 1998



FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 1999

FUND

ACCOUNT

Balanceat I January
Shareof surplustransferredfrom

OperatingAccount

1999
£

1,318,400
87,744

ACCOUNTS
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INCOME

1998 1999

£ £
20,162 Repayments 3,878

— Balancea131 December 4,612

£20,162 £8,490

(GUERNSEY) FUND

ACCOUNT INCOME
1998

£
2,081,200 Sale oftickets

55,780 Forfeitedprizes

£2,136,980

372,031 Surplus- broughtdown

£372,031

21.791

361,073

£382,864

£1,406,144

216,742

£216,742

22,424

211,002

£233,426



INCOME AND EXPENDITUREACCOUNTS

CONSOLIDATED
EXPENDITURE CAPITAL

1998 1999
£ £

206.204 Balanceat 31 December

£206,204

135.606
4.009

33.235

£172,850

Balanceat 1 January
Investmentspurchased
Net appreciationof investments—

unrealisedprofitsandlosses

201,633

£201,633

INVESTMENTS

1998

£

£743,271 Balanceat 31 December

EXPENDITURE CAPITAL
1999

£

£743,271

562.556

£562,556

Balanceat I January

BORROWERS

468.665

£468,665

ACCOUNTS
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172,435
182

(13,262)

£159,355

FARM LOANS



FORTHE YEAR ENDED31 DECEMBER 1999

SINKING FUND
ACCOUNT INCOME

FUND

ACCOUNT

ACCOUNT

93,891
468,665

Balanceat 1 January
Interest

Net appreciationof investments—
realisedand unrealisedprofitsandlosses

Balance at 1 January

INCOME

Repayments receivable from borrowers
Balance at 31 December

69,643
399.022

£468,665

ACCOUNTS

115

1998
£

164,114

8.770

33,320

£206,204

ACCOUNT
415 Investmentsrealised

172,435 Balanceat3l December

£172,850

1999

£
206,204

8,649

(13,220)

£201,633

558

158,797

£159,355

1998
£

£743.27I

1999
£

£743,271

£562,556



INCOME AND EXPENDITUREACCOUNTS

FISHERIES LOANS
EXPENDITURE CAPITAL

1998 1999
£ £

Transferto GeneralRevenueAccount(Vote 10.7.97) 11,034

Balanceat 31 December 54,879

£128,543 £65,913

128,543 Balanceat I January

£128,543

BORROWERS
65,913

£65,913

Notes:

1998
£

482,528
1,734,931

£2,217,459

1. Theamountoutstandingby borrowersat 31 December1998 wasdistributedasfollows:

HOME LOANS

CAPITAL
1999

£

633,909
1.101,022

£1,734,931

Rpi.eof Interest Number of/pans

3.00andbelow
3.25105.00

5.25 to 7.00
7.25 to 8.50
8.75andabove

Capital
Qutstpn4jrjr

£
384.871

47.215
288.274
28 1.421

99,241

£1,101,022

ACCOUNTS
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62,630
65,913

EXPENDITURE

Transfer to Housing Development andLoan

Fund(Vote 12.7.90)
Balanceat 31 December

2,217,459 Balanceat I January

£2.217,459

BORROWERS
1,734.931

£1,734,931

42

12
8
5

68

2. Theaveragerateofinterestbeingchargedon loansat 31 December1999 was5.8%(31.12.98,5.6%)



FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 1999

FUND

ACCOUNTS

117

ACCOUNT INCOME

1998

£

128,543 Balanceat 1 January

£128,543

ACCOUNT
62,630 Repaymentsreceivablefrom borrowers

65,913 Balanceat 31 December

£128,543

1999

£

65,913

£65,913

11,034

54,879

£65,913

FUND
ACCOUNT INCOME

1997
£

ACCOUNT

1998
£

2,217,459 Balanceat 1 January 1,734,931

£2,217,459 £1,734,931

482.528 Repaymentsreceivablefrom borrowers 633,909
1,734,931 Balanceat3I December 1,101,022

£2,217,459 l,734,931



16,608,115
2,900,391

£19,508,506

INCOME AND EXPENDITUREACCOUNTS

HOUSING DEVELOPMENT

EXPENDITURE REVENUE

1999
£

15,494,428
7,112,719

£22,607,147

PROPERTY

Surpluson RevenueAccountfor the year

transferredto CapitalAccount
Netlossfor yearon saleofproperty
transferredfrom PropertyAccount —

realisedand unrealisedprofits and losses

Balance at 1 January
Advancesto borrowers

Maison i.eMarchantredevelopment
(Vote 13.2.91)

PropertiesacquiredthroughSaisie
proceedings

Balanceat 31 December

SUMMARY OF BALANCES AT 31 DECEMBER 1999

Capitalaccount
Less: Borronersaccount

Propertyaccount

Cashbalancewith

Statesof Guemsey

1999
£ £

28,933,853
18,269,610

(1,750) 18.267.860

£10,665,993

£ £
26.896,774

(5,500) 15,488,928

£11,407,846

Notes:

I. Theamountoutstandingby borrowersat 31 December1999 wasdistributedasfollows:

Rateof Interest Nun 6cr of Loans Capital Outstandine
£

7.430,887
4.825,296
4,072,261

907,287
1.033,879

£18,269,610

ACCOUNTS
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1998
£

1,554,614

7,709

£1,562,323

26,896,774

£26,896,774

1,403,170

£1,403,170

CAPITAL

Balanceat 31 December 28,933,853

£28,933,853

BORROWERS

1,613

1.596

5,500

£8,709

3,750

3.750

1,750

£5,500

1998

15,494,428

3 andbelow
3.25to 5.00

5.25 to 7.00
7.25108.50

8 75 andabove

159
67

78
20
20

344

2. Theaveragerateofinterestbeingchargedat 31 December1999 was44%(31.12.98,5.0%).



ACCOUNT

24,859,632

482.528
1,554,614

£26,896,774

4,014,078
15.494.428

£19,508,506

Interestreceivable
Borrowers
Other

INCOME

Balanceat 1 January
Transferredfrom Home Loans Fund

(Vote 12.7.90)
Surplusfor yearon RevenueAccount

Repaymentsreceivablefrom borrowers
Balance at 31 December

Balance at 1 January

Net lossfor yearon saleof
property transferred to Revenue

Account— realisedand
unreatisedprofits and

tosses

£

784,928
618.242

26,896,774

633,909
1.403,170

4.337.537
18,269,610

£22,607,147

FORTHE YEAR ENDED31 DECEMBER 1999

AND LOAN FUND

ACCOUNTS
119

Partial recoveryof baddebt

1998

£

873,424
688,759

140

£1,562,323

ACCOUNT

ACCOUNT

1999
£

1.403.170

£1,403,170

£28,933,853

ACCOUNT
1,000

7,709

£8,709

5,500

£5,500



ACCOUNTS
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INCOME AND EXPENDITUREACCOUNTS

INSURANCE

EXPENDITURE CAPITAL

1998 1999
£ £

237,821 Transferto InsuranceCompanyin respectofclaims 239,327

443,055 Balanceat 31 December 538,728

£680,876 £778,055

MUSEUM

EXPENDITURE

— Costof monographspurchased
— Royalties

Balanceat 31 December

CapitalAccount
Bankbalance
CashbalancessithStatesofGuernsey

CAPITAL

1999
£

18,900
641

17,554

£37,095

STOCK

Stock 30,015

£47,569

1998
£

18,721

£18,721

1998
£

1999
£

493 Costof monographssold 9,014
— Writeoff of stock 43

20,172 Balance at3l December 30.015

£20,665 £39,072

SUMMARY OF BALANCES

1999
£

283
17,27I

Note:
In 1997 formalaccountof stockswasmadefor the first time resultingin thecreationof the stockbalanceof £10,559at 31 December,1997
A further stockbalanceof £10,106wascreated at 31 December.1998 and £43of stockwasss ritten off at 31 December,1999.The resultof
suchaccountingadjustmentsdoesnotrepresentnetadditional availableresources.



FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 1999

DEDUCTIBLE FUND

ACCOUNTS
121

ACCOUNT INCOME
1998

£
380,876
300,000

Balanceat 1 January
Transferred from General RevenueAccount

1999
£

443,055

335,000

£680,876 £778,055

PUBLICATIONS FUND

1998
£

10,559 Balanceat 1 January
— Costof monographspurchased

10,106 CreationofStock

£20,665

ACCOUNT INCOME
1998

£

16,838 Balanceat 1 January
67 Royalties

789 Salesofmonographs
1,027 Interest

£18,721

ACCOUNT

AT 31 DECEMBER 1999

1998

£

16,233
2.488

20,172

£38,893

1999
£

18,721
27

17,797
550

£37,095

1999
£

20,172
18,900

£39,072



ACCOUNTS
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INCOME AND EXPENDITUREACCOUNTS

NOTE AND
EXPENDITURE

Withdrawnduringtheyear:
Notes:

Toawaitdestruction
Toawaitre-issue

Coins:
To await destruction
To await re-issue

Preciousmetalcoins:
Transferof facevalueto Notes& Coins
TradingAccount

Coinsdestroyed

In circulationat 31 December:
Notes
Coins

1.,ess preciousmetalcoins

Re-issuedduringthe year:
Notes
Coins

Awaiting re-issueat 31 December:
Notes
Coins

Destroyedduring theyear:
Notes
Coins

Awaiting destructionat 31 December:
Notes
Coins

NOTES AND COINS
1999

£ £

8.860,766
55,282,200

18,76 1,268
5,625.728

24,386,996
(833.416)

94,521

64,237,487

23,553,580

£87,924,908

NOTESANDCOINS WITHDRAWN FROM

54,606,500
78,271

1.592,300
17,292

54,684,771

NOTES AND COINS WITHDRAWN FROM

9,074,548

129,146
11,641

1,683
35.720
19,408
1,07!

52,003

3 39.384
160,850

(353.623)

Premises
Staff
Suppliesand services
Note destructionfees
Note screening
Purchasecost of sewnotesandcoinsissued:
Stockat 1 January
Purchases
Less stockat 31 December

Surplusfor yeartransferredto General
RevenueAccount

NOTESANDCOINS

353.623
336,538

(526.675)

1,797
38,266
22,314

1.323
57,697

163,486

781.884

£1.066,767

64.142,966

7.723

86,798

133.841

133,841

1998
£

8,331,908

51,073,100

59,405,008

111,078
23.426

134,504

93.849
(252)

93,597

16,174,734
5,054,775

21,229,509
(699,575)

20,529,934

£80,163,043

51,493,000
20,934

51,513,934

916.600

8.765

925,365

£52,439,299

8.194,599
183,427

8,378,026

342,928
3,918

346,846

£8,724,872

1,609,592

£56,294,363

9,074.548

140,787

£9.2 15,335

1,015,040

£1,271,536



1,336,500
6,273

1,342,773

51,073,100
23,426

51,096,526

£52,439,299

205,619

76,267

281,886

In circulationat 1 January:
Notes
Coins

Lesspreciousmetalcoins

Issuedduringtheyear:
Notes:
New notes
Usednotesre-issued

Coins:
New coins
Used coins re-issued

INCOME

Awaiting re~issueall January:
Notes
Coins

Withdrawnduringthe year:
Notes
Coins

Awaitingdestructionat 1 January:
Notes
Coins

Withdrawnduringthe year:
Notes
Coins

1999
£ £

16,174,734
5,054,775

21,229,509
(699.575)

12,123,000
54,606,500

66.729.500

587.203
78,271

665.474

916,600
8,765

55,282,200
86,798

342.928
3,918

8.860.766
7.723

223,343

133,84!

357.184
(355,703)

1,481

24,979

£1,066,767

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER1999

COIN ISSUE

ACCOUNTS
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IN CIRCULATION

1998
£

14,793,742
4,544,377

19,338,119
(605,978)

18,732,14!

9,293,000
51,493,000

60,786,000

623,968
20.934

644,902

£80,163,043

CIRCULATION AWAITING RE-ISSUE

20,529,934

67,394,974

£87,924,908

925.365

55.368.998

£56,294,363

346,846

8,868.489

£9.215,335

1,040,307

CIRCULATION AWAITING DESTRUCTION

8.33 1.908

111.078

8,442.986

£8,724,872

TRADINGACCOUNT
1,254.747

162.676

93.849

(275.256)

35,520

£1,271,536

Intereston balancein circulation
Royaltieson saleof coins:

Royaltiesreceivable
Releasefrom reserveof

facevalue of precious
metal coins

Lessfacevalueofcoinssold

Directsalesto collectors,etc.



INCOME AND EXPENDITUREACCOUNTS

RENTED VINERIES

EXPENDITURE CAPITAL
1998 1999

£ £

Provisionfor unrealisedlosson saleof property —

Transferto GeneralRevenueAccount(Vote 15.7.99) 75,900
Balanceat 31 December

£74,794 £75,900

Balanceat 1 January
Realisedprofit on saleof property

Reductionin provision for unrealisedloss

PROPERTY

SEWERSCONNECTION

1998
£

EXPENDITURE

Transferto PublicThoroughfaresCommittee
— CapitalAllocation (Vote 15.7.99)

330.000 Balance at 31 December

£330,000

1998
£

150,771

£150.77!

Balanceat 3! December

EXPENDITURE

CAPITAL
1999

£

45.847
11,383

£57,230

CAPITAL

1999

169,95!

£169.95!

BORROWERS
109.950
60.000

£169950

ACCOUNTS
124

8,904

65,890

27,904

£27,904 £29,010

Note: Onthe IS July 1999(Billet d’Etat XIII) the Statesresolvedto closethe fundandtransferanybalancesto the

GeneralRevenueAccount.

19,000
1.106
8,904

42.567
12.732

£55,299

Balanceat I January
Advancesto borrowers

100,000
230,000

£330,000

BORROWERS

SPORTSLOANS

121.317

£121,317

Balance at I January
Advancesto borrowers



FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 1999

FUND

ACCOUNT INCOME

FUND

1998
£

74,794 Balanceat 1 January

— Realisedprofit on saleof property
— Reduction in provision for unrealisedloss

8,904 Provisionfor unrealisedlosson saleof property
Sale of property
Balanceat 31 December19,000

Repaymentsreceivablefrom borrowers
Balanceat 3! December

£27,904

ACCOUNT INCOME
1998

£

150,771 Balanceat! January
Transferfrom GeneralRevenueAccount(MinutesofAdvisory

— andFinanceCommittee27.4.99and 17.11.99)

£150,771

Repayments receivable from borrowers
Balanceat 31 December

1999
£

65,890
1,106
8,904

£75,900

11,367

45.863

£57,230

10,601
159.349

£169,950

ACCOUNTS

125

£74,794

ACCOUNT

29,010

£29,010

LOANS FUND

1998
£

ACCOUNT INCOME

330,000 Balanceat I January

£330,000

ACCOUNT
9,452

45,847

£55,299

1999
£

330,000

£330,000

ACCOUNT

1999
£

150,771

19,180

£169,951

11,367
109.950

£121,317



INCOME AND EXPENDITUREACCOUNTS

EXPENDITURE

TOURIST BOARD

1998 1999
£ £

Note: On 17 December,1997 (Billet d’Etat XXII) the Statesapproved,interalia. thattheTouristGuemseyLaw, 1948,asamended,

shall be furtheramendedto allow thewindingup of the DevelopmentFundand its consolidationwithin theTourist Board’s
GeneralRevenueaccounts.Following theregistrationof the Tourist(Amendment)(Guernsey)Law, 1998 on 17 November,
1998 (Order in Council XI. 1998) thefund will bewound upon 1 January1999.

WILFRED CAREY PURCHASE

EXPENDITURE CAPITAL

1998 1999
£ £

Transferredto Purchaseof ExhibitsAccount in respect
of purchaseof GosselinCollection(AFC 3.11.99)

Transferredto Purchaseof ExhibitsAccount
Balanceat 31 December

REVENUE

PURCHASEOF

98,629
101.511

ACCOUNTS
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5.736

14,521
5,801

854
26.098

£53,010

Advertisingkiosks
Generaldevelopment
Industrytraining scheme
Old Guemseymarkets
Provision of cars
Balanceat 31 December

Balanceat 31 December£1,773,000

69.206
614.584

£1,773,000

17.682
71.421

662.363

£683,790 £751,466

— Purchaseof GosselisCollection
112,694 Susdr~purchases

108,537 B,il,ince at 31 December

£200,140£221,231



£751,466

151.975 Balanceall January 108.537
Transferredfrom RevenueAccountin respectof

— purchaseof GosselinCollection(AFC 3.11.99) 17.682
Transferredfrom RevenueAccount 71.421
Donations,commission,etc. 2,500

£200,140

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 1999

DEVELOPMENT FUND

ACCOUNTS

127

INCOME
1998 1999

£ £

19,677 Balanceat 1 January
27,227 Feesfrom boardingpermits

6,106 Old Guernseymarkets- rentsetc.

£53,010

FUND (Vote12 July, 1990)

506.127
177,663

ACCOUNT INCOME
1998

£

ACCOUNT

£683,790

EXHIBITS ACCOUNT

1999
£

£1773000 Balanceall January £1,773,000

Balanceat I January 614,584
Interest 136.882

69.206
50

£221,231



ACCOUNTS

128

STATES OF GUERNSEYSUMMARY OF BALANCES HELD

1998 1999
£ £

BALANCESHELDBYSTATESOFGUERNSEYIN A FIDUCIARY CAPACITY:

653,160,304

757,141

1,264,557

677,427

£655,859,429

569,015,647

872,705

1,549,879

776,796

£572,215,027

ConsolithtedSuperannuationFund

H M Receiver General

Various charity, amenity and other fund Capital Accounts, etc.

Various charity, amenity and other fund RevenueAccounts, etc.



IN A FIDUCIARY CAPACITY AT 31 DECEMBER 1999

1998
£

498,757.235 ConsolidatedSuperannuationFund- Investments
Variouscharity, amenityandotherfunds,etc.

1,268,410 Investmentsandbankdepositaccounts

NetAssetsheldby theStatesof Guernsey(including£38,481,262

72,189,382 (1988: £70,258,412)attributableto theSuperannuationFund)

£572,215,027

ACCOUNTS
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1999
£

614,679.042

1,226,544

39.953,843

£655,859,429



ACCOUNTS
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EXPENDITURE

SUPERANNUATION
CAPITAL

TEACHERS
1998

£

3, 133,929
601.809

4,764
283,313

237
703.383

8.041,317
2. 124.737

776,424
848.548

Pensions
Lumpsumpayments
Contributionsrefundedto teachers
Investmentmanagementand otherfees
Transfervaluespaid to:
Other members of the fund
Non- membersof the fund

Pensions
Lumpsumpayments

Contributionsrefundedto employees
Investmentmanagementand otherfees
Transfervaluespaid to:
Othermembersof thefund
Non - membersof thefund

1999
£

3,403,442
913,648

3,588
255,175

53,454
439,258 492,712

163,409,606

COMBINED

8,928,117
2,549,746

726,768
762,664

930
965,052 965.982

142,134,503

£146,861,938

Balanceat 3! December

£168,478,171

588.856

425.609,182

£437,989,064

Balanceat 31 December 488,254,476

£502,187,753



FUND

ACCOUNTS INCOME

1998 1999
£ £

129,944,747 Balanceat 1 January 142,134,503
2,393,685 States’contribution 2,558,881
1,070,695 Teachers’contribution 1,120,843

197 Refundsofcontributionsrepaid —

Transfervaluesreceivedfrom:
Othermembersof the fund 930
Non-membersof thefund 1.102,551

interest,dividendsandcommission

Net appreciationof investments-
realisedandunrealisedprofitsandlosses

389,101,229 Balanceall January 425.609.182
5,814.843 Employers’contributions 6,068,332

4,600,582 Employees’contributions 4.960.168
PostOffice employees’contributions—

1.234 Widows’ and children’sscheme 1,255
7.916 Refundsofcontributionsrepaid 16,032

Medicalandhospitalstaff - receiptsfrom
2.234 F.S.S.N.in respectof ‘frozen’ benefits 23.319

Transfervaluesreceivedfrom:
237 Othermembersof thefund 53,454

522,846 Non-membersof thefund 1,018.777

ACCOUNTS
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785.924

5,445,890

7,220,800

£146,861,938

POOL

1,103,481

5,715,085

15,845,378

£168,478,171

16.310,959 Interest,dividendsandcommission
Net appreciationof investments-

21.626.984 realisedand unrealisedprofitsandlosses

1,072,231

17,080,537

47,356,697

£502,187,753£437,989,064



ACCOUNTS
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59,899
3,397
2,786

EXPENDITURE

Pensions
Contributions refunded to members
Investmentmanagementandotherfees

SUPERANNUATION
CAPITAL

1,271,962 Balance at 31 December

£1,338,044

1,496,222

£1,570,801

CONSOLIDATED SUPERANNUATION
11,235,145 Pensions 12,397,599
2,726,546 Lump sumpayments 3.463,394

784,585 Contributionsrefunded 730,356

1,134,647 Investmentmanagementandotherfees
Transfervaluespaid to:

1,026,378

1,292,239 Non - membemof thefund 1,404,310

569,015,647 Balance at 31 December 653,160,304

£586,188,809 £672,182,341

Notes:
(i) A valuation of the funds’ investmentswas madeat 31 December1999. Theresultingnet appreciationtogetherwith net realisedprofits

andlossesfor theyear wascreditedto theaccountsof theparticipatinggroupsin proportion to their averagedaily balanceduring 1999.
Interest,dividendsandcommissionfor the periodwere creditedon thesame basis.

(ii) (a) Thenet appreciationof the investmentsfor the year including realised and unrealisedprofitsandlosseswasequal to 11.133%of the
balance of the fund at I January 1999 (1998. 5.558%)or 11.138% of the average daily balanceof the fund during the yearbefore
creditingor debitingsuchnetappreciationorinterest,etc. (1998. 5.563%).

(b) Interest,dividendsandcommissionwere equal 104.015%of thebalanceof the fundat 1 January1999 (1998. 4.192%)or 4.017% of
the average daily balance of the fund during the year before crediting or debiting such interest, etc. or net appreciation
(1998, 4.195%).

(iii) Al 31 December 1999the ConsolidatedFund washeldasfollows:

Quotedinvestments:
Governmentsecurities
Equities,etc.

(At valuation)

£

122,344,871
490,919,784

613,264,655
36,630,554

1,414,387

651,309,596
1,850,708

653,160,304

(At cost)

£

127,949,423
329,862,320

457,811,743
36,630,554

1,414,387

495,856.684
1,850,708

497,707,392

1998
£

STATES MEMBERS
1999

£

66,040

8,539

Cash - Held by States of Guernsey
Other

Addnet outstandingdebtorsdue in 1999

Less NetrealisedCapitalAppreciation
sincetheinceptionof the fund — (201,386,021)

653.160,304 296,321,371

(iv) The States of Guemsey provides a funded final salary (i.e. defined benefit) pension scheme for its employees. The assets of the scheme
areheld separatelyfrom other Statesassets.This fund is underthecontrol of the Stales Advisory and Finance Committee,which has
arrangedfor it to be invested by professional advisers in a wide range of stock exchange secunties.

Thepensioncostschargedin theaccountsofthe variousemployingbodiesfor theyearended31 December1999. includingcostsfor
StatesMembers,totalled£8,711,408(1998,£8,292,335).Thesepensioncostsincludeda £35,000capitalpaymentto the StatesMembers
Fund in respectof the pastserviceof currentMembers(1998, £35,000).



FUND

ACCOUNTS INCOME

PENSION FUND
1998 1999

£ £

1,124,017 Balanceat 1 January 1,271,962
48,807 States’contribution 49,195
16,829 Members’contributions 16,963

35,000 Capitalpayment 35,000
48,751 Interest, dividends andcommission 52,400

Net appreciationofinvestments—
64,640 realisedand unrealisedprofits andlosses 145,281

£1,338,044 £1,570,801

Balanceat I January
Employers’contributions
Teachers’and otheremployees’contributions
Capital payment
PostOffice employees’contributions—

Widows’ andchildren’sscheme
Refundsofcontributionsrepaid
Medicalandhospitalstaff - receiptsfrom

FS.S.N. in respectof ‘frozen’ benefits
Transfervaluesreceivedfrom:

Non - membersof thefund
Interest,dividendsandcommission

Net appreciation of investments —

realisedandunrealisedprofits and louses

Thepensioncosts relatingto theschemeareassessedin accordancewith theadviceof qualifiedactuariesusing the attainedagemethod
of valuation.Thechargefor 1999 isbasedon thevaluation which tookplaceat 31 December1995.The reportby the actuarieson the
valuation indicatedthat there wasa pastservicesurplusin the Fund and thereforethe contribution ratewasreducedwith effect from
1 January1997.Thesurplusis beingamortisedover theexpectedservicelives of theemployees.

(v) Actuarial Valuation at 31 December 1998

Themost recentvaluation of theschemewasconductedat 31 December1998.The assumptionswhich have the mostsignificanteffect
on the resultsof the valuation are thoserelating to the rateof returnon investmentsand theratesof increasein salariesand pensions.It
wasassumedthat theinvestmentreturnwould be 7% perannum,that thegenerallevel of salarieswould increaseat the rateof 5% per

annumand that pensionsand deferred pensionswould increaseat therateof 3% perannum.Theseare long term assumptionswhich are
expectedto relateto thefuture lifetimeof thepensionscheme.

Theassetsandliabilities of thepensionschemeareseparatedbetweenthoserelating to the public servants,thoserelatingto theteachers,
and thoserelating to the StatesMembers.The valuation showed that theactuarial value of the assetsrelating to the public servantsat
31 December1998 represented116.2%of the actuarialvalue of theaccruedliabilities relating to this group.

Similarly thevaluation showedthat the actuarialvalue of the assetsrelating to the teachersat 31 December1998 represented98.8% of
the actuarial value of the accruedliabilities relating to this group. Thebalanceof liability in respectof the teachersamountedto
£1,380,000.This balanceof liability is being met by additional contributionspayableby the employing body over the remaining
working lifetimesof the currentmembersof this group.

The valuation showed that the actuarial value of the assetsrelating to the StatesMembem Pension Schemeat 31 December1998
represented85.4% of the actuarialvalue of the accruedliabilities relatingto this group. Thebalanceof liability in respectof the States
Membersamountedto £182,190. Thebalanceof liability is beingmet by a continuationof the fixed annualpaymentsof £35,000per
annumfor six anda half yearsfrom 1 January2000.

Themarketvalue of thetotalscheme’sassetsamountedto £569,015,647at 31 December1998.

Post Valuation Events

The rates of contribution payableby the employing bodies and in respectof StatesMembers wererevised following the actuarial
valuation at 31 December1998.

ACCOUNTS
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FUND
520,169,993

8 .257.335
5,688,106

35,000

1,234
8,113

2,234

1,308,770
21,805,600

28,912,424

£586,188,809

569,015,647

8,676,408
6,097,974

35,000

1,255
16,032

23,319

2,121,328
22,848,022

63,347,356

£672,182,341

Full detailsof the actuarialvaluation at 31 December1998 are included in an appendixto Billet d’Etat XXI for 8 December1999. The

recommendationscontainedthereinwereapprovedby theStateson 9 December1999.
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THE FUNDED DEBT OFTHE STATES

Description of Loan Redemption Balancesat Redeemed Balancesat
Dates 1 January 1999 During 1999 31 December 1999

£ £ £

STATESWATERBOARDLOANS

3 3/4% Water1933 1943/2008 22,000 — 22,000

D 3 ‘/4% Water1935 1944/2009 8,000 600 7,400

3% Water1937 1946/2011 80,000 80,000

3 i/~% Water 1938 1947/2012 55,000 55,000

4 % Water1940 1949/2014 80,000 80,000

£245,000 £600 £244,400



AT 31 DECEMBER1999

SINKING FUND PROVISION
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Provision at
1 January 1999

Provision made Provision at
in 1999 31 December1999

STATESWATER BOARD

SUMMARY OF DEBT AT 31 DECEMBER 1999

Loans

Outstanding

£244,400

Sinking Fund

Provisions

£201,633

NetDebt

£42,767

Notes: (i) The loan markedD is servicedby annualdrawings,the remainderareservicedby the SinkingFund.

(ii) The total amountof loansheldby theStatesCommittees,is £191,675.The remainderof the loans,

i.e.£52,725is heldby thegenera]public.

STATESWATER BOARD £206,204 (14,571) £201,633



NetCashInflow from operating activities

Returnson investmentsandservicingof finance—

Interestreceived
Interestpaid

Net cashinflow from returnson investments and
servicingof finance

Capital expenditure—
Paymentsto acquirecapitalassets
Receiptsfrom salesof capitalassetsandcapitalrepayments

I 44,321,155 35,213,529

946,189 2,639,912

Netcash outflow from investingactivities

Net movensentin balanceson loans and funds etc.

(Decrease)/increasein cash

Notes

2&3

(9,259,316) (7,267,753)

(36,906,353) (29,706,849)

(898,325) 878,839

1 RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING SURPLUSTO
NET CASH INFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

OperatingSurplusavailablefor Appropriation
Lessinterestreceived
Addinterestpaid
Decrease/(increase)in stock
(Increase)/decreasein debtors
Increase/(decrease)in creditors

Net cashinflow from operatingactivities

2 RECONCILIATION OF NET CASH FLOW TO
MOVEMENT IN NET FUNDS

1999
£

(898 .325)

11,287,842

10.389 .5 17

1998
£

36,643,968
(18,505,423)
15,865,511

(166.241)
2,593,282

(1,217.568)

35 .213 .529

Theabovefiguresrepresentamountspertainingto GeneralRevenueonly. The figuresin this statementandtheir

classificationareapproximateonly. Thestatementdoesnot constituteapartof theStatesAccountsandshouldnot
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Yearended31 December1999

Note 1999 1998
£ £

14,965,259
(14,019,070)

18,505,423
(15,865,511)

(10.389.534)
1,130,218

(8.664. 122)
1,396,369

1999
£

47,369,592
(14,965,259)
14,019,070

11,928
(6,451,336)
4,337,160

44,321,155

Changein netfunds— decreasein cashin theyear

Balanceat 1 January1999

Balanceat 31 December1999

3 ANALYSIS OF CHANGESIN NETFUNDS

1 January
1999

£

Cash
flows

£

31 December
1999

£

Cash at banks
Cashin hand

9,923,562
1,364,280

(1,403,593)
505.268

8,519,969
1.869,548

Total 11,287,842 (898325) 10,389,517

be treatedassuch,
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138 TRADING
BOARD OF

GUERNSEY
EXPENDITURE

Heads of Charge Accounts, 1999 ProbableOutturn,
1999

BudgetEstimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £
EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE

ACCOUNT

Ordinary Expenditure —

Administration —

Staff 180,928 196,700 184,000 170,071
Suppliesandservices 45,450 50,000 50,100 45,366
Insurance,ratesandtaxes 105,076 99,950 128,800 110,434

Loancharges
Interest 398,734 365,850 465,000 364,337
Redemption 431,863 356,750 370,000 325,308

1,162,051 1,069,250 1,197,900 1,015,516

Aerodrome Fire Service—

Staff 847,422 835,600 829,500 804,535

Suppliesandservices 90,782 102,800 104,600 84,112
938,204 938,400 934,100 888,647

Airfield and Fences —

Staff 79,034 84,350 84.000 62,227
Suppliesandservices 21,477 16.500 17,450 13,654
Maintenanceof property 55,828 89,200 55,400 58,708

156,339 190,050 156,850 134,589

Navigational Services —

Air Traffic Control —

Staff 1,250,722 1,251,550 1,260,500 1,174,019
Suppliesandservices 106,039 118,500 121,200 70,794

1,356,761 1,370,050 1,381,700 1,244,813

Meteorological Station—

Staff 175,728 175,050 181,500 197,349
Suppliesandservices 2,129 15,800 16,400 8,480

177.857 190,850 197,900 205,829

Radio—
Staff 278,623 277,550 280,500 269,737
Suppliesandservices 231,844 300,750 172,200 83,607

510,467 578,300 452,700 353.344

2,045,085 2,139,200 2,032,300 1,803,986

Terminal Buildings andTarmac —

Premises 263,530 307,800 279,800 274,248
Staff 317,119 321,050 317,500 333,726
Suppliesandservices 69,146 74,850 62,950 65,831

649,795 703,700 660,250 673,805

LessRecoveryfromAlderneyAirport (101,000) (101,000) (101,000) (99,000)

Total Expenditure on RevenueAccount
transferred to PortsHolding Account 4,850,474 4,939,600 4,880,400 4,417,543
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ADMINISTRATION PORTS
AIRPORT

INCOME

Headsof Credit Accounts,1999 Probable Outturn,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

INCOME ON REVENUE
ACCOUNT —

Ordinary Income —

£ £

53,461

241,519

869,120

3,763,991

4,928,091

£ £

113,000
247,000

835,000

3,910,000

5,105,000

£ £

122,000
225.000
613,000

3,900,000

4,860,000

£ £

131,659

243,080

637,119

3,900,395

4,912,253

Administration —

Advertising,picketing,etc.
Carparkingfees
Rents

Traffic receipts

Total Incomeon RevenueAccount
transferred to Ports Holding Account 4,928,091 5,105,000 4,860,000 4,912,253
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EXPENDITURE

GUERNSEY

Heads of Charge Accounts,1999 ProbableOutturn,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £
EXPENDITURE ON CAPITAL

ACCOUNT —

Perpublishedaccounts1998 19,679

Administration —

Administrationbuilding alterations 25,000

Informationtechnologyupgrade

(AFC 12.7.96 : £9,821) 250 250

Telephonesystemupgrade 30,000

VAX (computer)- replacement
(AFC 7.2.97: £31,000) (9,660)

Aerodrome Fire Service—

Fire appliancecabupgrade 20,000 25,000

Fire appliancereplacement
(Vote 24.9.97 : £327,708) 149,906 155,397 — 166,778

Fire shelterreplacement 7,500

Recoveryequipmentreplacement 45,000

Trainingareareplacement(Vote 9.12.87

andAFC 2.9.94: £40,000) (2,189)

Airfield andFences—

Emergencygateroadways- upgrade 25,000 —

Floodlight towersreplacement 50,000 100,000

La Mare Road,St. Saviours— purchaseof

field (AFC 27.10.98: £37,670) 37,670 36,000

Lighting upgrade— PhaseI (Vote 1.8.97:
£381,849) 8,553 38,070 238,442

Lighting upgrade — PhaseII 35,000 150,000

Tractorreplacement 20,000

Uninterruptedpowersupplyupgrade 20,000

Vehiclereplacement 10,000

Navigational Services—

Air Traffic Control —

Instrumentlandingsystem,Runway09
replacement(AFC 11.11.98and

14.4.99 : £370,766) 354,447 370,766 125,000

Inter-islandcommunicationsystem
replacement 100,000

Millennium compliant software 35,000



AIRPORT

INCOME ON CAPITAL
ACCOUNT —

Loanadvancedfrom PortsHoldingAccount

INCOME
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Heads of Credit Accounts,1999 Probable Outturn,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts, 1998

£ £

606,766

£ £

1,124,037

£ £

1,432,500

£ £

559,497
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EXPENDITURE

GUERNSEY

Headsof Charge Accounts,1999 Probable Outturn,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts, 1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £
EXPENDITURE ON CAPITAL

ACCOUNT — (continued)—

Navigational Services— (continued) —

Air Traffic Control — (continued) —

Prtmaryradarreplacement

(Vote 14.12.95: £1,659,997) 22,457 114,612 1,095

Radarheadmonitor
(AFC 23.6.98 : £28,440) 27,050 28,440 —

Radio standbyunit replacements 10,000

Recordersreplacement 120,000

SoftwareupgradeAFTN 50,000

Meteorological Station —

Meteorologicalinformation distribution

system (Vote 1.8.97 : £204,800) 2,558 19,230 133,503

Radio —

Direction finder replacement — 200,000

DVOR/DMEreplacement 100,000 350,000

IRVR replacement 40,000

Telecommunicationstestequipment-
replacementPhaseII
(AFC 16.12.98: £9,072) 8,749 9,072 10,000

Terminal Buildings and Tarmac —

Automatedcarparksystem
(AFC 30.6.98 : £91,016) (225) —

Cargoshedsrefurbishment 50,000 —

TerminalPA. replacement — 25,000

Van replacement (AFC 17.2.99 : £7,200) 7,200 7,200

Total Expenditure on Capital Account 606,766 1,124,037 1,432,500 559,497
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Headsof Credit Accounts,1999 Probable Outturn,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999 Accounts, 1998

INCOME ON CAPITAL
ACCOUNT —

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Total Income on Capital Account 606,766 1,124,037 1,432,500 559,497
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EXPENDITURE

HARBOUR OF

Headsof Charge Accounts,1999 Probable Outturn,
1999

BudgetEstimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £
EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE

ACCOUNT —

Ordinary Expenditure

Administration —

Staff 1,189,783 1,259,700 1,245,758 1,106,703
Suppliesandservices 164,786 224,950 214,650 182,216
Contractedout work 31,141 22,500 22,500 28,402
Insurance,ratesandtaxes 22,542 26,750 26,746 26,748
Loancharges:

Interest 560,181 551,700 565,000 576,347
Redemption 345,050 325,950 325,000 299,799

2,313,483 2,411,550 2,399,654 2,220,215
LessOvertime recovered (40,191) (25,000) (25,000) (19,343)

Sundryrecoveries (22,320) (23,500) (23,000) (21,402)
2,250,972 2,363,050 2,351,654 2,179,470

Boats—
Staff 44,785 51,750 51,510 48,164
Suppliesandservices 19,550 24,050 24,050 13,093

64,335 75,800 75,560 61,257
Lessrecoveries (1,209) (2,000) (2,000) (274)

63,126 73,800 73,560 60,983

Buildings, QuaysandRoads—

Premises 510,254 699,100 670,900 350,687
Lessrecoveries (10,203) (12,600) (12,600) (7,261)

500,051 686,500 658,300 343,426

Cranesand Ramps—

Staff 146,509 143,600 142,850 139,831
Suppliesand services 153,028 167,850 132,050 85,421

299,537 311,450 274,900 225,252

LessOvertimerecovered (30,052) (20,000) (20,000) (18,986)
Mobile cranerecoveries (9,834) (9,000) (9,000) (7,436)

259,651 282,450 245,900 198,830

Marinas and Moorings —

Staff 287,487 270,100 268,750 257,180
Suppliesandservices 206,282 334,950 308,810 209,589

493,769 605,050 577,560 466,769

Navigation —

Suppliesandservices 12,895 59,950 43,950 31,953

St. PeterPort Radio—

Staff 251,103 249,250 270,950 241,219
Suppliesandservices 47,310 78,850 46,890 64,615

298,413 328,100 317,840 305,834

Total Expenditure onRevenueAccount
transferred to Ports Holding Account 3,878,877 4,398,900 4,268,764 3,587,265
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INCOME
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Headsof Credit Accounts,1999 Probable Outturn,
1999

BudgetEstimate,
1999

Accounts, 1998

INCOME ON REVENUE
ACCOUNT—

Buildings, Quaysand Roads—

Rents,etc.

Marinas andMoorings —

Feeslocal
visitors

Pilotage—

Dues
Lesspaymentsto pilots

Navigation —

Contribution from Trinity House

St Peter Port Radio —

Fees

Total Incomeon RevenueAccount
transferredto Ports Holding Account

993.816
321,684

296,486

(292,751)

Ordinary Income

Administration —

Facilitiescharges
Shippingdues
Sundries
Taxon rateablevalues

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

2,095,210 2,000,000 1,997,500 1,960,468
667,502 662,750 646,800 678,633
47,529 51,750 51,750 41,531
79,163 79,150 — 79,163

2,889,404 2,793,650 2,696,050 2,759,795

452,851 450,350 460,070 433,053

1,032,844 1,033,000 1,019,200
360,895 335,000 357,560

1,393,739 1,368,000 1,376,760 1,315,500

297,889 285,000 232,239
(294,165) (280,000) (229,349)

3,724 5,000 2,890 3,735

667 667 667

4,659 6,500 10,000 4,889

4,744,377 4,624,167 4,546,437 4,517,639
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EXPENDITURE

HARBOUR OF

Heads of Charge Accounts,1999 Probable Outturn,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £
EXPENDITUREONCAPITAL

ACCOUNT —

Perpublishedaccounts1998— 53,486

Administration —

Searchandrescueco-ordinationcentre
(Vote 11.12.91:~10,000) 1,285 3,500 101

Vehiclereplacements 18,000

Buildings, Quays and Roads —

CambridgeBerthrepairs(Vote 14.12.88
£50,000) 50,000

Castlebreakwater- Bridgerepairs 40,000

Fire alarmsysteminstallation- harbour
buildings(Vote 8.12.93 : £15,000) 1,300

NewJettycladdingreplacement

NewJetty minor repairs
(Vote 9.12.87 : £50,000 3,593 22,000 5,000 18,937

Number4 and5 berthsresurfacing

(Vote 27.1.99 : £489,068) 482,328 489,068 500,000 —

Safetyfencingetc. (AFC 15.3.96:£20,000) 767 4,000 987 6,267

Signalstation extensionlrefurbish.rnent
(AFC 28.9.99 : £17,300) 5,574 17,300 20,000

TerminalBuilding extension
(Vote 26.9.96:£442,718) (7) 8,360 — 6,477

Toiletlshowerblockreplacements 50,000 200,000

Turningdolphin - Modificationof piles
(Vote 8.12.93: £55,000) 55,000

WhiteRockfoul waterpumping station
PhaseIII (Vote 12.12.96: £260,688) 3,184 5,057

Cranesand Ramps —

NewJettyEast- Passengergangway 200,000

Ro-RoRampreplacement(‘v~te25.5.94:
£2,920,045) 43,148 55,000

Marinas and Moorings —

Patrol vehicle replacement
(AFC 8.12.98 : £11,350) 10,829 10,828

Pontoon electrification

(AFC 19.8.98 : £98,250) 30,550 41,374 56,876



ST. PETERPORT

INCOMEONCAPITAL
ACCOUNT—

Loan advancedfrom Ports HoldingAccount

INCOME

ACCOUNTS
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Headsof Credit Accounts,1999 Probable Outturn,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

£ £

637,043

£ £

771,868

£ £

1,238,987

£ £

147,201
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EXPENDITURE

HARBOUR OF

Headsof Charge Accounts,1999 ProbableOutturn,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £
EXPENDITURE ON CAPITAL

ACCOUNT — (continued) —

Navigation —

Harbourdredging 150,000

St Peter Port Radio —

Radioandcommunicationsequipment
replacement(AFC 14.4.99 : £65,954) 58,976 65,954

Total Expenditure onCapital Account 637,043 771,868 1,238,987 147,201



ST. PETER PORT
INCOME

ACCOUNTS
149

Headsof Credit Accounts, 1999 ProbableOutturn,
1999

BudgetEstimate,
1999

Accounts, 1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £
INCOME ON CAPITAL

ACCOUNT — (continued) —

Total Income onCapital Account 637,043 771,868 1,238,987 147,201
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EXPENDITURE

HARBOUR OF

Headsof Charge Accounts,1999 Probable Outturn,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £
EXPENDITUREONREVENUE

ACCOUNT —

Ordinary Expenditure

Administration —

Staff 134,827 132,300 132,290 120,101

Suppliesandservices 1,365 3,750 3,750 1,445
Insurance,ratesandtaxes 2,232 2,650 2,666 2,666

Loancharges:
Interest 147,067 147,050 147,100 156,173
Redemption 96,330 96,350 96,325 87,224

381,821 382,100 382,131 367,609

Buildings, Quays and Roads —

Premises 75,535 138,700 134,750 41,484

Lessrecoveries (841) (600) (600) (681)

74,694 138,100 134,150 40,803

Cranes—

Staff 59,591 58,500 74,950 55,697
Suppliesandservices 22,086 29,950 29,950 20,981

81,677 88,450 104,900 76,678

LessOvertimerecovered (244) (500) (500) (94)

81,433 87,950 104,400 76,584

Moorings —

Suppliesandservices 1,061 2,600 1,550 139

Navigation —

Suppliesandservices 4,234 6,750 5,150 5,723

Total Ordinary Expenditure on Revenue

Account beforeexceptionalitem 543,243 617,500 627,381 490,858

ExceptionalExpenditure
Deepwaterberthsandlandreclamationstudies 32,892

Total Expenditure onRevenueAccount
transferred to Ports Holding Account 576,135 617,500 627,381 490,858

EXPENDITURE ON CAPITAL
ACCOUNT —

Administration —

St. SampsonsHarbour— Model Studies 300,000

Buildings, Quays and Roads —

Firemain - Northside 200,000

Total Expenditure on Capital Account 500,000



ST. SAMPSON

INCOME
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Headsof Credit Accounts,1999 Probable Outturn,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999 Accounts,1998

INCOME ON REVENUE
ACCOUNT —

Ordinary Income

Administration—

Facilitiescharges

Sundries

Moorings —

Fees

Navigation —

Contribution fromTrinity House

Total Income on RevenueAccount

transferred to Ports Holding Account

INCOME ON CAPITAL
ACCOUNT —

Loanadvancedfrom PortsHolding Account

600,500

11,600
358,713

11,794

£ £

584,000

11,600

Buildings, Quaysand Roads—

Rent

£ £

582,891

12,712

595,603

28,683

19,572

£ £

595,600 612,100

28,550 29,570

18,400 19,100

333 333

£ £

370,507

27,487

17,766

333

643,858 642,883 661,103 416,093

500,000

Total Income on Capital Account 500,000
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EXPENDITURE

PORTS HOLDING

Expenditure of the Airport and Harbours
onRevenueAccount —

Airport
Harbourof St. PeterPort

Harbourof St. Sampson

Balancebeingthe surplusfor theyearon
RevenueAccountcarriedto CapitalAccount

4,939.600

4,398,900

617,500

9,956,000

4.417.543

3,587,265

490,858

Notes: (1) (AFC dd.mm.yy)is the datetheAdvisory andFinanceCommitteeapprovedtheCapitalprojectunderdelegatedpowersconferred
on it by the States.

(2) At 31 December,1999, therewereunexpendedbalancesof Statesvotesfor capitalexpenditurenotcompletedtotalling £160,153,
in respectof theAirport and£160,386in respectof theHarbourof St. PeterPort.

(3) On31 December,1999,thetotal of outstandingloansmadeby the PortsHoldingAccountto the Portswasasfollows:

Heads of Charge Accounts,1999 Probable Outturn,
1999

BudgetEstimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

£ ££ £

4.850.474

3,878,877
576,135

9,305,486

4,270,740

13,576,226

606,766

637,043

1,243,809

25,140,539

£ £

4,880.400

4,268,764
627,381

9,776,545

3,559,420

13,335,965

1,432,500

1,238,987

500,000

3,171,487

20,557,203

£ £

REVENUE

8,495,666

4,585,630

13,081,296

CAPITAL

706,698

22,113,608

3,484,700

13,440,700

1,895,905

23,702,403

Loansadvancedto theAirport andHarbours
in respectof Capital Expenditureincurred

Airport

Harbourof St. PeterPort
Harbourof St. Sampson

Accumulatedsurplusat the endof theyear
carriedforwardto thenextyear

1,124,037

771,868
559,497

147.201

26,384,348 25,598,308 23,728,690 22,820,306

I. Airport
2. Harbour,St. PeterPort

£
4,623,822

6,074,111
3. Harbour,St. Sampsons 1,336,475

£12,034,408



ACCOUNT

Accumulatedsurplusat beginningof year
broughtforwardfrompreviousyear
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Headsof Credit Accounts, 1999
Probable Outturn,

1999
Budget Estimate,

1999
Accounts,1998

ACCOUNT

Incomeof theAirport andHarbours on

RevenueAccount —

Airport

Harbourof St.PeterPort
Harbourof St.Sampson

Interestreceived
On loansto theAirport andHarbours
Otherinterest

Redemptioninstalmentsreceived:
On loansto theAirport andHarbours

ACCOUNT

£ £

4,928,091
4,744,377

643,858
10,316,326

1,105,982
1,280,675

873,243

13,576,226

22,113,608

4,270,740

£ £

5,105,000
4,624,167

642,883

10,372,050

1,064,600

1,225,000

779,050

13,440,700

22,113,608

3,484,700

£ £

4,860,000

4,546,437

661,103

10,067,540

1,177,100
1,300,000

791,325

13,335,965

20,169,270

3,559,420

£ £

4,912,253
4,517,639

416,093

9,845,985

1,096,857

1,426,123

712,331

13,081,296

18,234,676

4,585,630

26,384,348 25,598,308 23,728,690 22,820,306
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EXPENDITURE

ALDERNEY

Heads of Charge Accounts, 1999
ProbableOutturn

1999
BudgetEstimate

1999 Accounts,1998

EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE
ACCOUNT —

Ordinary Expenditure —

Administration—
Staff
Suppliesandservices

Aerodrome Fire Service—

Staff
Suppliesandservices

Airfield and Fences—

Premises
Suppliesandservices

Air Traffic Control —

Staff
Suppliesandservices

Meteorological Services —

Suppliesandservices

Radio—
Suppliesandservices

Terminal Buildings —

Premises

Total Ordinary Expenditure

£ £

14,520
126.625

141,144

333,525
13,632

347,157

12,112
3,662

15,774

148,029
54,750

202,779

72

1,428

27,982

£ £

14,510
127.100

141,610

334,710
34,450

369,160

16,150
2,450

18,600

163,150
30,800

193,950

2,400

2,050

36,250

£ £

14,650
127,100

141,750

333,200
34,450

367,650

16,150
2,450

18,600

164,300
30,800

195,100

2,400

2,050

36,250

£ £

14,148
127.737

141,885

314,299
31,769

346,068

4,607
3,173

7,780

130,479
45,292

175,771

3,520

2,467

30,861

736,336 764,020 763,800 708,352

Heads of Charge Accounts, 1999
Probable Outturn

1999
Budget Estimate

1999 Accounts, 1998

EXPENDITURE ON CAPITAL
ACCOUNT —

Perpublishedaccounts1998

Air Traffic Control recorder— replacements

Fireappliancereplacement

Hangardoorrepair/replacement

Non-directionalbeaconreplacement

Terminalbuilding central heating

Terminalbuilding doorrepair/replacement

Tractorreplacement(AFC 6.1.99:£18,050)

Wind speedanddirection instrument—
replacements

Total Expenditure on Capital Account

£ £

—

—

—

18,050

—

£ £

—

—

—

—

—

12,000

—

18,050

—

£ £

—

20,000

40,000

20,000

26,000

10,000

10,000

—

15,000

£ £

150

—

—

—

—

—

—

—

—

18,050 30,050 141,000 150
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.
Heads of Credit Accounts, 1999

Probable Outturn,
1999

BudgetEstimate,
1999 Accounts, 1998

INCOME ON REVENUE
ACCOUNT —

Ordinary Income —

Administration —

Traffic receipts,rentsetc.
Tradingloss fundedby BoardofAdministration

Total Ordinary Income

£ £

319,865
416,471

736,336

£ £

342,250

421,770
764,020

£ £

342,250

421,550

763,800

£ £

313,369

394,983

708,352

736,336 764,020 763,800 708,352

Heads of Credit Accounts,1999 ProbableOutturn,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

INCOMEONCAPITAL
ACCOUNT —

Transferfrom Boardof Administration

Total Income on Capital Account

£ £

18,050

£ £

30,050

£ £

141,000

£ £

150

18,050 30,050 141,000 150
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STATES OF GUERNSEYAGRICULTURE AND
COUNTRYSIDEBOARD - DAIRY TRADING ACCOUNT
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND PERFORMANCE yearended 31 December1999

Principal Activities

The Board’s principal activities in relation to the Dairy are to processhygienically andefficiently all raw milk providedby the
Island’smilk producers,to manufactureavarietyof productsfrom theraw milk andto marketthesesuccessfullybothon theIsland
andwhennecessaryin theUnited Kingdom.

Financial Highlights

Around 79% of the Dairy’s incomeis derived from thesaleof liquid milk. Incomefrom thesaleof liquid milk droppedby 0.5%
during 1999 whencomparedwith 1998. In partthis wasdueto thefactthatthe Boarddecidedthat no retailprice increaseshouldbe
appliedin 1999 in line with its policy to reducetheprice of milk in real terms. Themajority of the loss of income was however
causedby falling salesdue to changingmilk consumptionhabits,reducedconsumptionin the hotel sectorandtheeverincreasing
amountof time spentoff Islandby theindigenouspopulation.

Incomefrom thetotal salesof by-productsin 1999 wasalso downon 1998.This waslargelydueto abnormallyhighcheesesalesin
1998. Howeverby-productsare not the subjectof import controlsand asa result haveto competeon both the local and export
market. ‘l’his can causepricesto bereducedin orderto effect sales,this is particularlytrueof thecheeseexportmarketwhereprices
haveslumpedduring thecourseof thelast few years.

Dairy expensesincreasedby 4.86%in 1999.Themajority of this increaserelatedto increasesin staffcoststhat arelargelybeyond
thecontrol of theBoard. In light of thisandthereducedincomefrom salesandin line with theStatesapprovedpolicy thatproducer
paymentsshall be subjectto Market ReturnslessDairy Expensestheaverageprice of milk paid to producersfell by just under2p
or 4.38%.

Operational Performance

Theoverall volume of milk enteringthe Dairy fell by only 0.16%during 1999 despitethefact that the six producerswho left the
industryduring theyearrepresented6.1%of 1998 production.Thenumberof producersfell from 40 to 32 during 1999 (four farms
amalgamatedinto two). Milk productionperunit wasup by anaverageof 7.33%.

Overall liquid milk saleswere downby 117,000 litres (-1.75%)with full creammilk downby 4.58%.As in previousyearsthe sale
of skimmed milk increaseddemonstratingthe shift from high and reducedfat productsto those productswith virtually no fat
content.

OtherMatters

During 1999 the Boardagreedthat the Dairy should continencea programmedesignedto achievea quality assurancestandard

applicableto afood-manufacturingunit with theaimof achievingthis standardwithin threeyears.
A Quality AssuranceOfficer was appointedduring theyear andsignificant progresshasalreadybeenmade in a numberof areas
aroundtheDairy. The Boardbelievesthat themain benefitofaquality systemis that it providesconsumerswith theconfidencethat
everymeasureis takento ensuretheproductsthey consumehavebeensubjectto rigorousquality controlsandare safeto drink/eat
atall times.Theshelflife of productsis improvedalsoandfrom theconsumerspointof view this is akey issue.

As partof the samepolicy the Boardhasalso adoptednew and higherstandardsfor the bacteriologicalquality of milk collected
from producers.The Boardis pleasedto reportthat almostwithoutexceptionall producersare meetingthenew standards.

Board Members and Principle Officers

DeputyC R W Best
DouzenierH J Dorey
DeputyJ M LeSauvage
DeputyG G Poat
DouzenierB J Gabriel
Mr M J Blampied
MrJJCIeal

Mr N D Lewis
Mr R Nash
Mr A R Le Lievre
Mr J Bradley

- President
- VicePresident
- Member
- Member
- Member
- Member
- Member

- ChiefExecutiveOfficer
- DeputyChiefExecutive
- GeneralManager
- DeputyManager



STATESAGRICULTUREAND COUNTRYSIDEBOARD
DAIRY TRADING ACCOUNT

STATEMENTOF RESPONSIBILITIES FORTHE PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Statesof GuernseyAgriculture and CountrysideBoard(“the Board”) is required to preparefinancial statementsfor each
financial yearwhich givea true andfair view of thestateof affairsof theStatesAgriculture andCountrysideBoard- Dairy Trading
Account(“the Dairy”) asattheendof the financial yearandof thesurplusor deficit of theDairy for thatperiod. In preparingthose
financial statements,theBoardis requiredto:

• selectsuitableaccountingpoliciesandthenapply themconsistently:

makejudgementsandestimatesthatarereasonableandprudent:

• preparethefinancial statementson thegoingconcernbasis,unlessit is inappropriateto do so.

STATEMENT OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

It is theresponsibilityof eachStatesBoard to identify andinstall asystemof internalcontrols,including financial control,which is
adequatefor its own purposes.Thus Boardsare responsiblefor safeguardingthe assetsof the Statesof Guernseyin their careand
hencefor takingreasonablestepsfor thepreventionanddetectionoffraudandotherirregularities.

Every StatesBoardis alsoresponsiblefor theeconomical,efficientand effectivemanagementof public fundsandotherresources
entrustedto it.

It is acknowledgedthatStatesBoardsaresubjectto financial andmanpowerrestrictions.Nevertheless,Boardshaveaduty to ensure
that they fulfil their obligationsto install andmaintainadequateinternalcontrolsandsafeguardthe Statesresourcesfor whichthey
areresponsible.

TheStatesinternalfinancial controlsandmonitoringproceduresinclude:

• An annualbudgetandplanning processto allocate,controlandmonitortheuseof resources.

• Establishmentof the StatesAudit Commission,consistingof a majority of Non-StatesMembers,with the primary objectiveof
assistingCommitteesto ensuregoodmanagementofStatesfinances.

• Reviewandappraisalof thesoundness,adequacyandapplicationof internalcontrolsby theStatesInternalAudit Department.

• Therequirementfor all audit reportsto be tabledat ameetingof therelevantStatesBoardto ensurethat all Boardmembersare
awareof theirfinancial affairs.

• Regular review of the performanceand security of the States financial assetsby the Advisory and Finance Committee’s
InvestmentSub-Committee.

Through their staff recruitment and training StatesBoardsstrive to ensurethat all thosewith financial responsibilitieshavethe
necessaryskills andmotivation to dischargetheirdutieswith theproficiencywhich thecommunityhastheright to expect.

TheStatesinternalcontrolsandaccountingpolicieshavebeenandaresubjectto continuousreviewandimprovement.

In addition, theaccountsaresubjectto independentexternalaudit by auditorsappointedby theStates.

YEAR 2000 COMPLIANCE
Following their initial review, the Boardcontinues to be alert to the potential risks and uncertaintiessurroundingthe Year 2000
issue.As at thedateofthis report, theBoardis notawareof anysignificantfactors whichhavearisen,or thatmay arise,which will
affect its activities; however,the situation is still beingmonitored.Any future costs associatedwith this issue cannotbe quantified
butarenotexpectedto be significant.

ACCOUNTS
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STATESAGRICULTUREAND COUNTRYSIDEBOARD
DAIRY TRADING ACCOUNT

AUDITORS’ REPORTTO THE STATESAGRICULTURE AND COUNTRYSIDEBOARD

We haveauditedthefinancial statementsof theStatesAgriculture andCountrysideBoard— Dairy TradingAccount(“the Dairy”) on
pages159 to 168 which havebeenpreparedundertheaccountingpoliciessetouton page162.

Respective responsibilities of the Board and auditors

As described on page 157 the Board is responsiblefor the preparationof financial statementsof the Dairy. It is ourresponsibility to

form an independentopinion, basedon our audit, on thosestatementsandto reportour opinion to you.

Basis of opinion

We conductedour audit in accordancewith Auditing Standardsissued by the Auditing PracticesBoard. An audit includes
examination,on a test basis,of evidencerelevant to the amountsand disclosuresin the financial statements.It also includes an

assessmentof thesignificant estimatesandjudgementsmade by the Board in thepreparationof the financial statements,andof
whethertheaccountingpoliciesareappropriateto theDairy’s circumstances,consistentlyappliedandadequatelydisclosed.

We plannedandperformedour auditsoasto obtainall theinformationandexplanationswhich we considerednecessaryin orderto
provide us with sufficientevidenceto give reasonableassurancethat thefinancial statementsare free from material misstatement,
whethercausedby fraud or other irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluatedthe overall adequacyof the
presentationof information in thefinancial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statementsgive a trueandfair view of the stateof the Dairy’s affairs asat 31 December1999 and ofits

deficit for theyearthenended.

Deloilte & Toueke

CharteredAccountants

St Peter’sHouse
Lu Bordage
St PeterPort
GuernseyGYI 3HW

ChannelIslands

26 Apnl 2000



SALES
Liquid milk
Milk by-products
Sundries

1999 1998
£ £

4,172,058
63,393
10,477

4,245,928

4,416,212
93,523
5,637

4,515,372

OPERATING(DEFICIT)
Otherincome 6

(DEFICIT) FORTHE FINANCIAL YEAR
Transferto generalreserve 11

2.205,133 2,097,863

(226,805) (161,446)
39,210 65,981

(187,595) (95.465)
(48,948) (47,980)

STATESAGRICULTUREAND COUNTRYSIDEBOARD
DAIRY TRADING ACCOUNT

REVENUE ACCOUNT yearended 31 DECEMBER 1999

ACCOUNTS
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Note

4,942,923
1,278,504

2,829

4,946,575
1,499,476

5,738

6,224,256 6,451,789

COST OF SALES
Guernseymilk
Ingredientsfor by-products
Sundries

1,978,328 1,936,417

EXPENSES
Dairy 2 1,695,746 1,629,891
Collectionand delivery 3 130,847 129,361
Refrigeratedfarm bulk tanks- depreciation 4,000 4,003
Laboratory 4 152,959 114,367
Administration 5 221,581 220,241

(DEFICIT) TRANSFERRED TO MThK

PRODUCERS’ACCOUNT

All activitiesderive from continuingoperations.

(236,543) (143.445)

Thereareno recognisedgainsor lossesfor thecurrentor preceding financialyearsotherthanasstatedin therevenueaccount.



STATESAGRICULTUREAND COUNTRYSIDEBOARD
DAIRY TRADING ACCOUNT

BALANCE SHEETyear ended 31 DECEMBER 1999

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

CURRENTASSETS
Stock
Debtors
Balanceswith StatesTreasury
Bank balances — current

— deposit
Cash in hand

CREDITORS: amountsfalling due
within one year

NETCURRENTASSETS

TOTALNETASSETS

2,064,382 2,119,145

500,447 431,685
670,440 701,082
161,056 291,268
17,660 49,849

412,704 364,378
257 257

1,762,564 1,838,519

10 609,116

1,153,448 1,286,280

3,217,830 3,405,425

RESERVES 11 3,217,830 3,405,425

Thesefinancial statementswereapprovedby theStatesof GuernseyAgricultureandCountrysideBoardon 18 April 2000.

Signedon behalfofthe Board

CRWBEST

President
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Note

7

8
9

1999 1998
£ £

552,239



Capital expenditure
Paymentsto acquiretangiblefixedassets
Receiptsfrom salesof tangiblefixed assets

Net cash outflow from capital expenditure

Note 1999
£

30.916 18.025

50.203 65.681

Managementof liquid resources
Reductionin amountsheld with

StatesTreasury 130.212 116.552

STATESAGRICULTUREAND COUNTRYSIDEBOARD
DAIRY TRADING ACCOUNT

CASHFLOW STATEMENTyear ended31 DECEMBER 1999

ACCOUNTS
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Net cash inflow from operating activities 12

Returns on investments
Interestreceived
Receiptsfrom creamliqueurproduction

1998
£

28,594
21 .609

39 .5 24
26.157

(197.844) (229.585)
2.650 300

(195.194) (229.285)

Increase/(decrease)in cash 13 16.137 (29.027)



Site - Nil
Roads 10 10
Buildings 100- 20 1 . 5
Plant and machinery 20- 3 5 - 33.33
Motor vehicles 4 25
Laboratoryequipment 20-8 5 - 12.5
Furnitureandfittings 20- 8 5 - 12.5
Refrigeratedfarm bulk tanks 8 - 5 12.5 - 20

By agreementwith the Agriculture andCountrysideBoard, farmerswith a bulk farm tank situatedon their property have
the option to purchase the tank for a nominal sum on or after the fifth anniversary of the date of installation.

The historical cost depreciationcharge is inadequateto provide for the replacement of fixed assets, therefore an annual
transfer is made to the general reserve.

Stock

Stock is valued at the lower of cost and net realisablevalue. Cost includes an appropriateproportion of processing
expenses.

Pensioncosts

The costsof thedefinedbenefit schemearechargedto therevenueaccountover theperiodduringwhich the Dairy benefits
from the employees’ services. Surpluses or deficiencies are spread over theexpectedaverageremainingworking lifetime of
employees in proportion to theirexpectedpayrollcosts.

Transfer to general reserve

Amountstransferredto thegeneralreserverepresent amounts equal to 20%of thetotal depreciationchargefor the yearin
orderto increasereservesfor future capital expenditurepurposes.

ACCOUNTS
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STATESAGRICULTUREAND COUNTRYSIDEBOARD
DAIRY TRADING ACCOUNT
NOTESTO THEACCOUNTS year ended31 DECEMBER 1999

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statementsare preparedin accordancewith applicableaccountingstandards. The particular accounting
policies adoptedaredescribedbelow.

Accounting convention

The financialstatementsare preparedunderthehistoricalcostconvention.

Income

Salesareaccountedfor on an accrualsbasis.

Interestis recognisedon anaccrualsbasis.

Tangible rued assets

Tangiblefixed assetsarestatedat cost less depreciation.

Depreciation

Depreciationis calculatedatthe following annual ratesso as to write off tangiblefixedassetsovertheir anticipateduseful
lives using thestraight line method:

Estimatedlife Depreciation
in years %per annuni



1999 1998
£ £

585,726 542,178
43,723 43,949

548,996 564,933
113,401 98,940
91,647 66,378
11,259 9,297
32,242 37,441
66,824 71,061

201,928 195,714

1999 1998
£ £

Wages 82,804 80,470
Superannuation(note15) 6,457 6,210
Fuel, light, powerandwater 4,329 4,445
Motor vehicle expenses 20,091 15,135
Protectiveclothing andsundries 356 438
Milk depots- maintenanceandsupervision 892 4,140
Depreciation 15,918 18,523

130,847 129,361

1999
£

94,120 60,824
5,992 3,419
6,211 6,216
2,930 1.899

33,109 31,970
10,597 10.039

152,959 114,367

STATESAGRICULTUREAND COUNTRYSIDEBOARD
DAIRY TRADING ACCOUNT

NOTESTO THE ACCOUNTS yearended31 DECEMBER 1999
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2. DAIRY

Salariesand wages
Superannuation(note 15)
Packagingmaterials
Fuel, light, powerandwater
Repairs, maintenance, insurance, plant and buildings
Freight
Promotionandcommission
Dairy requisites,detergentsandprotectiveclothing
Depreciation

3. COLLECTION AND DELIVERY

1,695,746 1,629,891

4. LABORATORY

Salaries
Superannuation(note 15)
Fuel, light, power and water
Repairs,maintenanceandinsurance- buildings
Materials,equipmentandsundries
Depreciation

1998
£
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STATESAGRICULTURE AND COUNTRYSIDEBOARD
DAIRY TRADINGACCOUNT
NOTESTO THE ACCOUNTS yearended31 DECEMBER 1999

5. ADMINISTRATION

Salariesandwages
Superannuation(note 15)
Fuel, light, powerandwater
Repairs, maintenance and insurance - buildings
Computerrunningcosts
Telephone,postageandstationery
Consultancyandtraining
Travel andconferences
Rates,insuranceandsundries
Audit fees
Non-auditservices
Depreciation
Loss ondisposalof fixed assets

6. OTHERINCOME

Bankinterestreceivable
CreamLiqueur manufacture
Sundryincome

1999
£

1999
£

1998
£

1998
£

126,415
12,481

1,493
273

1,977
5,945

29,264
4,416

14,352
6,691

133,933
12.625
3,698

551
13,537
6.909

10,566
4,673

17,091
5,035

760 —

12,300 11.623
5,214 —

221,581 220,241

23,494
15,716

39,524
26,157

300

39,210 65,981
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DAIRY TRADING ACCOUNT

NOTESTO THEACCOUNTS yearended31 DECEMBER 1999
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Cost
Site androads
Buildings
Plantandmachinery
Motor vehicles
Laboratoryequipment
Furnitureandfittings
Refrigeratedbulk tanks- farms

1 January
1999

£

Written off
Additions /disposals

£ £

287.787
139.263
73.397

500.447

31 December
1999

£

277.675
131.588
22.422

43 1.685

7. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

8,487
1.4 12,099
2,183,244

120.476
96,480

135.923
53.837

34,834
111,874
26,704
4.774

19.658

16,565
20,901
3,816

19,705

8,487
1,446,933
2,278,553

126,279
97,438

135,876
53,837

4.010,546 197.844 60,987 4,147.403

1 January Charge for Written off
1999 theyear /disposals

£ £ £

6.463
273 .4 13

1.3 13.228
93.5 17
64.764
90.766
49,250

1.89 1.401

Depreciation
Site androads
Buildings
Plantandmachinery
Motor vehicles
Laboratoryequipment
Furnitureandfittings
Refrigeratedbulk tanks . farms

Net book amount

8. STOCK

Milk and milk b) -products
Packagingmaterials
Otherstock

314
3 1.973

172.621
15.918
9.107

10.810
4.000

244.743

12.978
20.901
3.8 16

IS.428

53,123

1999
£

31 December
1999

£

6.777
305,386

1.472,871
88.534
70.055
86.148
53 .250

2,083.021

2.064.382

1998
£

2.119. 145



1999 1998
£ £

1999 1998
££

609,116 552,239

Deficit for thefinancialyear
Transferfrom revenueaccount
Transferto milk producers’account

Net reduction in reserves
Openingreservesat 1 January1999

Closingreservesat 31 December1999

— — (187,595) (187,595)
— 48,948 (48,948) —

(236,543) — 236.543 —

(236,543) 48,948 — (187,595)
(51,609) 3,182,118 274,916 3,405,425

(28~,t52) 3,231,066 274,916 3,217,830

The generalreserveis requiredto fund theassetbaseof theBoard.

In accordancewith the Resolutionof theStatesof 25 January1989, (Billet d’Etat I) the payment to producersfor all milk

receivedby the GuernseyDairy shall be “Market Returns less Dairy Expenses”.Therefore the Dairy, after taking into
accountall incomeand expensesand aftermaking provision for capital replacement makes neither a surplus nor a deficit.
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STATESAGRICULTUREAND COUNTRYSIDEBOARD
DAIRY TRADINGACCOUNT
NOTESTO THE ACCOUNTSyear ended31 DECEMBER 1999

9. DEBTORS

Tradedebtors
- StandardCreditcustomers
- ExtendedCreditcustomers

Prepayments
Accruedincome

10. CREDITORS:AMOUNTSFALLING DUEWITHIN ONEYEAR

646,227
7,754
1,805

14,654

639,412
15,673

1,383
44,614

670,440 701,082

Tradecreditors 443,201 391,931
Othercreditors 88,266 51.684
Accruals 77,649 108,624

11. RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENTS IN RESERVES
Milk

producers’ General Revenue
account reserve account Total

£ £ £ £

The Milk Producers’Account representsthe accumulatedamountthat theDairy will pay/(recover)in future yearsto/(from)
themilk producersby adjustingthe pricethat it paysfor milk.
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STATESAGRICULTUREAND COUNTRYSIDEBOARD
DAIRY TRADING ACCOUNT

NOTESTO THE ACCOUNTS year ended31 DECEMBER 1999

12. RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) TO
NET CASH INFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

1999
£

1998
£

(Deficit) on operatingactivities
Depreciationcharge
Loss on saleof fixed assets
(Increase)/decreasein stock
Decrease/(increase)in debtors
lncrease/(decrease)in creditors

Net cashinflow from operatingactivities

(227,455) (161,446)
244,743 239,902

5,214 —

(68,762) 9,695
20,303 (13,130)
56,873 (56,996)

30,916

1999
£

414,484
16,137

430,621

18,025

14. ANALYSIS OF THE CHANGES IN NETFUNDS
AS SHOWN IN THE BALANCESHEET

Change in
1998 year

£ £

Bankbalances - current
- deposit

Cashin hand

17,660 49,849
412,704 364,378

257 257

414,484

15. PENSION FUNI’

The employeesof theStatesof GuernseyDairy are membersof the Statesof Guernsey Superannuation Scheme. This is a
definedbenefitspensionschemefundedby contributionsfrom both employerandemployeeat rates which aredetermined
periodically on thebasisof actuarialadvice.The report by theactuarieson the valuationof theSuperannuationFundas at
31 December1998 indicatedthat a surplusexistedhoweverthe contributionrate to the Fund wasincreasedwith effect from
I January2000.Thesurplus is beingamortisedovertheexpectedservicelives of theemployees.

The total amountof superannuationcontributionsfor theyearended31 December1999 was £68,653(1998: £66,203).As
at 31 December1999, therewereno contributionsduebutnot paidto theFund(1998: £nil).

13. ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN NETCASHFLOWSDURINGTHEYEAR

Balanceat 1 January1999
Net cashinflows

Balanceat 31 December1999

1999
£

430,621

(32,189)
48,326

16,137

Furtherdetails relatingto the fundingof the SuperannuationSchemeare provided in the SuperannuationFund sectionof
theaccountsof theStatesofGuernsey.
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STATESAGRICULTUREAND COUNTRYSIDEBOARD
DAIRY TRADING ACCOUNT

NOTESTO THE ACCOUNTS year ended 31 DECEMBER 1999

16. RELATEDPARTYTRANSACTIONS

Of the States of Guernse~ Agriculture and Countryside Board - Dair) TradingAccount’sannual income and expenditure.
less than 20%of their respectise value is due to transactions with other States entities.

After making appropriate enquiries in accordance with GuidanceNotesissuedb) theStatesTreasureron 27 March 1996.
the Board are of the opinion that there has been no related party transactions in this financial year. other than as stated
below:

1999
£

1998
£

CommitteeMemberJ Cleal(Suppliesof Milk for retail)
CommitteeMemberM Blanspied(Liquid Milk supplies

purchasedby theDairy~

Cleal ceased to be a memberof the Board during thecourseof 1998

17. STATEMENT OF CONTROL

Nil 41.384

74.606 77.107

The States of Guemse~Agriculture and Countryside Board - Dai~Trading Account is svholl~owned and ultimatel\
controlled b~the Statesof Guernse~.Responsihilit\ for the operations of the States of Guemse~Agriculture and
CountDsideBoardhasbeendelegated to the membersof the Board who have beenappointed b~the States of Guemse



STATES OF GUERNSEY ELECTRICITY BOARD
STATEMENT OFACTIVITIES AND PERFORMANCE year ended31 March 2000

PrincipalActivities

The principal activitiesof theStatesof GuernseyElectricity Boardare the generationand distributionof electricity andthesale of
associatedgoodsandservices.

Financial Highlights

Salesof electricity for the yearincreasedby 1.6%comparedto the previousyear,resultingin turnoverfromthis income sourceof
£22.134 million. The operatingcontribution from thesupplyof electricity fell by £1785 million (37.4%)duelargely to an increase
in the priceof fuel. The price of a litre offuel roseby 136%between1 April 1999 and31 March 2000, adding£1.26million to our
operatingexpensescomparedto the previousyear.

The commercialdepartmenthasenjoyeda successfulyearof trading,contributing£179,207to thereservesof GuernseyElectricity
(~l74.298 in the previous year).

Capital expenditurefor theyearwas dominatedby the cable link, with nearly £9 million beingpaid on this important project.The
project is due for completion in October2000. In excessof £2 million was spenton upgradingthe electricitydistribution network
andafurther£3725 million is budgetedto bespentin thenextfinancial year.This is part of anongoingprogrammeof replacement
to improve the resilience of the network and to cater for growth in the island’s demand for electricity.

Operational Performance

At 31 March 2000. GuernseyElectricity had27.382 customers,comparedwith 27.278at 31 March 1999. an increaseof 0.4% for
the year.

Unitsgeneratedincreasedby 2.1% to 301.668MWh for theyearandUnits sold by 2.2% to 273.013MWh.

Table 1

31 March 31 March
2000 1999 change
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EmployeesperGWhbilled 1.04 1.07 -2.8%
Average price per Unit billed (pence) 7.88 -0.5%7.84

The reliability of GuernseyElectricity’s supply is measuredby minutes lost per customer.This is split betweenthoseminutes lost
causedby a failure of generationplant andthoselost by a failure of thedistributionnetwork. Table 2 below showsthe performance
for the sear to 31 March 2000 with comparatives for thepreviousyear.

31 March 31 March
2000 1999 change

11.76 10.91 +7.8%
23.18 64.63 -64.1%
34.94 75.54 -53.8%

.A numberof initiatives were undertakenduring the year to improve the health and safety of our workforce. Such initiatives
included:

— training, such as work in confined spaces. first aid and managing safety:

— the continuance of incentive schemes such as the Health and Safety Award and AccidentPrevention:and

— coursesin conjunction with the HealthPromotionUnit.

These initiatives assisted in reducing the number of three day accidents by 50%comparedto thepreviousyear.The numberof three
day accidents is significant because we arerequiredto report them not only for Social Security purposesbut also under Health &
Safet~ legislation. They are accidents that result in three daysor more of sicknessabsencethroughinjury andrequirea doctor’s
medical certificate.The numberofdayslost throughsicknessalsofell from 170 daysto 75 days.which is an improvementof 56%.

Table 2

Generationminutes lost
Distribution minuteslost
Total minuteslost

Other Matters
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STATESOFGUERNSEYELECTRICITY BOARD
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND PERFORMANCEyearended31 March 2000

Board Members and Principal Officers

Deputy W M Bell
DouzenierW Le R Robilliard
DeputyP N Bougourd
DeputyJ Kitts
DeputyM Lame
AdvocateI H Beattie
Mr K Guille
DouzenierA M JCourtney

Mr I Watson
Mr N F Ozanne
Mr J S Hoskins
Mrs D J Le Noury
Mr S JMorris
Mr D Wherry

- President
- Vice-president
- Member
- Member
- Member(resignedFebruary2000)
- Member
- Member
- Member(appointedMarch 2000)

- GeneralManager
- Deputy GeneralManager
- CableLink ProjectManager
- FinancialManager
- ChiefElectrical Engineer
- CommercialManager



STATESOF GUERNSEYELECTRICITY BOARD

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE PREPARATION OFFINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Section 9(1) of the Electricity Law 1933 requiresthe Boardto prepareproperbooks of accountand anannualset of financial
statements.

It is theresponsibilityof the Boardthat thesefinancialstatementsshouldconform to thebestcommercialstandards.Thesefinancial
statementsmustgive a true andfair view of thestateof affairsof the Boardasat theendof the financialyearandof thesurplusor
deficitof theBoardfor that period. In preparingthesefinancialstatementstheBoardis requiredto:

• selectsuitableaccountingpoliciesandthenapplythemconsistently;

• makejudgementsandestimatesthat arereasonableandprudent;

• preparethefinancial statementson agoingconcernbasis,unlessit is inappropriateto do so.

STATEMENT OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Board is also responsiblefor the economical,efficient and effective managementof public funds and all other resources
entrustedto it. In order to fulfil its responsibilities,a numberof internal controlshave beenput in place. Theseinclude:

• Periodicreviewsof internalcontrolsby theStatesInternalAudit Department.

• Promptreportingof all auditreportsto theBoardfor their consideration.

• The preparation of anannualbudgetandcarefulmonitoringof thisbudgetagainstactual income andexpenditurethroughout
theyear.

o In addition to the annualcapital expenditurebudgetwhich is approvedby the Board, individual capital items must be
sanctionedby theBoardbeforeany expenditurecan be incurred.

The preparationof monthlymanagementaccountsandperformanceindicatorswhich arepresentedto theBoardwithin three
weeksof themonthend.

• Tenderingguidelineshavebeenapprovedby theBoardandareusedfor purchasesover £10,000.Guidelinesarealsoin place
for theprocurementof itemsof less than£10,000.

• Membersof staff who are authorisedto raise ordershave limits on the value of ordersthat they can place.Ordersover a
certainvalue (dependingon theseniority of theofficer) mustbeapprovedby theHeadof Department.

• A similar systemis in place for the authorisation of invoices.

• Recruitmentproceduresarein placeto ensurethat staffarewell matchedto thejobs thattheyarerequiredto perform.

• GuernseyElectricity is committed to the training,developmentand welfare of its staff so that they are well equippedto

performtheirduties.
To assistthe Board in fulfilling its responsibilities,an InternalControl Function hasbeen set up within Guernsey Electricity. The
internalcontrolsof GuernseyElectricity havebeenandaresubjectto continuousreviewandimprovement.

In accordancewith Section 9(2) of the Electricity Law 1933 the Board’s financial statementsare subjectto independentexternal
audit by auditorsappointedby theStates.

YEAR 2000COMPLIANCE
Following their initial review, theBoardcontinuesto bealert to thepotential risks anduncertaintiessurroundingtheYear 2000
issue.Asat thedateof this report, theBoardis not awareof anysignificantfactorswhichhavearisen, or that mayarise, whichwill
affectits activities; however,thesituationis still beingmonitored.Any future costsassociatedwith this issuecannotbequantified
butarenotexpectedto be significant.
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STATES OFGUERNSEYELECTRICITY BOARD
AUDIToRS’ REPORT

Wehase audited the financialstatementson pages 173 to 182 which havebeen preparedunder the accounting policies set out on

page177.

Respective responsibilitiesof the Board and auditors

As describedon page 171 the Board is responsiblefor the preparationof financial statements,preparedin accordancewith
applicableGuernseylaws and UnitedKingdom accountingstandards.It is our responsibilit\to form an independentopinion, based
on our audit, on thosestatementsandto report our opinionto you.

Basis of opinion

We conductedour audit in accordancewith United Kingdom Auditing Standardsissuedh~the Auditing PracticesBoard..An audit
includesexamination,on a test basis,of evidencerelesant to th~amountsanddisclosuresin thefinancialstatements.It alsoincludes
an assessmentof thesignificantestimatesandjudgementsmadeh~the Boardin thepreparationof thefinancial statements,andof
whether the accountingpoliciesareappropriateto theBoard’scircumstances,consistentlyappliedandadequatel)disclosed.

We plannedandperformedour audit so asto obtainall the informationandexplanationswhich sseconsiderednecessar)in orderto
pro~ideus with sufficient evidenceto give reasonableassuranceas to sshetherthe financial statementsare free from material
misstatement, whether caused by fraudor otherirregularityor error. In forming our opinion ssealsoesaluatedtheoverall adequacy
of the presentation of information in the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statementsgi’.e a true and fair siess of the stateof the Board’s affairsas at 31 March2000 and of its
surplusfor thesearthenendedandhavebeenproperI~preparedin accordancewith Section9~l)of theElectncit~Law 1933

Deloittt’ & Touche

CharteredAccountants

St Peter’s House
Le Bordage
St PeterPort
GuernseyGYI 3HW
ChannelIslands

lb Ma~20(X)
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STATESOF GUERNSEYELECTRICITY BOARD
REVENUEACCOUNT yearended31 MARCH 2000

Note 2000 1999

£ £

INCOME 2

EXPENSES
Fuel oil
Other generation costs

Cable link
Distribution costs
Othersalescosts
Financeandadministration
Information technology
Stockprovision
Depreciation

OPERATING CONTRIBUTION 3.426,039
Net interestearned 1.210,510
Recoveryfrom liquidator —

SURPLUSFOR THE FINANCIALYEAR,
TRANSFERRED TO GENERAL RESERVE II 4.636.549 7,591.135

25.520.396 25.037.338

3

7

4
5
6

4.528.860

3,631.192
445,218

1,865,085
2.926,505
2.695,519

830.562
(107.846)

5.279,262

22.094.357

3.269,073

3.334.946
192,869

1,711,129
2.795,435
2,453 .802

765.674
26,230

5.275.079

19,824,237

5 .2 13,101
1.294,404
1.083.630

All activitiesderivefrom continuingoperations.



ACCOUNTS

174

STATES OF GUERNSEYELECTRICITY BOARD
STATEMENT OF TOTAL RECOGNISEDGAINS AND LOSSESyear ended31 MARCH 2000

2000
£

1999
£

Surplusfor thefinancialyear 4,636,549 7,591,135

Customers’contributionstowards capital

expenditure

TOTAL GAINS AND LOSSES
RECOGNISED

340,950 373,506

4,977,499 7,964,641



STATES OFGUERNSEYELECTRICITY BOARD
BALANCE SHEET 31 MARCH 2000

Note 2000 1999
£ £

ACCOUNTS
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TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS 7 75,616,208 68,955,237

CURRENTASSETS
Stocksandwork in progress
Debtorsandprepayments
Balanceswith StatesTreasury
Cashat bankandin hand

8
9

2,528,016
4,074,352

20,407,385
253,888

27,263,641

1,909,279
3,939,796

20,436,492
25,707

26,3ll,274

CREDITORS: amounts falling due
within one year

NETCURRENTASSETS

CREDITORS: amounts falling due
after more than one year

to

I &7

5,129,795 3,818,033

22,133,846 22,493,241

1,324,077

TOTALNETASSETS

GENERAL RESERVE II

96,425,977 91,448,478

96,425,977 91,448,478

Thesefinancial statementswereapprovedby the StatesofGuernseyElectricity Boardon 16 May 2000.

Signedon behalfof theBoard

W M BELL

President



Net cashinflow from operatingactivities

Returnson investmentsandservicingof finance
Interestreceived
Interestpaid

Net cash inflow from returns on investmentsand
servicingof rmance

12 10,659,916 10,144,169

1,221,087 1,310,240
(10,358) (15,684)

1,210,729 1.294,556

(12,003,908)
11,910

340,950

(11,651,048)

(9,802,286)
45,389

373,506

(9,383,391)

Net cashinflow before useof liquid
resourcesand financing

Managementof liquid resources
Net cashmovementswith StatesTreasury

Net cash outflow from useofliquid resources

Financing
Recoveryfrom liquidator

Net cash inflow from rm~cing

Increasel(decrease)in cash l3& 14

219,597 2,055,334

29,107 (3,357,797)

29,107 (3,357,797)

— 1,083,630

— 1,083,630

248,704 (218,833)
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STATESOF GUERNSEYELECTRICITY BOARD
CASH FLOW STATEMENTyearended31 MARCH 2000

Note 2000 1999
£ £

Capital investment
Paymentsto acquiretangiblefixed assets
Proceedson disposalof tangiblefixed assets
Customers’contributionstowardscapitalexpenditure

Net cash outflow from investing activities

Movements in balances with States Treasury are deemed liquid resources in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard I (as
revised).



ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statementsare preparedin accordancewith applicableaccountingstandards.The particular accounting
policiesadoptedaredescribedbelow.

Accountingconvention

Thefinancialstatementsarepreparedunderthehistoricalcostconvention,

Salesof electricity

Salesof electricity includethe estimatedvalueof unbilled units at theyearend.The unbilled units arevalued at current
tariff rates.

Deferred income

Premium incomereceivablein respectof leasearrangementsenteredinto, as describedin note7, is recognisedover the
initial periodof thelease.

Tangible fixed assets

Tangiblefixedassetsarestatedat costlessdepreciation.

Depreciation

Depreciationis calculatedsoas to writeoff thecostof tangiblefixedassetsovertheperiodoftheir anticipatedusefullives
using thestraightline method.Theestimatedlife of eachclassof fixedassetis setout below. Depreciationwill commence
in the year of acquisitionor completion when a full year’s depreciationwill be charged.Any shortfallof depreciation
arising on thedisposalor write-off of fixed assetsis chargedto thedisposalsaccountandany proceedsarising from the
disposalarecreditedto that account.Landis notdepreciated.

Estimated life
in years

Land -

Buildings
CableLink
Plantandmachinery

Mainsandservices,comprising:
Mains distributors
Services
Meters
Cyclocontrolreceivers
Streetlights

Motor vehicles
Furnitureandequipment
Minor plant

Customers’ contributions towards capital expenditure

Customers’contributionstowardscapitalexpenditureareregardedascontributionto capitalandarecrediteddirectly to the
generalreservein theyearofreceipt.

Stocksandwork in progress

Stocksandwork in progressarevaluedat the lowerof costandnetrealisablevalue.

Leases

Operatingleaserentalsarechargedto incomein equalannualamountsover the leaseterm.

Pensioncosts

Thecostsof thedefinedbenefitschemearechargedto therevenueaccountovertheperiodduring whichthe Boardbenefits
from theemployees’services.Surplusesor deficienciesarespreadovertheexpectedaverageremainingworking lifetimeof
employeesin proportionto theirexpectedpayroll costs.

Joint arrangements

In accordancewith FinancialReportingStandardNo. 9, “Associates and Joint Ventures”, these financial statements include
the Board’s entitlementto the assets,liabilities, cashflows and the shareditems of joint arrangements(ChannelIslands
Electricity Grid Limited) wheretheBoard’sentitlementsarefully determinedby contractswith theotherparty to thejoint
arrangement.

STATES OFGUERNSEYELECTRICITY BOARD
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS year ended31 MARCH 2000
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- Generation
- Distribution

20 - 30
25

10-25
25

25
25
15
5

10
5

3- 10
5 - 10
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Sales of electricity
Othersales
Otherincome

4. OPERATING CONTRIBUTION

Operating contribution is after charging/(crediting):

Depreciation(note7)
Rentalsunderoperatingleases
Loss/(gain)ondisposalofassets
Auditors’ remuneration — audit

Baddebts

Depositswith banksandStatesTreasury

2000
£

22,134,030
3,157,909

228,457

25,520,396

2000
£

5,279,262
37,200

189,303
11,076
49,085
3,791

1999
£

21,774,517
3,058,028

204,793

25,037,338

1999
£

5,275,079
36,245
(3,484)
10,024
7,000
5,123

1999

£

1,310,228

Lessinterestpayableon:
Bankoverdraft
Securitydeposits

3,139 6,615
7,486 9,209

(10,625

)

1,210,510
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STATESOF GUERNSEYELECTRICITY BOARD
NOTESTO THE ACCOUNTS yearended31 MARCH 2000

2. INCOME

3. CABLELINK

On 25 September1996, the Statesof Guernseyauthorisedthe Statesof GuernseyElectricity Boardto proceed with the
installation of acable link to Europe viaJersey,subjectto it beingfunded from theBoard’s resourcesandwithout theneed
to exceedits authorisedborrowinglimit,

The ChannelIslandsElectricity Grid Limited is a joint arrangementbetweentheJerseyElectricity CompanyLimited and
theStatesof GuernseyElectricity Board,The companywasformed to managethe projectandtheongoing operationof the
cable link. The Board’s interests in this company have been includedin theresults, assetsand liabilities of the Board in
accordancewith note I.

The main turnkeycontractfor theprojectwas awardedto ABB T & D Limited, a wholly ownedsubsidiaryof theABB
Group.The total value of this contractas at 31 March 2000 standsat £49,343,775.The project is due for completion in
October2000. TheBoard’sshareof this cost is £28,768,941,of whichcosts incurredto 31 March 2000 areincludedin note
7, andtheremainingcommittedcosts areincludedin note 15. In addition, theBoardhasanobligationto meetthecostof a
minimum amountof electricity.This is arevenuecommitmentandwill bein theregionof £1,052,000per annum,basedon
the tariff agreedin December1997. The Board is alsocommittedto contribute towards the reinforcementof the French
network. This will amountto approximately£793,000.This liability will be met over the life of the contract,which is 15
years.

All necessarypermissionshavebeengrantedto ElectricitédeFrancefor theconstructionof the link.

2000

£ £

1,221,135

— non-auditservices

5. NETINTEREST EARNED
£

(15,824)

1,294,404Net interestearned



STATES OFGUERNSEYELECTRICITY BOARD
NOTESTO THEACCOUNTS year ended31 MARCH 2000

6. RECOVERY FROM LIQUIDATOR

This item representeda further interim distribution from the liquidatorsof the BankofCredit andCommerceInternational
on 30 June1998 of £1,083,630.The Boardhad£5,350,000on depositwith the Bankof CreditandCommerceInternational
when it ceased trading on 5 July 1991. Since that date £3,331,180 has been recovered.

Cost
Landandbuildings
Cable link
Plant and machinery:

Generation
Distribution

Mains and services
Motor vehicles,furniture andequipment,

minor plant

Depreciation
Buildings
Plantandmachinery:

Generation
Distribution

Mains and services
Motor vehicles, furniture and equipment,

minor plant

Net book value

1 April
1999

£

22,874,092
4,708,386

Written off
Additions /disposals

£ £

335,059
8,745,076

31 March
2000

£
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On 29 November1999 the Boardtogetherwith the JerseyElectricity CompanyLimited, enteredinto a35 year leaseand
leaseback arrangementsin the amountof £70.13million in respectof the installationandoperationof theInterconnector
systembetweenFrance,Jerseyand Guernsey.The counterpartyin thearrangementis NatWestOffshoreLimited.

On enteringinto thearrangements.the Boardreceivedan initial premiumof £1.45 million which is beingamortisedover
15 years(the initial periodof the lease).At commencementannualreceiptsand paymentsunder the leaseand leaseback
arrangements both total £1 .209m. This figure is set to escalate at 6%per annum over the duration of the lease. The Board
has an unconditional right of set-off of all comn’iitted leasepaymentsagainstleasereceiptssuchthat thereis no risk that
net leasepaymentswill berequired.

7. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

79,475
—

23.129,676
13,453,462

59,962,895
4,176,713

19,643,763

322,390
1,063,375
1,335,395

349,385
5,400

42,287

59,935,900
5,234,688

20,936,871

3,314,706 340,151 285.539 3,369,318

114,680,555 12,141,446 762,086 126,059,915

1 April
1999

£

Charge for
the year

£

Written off
/disposals

£

31 March
2000

£

7,101,526 851,087 12,692 7,939,921

26,460,073
1,793,643
8,303,780

3,112,950
177,383
734,382

217,555
5,073

40,014

29,355,468
1,965,953
8,998,148

2,066,296 403,460 285,539 2,184,217

45,725,318 5,279.262 560,873 50,443,707

68,955,237 75.616,208

1 April
1999

£
Additions

£

Completed
during

year
£

31 March
2000

£

4,708,386 8,745,076 13,453,462

Assetsin the courseofconstruction
included in abovecosts:

Cablelink *



STATESOF GUERNSEYELECTRICITY BOARD
NOTESTO THEACCOUNTS yearended31 MARCH 2000

Estimatedvalue of unbilled units
Customeraccountsoutstanding
Otherdebtors
Prepayments

Bankoverdraft
Tradecreditors
Customerpaymentsreceivedin advance
Deferredincome(note7)
Othercreditors

2000 1999
£ £

2000 1999
£ £

2000 1999
£ £
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2000
£

8. STOCKS AND WORKIN PROGRESS

Fuel stocks

Purchasedgoodsfor resale
Provision

Otherstocks
Provision

Work in progress

9. DEBTORSAND PREPAYMENTS

1999
££

331,899
(24,861)

2,233,745
(904,258)

£

793,294 313,536

352,116
(9,000)

307,038 343,116
2,211,164

(1,027,965)

1,329,487 1,183,199

98,197

2,528,016

69,428

1,909,279

10. CREDITORS: AMOUNTSFALLING DUEWITHIN ONEYEAR

2,428,980
1,339,434

61,586
244,352

4,074,352

2,444,727
1,191,540

68,485
235,044

3,939,796

11. GENERALRESERVE

433,603
1,957,995
2,244,228

96,713
397,256

5,129,795

178,173
1,063,727
2,157,938

418,195

3,818,033

Balanceat I April 91,448,478 83,483,837
Customers’contributionstowards

capitalexpenditure 340,950 373,506
Transferfrom revenueaccount 4,636.549 7.591,135

Balanceat 31 March 96,425,977 91,448,478

Thegeneralreserveis requiredto fund theassetbaseofthe Board.



Operating contribution
Lossl(gain)ondisposalof assets
Depreciationcharges
Increasein stocksandwork in progress
Increasein debtorsandprepayments
lncrease/(decrease)in creditors

Net cashinflow fromoperatingactivities

2000
£

3,426,039
189,303

5,279,262

(618,737)
(134,508)

2,518,557

10,659,916

2000
£

248,704
(29,107)

219,597

20,284,026

20,503,623

1999
£

5,213,101
(3,484)

5,275,079

(56,077)
(156,335)

(128,115

)

10,144,169

1999
£

(218,833)
3,357,797

3,138,964

17,145,062

20,284,026

Cash
Cashat bankandin hand
Bankoverdraft

Balances with States Treasury

Contracted
Aulhorisedbut notcontracted

Land and buildings
Leasewhichexpires:

Beyondfive years

At
1 April

1999 Movements
£ £

2000
£

25,143,197

7,528,000

32,671,197

At
31 March

2000
£

1999
£

31,324,292
4,944,000

36,268,292

STATES OF GUERNSEYELECTRICITY BOARD
NOTES TO THEACCOUNTSyear ended31 MARCH 2000
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12. RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING CONTRIBUTION
TO NET CASH INFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

13. RECONCILIATION OF NET CASH FLOW TO MOVEMENT IN NET FUNDS

lncrease/(decrease)in cashin theyear
Cashusedto (decrease)/increaseliquid resources

Changein netfunds

Netfundsat 1 April

Netfundsat 31 March

14. ANALYSISOFCHANGESIN NETFUNDS

25,707 228,181 253,888
(178,173) 20,523 (157,650)

(152,466) 248,704 96,238

20,436,492 (29,107) 20,407,385

20,284,026 219,597 20,503,623

15. COMMITMENTS
Capital commitmentsat 31 March,for whichno provision hasbeenmadein thesefinancial statementswereasfollows:

Operatinglease commitments
At 31 March 2000 the Board was committedto making the following paymentsduring the next year in respectof an
operatinglease:

2000 1999
£ £

37,200 37,200
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STATESOF GUERNSEYELECTRICITY BOARD
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS year ended31 MARCH 2000

15. COMMITMENTS (continued)

Forward foreign exchange contracts

The Boardis committedto purchasingthefollowing DutchGuildersat 31 March2000:

Dutch Guilders Rate Sterling Dateof Maturity

491,009 3.5411 138,660.02 26 May2000
792,750 3.5334 224,358.97 26 June2000
513,503 3.5261 145,629.17 26July2000
770,255 3.5038 219,834.18 260ctober2000

NLG2,567,5 17 £728,482.34

16. PENSIONFUND

The employeesof the StatesElectricity Board are membersof theStatesof GuernseySuperannuationScheme.This is a
definedbenefitspensionscheme,fundedby contributionsfrom both employerandemployeeat rates whichare determined
on the basis of actuarial advice and which are calculated to spread the expected costs of benefits payable to employees over
the period of those employees’ expected service lives. The report by theactuarieson thevaluationof theSuperannuation
Fund at 31 December 1998 indicated that a surplus existedbut thecontributionrate to theFund was increased with effect

from 1 April 2000. The surplus is being amortised over the expected service lives of the employees.

The total amountof superannuationcontributionsfor theyear ended 31 March 2000 was £425,728 (1999: £411,613), which
were all paid during the year.

Further details relating to the funding of the SuperannuationSchemeare providedin the SuperannuationFund section of
theaccountsof theStatesof Guernsey.

17. STATEMENT OF CONTROL

The States of GuernseyElectricity Board is wholly owned and ultimately controlled by the States of Guernsey.
Responsibilityfor theoperationsof the Statesof GuernseyElectricity Board hasbeen delegatedto the membersof the
Boardwho havebeenappointedby theStatesofGuernsey.

18. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

After making appropriateenquiriesin accordancewith GuidanceNotesissued by the StatesTreasureron 27 March 1996,
theBoardareof theopinion that therehavebeenno disclosablerelatedparty transactionsin this financial year

Of theStatesof GuernseyElectricity Board’sannual incomeandexpenditure,less than 20%of their respectivevalue is due
to transactionswith other Statesentities.



STATES OF GUERNSEY POSTOFFICE BOARD
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND PERFORMANCE year ended31 DECEMBER 1999

Principal Activities

The Board’sprincipal activity is theprovisionof a postalservicefor theBailiwick of Guernsey.TheBoardalsomarketsits postage
stampsandotherphilatelicproductsto stampcollectors world-wide.

Financial Highlights

Profit on postaloperations 1,479 1,031 +43%
Profit on philatelicoperations 663 729 —10%
Interestandrentsreceived 853 946 —11%
Contributionto Bailiwick revenues 675 750 —11%

Major growth in thepostaloperationincomeandnetprofit derivesfrom thebuoyantmail ordercompaniesbasedin Guernsey.

The Philatelic Bureau has again turned in a worthwhile profit in theface of thecontinued long term decline in the world-wide

philatelicmarkets.
Operational Performance

Duringtheyearthevolumesof mail sentout fromtheBailiwick to UK andInternationaldestinationsfurther increasedby 19% over
1998 to nearly 18 million items.

Incomingandlocallypostedmail for local delivery increasedby 4%over 1998 to 26 million items.

Due to the effect of the States staff number limitation policy, PostOffice staff continuedto work very substantialamountsof
overtimein orderto maintain thedaily collectionanddelivery service.

Other Matters

In May 1999 theGuernseyPostOffice launchedGuernseyPostEXPRESS,which brings togethertherangeof serviceswhich many
businesscustomersrequireintoa single package.

Particularattention hasbeen focusedduring 1999 on negotiationswith GatwickAirport Limited andtheDETR, in associationwith
Royal Mail andJerseyPost, in orderto safeguardthetakeoff andlandingslotsneededfor our daily mail charteraircraft.

Work hasalso continuedon the requirementfor additional sortingoffice space,which is desperatelyneededto handlethe ever
increasingmail volumes andto accommodatemechanisedsortingequipment.A postaloperationalsite requiresa largefootprint if
thecostsandproblemsof moving mail betweenfloors areto be avoided.Findingasite of threeacreszonedfor therequiredusage,
and at the right price, has proved to be increasingly difficult as some favoured possibilities fell through. However, the .Board
continuesto work on availableoptions.

The GuernseyPostOffice looks forward to thegreatercommercialandcustomerserviceopportunitieswhich theexpectedchanges
in corporatestructureand regulationwill bring.

Work has also been undertakenwith Royal Mail to codify the excellentrelationshipbetweenourselvesinto a more formal
document.The informal situationhasworkedwell over theyearssinceGuernseypostal independencein 1969, but themoreformal
understandingwill continueourmutualserviceson a firm footing.

Board Members

ConseillerMike Torode President

Hirzel Dorey Vice President

DeputyMarc Lame

DeputyMike Best

David Wan

SeniorManagementTeam

PaulVeron ChiefExecutive

RichardBrache BusinessDevelopmentDirector

Bob Perkins FinanceDirector

GeorgeParker Mail OperationsDirector

Brian Wallbridge ProjectsDirector
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STATESOF GUERNSEYPOSTOFFICEBOARD

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Section 10(l) ofThe PostOffice (Guernsey)Law, 1969 requirestheBoard to preparefinancial statementsfor eachfinancial year
which conformto bestcommercialstandards.Thesestatementsmustgive a trueandfair view of thestateof affairs of the Boardas
at theendofthefinancial yearandof thesurplus or deficitof theBoardfor that period. In preparingthosefinancialstatements,the
Boardis requiredto:

• selectsuitableaccountingpoliciesandthenapply them consistently;

• makejudgementsandestimatesthat arereasonableandprudent;

• preparethefinancial statementson a goingconcernbasis,unlessit is inappropriateto do so.

STATEMENT OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

It is the responsibilityof eachStatesCommitteeto identify and install a systemof internalcontrols, including financialcontrols,
which is adequatefor its own purposes.Thus Committeesareresponsiblefor safeguardingthe assetsof theStatesof Guernseyin
theircareandhencefor taking reasonablesteps for thepreventionanddetectionof fraudandotherirregularities.

Every States Committeeis also responsiblefor the economical,efficient and effective managementof public funds and other
resourcesentrustedto it.

It is acknowledgedthatStatesCommitteesaresubjectto financialand manpowerrestrictions.Nevertheless,Comn’iitteeshave aduty
to ensurethat they fulfil their obligations to install and maintainadequateinternal controls and safeguardthe Statesresourcesfor

whichtheyareresponsible.

The Statesinternalfinancialcontrolsandmonitoringproceduresinclude:

• An annualbudgetandplanningprocessto allocate,controlandmonitor theuseof resources.

• Establishmentof theStatesAudit Commission,consistingof a majority of non-StatesMembers,with theprimary objective
of assistingCommitteesto ensuregoodmanagementof Statesfinances.

Review and appraisalof the soundness,adequacyand application of internal controls by the States Internal Audit
Department.

• The requirementfor all auditreportsto betabledata meetingof therelevantStatesCommitteeto ensurethatall Committee
membersareawareof their financialaffairs.

• Regularreview of theperformanceand security of the States’ financialassetsby the Advisory and FinanceCommittee’s
InvestmentSub-Committee.

Throughits staff recruitmentandtraining the StatesPostOffice Boardstrives to ensurethat all thosewith financial responsibilities

have thenecessaryskills andmotivationto dischargetheirdutieswith theproficiencywhichthecommunityhastheright to expect.

TheBoard’sinternalcontrolsandaccountingpolicieshavebeenandaresubjectto continuousreviewandimprovement.

In accordancewith Section 10(l) of The Post Office (Guernsey) Law, 1969, the Board’s financial statementsare subjectto
independentexternalaudit by auditorsappointedby theStates.

YEAR 2000 COMPLIANCE

Following their initial review, the Board continuesto be alert to the potential risks and uncertaintiessurroundingthe Year 2000
issue. As at the date of this report,the Boardis not awareof anysignificantfactorswhich havearisen,or that may arise, which will
affect its activities: however,thesituationis still beingmonitored,Any future costsassociatedwith this issue cannot be quantified
butarenotexpectedto besignificant.
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STATESOF GUERNSEYPOSTOFFICEBOARD
AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE STATES OF GUERNSEYPOSTOFFICEBOARD

We have auditedthe financialstatementson pages 186 to 193 which have been preparedundertheaccountingpoliciesset out on
page 189.

Respectiveresponsibilitiesof the Board andauditors

As describedon page184 the Boardis responsiblefor thepreparationof financial statements.It is our responsibilityto form an
independentopinion,basedon ouraudit, on thosestatementsandto reportour opinion to you.

Basis of opinion

We conductedour audit in accordancewith Auditing Standardsissued by the Auditing PracticesBoard. An audit includes
examination,on a test basis, of evidencerelevantto theamountsand disclosuresin the financial statements.It also includes an
assessmentof the significant estimatesandjudgementsmade by the Board in thepreparationof the financial statements,and of
whethertheaccountingpoliciesareappropriateto theBoard’scircumstances,consistentlyappliedandadequatelydisclosed.

We plannedandperformedour auditso asto obtainall the informationandexplanationswhich we considerednecessaryin orderto
provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonableassuranceas to whetherthe financial statementsare free from material
misstatement,whethercausedby fraud or by other irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluatedthe overall
adequacyof thepresentationof informationin thefinancialstatements,

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statementsgive a trueand fair viewof the stateof theBoard’saffairsasat 31 December1999 andof its
surplus for the yearthen endedandhavebeenproperly preparedin accordancewith Section 10(1) of ThePostOffice (Guernsey)
Law, 1969.

Deloitte& Touche

CharteredAccountants

St Peter’sHouse
Le Bordage

St PeterPort
GuernseyGYI 3HW
ChannelIslands
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POSTAL OPERATIONS

PHILATELIC OPERATIONS
Income
Expenses

PHILATELIC SURPLUS

OPERATING SURPLUS 4

OTHERINCOME
Interestreceivable 5
Rentsreceivable

1999 1998
£ £

9,481,815
166,766

9,648,581
(8,169,458)

1,479,123

8,368,067
158,538

8,526,605
(7,495,157)

1,031,448

SURPLUS FORTHE FINANCIAL YEAR

Contributionto Bailiwick GeneralRevenues

RETAINED SURPLUS FOR THE
FINANCIAL YEAR

All activitiesderivefrom continuingoperations.

6

II

2,994,976 2,706,098

(675,000) (750,000)

2,319,976 1,956,098

ACCOUNTS
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STATESOF GUERNSEYPOSTOFFICEBOARD
REVENUEACCOUNT yearended31 DECEMBER 1999

Income:
Postalservices
Remittanceand agencyservices

Expenses

POSTALSURPLUS

Note

2

1,826,221
(1,163,425)

662,796

1,894,679

(1,165,963)

728,716

2,141,919 1,760,164

835,063
17,994

853,057

929,390

16,544

945,934

Thereareno recognisedgainsandlossesorothermovementsin reservesfor thecurrentorprecedingfinancial yearsotherthan as
statedin therevenueaccount.



1999 1998
£ £

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS 7 5,251,998 5.321,648

CURRENTASSETS
Stocks
Debtors
Balanceswith StatesTreasury
Cashatbankandin hand

8
9

131,252
1,269,620

15,911,016

1,063,320

18,375,208

120,433
1,182,423

13,081,397
947,324

15,331,577
CREDITORS: amountsfalling due

within one year

NET CURRENTASSETS

TOTAL NETASSETS

10 (2,948,989) (2,294,984)

15,426,219 13,036,593

20,678,217 18,358,241

RESERVES II

Thesefinancialstatementswereapprovedby theStatesof GuernseyPostOffice Boardon 10 March2000.

Signedon behalfof theBoard

MWTORODE

20,678,217 18,358,241

STATESOF GUERNSEYPOSTOFFICEBOARD
BALANCE SHEET31 DECEMBER 1999
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STATES OF GUERNSEYPOSTOFFICEBOARD
CASHFLOW STATEMENT year ended31 DECEMBER 1999

Net cash inflow from operatingactivities

Returnson investmentsand servicing offinance
Interestreceived
Rentsreceived

Net cash inflow on returns on investments
and servicingof fmance

Capital expenditure
Paymentto acquiretangiblefixedassets
Proceedsfrom salesof tangiblefixed assets

Net cash outflow from capital expenditure

Managementof liquid resources
Increase in balance with States Treasury

Contributions to Bailiwick General Revenues

Increasein cash

£ £

12 3,162,311 2,207,796

842,273
17,994

928,657
16,544

860,267 945,201

(307,584)
6,910

(174,882)
7,109

(300,674) (167,773)

(2,829,619) (1,728,734)

(750,000) (836,500)

13 & 14 142,285 419,990



Freeholdland
Freeholdbuildings - postalheadquarters

- other
Furnitureand fittings, office equipment

and postalmachinery
Transport

Pensioncosts

Nil Nil
1.25

2 - 3.33

3-20 10-33.33
5 20

STATESOF GUERNSEYPOSTOFFICEBOARD
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS year ended 31 DECEMBER 1999
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statementsare preparedin accordancewith applicableaccountingstandards. The particular accounting
policiesadoptedaredescribedbelow.

Accounting convention

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention.

Revenue

Salesofstampsandthecreditingoffranking machinesareaccountedfor ona cashreceivablebasis.

Expenses

Postaloperationsexpensesare chargedas incurred. No provision is made for future delivery chargeswhich may be
incurredin respectof stampsandfrankingmachinecreditssoldbutunusedat thebalancesheetdate.

Alderney regional stamp issues

Revenueandexpenseitems in respectof Alderneyregional stamp issuesare includedin the Board’s revenueaccountfor
theyear.

Stocks

The cost of definitive stampsis written off over theexpectedsaleslife of eachtype of stamp, which is unlikely to exceed
five years. Commemorativestampcosts are fully written off in the year of issue, Stocksof stationeryand sparesare
valuedat the lowerof costandnetrealisablevalue.

Tangiblefixed assets

Tangiblefixedassetsarestatedat costlessdepreciation.

Depreciation

Depreciation is calculatedat the following annualrates so as to write off the costof tangible fixed assetsover their
anticipatedusefullives usingthestraightline method. The calculationsarebasedoncapitalexpenditureincurredat theend
oftheaccountingperiod.

Estimated life Depreciation
in years % per annum

80
30 - 50

The costsof the defined benefit schemearecharged to the revenueaccountover the period during which the Board benefits
from the employees’services. Surplusesor deficienciesarespreadoverthe expectedaverageremainingworking lifetime
of employeesin proportionto theirexpectedpayroll costs.

Leases

Rentalsarechargedto profit andlossin equalannualamountsoverthe leaseterm.



Mail operationswages,superannuationandotherstaffexpenses
Conveyanceof mail
PostOfficecounterexpenses
Generaladministration
Otheroperationalexpenses

Philatelic operationswagesandsuperannuation
Agents’ expenses
Sales and marketing
Computerservices
Printing,stationery,stampproductionandpostage
Otheroperationalexpenses

4. OPERATING SURPLUS

349,103 356.633
194,587 215.340
102,639 74.440
138,341 103.598
229,070 260,344
149,685 155,608

1.163,425 1.165,963

1999 1998
£ £

1999 1998
£ £

835.063 929.390
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STATESOFGUERNSEYPOSTOFFICEBOARD
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTSyear ended31 DECEMBER 1999

2. EXPENSES - POSTAL OPERATIONS
1999 1998

£ £

3. EXPENSES- PHILATELIC OPERATIONS

4,363,361
1,525,229
1,128,178

418,374
734,316

8,169,458

4,004,399
1,427,274
1.097,125

380,407
585,952

7,495,157

1999 1998
£ £

Operating surplus is after charging/(crediting):

Salaries,wagesandsuperannuation
Auditors’ remuneration
Profit on disposalof fixed assets
Depreciation

Certainsalaryandwagescosts havebeenallocatedto relevantexpenseheadingsin notes2 and 3.

5. INTERESTRECEIVABLE

5,279,168
9,324

(3.710)
374,034

4. 898 .257
8,110

(3.856)
324.535

StatesTreasury 812,120 902.234
Other 22.943 27.156



Of the total contribution, £174,500 had not been paid as at 31 December1999 (1998:£249,500).

8. STOCKS

Stampsandstationery
Otherstocks

1 January
1999

£

1999 1998
£ £

614,250 682,500
47,250 52,500
13,500 15,000

675,000 750,000

Written off
Additions /disposals

£ £

1999
£

105,962
25,290

31 December
1999

£

1998
£

91,740
28,693

STATESOF GUERNSEYPOSTOFFICEBOARD
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTSyearended31 DECEMBER 1999
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6. CONTRIBUTION TO BAILIWICK GENERAL REVENUES

Guernsey
Alderney
Sark

7. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Cost
Freeholdbuildings 5,687,303 10,445 - 5.697,748
Furnitureandfittings 788,591 16,450 (10,000) 795,041
Office equipment 700,424 107,615 (34,267) 773,772
Postalmachinery 303,517 31,008 — 334,525
Transport 463,969 142,066 (20,226) 585,809
Freeholdland 159,760 — — l59,760

8,103,564 307,584 (64,493) 8,346,655

1 January
1999

£

Charge for
the year

£

Written off
/disposals

£

31 December
1999

£

Depreciation
Freeholdbuildings 1,064,598 76,541 — l,l4l,l39
Furnitureandfittings 663,155 49,071 (10,000) 702,226
Office equipment 526,816 143,522 (34,267) 636,071
Postalmachinery 223,510 20,805 — 244,315
Transport 303,837 84,095 (17,026) 370,906

2,781,916 374,034 (61,293) 3,094,657

Net book value 5,321,648 5,251,998

131,252 120,433
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STATESOF GUERNSEYPOSTOFFICEBOARD
NOTESTO THE ACCOUNTSyearended31 DECEMBER1999

9. DEBTORS
1999

£
1998

£

1,269,620 1,182,423

10. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUEWITHIN ONE YEAR
1999

£
1998

£

Postalcreditors
Agencyservicesbalances
Philateliccustomers’balances
Othercreditors
Bank overdraft

11. RESERVES
General
reserve

£

372,137
835,276
228,924
832,358

— 26,289

2,948,989 2,294,984

Revenue
account

£
Total

£

Balancebrought forward at
I January 1999

Retainedsurplusfor thefinancial year

Balancecarriedforward at
31 December1999

Operatingsurplusfor theyear
Depreciationcharges
Profit on disposalof fixed assets
(Increase)/decreasein stocks
Increasein debtors
Increasein creditors

Net cash inflow from operatingactivities

16,000,000 2,358,241 18,358,241
— 2,319,976 2,319,976

16,000,000 4,678,217 20,678,217

Postal debtors 1,001,740 833,514
Philatelic debtors 142,820 209,182
Prepayments 70,386 46,156
Other debtors 54,674 93,571

374,316
1,124,990

197,245
1,252,438

The generalreserverepresentstheBoard’s fixedassetstogetherwith sumssetasideto fund future capitalexpenditure.

12. RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING SURPLUS
TO NET CASH INFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

1999 1998
£ £

2,141,919
374,034

(3,710)
(10,819)
(94,407)
755,294

3,162,311

1,760,164
324,535

(3,856)
3,765

(343,452)
466,640

2,207,796



13. RECONCILIATION OF NET CASH FLOW TO MOVEMENT
IN NETFUNDS

£

Increasein cashin theyear 142,285
Net fundsat 1 January1999 921,035

Net fundsat 31 December1999 1,063,320

14. ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF CASH
AS SHOWN IN THE BALANCE SHEET

Change in
1998 year

1,063,320 947,324 115,996
— (26,289) 26,289

1,063,320 921,035 142,285

The employeesof the Statesof Guernsey Post Office Board are members of the States of Guernsey Superannuation
Scheme.This is a definedbenefits pensionschemefunded by contributionsfrom both employerand employeeat rates
which aredeterminedon the basis of actuarialadvice,and which are calculatedto spreadthe expectedcosts of benefits
payableto employeesover the period of thoseemployees’expectedservice lives. The report by the actuarieson the
valuationof theSuperannuationFundat 31 December1998 indicatedthata surplusexistedhoweverthecontributionrateto
the Fund was increasedwith effect from 1 January 2000.Thesurplus is beingamortisedovertheexpectedservice lives of
theemployees.

Thetotal amountof superannuationcontributionsfor theyearended31 December1999 was£182,560(1998:£171,714).At
31 December1999the amountof contributionsduebut notpaid to theFundwas£20,752(1998: £15,661).

Further detailsrelatingto the funding of theSuperannuationSchemeare providedin theSuperannuationFundsectionof
theaccountsof the Statesof Guernsey.

16. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

After making appropriateenquiriesin accordancewith GuidanceNotesissued by the StatesTreasureron 27 March1996,
theBoardareoftheopinion thattherehavebeenno materialrelatedpartytransactionsin this financial year.

Of the Statesof Guernsey PostOffice Board’s annual income and expenditure, less than 20% of their respectivevalue is
dueto transactionswith otherStatesentities.

17. STATEMENT OF CONTROL

The States of Guernsey Post Office Board is wholly owned and ultimately controlled by the States of Guernsey.
Responsibility for the operations of the Statesof Guernsey Post Office Board has been delegated to the members of the
Board who have been appointed by the Statesof Guernsey.

STATESOF GUERNSEYPOSTOFFICEBOARD
NOTESTO THE ACCOUNTSyear ended31 DECEMBER 1999
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Cashat bankandin hand

Overdraft

15. PENSIONFUND

1999
£
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STATES OF GUERNSEY RECREATION COMMITTEE
BEAU SEJOUR CENTRE
STATEMENT OFACTIVITIES AND PERFORMANCE year ended31 December1999

Principal Activities

The Beau SejourCentre is the Island’s principal centrefor sportsand leisure. It providesa variety of sporting and recreational
activitieswhich areavailableto the local population andvisitors to theIsland.

Facilities provided include swimming (bothcompetitiveand leisure),indoor sports (squash,badminton,football etc.) fitnessand
health suites including saunas,steamroom and solarium, The Centre providesleisure facilities suchas a cinema,live theatre,

restaurantandbar, In addition the Centre is, by virtue of thescopeof its facilities, a venue for conferences,exhibitionsanddinner
dances.

Financial Highlights

Operating revenue
Admissions and memberships 142

Sports 642
Healthandfitness 317
Entertainment 633
Tradingareas 710

Totaloperatingrevenue 2,444

3,042

(598)

677

Operational Performance

During theyeartotal admissionsincreasedby 5.4% to 629,408. The numberof membershipsdecreasedduring the year by 300 -

400 to 4,630;a largeproportionof which couldbe attributedto theincreaseof privatehealth/fitnessclubson theIsland.

OtherMatters

TheCommitteehadintendedto take a policy letter to theStatesduringthe yeardetailing major refurbishmentto theCentre. Dueto
the complexity and size of the task, the policy letter has been delayedto enablemore detailedplans and projectcosts to be
established.

TheCentrehasenteredinto an operationalpartnershipwith DC Leisurewho have beenable to usetheir extensiveexperienceof
managingUK leisurecentresto thebenefit of theCentre, It is hopedthatthis will bearewardingandlong-termpartnership.

It is intendedthat this new partnershipwill review all operatingactivities, staffing issuesand marketingactivity aspart of an
ongoingprocessof streamliningthe business.

A numberof generalmaintenance/upgradeworks have been completedduring 1999 including a £24,000 computerupgradeand
alterationsto thegymnasium.

The Centredid not experienceany significantlevels of staff turnover during the yearand reportedsicknesslevelsremainedat a
controllable level. Staff costs decreased by 2.2% in 1999, to £1,709,275. Part of this decreasein costscanbe attributedto aone~off
reductionin manninglevelson operationalshifts.

1999
£‘OOOs

Totaloperatingcosts (excludingdepreciation)

Cashoperating (deficit) onordinary activities

Funding

1998
£‘OOOs

159

607
314
496
678

2,254

2,962

(708)

860
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STATESOF GUERNSEYRECREATIONCOMMITTEE —

BEAU SEJOURCENTRE
STATEMENT OFACTIVITIES AND PERFORMANCEyearended31 December1999

RecreationCommitteeMembers

ConseillerI Rihoy - President
DeputyM EW Burbridge - Vice President
DeputyK Prevel

DeputyD Nussbaumer
Mr R Roussel

Mr PSirett
Mr S Falla

SeniorManagementTeam

D Ferguson - CentreManager
S Wilcocks - TechnicalServicesManager
K Gallienne - Finance,AdministrationandIT Manager
PWeaver - Events Manager

G Merrien - Health and Fitness Manager

A Knott - TradingAreasManager
A Frankland - Swimming Development Officer

M Cotter - Duty Manager
L Darling - Duty Manager
A Collenette - Duty Manager
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STATES OF GUERNSEYRECREATIONCOMMITTEE —

BEAU SEJOURCENTRE

STATEMENT OFRESPONSIBILITIESFORTHE PREPARATION OFFINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TheRecreationCommittee(“the Committee”)is requiredto preparefinancial statementsfor eachfinancialyear whichgive atrue
andfair viewof thestateofaffairs of BeauSejourCentreasat theendof thefinancialyearandof thesurplusordeficit of Beau
SejourCentrefor that period.In preparingthosefinancialstatements,theCommitteeis requiredto:

selectsuitableaccountingpoliciesandthenapply themconsistently;

makejudgementsandestimatesthat arereasonableandprudent;

preparethefinancialstatementson thegoingconcernbasis,unlessit is inappropriateto do so.

STATEMENT OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

It is theresponsibilityof theRecreationCommitteeto identify andinstalla systemof internalcontrols,including financialcontrol,
which is adequatefor its own purposes.Thus theRecreationCommitteeis responsiblefor safeguardingthoseassetsof theStatesof
Guernsey(includingthoseof Beau SejourCentre)in theircareandhencefor takingreasonablestepsfor thepreventionand
detectionof fraudandotherirregularities.

Every StatesCommitteeis alsoresponsiblefor theeconomical,efficientandeffective managementof thepublic fundsandother
resourcesentrustedto it.

It is acknowledgedthattheRecreationCommitteeis subjecttofinancial andmanpowerrestrictions.Neverthelessthereis aduty to
ensureit fulfils itsobligationsto installandmaintainadequateinternalcontrolsandsafeguardtheStatesof Guernseyresourcesfor
which it is responsible.

TheRecreationCommitteeandspecifically BeauSejourCentre’sinternalfinancialcontrolsandmonitoringproceduresinclude:

• An annualbudgetandplanningprocessto allocate,controlandmonitor theuseof resources.

• Co-ordinationandco-operationwith theStatesAudit Commission,whoseprimary objectiveis to ensuregood managementof
Statesof GuernseyFinances.

• Reviewandappraisalof theadequacyandapplicationof internalcontrolsin conjunctionwith theStatesInternalAudit
Department.

• Therequirementfor all auditreportsto be tabledat a meetingof theRecreationCommitteeto ensurethat its membersareaware
of theirfinancial affairs.

Throughstaff recruitmentandtrainingtheRecreationCommitteestrivesto ensurethat all thosewith financialresponsibilitieshave
thenecessaryskills andmotivationto dischargetheir dutieswith theproficiencywhichthecommunityhastheright to expect.
The Committee’sinternalcontrolsandaccountingpolicieshave beenandaresubjectto continuousreviewandimprovement.
In additionthe financialstatementsaresubjectto independentexternalauditby auditorsappointedby theStatesof Guernsey.

YEAR 2000COMPLIANCE

Following theirinitial review,theCorn,mitteecontinuesto bealertto thepotential risks anduncertaintiessurroundingthe Year 2000
issue. As at thedateof this report, theCommitteeis notawareof anysignificantfactorswhich havearisen,or that mayarise,which

will affectits activities; however,thesituationis still beingmonitored. Any future costsassociatedwith this issuecannotbe
quantifiedbutare notexpectedto besignificant.



STATES OF GUERNSEYRECREATIONCOMMITTEE —

BEAU SEJOURCENTRE
AUDITORS’ REPORTTO THE STATES OFGUERNSEYRECREATIONCOMMITTEE

We haveauditedthefinancialStatementsof BeauSejourCentreon pages198 to 206 whichhave beenpreparedundertheaccounting
policiessetouton page 201.

Respectiveresponsibilities ofthe Committee and auditors

Asdescribedon page 196 theRecreationCommitteeis responsiblefor thepreparationof financialstatements.It is our responsibility
to forman independentopinion,basedon our audit, on thosestatementsandto reportouropinion to you.

Basis of opinion

We conductedouraudit in accordancewith AuditingStandardsissuedby theAuditing PracticesBoard.An auditincludes
examination,ona testbasis,of evidencerelevantto theamountsanddisclosuresin thefinancialstatements.It alsoincludesan
assessmentof thesignificantestimatesandjudgementsmadeby theCommitteein thepreparationof thefinancialstatements,andof
whethertheaccountingpoliciesareappropriateto BeauSejourCentre’scircumstances,consistentlyappliedandadequately
disclosed,

We plannedandperformedourauditso asto obtain all the informationandexplanationswhich weconsiderednecessaryin orderto
provideus with sufficient evidenceto givereasonableassurancethatthefinancialstatementsarefree frommaterial misstatement,
whethercausedby fraudor otherirregularityorerror. In forming ouropinion we alsoevaluatedtheoveralladequacyof the
presentationof information in the financial statements.

Opinion

In ouropinion thefinancial statementsgive a trueandfair view of thestateofBeau SejourCentre’saffairs asat 31 December1999
andof itsdeficit for theyearthenended.

Deloilie & Touche
Chartered Accountants

StPeter’sHouse
Le Bordage

StPeterPort
GuernseyGYI 3HW
ChannelIslands
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Note

OPERATINGREVENUE 2

OPERATING COSTS
Directcosts
Centralservicesexpenses
Depreciation- recurring

- exceptional- relifing
- other

OPERATING DEFICIT ON ORDINARY
ACTIVITIES

Profit/(loss)on disposalof fixed assets
Interestpayable

OTHER INCOME
Revenuegrant
Leaseincomereceivable
Lottery incomereceivable

Forgivenessof obligations 16

(DEFICIT)/SURPLUSFORTHE
FINANCIAL YEAR

Transferto reserves 16

DEFICIT TRANSFERREDTO REVENUE
ACCOUNTRESERVE 9

ACCOUNTS
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STATESOF GUERNSEYRECREATIONCOMMITTEE —

BEAU SEJOURCENTRE
REVENUEACCOUNT year ended31 DECEMBER 1999

£
1999
£ £

1998
£

2,444,335 2,254,713

3 2,095,618
4 947,060

I & 5 259,874 229,429
I & 5 432,840 -

l&5 53,444 -

1,906,785
1,055,150

746,158 229,429

(1,344,501) (936,651)

3,702 (3,142)
- (2,380)

3,702 (5,522)

521,000
1,232

156,000

678,232

68 1.934

(662,567)

570,000
44,481

290,000

904,481

898,959

(37.692)

989,969

(662,567) 952,277

(989.969)

(662,567) (37,692)

All materialactivitiesderivefromcontinuingoperations.

Thereareno recognisedgainsor lossesfor theCurrentor precedingfinancialyearsotherthanas statedin therevenueaccount.



STATESOF GUERNSEYRECREATIONCOMMITTEE —

BEAU SEJOURCENTRE
BALANCE SHEET31 DECEMBER 1999

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS 5 3,086,423 3,733,002

CURRENTASSETS
Stocks
Debtors
Cashatbankandin hand
Amounts held with States Treasury

73,428
100,705
39,670

406,571

620,374

NETCURRENTASSETS/(LIABILITIES)

TOTALNETASSETS

432,932 298,920

3,519,355 4,031,922

RESERVES 9

Thesefinancialstatementswereapprovedby theRecreationCommitteeon 19 April 2000.

Signedon behalfof theCommittee

I RIHOY

President

3,519,355 4,031,922
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Note 1999
£

1998
£

6
7

69,092
133,788
19,453

287,041

509,374

CREDITORS: amountsfalling due 8 187,442 210,454
within one year



STATES OF GUERNSEYRECREATIONCOMMITTEE —

BEAU SEJOURCENTRE
CASH FLOW STATEMENTyearended31 DECEMBER 1999

Net cash outflow from operating activities 10

Returns on investments
Interestpaid

Net cash (outflow)Iinflow from returns on
investments

Capital expenditure
Paymentsto acquiretangiblefixed assets
Receiptsfrom thesaleof tangiblefixedassets

Net cash outflow from capital expenditure

Financing
Additional prioryearfunding
Capital grant
Revenuegrant
Lotteryincomereceived
Leaseincomereceived

Net cash inflow from financing

- (2,379)

- (2,379)

(99,579) (181,029)
3,702 -

(95,877) (181,029)

- 989,969
170,000
570,000
290,000
44,481

828,232 2,064,450

Management of liquid resources
Increasein amountsheldwith StatesTreasury

Net management of liquid resources

(119,530) (287,041)

(119,530) (287,041)

20,217 10,100

ACCOUNTS
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Note
1999 1998

£ £

(592,608) (1,583,901)

150,000
521,000
156,000

1,232

Increase in cash II
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STATESOFGUERNSEYRECREATIONCOMMITTEE —

BEAU SEJOURCENTRE
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTSyearended31 DECEMBER 1999

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Thefinancialstatementsarepreparedin accordancewith applicableaccountingstandardsexceptasstatedbelow.The
particularaccountingpoliciesadoptedaredescribedbelow.

Accountingconvention

The financialstatementsarepreparedunderthehistoricalcostconvention.

Going concern

Theaccountshavebeenpreparedon a going concern basis on the assumption that support will continue to be provided by
the States of Guernsey (see note 16).

Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less depreciation.

Depreciation

Depreciationis calculatedat thefollowing annual ratessoasto writeoff thecostof tangiblefixedassetsovertheir
anticipatedusefullives usingthestraight line method:

Estimated life Depreciation
in years %per annum

Freeholdlandandbuildings 50 (previously80) 2 (previously 1.25)
Plant,equipment,furniture,fixturesandfittings

andcateringequipment 10 10
Officeequipment 10- 5 10- 20
Motor vehiclesandweight trainingequipment 5 20
Waterflumes 25 (previously 40- 15) 4 (previously2.5 -6.67)
Softplay equipment 3 33.33
Outdoorfacilities 80 1.25
Sportsequipment 5 20

DuringtheyeartheManagementof theCentrehavereviewedtheusefuleconomiclives ofall assetsandhavedetermined
revisedperiodswhereappropriatefor certainclassesof assets.The effectof thereassessmentis disclosedasanexceptional
chargein theprofit andlossaccount.

Sportsequipment

Sportsequipmentand maintenanceequipmentpurchasedprior to 1998 is dealtwith on arenewalsbasis(theassetsbeing
replacedwhenrequired)underwhich no depreciationis charged.This departurefrom Statementof StandardAccounting
Practice No. 12 isnot regardedas having a material impact on the results of the Centre.

Stock

Stock is valuedat thelowerofcostandnetrealisablevalue.

Funding

Revenuegrantsarecreditedto therevenueaccountandcapitalfundingis creditedto thegeneralreserve.

Lottery income

Lottery incomeis accountedfor on an accrualsbasisandrepresentstheamounttransferredfrom theappropriationaccount
of theChannelIslandsLottery (Guernsey)Fundto thecreditof theStatesofGuernsey- Beau SejourCurrent Account with
theCentrein accordancewith aStatesResolutiondated24 April 1974 assubsequentlyamendedon 27 July 1983 and26
February1998.

Conference allowances

In accordancewith aStatesResolutiondated30April 1980 assubsequentlyamendedon 27 July 1983, theRecreation
Committeewasauthorisedto transfer,with effectfrom 1 January1979, thefixed costof eachconferencefor UK residents
heldat the Centre from the StatesGeneral RevenueAccountto the Centre’saccount. Thesechargesare compiled in a
manner determinedby theStatesAdvisory andFinanceCommittee.

Pensioncosts

Theexpectedcostof providingpensions,ascalculatedperiodicallyby professionallyqualifiedactuaries,is chargedto the
incomeandexpenditureaccountso asto spreadthecostovertheservicelives of employeesin theschemein sucha way
thatthe pensioncostis asubstantiallylevelpercentageofcurrentandexpectedfuturepensionablepayroll.
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STATES OF GUERNSEYRECREATIONCOMMITTEE —

BEAU SEJOURCENTRE
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTSyearended31 DECEMBER 1999

2. OPERATING REVENUE

Healthandfitness
Salaries,wagesandsuperannuation
Maintenanceandgeneralexpenses

Entertainment
Salaries,wagesandsuperannuation
Cinema
Theatreandconcerts
Maintenanceandgeneralexpenses

1999
£

1998
£

2,444,335 2,254,713

1999 1998
£ £

Admissionandmembershipcharges 141,701 159,017
Sports 642,608 607,133
Healthandfitness 317,012 314,262
Entertainment 632,795 496,012
Tradingareas 710,219 678,289

3. DIRECT COSTS

Sports
Salaries,wagesandsuperannuation
Maintenanceandgeneralexpenses

630,068
105,955

736,023

136,880
35,460

172,340

205,801
39,567

255,871
14. 167

515,406

386,411
240,864
44.574

671,849

2,095,618

‘fradingareas
Costof sales- bar,cateringandshop
Salaries,wagesandsuperannuation
Maintenanceandgeneralexpenses

607,606
92,533

700,139

120,209
29,489

149,698

203,132
54,512

151,700
15,537

424,881

356.000
242,282

33,785

632,067

1,906,785
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1999 1998
£ £

Business development
Salaries,wagesandsuperannuation
Advertisingand generalexpenses

Repairs and maintenance
Salaries,wagesandsuperannuation 261,248 333,779
Fuel, light and power 122,465 128,387
Generalexpenses 110,978 115,876

157,368 195.989
26,948 26,464
21,500 19,912
19,722 23,579
5,066 12,168

76,950 40,998
7,300 7,175

60,894 20,945
5,712 5,170

980 -

29,140 16,085

209 1,038

411,789 369,523

947,060 1,055,150

STATES OFGUERNSEYRECREATIONCOMMITTEE —

BEAU SEJOURCENTRE
NOTESTO THEACCOUNTS yearended31 DECEMBER 1999
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4. CENTRALSERVICESEXPENSES

4,056
36,524

40,580

43,696
63,889

107,585

494,691 578,042

Finance, administration and information
technology

Salaries,wagesandsuperannuation
Insurance
Rates
Postage,printing, telephoneandstationery
Training, travel and entertainment
Computercharges
A&FService charge
Consultancycharges
Audit fee
Professionalfees
Generalexpenses
Baddebts
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STATESOF GUERNSEYRECREATIONCOMMITTEE—

BEAU SEJOURCENTRE
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTSyearended31 DECEMBER 1999

5. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
1 January

1999
£

Written off 31 December
Additions /disposals 1999

£ £ £

Cost
Freeholdlandandbuildings
Plantandequipment
Furniture,fixturesandfittings
Office equipment
Catering equipment
Motor vehicles
Weight trainingequipment
Outdoor facilities
Waterflumes
Soft play equipment
Sportsequipment
Maintenanceequipment

Depreciation
Freeholdlandandbuildings
Plantandequipment
Furniture,fixtures andfittings
Office equipment
Cateringequipment
Motor vehicles
Weight trainingequipment
Outdoorfacilities
Waterflumes
Soft play equipment
Sportsequipment
Maintenanceequipment

Net book value

6. STOCKS

3,458,872
1,656,699

967,984
280,651
156,899

5,950
68,258
2,502

359,068
11,137

101,232
8,208

7,077,460

3,317

54,101
24.413

3,317

4,496

9,436

499

99,579

3,462,189
1,656,699
1,022,085

303,569
159,155

5,950
72,754

2,502
359,068

11,137
110,668

8,707

7,174,483

31 December
1999

£

3,086,423

1999 1998
£ £

Consumables
Goods for resale

29.082
40.010

(1,495)
(1,061)

(2,556)

1 January Charge for Written off
1999 theyear /disposals

£ £ £

813,046
1,293,282
691,256
201,638
121,215

5,949
46,363

689
161,281

9,417
322

524,786
92,636
91,260
27,261
7,078

7,656
1,812

(18,425)
1,830
2,039
8,225

(1,495)
(l,06l)

1,337,832
1,385.9 18

782,516
227,404
127.232

5,949
54,019

2,501
142,856

ll,247
2,361
8,225

3,344,458 746,158 (2,556) 4,088,060

3,733.002

27,628
45.800

73,428 69,092



Balance1 January1999
Capitalfunding
Deficit for year

Balance31 December1999

4,069,614 (37,692)
150,000 -

- (662,567)

4,219,614 (700,259)

4,031,922
150,000

(662,567)

3,519,355

The generalreserveis requiredto fundtheassetbaseof theCentre.

10. RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING DEFICIT TO

NET CASH OUTFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operatingdeficit on ordinaryactivities
Depreciationcharge
Increase in stocks
Decreasein debtors
Decreasein creditors

Net cash oufflow from operating activities

1999
£

1998
£

STATESOF GUERNSEYRECREATIONCOMMITTEE —

BEAU SEJOURCENTRE
NOTESTO THEACCOUNTSyear ended31 DECEMBER 1999
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7. DEBTORS
1999

£

Tradedebtors 83,372 66,852
Prepaymentsandaccruedincome 17,333 66,936

100,705 133,788

8. CREDITORS:AMOUNTSFALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

1998
£

9. RESERVES

1999
£

1998
£

Tradecreditors 87,543 76,913
Accruals 6,159 32,376
Deferredincome 93,740 101,165

187,442 210,454

General
reserve

£

Revenue
account

£
Total

£

(1,344,501)
746,158

(4,336)
33,083

(23,012)

(592,608)

(936,651)
229,429
(11,602)

7,731
(872,808)

(1,583,901)
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1999
£

Balanceat 1 January1999 19,453
Netcashinflows 20,217

Balanceat 31 December1999 39.670

Change in
1998 year

£ £

39,670 19,453 20.217

The employeesof Beau SejourCentreare membersof theStatesof GuernseySuperannuationScheme.This is a defined
benefits pensionscheme,fundedby contributionsfrom bothemployersandemployeesat rates whicharedeterminedon the
balanceof actuarialadviceandwhich arecalculatedto spreadtheexpectedcostsof benefits payableto employeesoverthe

periodof thoseemployees’expectedservicelives.

The report by theactuarieson the valuationof theSuperannuationFundat 31 December1998 indicated that a surplus
existed,howeverthe contribution rate to the Fundwas increasedwith effect from 1 January2000. The surplus is being
amortisedover the expectedservicelives of theemployees.

Thetotalamountof superannuationcontributionsfor theyear ended31 December1999 was£49,350(1998: £52,437).

Therewereno outstandingcontributionsdue at the year end.

Furtherdetails relating to the funding of the SuperannuationSchemeareprovidedin the SuperannuationFund Sectionof
the accountsof theStatesofGuernsey.

14. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

After making appropriateenquiriesin accordancewith GuidanceNotes issuedby the StatesTreasureron 27 March 1996
and 15 December1997, the Corninitteeareof the opinion that therehavebeen no relatedparty transactions in this or the
precedingfinancial year.

15. STATEMENT OF CONTROL

BeauSejourCentreis wholly ownedandultimately controlledby TheStatesof Guernsey.Responsibilityfor the operations
of Beau SejourCentrehasbeen delegatedto the membersof the RecreationCommittee who have been appointedb) the
StatesofGuernsey.

16. FUNDING

At a meetingon the 26 February1998, the Statesof Guernseypasseda resolutionto sanctionthe writing off of BeauSejour
Centre’soverdraftwith the StatesTreasuryof £989,969.

In addition, the Statesagreedto the provision of revenue funding in the form of revenuegrants and lottery income of

£785,000(1998 : £860,000)and of capital funding of £150,000(1998: £150,000)This funding arrangementreplacedthe
existingsolerelianceon lottery income.

Budgetingreallocationshavereducedfundingreceiptsto £677,000.
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STATES OF GUERNSEYRECREATION COMMITTEE —

BEAU SEJOURCENTRE
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTSyear ended31 DECEMBER 1999

11. ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN NETCASHFLOWSDURINGTIlE YEAR

12. ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN NETFUNDSAS SHOWN
IN THE BALANCE SHEET

Bankbalance- current
Cashin hand

13. PENSIONFUND

1999
£

35,000
4,670

15,000
4,453

20,000
2l7

Continuedfunding by the States of Guernseyhas been informally agreedfor the foreseeablefuture pending formal
proposalsfor future fundingarrangements.



STATES TELECOMMUNICATIONS BOARD

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE PREPARATION OFFINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Section 90) of The Telecommunications(Guernsey)Law, 1972 requires the StatesTelecommunicationsBoard (“the Board”)
to preparefinancialstatementsfor eachfinancialyearwhichgive a trueandfair view of thestateof affairsof theBoardasat theend
of the financial yearand of thesurplus or deficit of the Board for that year. In preparingthose financialstatements,theBoardis
requiredto:

• selectsuitableaccountingpoliciesandthenapply themconsistently;

makejudgementsandestimatesthatarereasonableandprudent;

• preparethefinancialstatementson thegoingconcernbasis,unless it is inappropriateto do so.

The Board is responsiblefor keepingproper accountingrecordswhich disclosewith reasonableaccuracyat any time the financial

position of the Boardandto enableit to ensurethat the financialstatementscomply with Section90) of The Telecommunications
(Guernsey)Law, 1972. It is alsoresponsiblefor safeguardingtheassetsof the Boardandhencefor taking reasonablestepsfor the
preventionanddetectionoffraudandotherirregularities.

YEAR 2000COMPLIANCE

Following their initial reviewtheBoardcontinuesto bealertto thepotential risks anduncertaintiessurroundingtheYear 2000 issue.
As at thedateof this report theBoard is not awareof anysignificantfactorswhich have arisen,or that mayarise,which will affect
its activities. However, the situation is still being monitored. Any future costs associated with this issue cannot be quantified but are
notexpectedto besignificant.

STATEMENT OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

It is theresponsibilityof theBoardto identify andinstall asystemof internalcontrols,including financialcontrol,which is adequate
for its own purposes.Thus the Board is responsiblefor safeguardingthe assetsof the Statesof Guernseyin its care andhencefor
taking reasonablestepsfor thepreventionanddetectionoffraudandotherirregularities.

The Boardis alsoresponsiblefor the economical,efficient andeffective managementof public fundsandotherresourcesentrusted
to it.

It is acknowledgedthat the Board was subject to manpowerrestrictions in 1999. Nevertheless,the Board hasa duty to ensurethat it
fulfils itsobligationsto install andmaintainadequateinternalcontrolsandsafeguardtheStatesresourcesfor which it is responsible.

The Board’s internalfinancialcontrolsandmonitoringproceduresinclude:

• Authorisationproceduresfor theraisingoforders,invoicepaymentandthesigningof cheques.

An annual budget and planning processto allocate, control and monitor the use of resources, including non-financial

performancestatistics.
• Quarterlyreportsto theBoardon financialperformance,including an updateto theprojectedoutcomefor theyear.

Review andappraisalof thesoundness,adequacyandapplicationof internal controls.Suchreviewsand appraisalsare carried
out internallyby theBoard. However, from time to time certaincontrolsare reviewedand appraisedby the StatesInternal
Audit Department.

• In accordancewith theTelecommunications(Guernsey)Law, 1972, the annualaccountsaresubjectto an independentexternal
auditby auditorsappointedby theStates.

• Audit reportsaretabledat a meetingof theBoardto ensurethat all Boardmembersareaware ofall financialaffairs.

Through staff recruitmentandtraining the Board strive to ensurethat all thosewith financial responsibilitieshave thenecessary
skills andmotivationto dischargetheirduties with theproficiency whichthecommunityhastheright to expect.

The Board’s internalcontrolsandaccountingpolicieshavebeenandaresubjectto continuousreviewandimprovement.

ACCOUNTS
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STATESTELECOMMIJNICATIONS BOARD
STATEMENTOFACTIVITIES AND PERFORMANCE year ended31 DECEMBER 1999

PrincipalActivities

The principal activity of theBoardis theprovisionof fixedandmobile telecommunicationsservicesto both residentialandbusiness
customersin the Bailiwick of Guernsey.

Financial Highlights

Turnoverof £28.4million is 10% up on 1998. The GuernseyGSM servicecontinuedto show exceptionalgrowth, turnoverbeing
28%higherthanthepreviousyear. Significantgrowthwasalsoexperiencedin theprovisionof customerpremisesequipment.Trunk
calls,which aremoretraditionalcontributorsto turnover,were 18.6%lowerthanin 1998. This is partly dueto substantialreductions
in thechargesfor internationalandnationalcalls,andto a lessorextentto a slightfall in call volumes.

Themostsignificanttariff changesduring 1999 wereasfollows:

Quarterlyexchangeline rental
Untimed localcalls (percall)
Nationalcalls - standardrate

Internationalcalls - Ireland
(Forexample)- SouthAfrica

£10.50from£9.50
4.3 p unchanged
7.9 ppm from 8.8 ppm

10 ppmfrom 17 ppm
40 ppmfrom 58 ppm

+10.5%

- 10.2%

- 41.2%
- 31.0%

Callsto all internationaldestinationswerechargedata singlerateirrespectiveof timeof day by theendof 1999.

Revenueexpenditureof £26.8 million is significantly higher than in 1998 (~23.8million). Four items are of particular note:
Expenditureon training wasjust over£1 million (~840,000in 1998), there was substantialinvestmentin computerdevelopment
projectsof £1.2 million (10.7million 1998)including anupgradeto theGSM customercaresystem,additionaldepreciationof £0.7
million hasbeenchargedfollowing a reviewof remainingassetlives andanextra£337,500hasbeenincludedasa provisionagainst
maintenancestock.This high level of revenueexpenditurehasresultedin a surplusof £2.2million, which is £0.5 million lower than
in 1998.

Fixed assetadditionsof £6.5 million include £1.9 million for a secondGSM switch (total authorisedvalue £2.8 million), £1.4
million on other exchangeequipmentand £1.0 million on cablesandducts.Expenditurein otherassetcategoriesis in line with
previousyears.

Operational Performance

The numberof fixed exchangelines grew to 50,739by theendof 1999, an increaseof 5.5%comparedto thepreviousyear. Even
fastergrowth of 31% was experiencedon the GSM mobile network where the numberof subscriptionsrose to 15,320. GSM
roamingwasextendedto 41 countriesover74 operatornetworks.

Other Matters

The joint arrangementwith JerseyTeleeornsfor the provision of InternetservicesthroughCinergyCommunicationswas formally
terminated with effect from 31 October 1999. GuernseyTelecoms now offers such Internetservicesdirectly to businessand
residentialcustomers.In addition an investmentprogrammehascommencedthatwill providea resilientinfrastructureto enablee-
commerceto flourishin the Bailiwick.

In January2000 the Statesof Deliberation approvedthe proposalput forward by the Advisory and Finance Committeethat
controlledlicencesshouldbe issued for the provision of telecommunicationsservicesin the Bailiwick. At the samemeeting, the
Statesapprovedthesettingup of independentregulationandalsothey agreedthat theBoard shouldbe directlyresponsiblefor all
staffing matters with immediate effect,Thesedecisionshave no direct impact on the 1999 Financial Statements.

BoardMembersand PrincipalOfficers

DeputyM EW Burbridge
ConseillerI F Rihoy
Conseiller ADCWebber
Mr R G Knight
Mrs Di Ward
DouzenierB J Gabriel
ConseillerMrs M M Lowe
Deputy DABarrett

Mr D Coleman
Mr RCCleal
Mrs J Langlois
Mr S I Fitzgerald
Mr RCMurray

President
Vice President
until May 1999

fromJune 1999

ChiefExecutive
NetworkDirector
FinanceDirector
OperationsDirector
SalesandMarketingDirector
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STATESTELECOMMUNICATIONSBOARD
AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE STATES TELECOMMUNICATIONS BOARD

We have auditedthefinancial statementson pages210 to 217 which have been preparedunderthe accountingpoliciesset out on
page213.

Respectiveresponsibilitiesof the Board and auditors

As describedon page 207 the Boardis responsiblefor thepreparationof financial statements.It is our responsibilityto form an
independentopinion,basedon ouraudit, on thosestatementsandto reportour opinionto you.

Basis of opinion

We conductedour audit in accordancewith Auditing Standardsissued by the Auditing PracticesBoard. An audit includes
examination,on a test basis, of evidencerelevantto the amountsand disclosuresin the financial statements.It also includes an
assessmentof the significantestimatesandjudgementsmade by the Board in the preparationof the financial statements,and of
whethertheaccountingpoliciesareappropriateto the Board’s circumstances,consistently applied and adequatelydisclosed,

We plannedandperformedour auditso asto obtain all the informationandexplanationswhich weconsiderednecessaryin orderto
provideus with sufficient evidenceto give reasonableassuranceas to whetherthe financial statementsare free from material
misstatement, whether caused by fraud or by other irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluatedthe overall
adequacyofthepresentationof informationin thefinancialstatements.

Opinion

In our opinion thefinancialstatementsgive a trueandfair view of thestateof the Board’saffairs asat 31 December1999 andof its
surplus for the yearthen endedand have been properly preparedin accordancewith section9(1) of The Telecommunications
(Guernsey)Law, 1972.

Deloi#e& Touche

Chartered Accountants

St Peter’sHouse
Le Bordage

St PeterPort
GuernseyGYI 3HW
ChannelIslands
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Interconnectionreceiptsfrom othertelecoms
companies

Connectionandothercharges
GuernseyGSM services

Miscellaneous income

TOTALINCOME

EXPENDITURE
Direct costof income

Networkmaintenance
Installationandmaintenanceof customer

equipment

Building maintenanceandservices
Financeand administration

Interconnectionpaymentsto othertelecorns

OPERATING SURPLUS 4

INTEREST RECEIVABLE

SURPLUSFOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR,
TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES 9

2,870,271 2.325.972
3.797,683 3,801,991
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STATESTELECOMMUNICATIONSBOARD
REVENUEACCOUNT year ended31 DECEMBER 1999

Note

INCOME
Exchangelines andotherrentals
Local calls
Trunkcalls
Other calls

1999 1998
£ £

6.713,978
1.990,828

5.300.646
2,799,752

2.372.612
1,142.344

5.321,112

2,740.779

28.382.051

5,926,101
2,ll5.044
6,517,499
2.059,773

1.897.655
870,213

4,160.079

2,260.302

25,806.666

companies

Generalexpenses
Officesalariesandwages
Depreciationandlosson disposals

TOTAL EXPENDITURE

2.645.8l2

977.448
2.471.995

4. 161,446

3.095.285
2.786.502
3.998.329

2.991,021
95 1.573

1.872.449

3.969.513
2,073.259
2.455,997

3 .308.878

26.804.771 23.750.653

1.577.280 2,056.013

656.l89 686.274

2.233.469 2.742.287

All activitiesarederivedfrom continuingoperations.

Thereareno recognisedgainsand lossesfor the currentorprecedingfinancial yearsother thanasstatedin the resenueaccount.
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1999 1998
£ £

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

CURRENTASSETS

3 30,071,220 27,583,276

Stocks
Debtors
Balanceswith StatesTreasury

Cashat bankand in hand

CREDITORS: amounts falling due

within one year

NETCURRENTASSETS

RESERVES 9

1,054,275
5,509,047

12,054,308
662,207

1,563,237
4,688,730

10,392,416
534,886

42,689,872 40,456,403

Thesefinancial statementswereapprovedby the StatesTelecommunicationsBoard on 17 April 2000.

Signed on behalf of the Board

M FW BURBRIDGE

STATESTELECOMMUNICATIONSBOARD
BALANCE SHEET 31 DECEMBER 1999
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Note

6
7

8

TOTALNETASSETS

19,279,837 17,179,269

6,661,185 4,306,142

12,618,652 12,873,127

42,689,872 40,456,403

President
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STATESTELECOMMUNICATIONS BOARD
CASHFLOW STATEMENT yearended31 DECEMBER 1999

Net cashinflow from operatingactivities

Returnson investmentsandservicing of finance
Interestreceived

Netcashinflow from returns on investments and
servicing offinance

Capital expenditure
Paymentsto acquiretangiblefixed assets
Receiptsfrom salesof tangiblefixed assets

Net cashoutflow from investing activities

Managementof liquid resources

Increasein amountsheldwith StatesTreasury

Increasein cash

Note 1999
£

1998
£

10 5,990,029 5,951,713

656,189 686,274

656,189 686,274

(4,865,514)
8,509

(3,632,029)
5,549

(4,857,005) (3,626,480)

(1,661,892) (2,895,515)

ll&12 127,321 115,992
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Depreciation
%per annum

Freeholdbuildingsandancillaryequipment 10- 1.66
Overheadwires andpoles 5
Cablesandducts 5
Submarinecables 5
Radio links 11 - 6.66
Exchangeequipment 10 - 5
Transmissionandterminal 12.5 - 5
Customers’equipment 25 - 6.66
Motor vehicles 20
Tools andtestequipment 14.28
GeneralNetworkInfrastructure 33.33- lO
Computerandotherofficeequipment 20 - lO

Nodepreciation is provided on freehold land.

Stock

Stockis valuedatthe lowerof costandnetrealisablevalue.

Pension costs

STATESTELECOMMUNICATIONS BOARD
NOTES TO THEACCOUNTSyear ended31 DECEMBER 1999
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statementsare preparedin accordancewith applicableaccountingstandards.The particularaccounting
policiesadoptedaredescribedbelow.

Accounting convention

The financialstatementsarepreparedunderthehistoricalcostconvention,

Tangible fixed assets

Expenditure on tangible fixed assetsis capitalisedat cost. Conventional fixed assetaccountingproceduresexist for
individual assetshavinga total netbook valueof £28,249,279(1998: £25,084,969).As at 31 December1999, fixed asset
costsinclude£3,334,548(1998: £2,164,751)for assetsunderconstructionfor which nodepreciationhadbeen charged.

For all otherassets,additionsarerecordedandmaintainedby referenceto categoryandyearof acquisition. Depreciationis
chargedagainstthecostof theassetcategoryasshownbelow. Assetsare writtenout of theaccountingrecordsat theendof
theirexpectedusefullife asdeterminedfrom theyearof acquisitionandtheassetcategories’expecteduseful life.

Depreciation

Depreciationof tangiblefixed assetsis provided on a straight line basisby referenceto historicalcost andthe estimated
working lives of the assets.Depreciation commences in the month following on from the acquisition date. The lives
assignedto majorcategoriesof fixedassetsare:

Estimated life
in years

10 - 60
20
20
20

9- 15
10-20

8 - 20
4- 15

5
7

3 . 10
5- 10

The costsof thedefinedbenefit schemearechargedto therevenueaccountoverthe periodduringwhich theBoardbenefits
from theemployees’services.Surplusesordeficienciesarespreadover theexpectedaverageremainingworking lifetimeof
employeesin proportionto their expectedpayrollcosts.
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STATESTELECOMMUNICATIONS BOARD
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTSyear ended31 DECEMBER 1999

2. TOTAL INCOME

Total income comprisesthe grossinvoicedvalue of all servicesprovided andequipmentsold in theyear. It includesthe
valueof unbilled calls as at 31 December 1999 amountingto £2,256,203(1998: £2,304,759)calculated by reference to the
amountat which callswill be billed. This total valueof unbilledcalls is includedin debtors.

3. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Additionsarenetof anadjustmentof£267,241 in relationto anoveraccrual for capitalexpenditurein prior years.

4. OPERATING SURPLUS

1999
Operatingsurplusis aftercharging/(crediting): £

Depreciation
Loss on disposalof fixed assets
Profit on disposalof fixedassets
Auditors’ remuneration:

Audit fee
Non audit services

5. INTEREST RECEIVABLE

1 January Written off 31 December
1999 Additions /disposals 1999

£ £ £ £

3,899,841 83,595 — 3,983,436
627,742 — — 627,742

13,028,411 1,008,320 — 14,036,731
4,921,686 — — 4,921,686
3,252,268 267,708 — 3,519,976

13,344,787 3,353,983 (178,292) 16,520,478
3,429,368 468,631 — 3,897,999

913,643 189,542 (195,319) 907,866
712,786 55.938 (61,680) 707,044
582,262

—

79,331
677,779

(4,067)
—

657,526
677,779

2,520,858 301,446 (262,I 99) 2,560,105

Cost
Freeholdlandandbuildings
Overheadwires andpoles
Cablesand ducts
Submarinecables
Radiolinks
Exchangeequipment
Transmissionandterminal
Customers’equipment
Motor vehicles
Tools and testequipment
General Network Infrastructure
Computerandotheroffice equipment

47,233,652 6,486,273 (701,557) 53,018,368

1 January
1999

£

Depreciation
Freeholdlandandbuildings 691,617 —

Overheadwires andpoles 416,663 -..--

Cablesandducts 4,525,930 —

Submarinecables 1,355,842 —

Radiolinks 1,268,244 —.—

Exchangeequipment 7,675,354 (142,603)
Transmission and terminal 1,242,776 —

Customers’equipment 572,312 (145,825)
Motor vehicles 409,997 (61,680)
Tools andtest equipment 313,123 (4,067)
GeneralNetworkInfrastructure —

Computerandotherofficeequipment ,4,518 (90,135) 1,507.791

19,650,376 3,741,082 (444,310) 22,947,148

Net book value 27,583,276 30,071,220

Written off
/disposals

£

Charge for
the year

£

68,527
29,688

646,170
268,850
442,736

1,162,648
415,164
110,325
101,976
75,590

419,408

31 December
1999

£

760,144
446,351

5,172,100
1,624,692
1,710,980
8,695,399
1,657,940

536,812
450,293
384,646

3,741.082
257,247

(8.509)

11,076
8,677

1998

£

3,308,878

(2,532)

9,075
46,853

1999 1998
£ £

Intereston bankandStatesof GuernseyTreasuryDeposits 656,189 686,274
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6. STOCKS
1999

£
1998

£

ACCOUNTS
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Storesstock

Provision for obsoletestock(seenote 18)

7. DEBTORS

1,440,275 1,611,737

(386,000) (48,500)

1,054,275 1,563,237

1999
£

1998
£

Balanceat I January1999
Surplusfor thefinancialyear

Balanceat 31 December1999

10. RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING SURPLUS TO
NET CASH INFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

5,509,047 4,688,730

1999 1998
£ £

2,467.696 1,477,308
4,193,489 2,828,834

6,661,185 4.306.142

Revenue
account

£

40,456,403
2,233,469

42,689,872

5,990,029 5,951,713

Tradedebtors
Prepayments
Accruedincome

2,756,101
496,743

2,256,203

1,863,760
520.211

2,304,759

A provision for doubtful debtsamountingto £89,000(l998 : £89,000)hasbeendeductedfrom tradedebtors.

8. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONEYEARTradecreditors

Accruals

9. RESERVES

1999 1998
£ £

Operatingsurplus 1,577,280 2,056,013
Depreciation 3,741,082 3,278,286
Loss on disposaloffixed assets 257,247 —

Profit on saleof tangiblefixed assets (8,509) (2,531)
Decreasein stocks 508,962 218,247
(Increase)in debtors (820,317) (616,598)
Increasein creditorsand accruals 734,284 1,018.296

Net cashinflow from operatingactivities
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11. RECONCILIATION OF NET CASH FLOW TO
MOVEMENTIN NETFUNDS

1999
£

Increasein cashin theyear 127,321
Increasein balanceswith StatesTreasury 1,661,892

Changein net funds I,789,213

Net fundsat 1 January1999 10,927,302

Net funds at 31 December 1999 12,716,515

Movement
in net
funds

£ £

Balanceswith StatesTreasury
Cashat bankandin hand

Total

14. PENSION FUND

The employeesof theStatesTelecommunicationsBoard aremembersof the Statesof GuernseySuperannuationScheme.
‘l’his is a definedbenefits pensionscheme,funded by contributionsfrom both employerandemployeeat rates which are
determinedperiodically on the basisof actuarialadvice and which are calculatedto spreadthe expectedcost of benefits
payable to employeesover the period of thoseemployeesexpectedservice lives. The report by the actuarieson the
valuation of the SuperannuationFundat 31 December1998 indicatedthat a surplusexisted.However, thecontribution rate
to the Fund was increasedwith effectfrom I January2000. The surplusis beingamortisedover the expectedservicelives
of the employees.

The total amountof superannuationcontributionsfor theyearended31 December1999 was£357,325(I 998 : £332,183)

Furtherdetails relatingto the fundingof theSuperannuationSchemeare provided in the SuperannuationFund sectionof
theaccountsof theStatesof Guernsey.

15. RELATEDPARTYTRANSACTIONS

After making appropriateenquiriesin accordancewith GuidanceNotesissuedby theStatesTreasureron 27 March 1996,
the Boardare of theopinion that therehave been no relatedparty transactionsin this financial year, except asdisclosed
below:

None for year ended31 December1999(1998: None).

Of theStatesTelecommunicationsBoard’sannual incomeandexpenditure,less than20%of their respectivevalue is dueto

transactionswith otherStatesentities(1998: lessthan 20%).

16. STATEMENT OF CONTROL

The StatesTelecommunicationsBoard is wholly ownedandultimately controlledby theStatesof Guernsey.Responsibility
for theoperationsof theStatesTelecommunicationsBoardhasbeendelegatedto themembersof the Boardwho havebeen
appointedby theStatesofGuernsey.
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12. ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN NETFUNDS

1 January
1999

10,392,416
534,886

10.927,302

31 December
1999

£

12,054,308
662,207

12,716,515

1,661,892
127,321

1,789,213

13. COMMITMENTS

At 31 December1999 theBoardhadauthorisedfuture capitalexpenditureasfollows:

Contracted

1999 1998

£ £

1,120,664 I,126,794
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STATESTELECOMMUNICATIONS BOARD
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTSyear ended31 DECEMBER 1999

17. CINERGY COMMUNICATIONS

It is the view of theStatesTelecommunicationsBoard, that Cinergyfell under thedefinitionof a joint arrangement,thatis
not an entity, asdefinedby theReporting StandardNo. 9, AssociatesandJoint Ventures.The Cinergyjoint arrangement
wasformally terminatedwith effectfrom 31 October, 1999. No furtherincomeorexpenditurearisingfrom thearrangement
is expectedto occur.

18. EXCEPTIONAL DEPRECIATION AND STOCK PROVISION

The GuernseyTelecomsCorporateStrategywasapprovedin December1999. The remaining lives of fixed assetswere
reviewedin the light of thestrategyandresultedin additionaldepreciationof£437,895beingchargedin 1999, alsoa loss
on disposalof £257,247relates to assetsdisposed of as part of this review. The carrying value of stock retainedfor
maintenancepurposeswasalsoreviewedandthevalueof thestockprovisionwasincreasedby £337,500.

19. RECLASSIFICATION OF THE 1998FIGURES

On the presentationof the 2000 Budget to the StatesTelecommunicationsBoard,it was agreedthat certain income and
expenditureamountswould bebetter reflectedunder moreappropriateheadings.This changein presentationof figures,
resultedin the 1998 figureshavingto berestated,Detailsasfollows: -

Income: Trunk Calls were reducedby £972,433,with OtherCallsbeing increasedby thisamount.

OtherCalls werereducedby £141,418theresultingincreasebeingreflectedin Local Calls.
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Expenditure: Office Salaryand Wageswerereducedby the cost of the OperatingStaff Wagesand Salaries,which
resultedin anincreaseof £357,232in DirectCostof Income.
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STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND PERFORMANCE yearended31 DECEMBER 1999

Principal Activity

The principal activity of theBoard is the provision of a public watersupply throughouttheIsland.This includesancillary
servicessuchaspipelayingandremediationof pollution.

In addition to its utility operations,the Boarddischargesseveralfunctionsof government;catchmentprotection,plumbing
standardsand water resourceplanning. Although the Board is self-regulatingin respect of water quality supplied,
performanceis monitoredby the Boardof Health.

Financial Summary

Income- unmeasured
- measured
- othertrading(net)

Totaloperatingincome

Expenditure- Operating

- Management

Operating surplus before depreciation

Surpluson saleof fixed assets
Net interestreceived
Depreciation,transfersand provisions

Retained surplus for the year

Capital expenditure (gross)

1999 1998 Change
£‘OOO £‘OOO %

2,643 2,531 +4.4
2,468 2,360 +4.6

161 218 -26.1

5,272 5,109 +3.2

1,921 1,902 ÷1.0

830 819 +1.3

2,751 2,721 ÷1.1

2,521 2,388 ÷5.6

392
138

(1,646)

1,272

2,054 2,858

After severalsuccessfulyears,theBoard’sothertradingincomewasadverselyaffectedby:

• ill healthin the mainsandservicelaying section;

• therisingcostof roadworksin congestedurbanareas;

• thedecisionto write off obsoletestockvalued at£13,000.

The main focus of capital expenditureduring the year was to rehabilitateand renewthe distribution pipe network, to
improve the reliability of uPVC trunk mains and reducediscolourationof water supplies.A moredetailedsummaryof
capitalexpenditureduringtheyearis appendedto theaccounts.
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(1,482)

1,150



Totalput into supply

Service(partiallyweatherrelated)
Restrictionson supply None None
Burst mains - trunkmains 12 17

- smallermains 71 72

83 89

£420 £1,215

Unit costs(partially weather related)
Waterproduction
Waterdistribution

Other Matters

This year was overshadowedby the suddendeathof the Board’s Deputy Engineerand Manager,with consequenteffect
upon thecapitalprogrammeandotheractivities.TheBoard’sSeniorManagementStaffStructurehasbeenreviewedand a
new structurewill be implemented.

The Board commissioned a new computerised “Supervision Control Data Acquisition System” (SCADA) which will
provide managementinformation and has reduced the required number of WaterTreatmentOperatorsfrom 15 to 10.

The developmentof the Board’s activitiescontinuesto be restrictedby difficulty in the recruitment of secretarialand
specialiststaff whichis now provingmore restrictivethanoverall limits on staffnumbers.

Board Members and Principal Officers

During 1999:

Board Members were:

ConseillerEW Walters President
DeputyP N Bougourd Vice-President

ConseillerR Le Moignan
DeputyJ Le Sauvage
DeputyR Bisson
Mr H Turian
Mr G Wherry

PrincipalOfficers were:

C H Gaudion EngineerandManager
D M Rule DeputyEngineerandManager
(until 22 September1999)

K Carter ChiefAccountingOfficer
GJohns Water Production Manager
M Wadley WaterDistributionController

STATESOF GUERNSEYWATER BOARD (continued)
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND PERFORMANCEyearended31 DECEMBER 1999
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Operational Performance

Number of customers
payingby rateablevalue
payingby measure

Total

Volume supplied in million litres
(partially weather related)

deliveredto customerspayingby measure
deliveredto othercustomers
operationaluse,firefighting andlosses

1998 Change
%

1999

14,095
8,518

22,613

2,316Ml
1,778 Ml

780 Ml

4,874MI

14,273
8,152

22,425

2,251 Ml
1,725 Ml

757 Ml

4,733 Ml

- total

Discolouration - claims paid

-1.2
+4.5

÷0.8

÷2.9
÷3.1
÷3.0

÷3.0

-2.0
-2.3

£198/MI
£25.4!

customer

£202/MI
£26.0!

customer
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STATES OF GUERNSEY WATER BOARD

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TheBoardis requiredto preparefinancialstatementsfor eachfinancial year whichgive atrueandfair view of thestateof
affairsof theBoardandof the surplusor deficit of the Boardfor thatperiod.In preparingthosefinancial statements,the
Boardis requiredto:

• selectsuitableaccountingpoliciesandthen applythemconsistently;

• makejudgementsandestimatesthat arereasonableandprudent;

• preparethe financialstatementson thegoing concernbasis,unlessit is inappropriateto do so.

TheBoardis responsiblefor keepingproperaccountingrecordswhichdisclosewith reasonableaccuracyat any time the
financial position of the Board. It is also responsiblefor safeguardingthe assetsof the Board and hencefor taking
reasonablestepsfor the preventionanddetectionof fraudandotherirregularities.

STATEMENT OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

It is the responsibilityof the StatesWaterBoard to identify andinstall a systemof internal controls,including financial
control,which is adequatefor its own purposes,andto safeguardthe assetsof the Statesof Guernseyin their careand
hencefor taking reasonablestepsfor the preventionanddetectionof fraudandotherirregularities.

TheBoardis alsoresponsiblefor the economical,efficientandeffective managementof public fundsandotherresources
entrustedto it.

TheStatesWaterBoardinternal financialproceduresinclude:

• An annualbudget to allocate,control and monitor the use of capital and revenue resources,analysedby

departmentandtypeof income/expenditure.
• The productionof quarterly managementaccountsenabling income and expenditureto be monitored against

budget.

The productionof monthly managementaccountingreportson capital expenditure,cashflow,distribution stock
andcomplianceexceptionreports.

• Authorisationandcontrolof the placingof orders.

• Authorisationandcontrolof paymentsmade.

• Regularreviewof debts,income andexpenditureby typeanddepartment.

• Regularreviewof chargesfor watersuppliesandotherservices.

• Review andappraisalof the soundness,adequacyandapplicationof internalcontrolsby the StatesInternalAudit
Department.

• Considerationof all audit reportsby theBoard.

TheBoardstrivesto ensurethat all staffwith financial responsibilitieshavethe necessaryintegrity, skillsandmotivationto

dischargetheirdutieswith theproficiencywhich thecommunityhasthe right to expect.
TheBoard’sinternalcontrolsandaccountingpolicieshavebeenandaresubjectto continuousreview andimprovement.

In addition the financial statementsare subjectto independentexternal audit by auditorsappointedby the Statesof

Guernsey.

YEAR 2000COMPLIANCE

Following their initial review, the Boardcontinuesto be alert to the potential risks and uncertaintiessurroundingthe Year 2000
issue.As at thedateof this report,the Boardis not awareof anysignificantfactorswhich havearisen,or that may arise, which will
affect its activities; however,thesituationis still beingmonitored.Any future costs associatedwith this issuecannotbe quantified
but arenotexpectedto besignificant.
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STATES OFGUERNSEYWATER BOARD
AUDITORS’ REPORTTO THE STATESOF GUERNSEYWATER BOARD

We haveauditedthe financialstatementson pages222 to 230 which have beenpreparedundertheaccountingpolicies set

out on page225.

Respectiveresponsibilitiesof Board and auditors

As describedon page220 the Board is responsiblefor the preparationof financialstatements.It is our responsibility to

formanindependentopinion,basedon ouraudit,on thosestatementsandto reportouropinion to you.

Basisof opinion

We conductedouraudit in accordancewith Auditing Standardsissuedby theAuditing PracticesBoard.An audit includes
examination,on a testbasis,of evidencerelevantto the amountsanddisclosuresin the financialstatements.It alsoincludes
an assessmentof the significant estimatesand judgementsmade by the Board in the preparationof the financial
statements,andof whetherthe accountingpoliciesareappropriateto the Board’scircumstances,consistentlyappliedand
adequatelydisclosed.

We plannedandperformedouraudit so asto obtainall theinformationandexplanationswhichwe considerednecessary
in orderto provide uswith sufficient evidenceto givereasonableassuranceasto whetherthefinancial statementsare free
from material misstatement,whethercausedby fraudor by otherirregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also
evaluatedtheoverall adequacyof thepresentationof informationin thefinancialstatements.

Opinion

In ouropinion the financialstatementsgive a true and fair view of thestateof the Board’saffairsasat 31 December1999

andof its surplusfor the yearthen ended.

Deloi.tte& Touche

CharteredAccountants

St Peter’sHouse
Le Bordage
St PeterPort
GuernseyGY1 3HW
ChannelIslands

23 March2000
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Water supplies
Unmeasured
Measured

Net surpluson othertradingactivitiesbefore
managementexpensesand depreciation

TOTAL OPERATING INCOME

2

1999 1998
£ £

2,643,090 2,531,311
2,468,257 2,359,894

5,111,347 4,891,205

160,285 218,231

5,271,632 5.109.436

Operating expenses
Waterproduction
Waterdistribution
Waterqualitycontrol
Propertymaintenance

Managementexpenses
General and financial management
Incomecollection
Technical andcustomerservices
Public relations, administrationandoffice expenses

EXPENDITURE

963,023
574,825
307,071
76,070

1,920,989

956,947
583,688
285,826
75,223

1,901,684

OPERATING SURPLUS BEFORE
DEPRECIATION

Depreciation 4 & 5
Surplus on sale of fixed assets
Net (depreciation)/appreciation

of sinking fund investment

OPERATING SURPLUS FORTHE YEAR

2,520,641 2,388,562

(705,160) (634,758)
750 17,773

(13.342) 33,442

1.802,889 1,805,019

Net interestreceivable 3
Surplus on sale of fixed assets

137,886
374,184

SURPLUS FORTHE YEAR

Transferto generalreserve
Transferto propertydevelopmentfundreserve

RETAINED SURPLUSFORTHE YEAR,
TRANSFERRED TO REVENUE
ACCOUNTRESERVE

1,913,294 2,317,089

(704,410) (617,000)
(58,949) (427,590)
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STATES OFGUERNSEYWATER BOARD
REVENUEACCOUNT yearended31 DECEMBER 1999

INCOME

Note

268,942
215,455
174,838
170,767

830,002

281,827
223,327
176,482
137,554

819,190

2,750,991 2,720,874

6

110,405

4 & 10
10

1,149,935 1,272.499

All material activitiesderivefrom continuingoperations.
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1999 1998
£ £

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS 16,947,759 15,614,105

CONSOLIDATEDSINKING FUND
Statesof Guernsey- contributionsandinterest

CURRENT ASSETS
Stocks
Debtors and prepayments
Balances due from StatesTreasury:

Fundsheldfor capitalexpenditure
Propertydevelopmentfund

Cash atbank andin hand

CREDITORS: amounts falling due
within one year 8

NET CURRENT ASSETS 3,158,670 2,574,937

TOTAL ASSETSLESS CURRENT
LIABILITIES

CREDITORS: amounts falling due
after more than one year 9

TOTAL NET ASSETS

10 20,063,662 18,150,368

Thesefinancialstatementswereapprovedby the Statesof GuernseyWater Board on 23 March2000.

Signed on behalf of the Board

E W WALTERS

STATESOF GUERNSEYWATER BOARD
BALANCE SHEET31 DECEMBER 1999

Note

6

7

10

201,633 206,326

499,447
724,034

1,040,471
1,105,580

134,124

3,503,656

487,660
640,600

668,440
1,046,631

94,727

2,938,058

344,986 363,121

RESERVES

20,308,062 18,395,368

244,400

20,063,662

245,000

18,150,368

President
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1999 1998
£ £

Netcashinflow from operating activities

Returns on investmentsandservicingof
finance

Interestreceived
Interestpaid
Sinkingfund interestreinvested

Net cash inflow from returns on
investmentsand servicingof finance

11 2,407,285 2,625,306

Capital expenditure and financial
investment

Paymentsto acquiretangiblefixed assets
Less: Customercontributionsto mains

Additions to fixed assets

Receiptsfrom salesof tangible fixed assets

Net cash outflow from investingactivities

Managementof liquid resources
Increasein amountsheldwith StatesTreasury

Financing
Repaymentof loan

(2,054,084) (2,858,153)
15,270 21,909

(2,038,814) (2,836,244)

750 403,889

(2,038,064) (2,432,355)

(430,980) (334,606)

(600) (600)

STATES OFGUERNSEYWATER BOARD
CASH FLOW STATEMENT year ended 31 DECEMBER 1999

Note

119,016
(8,611)
(8,649)

146,516
(8,630)
(8,770)

101,756 129,116

Increase/(decrease)in cash 12 & 13 39,397 (13,139)



ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statementsare prepared in accordancewith applicable accounting standards.The particular
accountingpoliciesadoptedaredescribedbelow.

Accounting convention

Thefinancialstatementsarepreparedunderthe historicalcostconvention.

Revenue

Operatingrevenue includes the estimatedvalue of unbilled supplies as at 31 December1999 amounting to
£370,370 (1998: £342,376) calculated by reference to the value at which supplies will be invoiced. This total
estimated value of unbilled supplies is included in debtors.

Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less depreciation.

Work of acapital natureundertakenby theBoard is capitalisedatcostof materials,suppliesandservicesusedplus
associated costs of labour.

TheBoard accountsfor disposalproceedson property in theprofit and loss account.Theyarethentransferredto
theproperty developmentfund reservewhich providesfor future property expenditure.

Depreciation

Depreciationis calculatedat thefollowing annualratesso asto write off thecostof tangible fixed assetsover their
anticipatedusefullives usingthestraight line method.Thecalculationsarebasedon capitalexpenditureincurred
at the commencement of the accounting period with the exception of motorvehicleswheredepreciationis also
charged on additions during theaccountingperiod.

Mains
Landandquarries
Structuresand buildings
Fixed plant
Distributionmeters
Office furniture,fittings andequipment
Mobile plant andequipment
Motorvehicles

The accountingrecordsfor mains analyseexpenditureby referenceto the year in which it was incurred without
identifying individual itemsof expenditure.

Thehistorical costdepreciationchargeis inadequateto provide for the replacementof fixed assets,therefore,to
meetthis futureexpenditure,anannualtransferis madeto the generalreserve.

Stock

Stock which consists of materials for capital projects and consumables is valued at the lower of cost and net
realisablevalue.

Pension costs

The costs of the definedbenefit schemeare chargedto the revenueaccountover the period during which the
Boardbenefitsfrom the employees’services.Surplusesor deficienciesare spreadover the expectedaverage
remainingworkinglifetime of employeesin proportionto theirexpectedpayrollcosts.

STATESOF GUERNSEYWATER BOARD
NOTESTOTHE ACCOUNTSyearended31 DECEMBER 1999

ACCOUNTS
225

Darn

Estimated life
in years

167
50- 10

Nil
50 - 10
20- 10

10
10-5

5
5

Depreciation
% perannum

0.6
2- 10

Nil
2 - 10
5 - 10

10
10 - 20

20
20
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STATESOFGUERNSEYWATER BOARD
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTSyearended31 DECEMBER 1999

2. NET SURPLUSON OTHER TRADING ACTIVITIES BEFORE
MANAGEMENT EXPENSESAND DEPRECIATION

1999
£

1998
£

Mains and service laying trading account (a):
Charges for capital works (b)
Chargesfor maintenanceworks
Chargesfor otherworks

Expenditure

Contribution to managementexpensesand depreciation

Miscellaneous income:
Standardchargesfor servicelaying
Chargesfor work at ascertainedcost
Propertyrental income
Miscellaneoussales

Expenditure

Contribution to managementexpensesand depreciation

Netsurplus on other trading activitiesbefore
managementexpensesand depreciation

155,001 162,677

(142,989) (121,983)

12,012 40,694

(a) The Board operatesa trading accountfor the provision of fully inclusive mains and servicelaying teams,
This enablesthe Board to managethecostsof direct labourby charginga standardhourly rate irrespective
of whetherthework relatesto adepartmentwithin the Board or to an externalconsumer.

(b) Chargesfor capital works include someworks partly or wholly financed by consumercontributions as
statedin theadditional informationto thefinancialstatements,

3. NETINTEREST RECEIVABLE
1999

£
1998

£

Interest income:
Consolidatedsinking fund (note6)
Depositaccounts

Interest expense:
Loans

8,649 8,770
110,367 137,746

119,016 146,516

(8,611) (8,630)

110,405 137,886

321,054
181,172
66,665

345,369
203,580

57,217

568,891 606,166
(420,618) (428,629)

148,273 177,537

90,760
37,259
16,929
10,053

95,747
45,280
16,042
5,608

160,285 218,231
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4. DEPRECIATION
1999

£

705,160
(750)

704,410
704,410

1998
£

634,758
(17,773)

616,985
617,000

1,408,820 1,233,985

The transfer to the general reserve is required becausethe provision for depreciation under the historic cost
convention is inadequateto meetthe future replacementcostof assets.

5. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

During the year professional advice was taken to assessthe current market value of the Board’s main
administrativeproperty.A valueof £585,000wasindicated,however,as the property is requiredfor the Board’s
continuing operationsandthereis no immediateplan to relocate,the Board hasdecidedit is not appropriateto
incorporatethis valueinto thefinancialstatements.

Several properties have been identified by the Board as assetssurplus to the Board’s requirements.These
propertieshave a negligiblenet book value. The Board is proposingto sell these propertiesas the opportunity

Depreciationchargefor theyear(note 5)
Profit on sale of moveableassets

Transferto general reserve(note 10)

Cost
Dam
Mains
Land andquarries
Structuresand buildings
Fixed plant
Distributionmeters
Office furniture, fittings andequipment
Mobile plant and equipment
Motor vehicles

Depreciation
Dam
Mains

Structuresand buildings
Fixedplant

Distributionmeters
Office furniture,fittings andequipment
Mobile plant andequipment
Motor vehicles

Netbook value

1 January
1999 Additions Disposals

31 December
1999

£ £ £ £

309,360 — ~— 309,360
13,600,229 1.672,334 —. 15,272,563

294,978 14,963 — 309,941
2,422,560 12,022 — 2,434,582
2,727,312 114,602 ~— 2,841,914

849,264 111,616 960,880
296,736 39,351 — 336,087
235,372 27,067 7,119 255,320
434,827 46,859 481,686

21,170,638 2,038,814 7,119 23,202,333

1 January
1999

Chargefor
the year Disposals

31 December
1999

£ £ £ £

140,310 1,895 — 142,205
2,315,238 300,224 — 2,615,462

638,152 48,726 — 686,878
1.387,749 154,116 — 1,541,865

473,323 84,927 — 558,250
178,637 29,919 — 208,556
197,714 14,243 7,119 204,838
225,410 71.110 — 296,520

5,556,533 705,160 7,119 6,254,574

15,614,105 16,947,759

arises.
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6. CONSOLIDATED SINKING FUND. CONTRIBUTIONS AND INTEREST
1999

£
1998

£

201,633 206,326

Theconsolidatedsinking fund contributionsandinterestcomprisesfundsheld by theStatesTreasuryon behalfof
theBoard,Thesefundsareinvestedby theStatesTreasuryandanygainsor lossesarepassedon to theBoard(see
note9). £158,797(1998:£172,557)of thesefundsareinvestedin theconsolidatedsinkingfund.

7. DEBTORS AND PREPAYMENTS

9. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AfTER MORE THAN ONE YEAR

1999
£

1998
£

724,034 640,600

1999 1998
£ £

Redeemableby annualdrawings
3.25% Water

237,000 237,000

The total amountof the loansheld by the StatesTreasuryon behalfof the Board is £191,675(1998:£192,075).
Theremainderof theloani.e. £52,725(1998:£52,925)is heldby thegeneralpublic.

Balancebroughtforward at1 January
Net (depreciation)/appreciationin valueof sinkingfund investment
Interestreceivedreinvestedin sinking fund (note3)

Balancecarriedforward at31 December

206,326
(13,342)

8,649

164,114
33,442
8,770

Estimatedvalueof unbilled supplies 370,370 342,376
Consumers’accountsoutstanding 315,998 248,662
Otherdebtorsandprepayments 37,666 49,562

8. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

Othercreditors 294,213 330,077
Deferredincome 50,773 33,044

Loans falling due in fiveyears or more:

Description
ConsolidatedSinkingFund
3.75% Water
3% Water
3.5% Water
4% Water

344,986 363,121

Issued Redeemable

1933
1937
1938
1940

1999
£

22,000
80,000
55,000
80,000

1943/2008
1946/2011
1947/2012
1949/2014

1998
£

22,000
80,000
55,000
80,000

1935 1944/2009 7,400

244,400

8,000

245,000

Thenetdebtarisingfrom thesearrangementsis £42,767(1998:£38,674)(seenote6).



Balance1 January1999
Surplusfor theyear
Provisionfor future replacement

of assets(note4)
Currentyear transferto property

developmentfund

Balance31 December1999

Property
Development

Fund
£

1,046,631 3,886,800 13,216,937 18,150,368

— — 1,913,294 1,913,294

704,410 (704,410)

58,949 — (58,949)

1,105,580 4,591,210 14,366,872 20,063,662

Thegeneralreserveis requiredto fund theassetbaseof the Board(note4).

11. RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING SURPLUS TO
NET CASH INFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operatingsurplusfor theyear
Net depreciationl(appreciation)

of sinking fund investment
Depreciationcharges(notes4 and5)
(Increase)in stock
(Increase)/decreasein debtorsandprepayments
(Decrease)/increasein creditorsduewithin one year
Adjustmentdueto theoveraccrualof fixed asset

costsin prior year

Net cash inflow from operatingactivities

12. RECONCILIATION OFNETCASH FLOW TO MOVEMENT IN NETFUNDS

Increasein cash in the year
Increasesin balanceswith StatesTreasury
Cashto repurchaseloans

Changein netfunds
Net fundsat 1 January1999

1999
£

39,397
430,980

600
470,977

1,564,798

2,035,775

1998
£

STATES OFGUERNSEYWATER BOARD
NOTESTO THEACCOUNTS year ended31 DECEMBER 1999

10. RESERVES
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General Revenue
reserve account

£ £
Total

£

1,802,889 1,805,019

13,342
704,410
(11,787)
(83,434)
(18,135)

(33,442)
616,985
(81,838)
98,676

182,906

—— 37,000

2,407,285 2,625,306

£

Net fundsat31 December1999



At At
Cash 31 December
flows 1999

£ £

1,564,798 470,977 2,035,775

14. PENSIONFUND

The employeesof the Statesof GuernseyWater Boardare membersof the Statesof GuernseySuperannuation

Scheme.This is a definedbenefitspensionscheme,fundedby contributionsfrom both employer and employeeat
rateswhich aredeterminedon the basisof actuarialadviceandwhich arecalculatedto spreadthe expectedcostof
benefits payable to employees over the period of those employees’ expectedservice lives. The report by the
actuarieson the valuation of the SuperannuationFund at 31 December1998 indicated that a surplus existed
however the contribution rate to the Fund was increasedwith effect from 1 January2000. The surplus is being
amortisedover theexpectedservicelives of theemployees.

The total amount of superannuationcontributions for the year ended 31 December 1999 was £117,459 (1998:
£113,512),which wereall paidduringtheyear.

Furtherdetailsrelating to the funding of the SuperannuationSchemeare providedin the SuperannuationFund
sectionof theaccountsof theStatesof Guernsey.

15. COMMITMENTS

Capital commitmentsat 31 December1999 for which no provision has been made in these financial statements
wereasfollows:

1999 1998
£ £

585,980 484,464

After making appropriate enquiries in accordancewith Guidance Notes issued by the States Treasurer on
27 March 1996, the Board is of the opinion that there have been no related party transactionsin the current or

precedingfinancialyears.

Of the StatesWater Board’s annualincome andexpenditure,less than 20% of their respectivevalue is due to
transactionswith otherStatesentities,

17. CONTINGENCIES

The Board is awareof a possiblecontractual claim againstit relatingto delayson the NorthernRing Main project.
Thesedelayswere due to sub-standardpipesbeingsuppliedand therefore the Board believesit has a case for
counter-claimagainstthe supplierof thosepipes.It is thereforeconsideredthereisno significantfinancial exposure

to theBoard.

18. STATEMENTOFCONTROL

TheStatesWaterBoardis wholly ownedandultimately controlledby the Statesof Guernsey.Responsibilityfor the
operationsof the StatesWaterBoardhasbeendelegatedto the membersof the Boardwho havebeenappointed
by the States of Guernsey.
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13. ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN NET FUNDS

Cashat bankand in hand
Propertydevelopmentfund
Cashheld with StatesTreasury

Debt due aftermore than one year

Total

1 January
1999

£

94,727
1,046,631

668,440

1,809,798
(245,000)

39,397

58,949
372,031

470,377
600

134,124
1,105,580
1,040,471

2,280,175
(244,400)

Authorisedbut notcontracted 128,083 78,702
Contracted 457.897 405,762

16. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
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STATESOF GUERNSEYWATER BOARD
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Theadditional information on pages231 to 232 has been preparedfrom the accountingrecordsof the Board. While it doesnot
form partof the financialstatements,itshouldberead in conjunction with them and the auditors’ report thereon.

FIXED ASSETADDITIONS DURING 1999

£ £
WATER RESOURCES
StrategicRawWaterTransferMain PhaseII:

MaraisStream.- LongueHougueReservoir 297,964
Washwaterrecovery— St SavioursandKings Mills

WaterTreatmentWorks 22,873
VrangeStreamintake 12,971
PleinmontandSaints Bay PumpingStations—

S.C.A.D.A.Control 11,413
Sundryrenewalsandotherschemesin progress 16,815

TOTAL WATER RESOURCES 362,036

WATER DISTRIBUTION

Rehabilitation of mains
Preparatory works for future contracts 103,143
GrandesRocques— La Passee— Campdu Roi

Rue Sauvagearea,Vale/Castel/StSampsons 416,608
Trunk main from Kings Mills to L’ Aumone

andadjacentareas 158,369
St SampsonsHarbourarea,Le Tertreand La Maraive,Vale 143,001
Landesdu Marche— Houguedu Pommierarea,Caste1 101,413
La Plaiderie, Le PolletandLaTourgand,StPeterPort 15,589
Completionof previouscontracts 8,021

Total rehabilitation works 946,144

Renewal of mains
Replacementof mainsby insertionof structurallining:

Northern ring main — PhaseI, NorthWest Quadrant 166,419
RoutedeCarteret,Castel 104,264
Palm GroveEstate,StSampsons 33,559
RoutedesGrandesMarais/LePetitMarais,
Vale... preparation 17,677

Replacementof mains:
RuedePortelet,Torteval 12,221
LanenearHoumetdu Nord, Vale 5,979
Pre du Murie,St Peters 5,198

Otherminor renewals 7,238

Total renewal of mains 352,555

Improvement and extensionof mains
Rationalisationof mains—

Vale Road/RouteMilitaire area 32,954
Mains requisitionedby customers 23,348
New mains:

VazonCoastLink Main PhaseII,
RuedesGoddards/RueD’Albecq 16,992

La Ruedu Chadronnet,Vale 5,962
Laneoff CandieRoad,St PeterPort 8,535
Otherimprovements 2,880

Total improvement and extensionof mains 90,671

General distribution
Purchaseandinstallationof meters 111,616
ForestRoadServiceReservoir— S.C.A.D.A.Control 6,598

Total general distribution 118,214

TOTAL WATER DISTRIBUTION 1,507,584

CARRIED FORWARD 1,869,620
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FIXED ASSETADDITIONS DURING 1999

£ £

BROUGHT FORWARD 1,869,620

WATER TREATMENT
St SavioursWaterTreatmentWorks:

Sludge treatmentplant 21,693
Refurbishfilters 15,301
Improvepower supply 8,500

Control roomandoffices 5,119
Securitymeasures 4,901

Sundryrenewalsandimprovements 10,267

TOTAL WATER TREATMENT 65,781

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE FOR GENERAL PURPOSES
Motorvehicles 46,859
Computerprojects 34,120
Mobile plant andequipment 27,067
Office refurbishment,furnitureandequipment 10,637

TOTAL GENERAL 118,683

GROSSTOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 2,054,084

Less: Consumers’contributionsto capital mains 15270

Saleof assets 750

2,038,064NET FIXED ASSET ADDITIONS
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Whetherthey areof opinionto approve:—

TheStatesareaskedtodecide:—

(I) the following Accounts for the year 1999—

I. StatesAdvisoryandFinanceCommittee;

2. States Agriculture andCountrysideBoard;
3. StatesArtsCommittee;

4. StatesBoardof Administration;

5. StatesBoardof Health;
6. States Board of Industry;

7. StatesCadastreCommittee:
8. StatesChildren Board;
9. StatesCivil DefenceCommittee;

10. StatesCivil ServiceBoard;
Il. StatesEducationCouncil;
12. StatesGamblingControlCommittee;
13. GuernseySocial SecurityAuthority;

14. StatesHeritageCommittee;
15. StatesCommitteefor HomeAffairs;
16. StatesCommitteefor Horticulture;
17. StatesHousingAuthority;
18. StatesIncomeTax Authority;
19. IslandDevelopmentCommittee;
20. IslandReceptionCommittee;
21. StatesLiberationand Millennium CelebrationsCommittee;
22. States Overseas Aid Committee;

23. StatesPopulationandMigration Committee;
24. StatesProbationServiceCommittee;
25. States Public Assistance Authority;

26. StatesPublic ThoroughfaresCommittee;
27. StatesRecreationCommittee;
28. States Sea Fisheries Committee;

29. StatesTraffic Committee;
30. StatesTouristBoard;
31. Committees’CapitalIncomeandExpenditure;

32. MiscellaneousAccounts;
33. StatesBoardof Administrationasrespectsthe Ports;
34. AlderneyAirport

35.
36.
37.
38.
39.

StatesAgricultureandCountrysideBoard—DairyTradingAccount;

StatesPostOffice Board;
StatesRecreationCommitteeas respectstheBeauSejourCentre;
StatesTelecommunicationsBoard;
StatesWaterBoard;

(2) TheAccountsof theStatesElectricity Boardfor thetwelvemonthsendedon the31stMarch,2000.

(3) To appoint the firm of Deloitte& Toucheasauditorsof all Statesaccountsfor the yearending31 December,2000

andin thecaseof StatesElectricity Boardfor theyearending31 March,2001.
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APPENDIX NO. I

STATES OF GUERNSEY BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION —

WORKS DEPARTMENT
STATEMENTOFACTIVITIES AND PERFORMANCE year ended31 December1999

Principal Activities

The StatesWorks Departmentoperatesasa tradingorganisationwhich contractswith mainly StatesClientsto delivera wide range
of services,Thoseservicesdemandthe effort of predominantlymanuallabourwith somespecialistplant andequipmentto maintain
thepublic servicesof theIsland.

FinancialHighlights

Incomehasincreasedfollowing the agreementof new contractsand tmnsferof labour.

Theoperatingsurplus has reducedasthe Department’sclients seekmorecompetitive services. Thedrive for increasedefficiency
hasenabledservicesto beprovidedat lowerpricesandthus reducedmargins.

Capital expenditurecontinuesto rise after an extendedperiod of low investment,as the vehicle replacementprogrammeis
developedto deliver the right vehicle for thejob, which will provide areliableand cost effectiveservice,making the best use of

moderntechnology.

Operational Performance

Numericratio: Supportstaff/productivestaff
Cost ratio: Supportstaff/productivestaff

Effort

Income/Employee £37,911

Theincreasein groundsmaintenancecontractswhich aremore labourintensivehasincreasedthe sizeof the workforceand reduced
the value of income earnedperemployee.

Emergency Call-Out: 1999

ConseillerR Berry
DeputyM Best
Mr RT Kirkpatrick
Mr N Vaughan

StatesWorksDepartment

President
DepartmentalRepresentative
ChiefExecutiveBoardof Administration
FinanceDirectorBoardof Administration

DavidParish
Barry Langlois
Nigel Dorey
Ian McEwan

GeneralManager
FinancialController
ProjectsManager
ContractsManager

Income
Surplus
Capital expenditure

1999
£‘OOO

6,575

688
272

1998
£‘OOO

6,150

698
151

Overheads 1999

12.4%
19.2%

1998

15.0%
22.3%

£40,963

Numberof calls 319
Manhoursworked 1,299

Non-Scheduled Work

New jobs raised 4,759

Developmentsin 1999

Departmentawarded1SO9002Quality AssuranceAccreditationfor job processing,administrationand invoicing in April 1999.

Board Members andPrincipal Officers

TheStatesWorksDepartmentis responsibleto theBoardof Administration.

1998

317
1,237

4,271
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STATESOF GUERNSEYBOARD OFADMINISTRATION —

WORKSDEPARTMENT

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES FORTHE PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Boardof Administration(“the Board”) is requiredtopreparefinancial statementsfor eachfinancial year which give a true and
fair view of the stateof affairs of theWorksDepartmentasat theendofthe financial yearand of the surplusor deficitof theWorks
Departmentfor thatperiod. In preparingthosefinancial statements,the Boardis requiredto:

selectsuitableaccountingpoliciesandthenapplythem consistently;

makejudgementsandestimatesthat arereasonableandprudent;

preparethe financial statementson the goingconcernbasis,unlessit is inappropriateto do so.

STATEMENT OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

It is theresponsibility of eachStatesConmiittee to identify and install a systemof internal controls,including financial control,
which is adequatefor its own purposes. Thus the Boardof Administrationis responsiblefor safeguardingtheassetsof theStates
WorksDepartmentandhencefor takingreasonablestepsfor thepreventionof fraudandotherirregularities.

The Boardof Administrationis alsoresponsiblefor theeconomic,efficientandeffectiveoperationsand managementof theStates
WorksDepartment.

It is acknowledgedthat theStatesWorksDepartmentis subjectto financial andmanpowerrestrictions. NeverthelesstheBoard of
Administrationhasa duty to ensurethat they fulfil their obligationsto install and maintainadequateinternal controlsand safeguard

theStatesresourcesfor which theyareresponsible.

TheStatesWorks Department’sinternalfinancial controlsandmonitoringproceduresinclude:

Annually reportedand approvedbudgetsmonitoredagainst monthly managementaccountswith additional operational
detail reportedin a detailedquarterly report which monitorsactual incomeand expenditureagainstanticipated. All such
detail is regularly reviewedat meetingsof the Board of Administrationto ensurethat all Committeemembersareinformed
of theDepartment’sfinancial affairs.

Client invoicesare subjectedto arangeof pre-determinedcomputerisedintegrity checks prior to dispatch, in order to
ensureaccuracy.

• The control of materialsand storespurchasesare managedusing a computerisedjob costing programmewith specific
authorisationlimits for purchasesandsegregatedareasof responsibilityfor processingof payments,all of which maintain
detailedaudittrails.

Manpowerexpenditureis monitoredand controlledat sourcevia time sheetswhich areauthorisedand the computerisedjob

costingand financial accountspackageswhich checkvalidity and permits reconciliationwith the wagebill.

• Capital expenditureauthorisationis subjectto strict valuationguidelinesandpurchaseprocedures.

Regularindependentreviewand appraisalof the soundness,adequacyand applicationof internal controlsby the States

InternalAudit Department.
Through their staff recruitment and training the StatesWorks Department strives to ensure that all those with financial
responsibilitieshavethe necessaryskills andmotivation to dischargetheirduties with the proficiencywhich thecommunity hasthe
right to expect.

In addition theaccountsaresubjectto an independentexternalauditby auditorsappointedby theStates.

YEAR 2000COMPLIANCE

Following their initial review, the Board continuesto be alert to the potential risks and uncertaintiessurroundingthe Year 2000
issue.As at thedateof this report, theBoardis notawareofanysignificantfactors whichhavearisen,or that may arise, which will
affect its activities; however,thesituationis still beingmonitored. Any future costsassociatedwith this issuecannotbe quantified
but arenotexpectedto be significant.
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APPENDIX NO. I

STATESOF GUERNSEYBOARD OF ADMINISTRATION —

WORKSDEPARTMENT
AUDITORS’ REPORTTO THE STATESOF GUERNSEYBOARD OFADMINISTRATION — WORKSDEPARTMENT

We have audited the financial statementsof the Works Departmenton pages239 to 246 which have been preparedunder the
accountingpoliciessetOuton page242.

Respective responsibilities of Board andauditors

As describedon page 237 the Board of Administration is responsible for the preparationof financial statements. It is our
responsibility to form an independentopinion, basedon ouraudit,on thosestatementsand to reportour opinion to you.

Basis of opinion

We conductedour audit in accordancewith Auditing Standardsissued by the Auditing PracticesBoard. An audit includes

examination,on a test basis,of evidencerelevant to the amountsand disclosuresin the financial statements.It alsoincludes an
assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made by the Board in the preparation of the financial statements, and of
whether the accountingpolicies are appropriateto the Works Department’s circumstances,consistentlyapplied and adequately

disclosed,

We plannedand performedour audit soas to obtainall the informationand explanationswhich we considerednecessaryin orderto

provide us with sufficient evidenceto give reasonableassurancethat the financial statementsare freefrom material misstatement.
whethercausedby fraud or other irregularity or error, In forming our opinion we also evaluatedthe overall adequacyof the
presentationof informationin thefinancialstatements.

Opinion

In our opinion the financialstatementsgive a trueand fair view of the stateof the Works Department’saffairs asat 31 December

1999 andof itssurplus for the yearthenended.

Deloitte& Touche

CharteredAccountants

St Peter’sHouse
Le Bordage
StPeterPort

GuernseyGYI 3HW
ChannelIslands

28 April 2000
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STATESOF GUERNSEYBOARD OFADMINISTRATION —

WORKSDEPARTMENT
REVENUE ACCOUNT yearended31 DECEMBER 1999

EXPENSES
Labouranddirect materials
Transport,plantandequipmentmaintenance
Building maintenanceandcharges
Administrationandgeneral

APPENDIX
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Note 1999 1998

£ £

INCOME 6,484,251 6,064,126

3
4
5
6

II

4,386,674
496,811
207,965
795,482

5,886,932

4,028,136
436,392
206,384
781,344

5,452,256

597,319 611,870

91,086

688,405

86,130

698,000

OPERATINGSURPLUS

Interestreceivedfrom StatesTreasury

SURPLUSFOR THE F1INANCIAL YEAR

All materialactivitiesderive from continuingoperations.

Thereare no recognisedgainsor lossesor other movementsin reservesfor the current or precedingfinancial yearsother than as
statedin the revenueaccount.



TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Stockandwork in progress 164,469
Debtors 1,071,855
Balancewith StatesTreasury 1,517,777

3,202,154 2,754,101

CREDITORS:amountsfalling due

within oneyear
NETCURR.ENTASSETS 3,017,947 2,479,577

TOTAL NETASSETS

RESERVES II 5,889,365 5,200,960

Thesefinancialstatementswereapprovedby theBoardofAdministrationon 28 March2000.
Signedonbehalfof theBoard

R C BERRY

President
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APPENDIX NO. I
STATES OFGUERNSEYBOARD OFADMINISTRATION —

WORKSDEPARTMENT
BALANCE SHEET31 DECEMBER 1999

Note 1999 1998

£ £

2,871,418 2,721,3837

8
9

10

187,150
1.587,477
1,427,527

(184,207) (274,524)

5,889,365 5,200,960



Net cashinflow from operatingactivities

Returns on investments
Interestreceived 91,086

Net cashinflow from returns on investments

Investing activities
Paymentstoacquiretangiblefixed assets

Receiptsfrom salesof tangiblefixed assets

Net cashoutflow from investing activities

Managementof liquid resources
(Decrease)/increasein amountsheld with StatesTreasury

91,086 86,130

(272,095)
9,500

(150,654)

(262,595) (150,654)

(90,250) 426,558

APPENDIX NO. I
STATESOFGUERNSEYBOARD OFADMINISTRATION —

WORKSDEPARTMENT
CASHFLOW STATEMENTyear ended31 DECEMBER 1999
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Note 1999

£

12 81,259

1998
£

491,082

86,130

Movementin cash
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APPENDIX NO. I
STATESOF GUERNSEYBOARD OFADMINISTRATION —

WORKSDEPARTMENT
NOTESTO THE ACCOUNTSyear ended31 DECEMBER 1999

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statementsare prepared in accordancewith applicableaccountingstandards. The particular accounting
policiesadoptedaredescribedbelow.

Accounting convention

Thefinancial statementsarepreparedunderthe historical costconvention.

Income

Incomecomprisesamountsin respectof servicesprovidedand goodssuppliedin theyear.

Tangible fixed assets

Tangiblefixed assetsarestatedat cost lessdepreciation.

Depreciation

Depreciationis calculatedat the following annual rates so as to write off the cost of tangible fixed assetsover their
anticipatedusefullives using thestraight line method:

Estimated life Depreciation
in years %per annum

Plant 10- 3 10- 33.33
Motor vehicles 10- 3 10- 33.33

Toolsand equipment 20- 3 - 33,33
Officeequipment 5 20
Land, buildingsandfittings 80- 10 1.25 - tO

Stock andwork in progress

Stock andwork in progressis valuedat thelower ofcost andnet realisablevalue.

Pension costs

The expected cost of providing pensions, ascalculatedperiodically by professionallyqualified actuaries,is chargedto the
incomeand expenditureaccountsoas to spreadthe cost over the servicelives of employeesin the schemein such a way

that the pensioncost is a substantiallylevel percentageof currentandexpectedfuture pensionablepayroll.

2. INCOME
1999 1998

£ £

Maintenance - Buildings andproperties 1,617.979 1,647.784
- Highways 1,825,745 1,755,884
- Sewers and pump stations 698,376 811,807
- Vehicles and plant 491.110 460,252
-Landareas 1,411,255 915,793

Transportservices 89,386 81,302
Island wide emergencies and callouts 60,813 60.636
Administrativeservices 289,587 330.668

6,484,251 6.064,126
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APPENDIX NO. I
STATESOF GUERNSEYBOARD OFADMINISTRATION —

WORKSDEPARTMENT
NOTESTO THE ACCOUNTSyear ended31 DECEMBER 1999

3. LABOUR AN]) DIRECT MATERIALS
1999 1998

£ £

Labourcharges:
Wages andemployer’ssuperannuation 2,955.225 2,505,186

Direct materials:
Materialsandservices 789,204 895,928
Stores 263,801 230,039
Sub contractors 397,283 410,285
Less: Discountsreceived (18,839) (13,302)

1,431,449 1,522,950

4,386,674 4,028,136

4. TRANSPORT,PLANT AND EQUIPMENTMAINTENANCE
1999 1998

£ £

Vehicles - Fuel and maintenance 209,983 193,888
- Depreciation 48,055 49,284

Plant,toolsandequipment
- Maintenance 89,377 83,565
- Replacements 42,943 38,988
- Depreciation 30,949 33,299

Contractors’charges 46,898 18,288
Garageexpenses 15,590 10,208
Othercosts 13,016 8,872

496,811 436,392

5. BUILDING MAINTENANCEANDCHARGES
1999 1998

£ £

La HureMare 115,668 126,730

Postoffice garage 10,071 9,458
North Sidegarage 755 1,707
StonesYard garage 27,140 29,131
Othersites 690 412
Land,buildingsandfittings depreciation 38,341 38,946
Burnt Lanedepot 10.141 —

SaumarezParkdepot 5,159 —

207.965 206,384
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APPENDIX NO. I
STATESOF GUERNSEYBOARD OFADMINISTRATION —

WORKS DEPARTMENT
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS yearended31 DECEMBER 1999

6. ADMINISTRATIONAND GENERAL
1999

£
1998

£

Salaries,wagesandemployer’ssuperannuation
Travel andcollectioncharges
Post,stationeryandtelephone
Computercharges
Insurance
Audit fee
Sundryoffice expenses
Officeandequipmentdepreciation
(Loss)/profitondisposalof fixedassets
Bad debtsprovidedfor andwrittenoff

Cost
Plant
Motorvehicles
Tools andequipment
Office equipment
Land, buildingsandfittings

795,482 781,344

1 January Written off 31 December
1999 Additions /disposals 1999

£ £ £ £

58,199
159,532
50,024

4,340

4,682,848 272,095 134,708 4,820,235

583,743
19,542
33,369
97,995
36,040
5,142

22,139
4,710
(9,493)
2,295

7. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

581,337
12,389
28,228

95,128
34,493
4,652

18,932
4,450
1,147

588

245,949
1,383,817

234,961
46,461

2,771,660

61,483
73,225

242,665
1,470.124

284,985
46,461

2,776,000

1 January Chargefor Written off 31 December
1999 the year /disposals 1999

£ £ £ £

Depreciation
Plant 237,135 10,515 61,482 186,168
Motor vehicles 1,255,780 48,054 73,219 1,230,615
Tools andequipment 208,960 20,434 — 229,394
Officeequipment 33,715 4,710 — 38,425
Land, buildingsand fittings 225,875 38,340 — 264,215

1,961,465 122,053 134,701 1,948,817

Net book value 2,721,383 2,871,418
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STATESOF GUERNSEYBOARD OFADMINISTRATION —

WORKS DEPARTMENT
NOTESTO THE ACCOUNTSyearended31 DECEMBER 1999

8. STOCKANDWORKIN PROGRESS
1999

£
1998

£

245

Stock
Work in progress

Tradedebtors
Balancesduefrom Statesdepartments
Prepaymentsandotherdebtors

113,820 107,446
73,330 57,023

187,150 164,469

1999 1998
£ £

1999 1998
£ £

Revenue
account

£
Balance1 January1999

Surplusfor thefinancial year

Balance31 December1999

5,200,960
688,405

5,889,365

12. RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING SURPLUSTO
NET CASH INFLOWFROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

1999 1998
£ £

597,319
122,053

(9,493)
(22,681)

(515,622)
(90,317)

611,870
125,978

1,147
36,195

(241,784)
(42,324)

9. DEBTORS

10. CREDITORS: AMOUNI’S FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

148,490
1,426,946

12,041

1,587,477

112,970
939,860

19,025

1,071,855

11. RESERVES

Tradecreditors 101,546 193,989
Accruals 82,661 80,535

184,207 274,524

Operatingsurplus
Depreciationcharges
(Profit)/losson disposalof tangiblefixedassets
(Increase)/decreasein stocksandwork in progress
Increasein debtors
Decreasein creditors

81,259 491,082Net cash inflow from operating activities
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APPENDIX NO. I
STATES OFGUERNSEYBOARD OFADMINISTRATION —

WORKSDEPARTMENT
NOTESTO THE ACCOUNTSyear ended31 DECEMBER 1999

13. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
1999

£
1998

£

Contractedfor butnotprovided

14. PENSIONFUND

25,617 102,463

Theemployeesof theWorksDepartmentaremembersofthe Statesof GuernseySuperannuationScheme,This is a defined

benefits pensionscheme,fundedby contributionsfrom both employerand employeeat rates which are determinedon the
basis of actuarial advice and which arecalculatedto spreadthe expectedcosts of benefits payableto employeesover the
penodof thoseemployees’expectedservicelives. Thereportby the actuarieson the valuationof the SuperannuationFund
at 31 December1998 indicated that a surplus existedhoweverthecontributionrate to theFundwas increasedwith effect
from 1 January2000.Thesurplusis beingamortisedovertheexpectedservicelives of the employees.

Thetotal amountof superannuationcontributionsfor the year ended31 December1999 was£155,322(1998: £136,101),
which wereall paidduring theyear.

Further detailsrelating to thefunding of the SuperannuationSchemeare provided in the SuperannuationFundsectionof
theaccountsof theStatesof Guernsey.

15. RELATEDPARTYTRANSACTIONS

After makingappropriateenquiries,in accordancewith GuidanceNotesissuedby the StatesTreasureron 27 March 1996,
the Departmentis of the opinion that therehave beenno related party transactionsin the currentor precedingfinancial
yearsapartfrom thosewith otherStates’entities.

Of the Statesof GuernseyBoardof Administration - Works Departmentannualincome,95% (1998: 93%) of the value is
due to transactionswith other Statesentities.This includes aggregatevalue of transactionswith the PublicThoroughfares

Committeetotalling 39%(1998: 44%)of the Department’sannualincome.

Lessthan 20% of the value of the Department’sannualexpenditurein the current and precedingfinancial yearsis due to
transactionswith other Statesentities.

16. STATEMENT OF CONTROL

The Statesof GuernseyBoard of Administration - Works Departmentis wholly owned and ultimately controlled by the
States of Guernsey. Responsibility for the operations of the States of Guernsey Board of Administration - Works
Departmenthasbeendelegatedto themembersofthe Board who have beenappointedby theStatesof Guernsey.
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STATESOF GUERNSEYRECREATIONCOMMITTEE —

GOLF COURSE

STATEMENT OFRESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Recreation Committee (“the Committee”) is required to preparefinancial statementsfor eachfinancial year which give a true
andfair view ofthe stateof affairsofThe Statesof GuernseyRecreationCommittee- Golf Course(“the Golf Course”) asat the end

of the financial year and of the surplus or deficit of the Golf Course for that period. In preparing those financial statements, the
Committeeis requiredto:

• selectsuitableaccountingpoliciesand thenapply them consistently;

• makejudgementsandestimatesthat arereasonableandprudent;

• preparethefinancial statementson thegoingconcernbasis,unlessit is inappropriateto do so.

STATEMENT OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

It is the responsibility of the Recreation Committee to identify and install a systemof internal controls,including financial control,
which is adequate for itsown purposes. Thus the RecreationCommitteeis responsiblefor safeguardingthoseassetsof the Statesof
Guernsey(includingthoseof theGolf Course)in their careandhencefor taking reasonablestepsfor thepreventionanddetectionof
fraud andother irregularities.

Every States Committee is also responsiblefor the economical,efficient and effective management of the public funds andother
resourcesentrustedto it.

It is acknowledged that the Recreation Committee is subject to financial and manpowerrestrictions.Neverthelessthere is a duty to

ensure it fulfils its obligations to install and maintain adequate internal controls and safeguard the States resources for which it is
responsible.

TheRecreationCommittee’s internalfinancial controlsandmonitoring proceduresinclude:

• An annualbudgetandplanningprocessto allocate, control and monitor the use of resources.

o Co-ordinationandco-operationwith the States Audit Commission,whoseprimary objectiveis to ensuregood managementof
StatesFinances.

• Review and appraisal of the adequacy and application of internal controls in conjunction with the States Internal

Audit Department.

• Therequirementfor all auditreportsto be tabledat a meetingoftheRecreationCommitteeto ensurethat its membersareaware
of their financial affairs.

Throughstaff recruitmentand training the RecreationCommitteestrivesto ensurethatall thosewith financial responsibilitieshave
the necessary skills and motivation to discharge theirduties with theproficiency whichthecommunityhastheright to expect.

TheCommittee’s internalcontrolsandaccountingpolicieshavebeenand aresubjectto continuousreviewandimprovement.

In addition the financial statements are subject to independent external audit by auditorsappointedby the States.

YEAR 2000 COMPLIANCE

Followingtheir initial review,theCommitteecontinuesto bealert to thepotential risks anduncertaintiessurroundingtheYear 2000
issue.As at thedateof this report. theCommitteeis not awareof anysignificantfactorswhich havearisen,or that mayarise, which
will affect the Golf Course’s activities; however, the situation is still being monitored.Any future costs associatedwith this issue
cannot be quantified but are not expected to be significant.

APPENDIX
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APPENDIX NO.11
STATESOFGUERNSEYRECREATIONCOMMIYITEE —

GOLF COURSE
AUDITORS’ REPORTTO THE MEMBERS OF THE STATESOF GUERNSEYRECREATIONCOMMITTEE —

GOLF COURSE

We haveaudited thefinancial statementsof The Statesof GuernseyRecreationCommittee - Golf Course(“the Golf Course”)on
pages 249 to 252 which have been prepared under the accounting policies set outon page 251.

Respectiveresponsibilities ofthe Committee andauditors

As describedon page247 the RecreationCommitteeis responsiblefor the preparationoffinancial statements.tt is our responsibility

to form anindependentopinion,basedon our audit, on thosestatementsandto reportouropinion to you.

Basis of opinion

We conductedour audit in accordancewith UnitedKingdom Auditing Standardsissuedby theAuditing PracticesBoard.An audit
includesexamination,on a testbasis,of evidencerelevantto theamountsanddisclosuresin thefinancial statements.It alsoincludes
an assessmentof the significant estimatesandjudgernentsmade by the Committee in the preparationof the financial statements,
and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the Golf Course’s circumstances,consistently applied and
adequatelydisclosed.

We plannedandperformedour audit soasto obtainall theinformationandexplanationswhich we considerednecessaryin orderto
provide us with sufficientevidenceto give reasonableassurancethatthe financial statementsarefreefrom materialmisstatement,
whethercausedby fraud or other irregularity or error, In forming our opinion we also evaluatedthe overall adequacyof the
presentationof information in thefinancial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion thefinancial statementsgive atrueandfair view ofthestateof theGolfCourse’saffairsasat 31 December1999 and
of its surplus for theyear thenended.

Deloitte& Touche

CharteredAccountants

St Peter’sHouse
Le Bordage

St PeterPort
GuernseyGYI 3HW
ChannelIslands

26 April 2000
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INCOME
Green fees

EXPENDITURE
Direct labour
Contractlabour
Administration expenses
Non-contractservices
Rentof quarriesfor water
Rentalof course
Depreciation
Electricity
Commission

OPERATINGSURPLUS
Interestreceived

17,031
191,521

10,211
17,952
10,256

252
15,556

682
2,403

15,699
182,410

8,161
41,845

7,423
247

14,671
2,256
2,668

265,864 275,380

27,552 5,933
9,756 16,520

SURPLUS FORTHE FINANCIAL YEAR 37,308

Retainedsurplusbroughtforward

Retained surplus carried forward

All materialactivitiesderive from continuingoperations.

189,228 166,775

226,536 189,228

APPENDIX NO.11

STATESOF GUERNSEYRECREATIONCOMMIYI’EE —

GOLF COURSE
REVENUEACCOUNT yearended31 DECEMBER 1999

Note 1999 1998
£ £ £

293,416 281,313

I &2

22,453

Thereareno recognisedgainsor lossesor other movementsin reservesfor thecurrent or precedingfinancial yearsotherthan as
statedin therevenueaccount.



TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

CURRENTASSETS
Debtors
Balances with States Treasury

1999
£

85,562

3,208
168,046

171,254

18,001
12,279

30,280

1998
£

95,265

3,675
122,118

125,793

21,830
10,000

31,830

NETCURRENTASSETS

TOTALNETASSETS

REVENUEACCOUNT

Thesefinancial statementswereapprovedby the RecreationCommitteeon 19 April 2000.

Signed on behalf of the Recreation Committee

I RIHOY

President

140,974 93,963

226,536 189,228

226,536 189,228
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APPENDIX NO.11

STATES OF GUERNSEYRECREATIONCOMMITTEE —

GOLFCOURSE
BALANCE SHEET31 DECEMBER 1999

Note

2

CREDITORS:amounts failing due
within one year

Othercreditors
Accruals



1. ACCOUNTINGPOLICIES

The financial statements are prepared in accordancewith applicable accountingstandardsexcept as statedbelow.
The particular accountingpoliciesadoptedare describedbelow.

Accounting convention

Thefinancialstatementsarepreparedunderthehistoricalcostconvention.

Green fees

Greenfeesareaccountedfor on anaccrualsbasis.

Golf course

Capital expenditure on improvements to the course are stated at cost and are not depreciated as required by SSAP 12. The

effect of this departure is notconsideredmaterial.

Capital expenditureon theirrigation systemis statedat costlessdepreciation.

Operating lease
Rentals in respectof the golf courseland heldunderan operatingleasearechargedto the profit andloss accountin equal

annualamountsoverthetermofthelease.

Depreciation

Depreciationis calculatedat the following annual rates so as to write off the cost of tangible fixed assetsover their
anticipatedusefullives usingthestraight line method:

Estimatedlife Depreciation
in years %per annum

Irrigation system- old 20 5
-new 10 10

Cost
Improvements to course
Irrigation system

1 January
1999

1 January
1999

85,734

95,265

Charge for
the year

31 December
1999

£

20.709
166’, 143

186,852

31 December
1999

£

APPENDIX NO.11

STATESOFGUERNSEYRECREATIONCOMMITTEE —

GOLF COURSE
NOTESTO THE ACCOUNTSyear ended31 DECEMBER 1999

APPENDIX
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2. TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Additions Written off
£ £ £

20,709 —

160,290 8,845 2,992

180.999 8,845 2,992

Depreciation
Irrigation system

£ £
Written off

£

15,556 — 101,290

85.562Net book value
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APPENDIX NO.11

STATESOF GUERNSEYRECREATIONCOMMITTEE —

GOLF COURSE
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTSyearended31 December1999

3. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

After makingappropriateenquiriesin accordancewith GuidanceNotesissuedby the StatesTreasureron 27 March 1996,
theCommitteeareof the opinion that therehavebeenno relatedparty transactionsin this or the precedingfinancial year
apartfrom with otherStates’entities.

During the year£191,521 (1998 : £182,410)was paid to StatesWorks Departmentrelatingto contractwork. In addition
£17,952(1998 : £41,845)waspaid to StatesWorks Departmentrelating to non-contractservicescarriedOut. StatesWorks
Departmentis alsocontrolledby theStatesof Guernsey.

4. STATEMENT OF CONTROL

TheGolf Courseis wholly ownedandultimately controlledby theStatesof Guernsey.Responsibilityfor theoperationsof
theGolf Coursehasbeendelegatedto themembersof theRecreationCommitteewho havebeenappointedby theStatesof
Guernsey. It has been agreed by the States of Guernsey that the day to day management of theCoursewill betransferredto
ajointentity.
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APPENDIX NO.11
STATESOF GUERNSEYRECREATIONCOMIMIETTEE —

GOLFCOURSE
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Theadditional informationon page253 hasbeenpreparedfrom theaccountingrecordsof theGolf Course.While it doesnot form
partof thefinancialstatements,it shouldbe readin conjunctionwith themandtheauditors’ reportthereon.

NOTETO THE REVENUEACCOUNT yearended31 December1999

INCOME

7 Day Members
5 Day Members
JuniorGC - Over16
JuniorGC - Under16
Member’sGuest
UnaccompaniedVisitor
7 DayTicket
14 DayTicket
Other income/refunds
Juniors

1999
£

142,376
118,035

6,780
1,850

11,078
12,639

350
308

1998
£

133,910
112,426

2,394
5,632

11,616
14,722

275
338

253

293,416 281,313
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APPENDIX NO. III

ROYAL COURTFUND

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES

The States Treasurer is responsible for the preparation of an income and expenditure account for eachfinancial year which fairly
summarise the transactions made during the year and for selectingsuitableaccountingpolicies. In preparingthat accountthe States
Treasureris expectedto:

o apply suitable accounting policies on a consistent basis:

o make judgements and estimates that are reasonableandprudent:

o prepare the income and expenditure account on a going concern basis, unless it is inappropriate to do so.

The StatesTreasureracknowledgesresponsibilityfor keepingproperaccountingrecordswhich disclosewith reasonableaccuracyat
any time thefinancialpositionofthe RoyalCourt Fund.

It is theresponsibilityof theRoyalCourt Fund to identify andinstall asystemof internalcontrols,including financialcontrol,which
is adequatefor its own purposes.Thus the Royal Court Fund is responsiblefor safeguardingthe assetsin its care and hencefor
taking reasonablestepsfor the preventionand detectionof fraudand other irregularities.

YEAR 2000

The Royal Court Fundis aware that many computersystemsmay have been effectedby the Year 2000 problem. Howeveras the
Funddoesnot haveits own computersystem,it is not expected that the resolution of any remainingYear 2000problemwill result in
any significant costs to the RoyalCourt Fund.
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ROYAL COURTFUND
AUDITORS’ REPORTTO THE BAIIJFF AND JURATSOF THE ROYAL COURT—

ROYAL COURTFUND

We haveauditedthe incomeand expenditureaccountof the Royal CourtFundon pages256 and 257.which has been prepared under
theaccountingpolicy setout on page257.

Respectiveresponsibilities of theStates‘freasurer and auditors

As stated on page 254 the States Treasurer is responsible for the preparation of the income and expenditure account. It is our
responsibilityto form an independentopinion,basedon our audit, on the incomeandexpenditureaccountandto reportour opinion
to you.

Basis of opinion

We conductedour audit in accordancewith Auditing Standardsissuedby the Auditing PracticesBoard, An audit includes
examination,on a test basis,of evidencerelevantto theamountsanddisclosuresin theincomeandexpenditureaccount.

We plannedandperformedour audit so asto obtainall the informationandexplanationswhich we considerednecessaryin orderto
provide us with sufficient evidenceto give reasonableassurancethat the income and expenditure accountis free from material
misstatement,whethercausedby fraudor otherirregularityor error, In forming our opinion we also evaluatedthe overall adequacy
of thepresentationof informationin theincome andexpenditureaccount.

Opinion

In our opinion the incomeandexpenditureaccountfairly summarisesthetransactionsof the Royal Court Fundfor theyear ended
31 December 1999.

Deloitte& Touche

CharteredAccountants

St Peter’sHouse
Le Bordage
St PeterPort
GuernseyGYI 3HW
ChannelIslands
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INCOME
GrantfromStatesGeneralRevenueAccount 50,000 50,000

EXPENDITURE
Garage - Rent
Grants - RemembranceDay service

- Wreaths
- Other

Library
Officeequipment
Salary- Lieutenant Bailiff
Swearingin of Bailiff
Sundries

Deputy Bailiff’s Robe— renovation

SURPLUS FORTHE FINANCIAL YEAR,
TRANSFERREDTO THE STATES
GENERAL REVENUE ACCOUNT

27,000
227

75
250

9,156
507

2,284
349
286

27,000
251

75

8,248
519

8,345

171

APPENDIX NO. III
ROYAL COURTFUND
INCOME AND EXPENDITUREACCOUNT yearended31 DECEMBER 1999

Note 1999 1998
£ £ £

40,134 44,609

9,866 5.391

This incomeandexpenditureaccountwasapprovedon 8 May 2000 by:

DPTRESTAIN

StatesTreasurer
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ROYAL COURTFUND
NOTES TO THE INCOME AND EXPENDITUREACCOUNTyearended31 DECEMBER 1999

1. ACCOUNTING POLICY

Incomeand expenditure

Incomeandexpenditureareincludedon acashbasis.

2. With effectfrom 1 January1999, theLieutenantBailiff’s salaryandfeesarefundedby GeneralRevenueandshownin the
accountsof theAdvisory andFinanceCommittee.

APPENDIX
257



APPENDIX
258

APPENDIX NO. IV

STATESOF GUERNSEY — GUERNSEYINSURANCEFUND
ControlledandManagedby the GuernseySocialSecurityAuthority
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1999

OFFICERS

GuernseySocial SecurityAuthority

President
DeputyOwenLe Tissier

Vice President
Deputy Andrew Sauvarin
(electedNovember1999)

ConseillerCarolSteere
(resignedSeptember1999)

Authority Members
ConseillerMary Lowe
Deputy PatRobilliard
(electedOctober1999)
DouzaineRepresentativeHirzel Dorey
Mr Roy Le Prevost
Mr JohnGuilbert

Administrator
Mr Malcolm Nutley
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APPENDIX NO. IV
STATESOF GUERNSEY— GUERNSEYINSURANCEFUND
ControlledandManagedby theGuernseySocialSecurityAuthority
OPERATING STATEMENT year ended31 DECEMBER 1999

Financial highlights

The GuernseyInsuranceFundhadanoperatingsurplus of£5.8min 1999, which is an increaseof £0.8mon thesurplusfor 1998.

During the yearcontributionincomegrew by 7.1% to £35,3m, due to the continuedincreasein the numberof peopleworking in
GuernseyandAlderney,increasedearningsfrom abuoyanteconomyanda 5.2%increasein theUpperEarningsLimit.

The largestsectorwasthefinancial sector,which now accountsfor 24%of theemployedpopulationandrepresents29%of thetotal
incomereceivedfrom employersandemployees.

Benefit expenditureincreasedby 6.0%to £46.8mduemainly to the 5.3% increasein thebenefit rates. The numberof new claims
processedby thestaffduring theyearroseby 3% to 21,586.At theyear-endtherewere13,307 benefitclaims in paymentof which
87% werepayableto peoplein receiptofold agepension.

Incomefrom investmentstotalled£11 .Om, which togetherwith the £5.8moperatingsurplus,wastransferredto reserves.The value
of investmentsat 31 December1999 was£355m, representingseven times the level of annual expenditure.Theseinvestmentsare
managed,on theAuthority’s behalf, by SchroderInvestmentManagementLimited and during 1999 provided a return of 17.9%.
These funds have been built up over many years as a contingency for the expectedfuture growth in the numberof old age
pensioners.

Activities during 1999

The Authority made positive efforts in 1999 towards modernising and simplifying its benefits and administration, Maternity
allowance provisions were changedto give much greaterflexibility in the period for which the eighteenweek benefit can be
received,TheAuthority consolidatedwidow’s allowanceinto a lumpsumsurvivor’s grantwhich canbe claimedby all widows and
alsoby widowers with dependentchildren.Widowed mother’sallowancewas restyledwidowedparent’sallowance,making it also
availableto widowers with children. Severalstatutory instrumentswere amendedto repealoutdatedor little usedprovisions that
sloweddown administrationand imposeda training overheadbut addednegligible value to services.TheAuthority maintainedan
active inspectorate,which carriedOut nearly 1,000 site visits to explain contributionrequirementsto employersand to detect non-
compliance.On the technologicalside,theAuthority made a major investmentin financialand staff resourcesto plana migration
from its mainframesystemsto a serverbasedplatform. The Authority sees this migration as a prerequisitefor future service
improvementsandfor interfaceswith externalsystems.

Future Developments

For theGuernseyInsuranceFund, theAuthority’s short-termfocus will be on its systems,migrating the computersystemssafely
andsuccessfullyto a mainstreamserverplatform.On thepolicy side,theAuthority will bedevelopingproposalsto put beforethe
Statesof Guernseyregardingtheindividualisationofcontributionrecordsandbenefitentitlements.Includedin this is theremovalof
thereducedrate marriedwoman’scontributionandthewoman’spensionbasedon thecontributionrecordofher husband.This is a
complex areaof social policy involving long-termacquiredrights and expectations.Inevitably a phasingin of new provisionsand
transitionalarrangementswill berequired.

The Authority will be working towards Investors In People accreditation during 2000.
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APPENDIX NO. IV
STATES OFGUERNSEY— GUERNSEYINSURANCEFUND
Controlledand Managedby theGuernseySocialSecurityAuthority
OPERATINGSTATEMENT

Statistics

Benefits
No. ofclaimants

asat:
No. of new cases
during theyear

31/12199 31/12/98 1999 1998

Old Age Pension 11,537 11.280 895 905

Widows Benefits 542 552 158 135

Invalidity Benefit 572 546 279 301

SicknessBenefit 242 221 10,512 9.956

UnemploymentBenefit 86 54 1.288 1,393

Travel AllowanceGrant N/A N/A 4,580 4,396

Limited MedicalBenefit N/A N/A 19 190

IndustrialMedical Benefit N/A N/A 1,990 1,908

Industrial Injury Benefit 27 22 277 259

IndustrialDisablementBenefit 245 244 14 23

MaternityAllowance 54 57 560 489

MaternityGrant N/A N/A 616 587

DeathGrant N/A N/A 397 420

Guardian’sAllowance 1 2 0 0

Children’sSpecialAllowance 1 0 1 0

TOTAL 13,307 12,978 21,586 20,962

Number of Contributors (as at week 36)

1999 1998 1997 1996 1995

Employers 2,695 2,688 2,701 2,732 2,749

Employed

Male
Female

14,688
13,509

14,715
13,361

14,694
13,192

14,475

12,930

14,314

12,659

28,197 28,076 27,886 27,405 26,973

Self-employed 3,421 3,442 3,430 3,328 2,981

Non-employed 5,026 4,980 4,941 4,915 459

TOTAL 36,644 36,498 36,257 35,648 30,413

Contribution Rates

1999 1998 1997 1996 1995

Employers 4.1% 4.1% 4.1% 4.1% 4.1%

Employed

Full rate 3.2% 3.2% 3.2% 3.2% 3.2%

Reducedrate 0.5% 0.5% 0.5% 0.5% 0.5%

Self-employed 6.3% 6.3% 6.3% 6.3% 6.3%

Non-employed 5.7% 5.7% 5.7% 5.7% Flat rate

Note: These rates are additional to the
theaccountsfor thatFund.

contribution rates applicable to the Guernsey Health Service Fund and specified in
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STATES OFGUERNSEY— GUERNSEYINSURANCEFUND
ControlledandManagedby theGuernseySocialSecurityAuthority
OPERATINGSTATEMENT

Five-yearperformance

261

1999
£

1998
£

1997
£

1996
£

1995
£

Income
Expenditure

55,469,821
49,634,653

51,793,501
46,776,846

48,470,368
45,105,194

45,472,337
43,463,779

43,138,983
42,228,636

Operatingsurplus
Investmentincome

5,835,168
11,013,468

5,016,655
10,454,104

3,365,174
9,894,804

2,008,558
9,159,562

910,347
7,271,118

Transferto reserves 16,848,636 15,470,759 13,259,978 11,168,120 8,181,465

Investments
Property
Cashinvested
Listed investments

8,060,000
23,130,836

323,898,482

7,715,537
33,895,889

255,077,140

7,250,000
28,509,658

226,747,462

6,995,000
17,691,503

200,246,708

6,400,000
12,289,197

181,986,912

355,089,318 296,688,566 262,507,120 224,933,211 200,676,109
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APPENDIX NO. IV

STATESOF GUERNSEY— GUERNSEYINSURANCEFUND
ControlledandManagedby the GuernseySocialSecurityAuthority

STATEMENT OFRESPONSIBILITIESFORTHE PREPARATIONOFFINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TheGuernseySocialSecurityAuthority (“the Authority”) is requiredto preparefinancial statementsfor eachfinancialyear which
give atrueandfair view of the dispositionof thenet assetsof theGuernseyInsuranceFundat theend of the financial year and of
the incomeandexpenditureof theGuernseyInsuranceFund for that period. In preparingthosefinancial statements,theAuthority is
requiredto:

select suitable accounting policiesandthenapply them consistently;

° makejudgementsandestimatesthat arereasonableandprudent:

° preparethefinancial statementson thegoingconcernbasis,unlessit is inappropriateto do so.

The Authority is responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonableaccuracy at any time the
financial position of the GuernseyInsuranceFund and enablethem to ensurethat thefinancial statementscomply with Section
100(3)of The Social Insurance(Guernsey)Law, 1978. It is also responsible for safeguarding the assetsof theAuthority andthe
GuernseyInsuranceFundandhencefor taking reasonablestepsfor thepreventionanddetectionof fraudandotherirregularities.

STATEMENT OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS
It is the responsibility of theAuthority:

° to identify andinstall anappropriatesystemof internalcontrols,including financialcontrols;

o to safeguard the assetsoftheAuthorit) andtheGuernse)InsuranceFundandto take reasonablestepsfor theprevention

anddetectionof fraudandotherirregularities;
o to managethefundsandotherresourcesentrustedto theAuthority, economically,efficiently andeffectively.

The Authority’s internalfinancialcontrolsandmonitoringproceduresinclude:

° anannual budget and planning process to allocate, control and monitor the use of resources;

• arequirementto tableat ameetingof the Authority:

- the annualauditreport togetherwith the auditedfinancialstatements:

- the annual report of observations and recommendations produced by the external auditors:

- the annual policy and resource plan:

- the quarterly management accounts:

° by Law, an actuarialreview to determinethe adequacyof thecontribution rates must be undertakenat leastonce every

five yearsandsubmittedto theAuthority andtheStatesof Guernsey;
o a regular review of the performanceand security of the GuernseyInsurance Fund by the Authority and Combined

Actuarial PerformanceServicesLimited:

o a review and appraisalof the soundness,adequacyand applicationof internal controls by the StatesInternal Audit
Department:

° a requirementfor internalaudit reportsto betabledat ameetingof theAuthority;

Throughits staff recruitmentand training, the Authority strives to ensurethat all thosewith financial responsibilitieshave the

necessaryskills andmotivation to dischargetheirduties.
TheAuthority’s internal controlsandaccountingpolicieshavebeenand aresubjectto continuousreview.

In addition the financialstatementsaresubjectto an independentexternalaudit by auditorsappointedby theStatesof Guernsey.

YEAR 2000 COMPLIANCE

Following their initial review,theAuthority continuesto bealert to thepotential risks anduncertaintiessurroundingtheYear 2000
issue.As at thedateof this report, theAuthority is not aware of anysignificantfactorswhich have arisen,or that mayarise,which
will affect its activities; however, the situation is still being monitored.Any future costs associatedwith this issue cannotbe
quantifiedbutarenot expectedto besignificant.
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APPENDIX NO. IV

STATESOF GUERNSEY— GUERNSEYINSURANCEFUND
ControlledandManagedby the GuernseySocial SecurityAuthority
AUDITORS’ REPORTTO THEAUTHORITY

We have auditedthe financial statementson pages264 to 273 which have been preparedunderthe historical cost conventionas

modifiedby therevaluationof investmentsandinvestmentpropertyandtheaccountingpoliciessetouton pages267 and268.

Respectiveresponsibilities ofthe Authority and auditors

As describedon page262 theAuthority is responsiblefor thepreparationof financial statements,It is our responsibilityto form an

independentopinion, basedon our audit, on thosestatementsandto reportour opinion to you.
Basisof opinion

We conductedour audit in accordancewith Auditing Standardsissued by the Auditing PracticesBoard. An audit includes
examination,on a test basis, of evidence relevantto the amountsanddisclosuresin the financial statements.It also includes an
assessmentof the significantestimatesandjudgementsmade by theAuthority in thepreparationof thefinancial statements,andof
whether the accounting policies are appropriateto the Guernsey Insurance Fund’s circumstances,consistently applied and
adequatelydisclosed.

We plannedandperformedour auditso asto obtainall the informationandexplanationswhich we considerednecessaryin orderto
provide us with sufficient evidenceto give reasonableassuranceas to whetherthe financial statementsare free from material
misstatement,whethercausedby fraud or by other irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluatedthe overall
adequacyof thepresentationofinformationin thefinancialstatements.

Opinion

In our opinion thefinancial statementsgive a trueand fair view of the dispositionof the net assetsof the GuernseyInsuranceFund

as at 31 December1999 andof its surplus for the yearthenended, in accordancewith its accountingpolicies, and comply with
Section 100(3)of TheSocial Insurance(Guernsey)Law, 1978.

Deloitte& Touche

CharteredAccountants

StPeter’sHouse
Le Bordage
StPeterPort
GuernseyGYI 3HW
ChannelIslands
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3 April 2000
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STATESOF GUERNSEY— GUERNSEYINSURANCEFUND
ControlledandManagedby the GuernseySocialSecurityAuthority
REVENUEACCOUNT yearended31 DECEMBER 1999

INCOME
Contributionsfrominsuredpersonsand

employers
Grant— Statesof Guernsey

EXPENDITURE
Benefitspayable

Administration
Recoveries

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Incomefrominvestedfunds
Expenditure relating to invested funds

SURPLUS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR,
TRANSFERREDTO RESERVES

1 35,339,351
1 20,130,470

2 46,825,776

3 4,261,294
4 (1,452,417)

2,808,877

32,994,866
18,798,635

44,168,114

4,123,129
(1,514,397)

2,608,732

APPENDIX

264

Note 1999 1998
£ £ £ £

OPERATING SURPLUSFOR THE YEAR

5

55,469,821 51,793,501

49,634,653 46,776,846

5,835,168 5,016,655

11,382,928 10,852,077
(369,460) (397,973)

11,013,468 10,454,104

16,848,636 15,470,759

All activitiesderivefrom continuingoperations.

In addition to therevenuesurplusfor thecurrentandprecedingfinancialyearsasstatedabovetherearecapitalgainson investments
asdisclosedin thestatementof total recognisedgainsandlosseson page 266. Thereareno otherrecognisedgainsor lossesin the
currentandprecedingyears.
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STATESOF GUERNSEY— GUERNSEYINSURANCEFUND
ControlledandManagedby theGuernseySocialSecurityAuthority
BALANCE SHEET31 DECEMBER 1999

FIXED ASSETS
Tangibleassets
Investmentproperty
Listedinvestments

CURRENTASSETS
Debtors
Balanceswith StatesTreasury
Balanceswith StatesTreasuryheldby

investmentmanager

Cashheldby investmentmanagers
Cashat bankandin hand

CREDITORS: amountsfalling due
within oneyear

NETCURRENTASSETS

6 3,893,723
7 8,060,000
8 323,898,484

4,051,383
7,715,537

255,077,140

32,804,239 43,442,760

TOTAL NET ASSETS

RESERVES 11

368,656,446

368,656,446

310,286,820

310,286,820

ThesefinancialStatementswereapprovedby theGuernseySocial SecurityAuthority on 22 March 2000.
Signedonbehalfof theAuthority

o DLE TISSIER

President

M NUTLEY

Administrator
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Note 1999 1998
£ £ £ £

335,852,207 266,844,060

9 11,249,371
2,407,336

22,137,297
993,539
266,194

37,053,737

10,321,498
2,562,231

32,856,438
1,039,451

275,163

47,054,781

10 4,249,498 3,612,021
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CASHFLOW STATEMENT yearended31 DECEMBER 1999

Net cash inflow from operating activities 12

344,462 465,537

58,369,626 32,819,294

1999
£

1998
£

5,624,094 4,752,519

Returnson investmentand servicing of finance 13 11,344,823

16,968,917

Capital expenditure
Acquisition of tangiblefixed assets

(85,958,496)
58,313,681
10,874,036

(16,770,779)

(78,095,503)
66,649,572
(2,969,346)

(14,415,277)

(600)
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APPENDIX NO. IV
STATESOF GUERNSEY— GUERNSEYINSURANCEFUND
Controlledand Managedby theGuernseySocial SecurityAuthority

STATEMENT OF TOTAL RECOGNISED GAINS AND LOSSESyear ended31 DECEMBER 1999

1999 1998
£ £

Note

Surplusfor the financial year
Movementin urirealisedsurpluson investments
Realisedsurpluson saleof investments
Movementin unrealisedsurpluson revaluationof

investment property

Total recognisedgainsrelating to theyear It

16,848,636
31,995,793

9,180,735

15,470,759
5,296,014

11,586,984

Managementof liquid resources
Purchaseof investments
Proceedson saleof investments
Decrease/(increase)in amountsheldwith StatesTreasury

10,321,427

15,073,946

(253,019) (659,269)

Decrease in cash 14 (54,881)



ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the particular accounting policies described below.

Accounting convention

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention, adjustedby the revaluationof listed investments
andinvestmentproperty.

Contributions

Contributionsrepresenttheamountof cashreceivedbefore 1 Februaryof thefollowing yearin respectof thefinancialyear
ended31 December1999 andamountsreceivedrelatingto prior financialperiodsnotaccountedfor in thoseperiods.

Grant- States of Guernsey

The grant receivedfrom the Statesof Guernseyis basedon a fixed percentageof contributions, accountedfor in the
relevantperiod.

Benefitspayable

No provision is made in theaccountsin respectof pensionandbenefitorderswhich havenot beenpresentedfor paymentat
the year end, As in previousyears, this representsa departurefrom the accrualsconceptof accounting(Statementof
StandardAccounting Practice2). However, this doesnot have a material impacton the financial statements.Benefits are
accountedfor on thebasisof wholeweeks.

GuernseyInsuranceFund

No accountis takenof future benefitentitlements.

The adequacyof the GuernseyInsuranceFundis, however,subjectto actuarialreview at leastonce every five yearsto
determinetheadequacyof contributionrates.The last suchreviewwas for theperiodfrom I January1994to 31 December
1998 andwill bepublishedin a Billet D’Etat in 2000.

Tangible fixed assets

Tangiblefixed assetsare statedat cost lessdepreciation.The costsof computerdevelopmentprojectsarecapitalisedasand
when theyareconsideredto be materialon anindividual projectbasis.

Depreciationis providedon costat thefollowing annualratesso asto write off theassetsover theiranticipateduseful lives:

Freeholdlandandbuildings 1.25 straight line
Furnitureandfittings - pre 1999 10 reducingbalance
Furnitureandfittings - 1999 onwards 10 straightline
Office equipment 20 straightline
Computerequipmentandsoftware- pre 1997 20 straight line
Computerequipmentandsoftware- 1997 onwards 33.33 straight line
Computerdevelopment 33.33 straight line

APPENDIX NO. IV

STATESOF GUERNSEY— GUERNSEYINSURANCEFUND
Controlledand Managedby the GuernseySocialSecurityAuthority
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS yearended31 DECEMBER 1999
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Depreciation
%per annum

Estimated life
in years

80
20+

10
5
5
3
3
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APPENDIX NO. IV
STATESOF GUERNSEY— GUERNSEYINSURANCEFUND
ControlledandManagedby theGuernseySocial SecurityAuthority
NOTESTO THE ACCOUNTSyearended31 DECEMBER 1999

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investments

Listed investmentsare includedin the financial statementsat mid-marketprices ruling at thebalancesheetdate. Listed
investments quoted in foreign currencies and foreign exchangecontractshave been translatedinto sterling at rates of
exchangeruling at thebalancesheetdate. The differencebetweencost andvaluation is shown as an unrealised surplus or
deficit on investmentsand is taken to a separatereserve.Realisedsurplusesor deficits on sale of investmentsare taken
directlyto a separatereserve.

Investmentproperty

The investmentproperty is statedat open marketvalue. The differencebetweencost and valuation is taken to a separate
reserve.

Investment income

Dividendsandinterestreceivableareincludedin thefinancialstatementson areceivablebasisandin thecaseof overseas
investments net of tax sufferedat source.

Pension costs

The expectedcostof providing pensions to employeesof the Authority, as calculatedperiodically by professionally
qualified actuaries,is chargedto therevenueaccountsoasto spreadthecostovertheservicelives of existingemployeesin
the scheme in sucha way that the pensioncost is a substantially level percentageof current and expectedfuture
pensionablepayroll.

2. BENEFITSPAYABLE

Old age pension
Widows
Invalidity
Sickness

Unemployment
Travel allowancegrant
Limited medical
Industrialmedical
Industrial injury
Industhaldisablement
Maternitybenefit
Deathgrant
Guardians’allowance
Childsspecialallowance

1999

38,173,481
1,900,147
2,957,325
1,356,365

232,485
829,253

4,158
136,019
224,163
434,823
457,138
117,561

1,364
1,494

1998
£

35,859,562
1.875,112
2,846,898
1,316,467

228,435
759,998

3,569
142,020
207,513

392,138
415,233
117,797

3,372

46,825,776 44,168,114
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STATESOFGUERNSEY— GUERNSEYINSURANCEFUND
ControlledandManagedby the GuernseySocial SecurityAuthority
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTSyearended31 DECEMBER 1999

3. ADMINISTRATIONEXPENSES
1999

£
1998

£

269

Salariesandpensioncosts
Actuarial feesandexpenses
Advertising,printingandstationery
Audit fee
Auditors’ feesfor otherservices
Bank charges
Computerexpenses:

Projects,enhancements,etc.
Leasehirecharges- equipment
Hire of software/maintenanceof equipment
Miscellaneous

Depreciation
EdwardT. WheadonHouse:

Heat, light, caretakingandcleaning
Repairs,renewals,etc.

Internationalsocialsecurityfees
Legal andprofessionalexpenses
Medical certificationandreports
Office equipment
Sundries
Telephoneandpostage
Travelling andmotorexpenses
Fixed assetsdisposals/writeoffs

2,428,835
8,627

66,608
6,095

65,455

264,825
269,635
157,534
111,192
348,757

102,709
99,487
5,107

14,729
53,979
10,574
13,732
80,773
10,374
4,102

4,261,294 4.123,129

4. RECOVERIES
1999

£
1998

£

1,452,417 1,514,397

2,568,288
5,785

68,291
6,644

11,540
65,778

472,525
11,254

117,088
87,304

406,328

104,723
98,809

5,040
22,088
62,302
16,672
23,488
85,864
17,132

4,351

Amountsreceivedfrom: .

NonContributoryServices 980,343 985,530
GuernseyHealthServiceFund 305,652 348,287
OtherStatesof GuernseyEntities 166,422 180,580



Income
Interest from fixed interest securities
Dividendsfrom equities
Intereston short termdeposits
Underwritingcommission
Propertyrental

Expenditure
Fund manager’s fees
Property expenses

369,460 397,973

Net income 11,013,468 10,454,104

Additions/
1 January chargein

1999 year
£ £

— 3,618,534
— 600,262

(129,408) 1,091,365

— 2,440,407

7,626,957 253,019 (129,408) 7,750,568

Net book value 4,051,383 3,893,723
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APPENDIX NO. IV

STATESOF GUERNSEY— GUERNSEYINSURANCEFUND
ControlledandManagedby the GuernseySocial SecurityAuthority
NOTESTO THE ACCOUNTS yearended31 DECEMBER 1999

5. NET INCOME FROM INVESTED FIJNI)S
1999 1998

£ £

3,523,343
5,344,401
1,992,990

200
521,994

11,382,928

355,772
13,688

2,253,140
5,285,659
2,821,450

491,828

10,852,077

359,578
38,395

6. TANGIBLE ASSETS

Cost
Freeholdlandandbuildings
Furniture,fittings andofficeequipment
Computerequipmentandsoftware
Computerdevelopment

Depreciation
Freeholdlandandbuildings
Furniture,fittings andofficeequipment
Computer equipment and software
Computerdevelopment

Written off
disposals

£

31 December
1999

£

3,618,534
541,707

1,026,309
2,440,407

58,555
194,464

532,119 45,231 — 577,350

254,474 61,974 — 316,448
362,602 285,107 (125,057) 522,652

2.426,379 14,016 — 2,440,395

3,575,574 406,328 (125,057) 3,856,845

FreeholdlandandbuildingscomprisesEdwardT. WheadonHouse,which was valued in August 1999 by Lovell & Partners
Limited, afirm of estate agents and valuers,atanopenmarketvalueof~9,880,000.
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APPENDIX NO. IV

STATES OFGUERNSEY— GUERNSEYINSURANCEFUND
Controlled andManagedby the Guernsey Social SecurityAuthority
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTSyear ended31 DECEMBER 1999

7. INVESTMENT PROPERTY
1999 1998

£ £

At valuation 8,060,000 7,715,537

At historic cost 3,146,034 3,146,034

The freeholdproperty “Arnold House” was valued by Lovell & PartnersLimited, a firm of estateagentsand valuers, in
January2000.The propertyis currentlylet ona 42 yearleasefrom 14 June1989, at anannualrental of £521,994.The next
rental reviewis dueon 13 June2001.

8. LISTED INVESTMENTS

1999 1998
Valuation Cost Valuation Cost

£ £ £ £

UnitedKingdom
Fixed interest 26,830,343 26,615,781 28,649,215 25,228,331
Equities 192,926,760 95,810,893 151,708,871 79,904,413

219,757,103 122,426,674 180,358,086 105,132,744

Overseas
Fixed interest 29,046,527 31,666,047 27,947,549 27,355,947
Equities 75,094,854 49,615,116 46,771,505 34,393,596

323,898,484 203,707,837 255,077,140 166,882,287

Cost of investments brought forward 166,882,287 143,849,372
Purchaseof investments 85,958,496 78,095,503
Proceedsonsaleof investments (58,313,681) (66,649,572)

Profits on saleof investments 9,180,735 11,586,984

Costof investmentscarriedforward 203,707,837 166,882,287

9. DEBTORS
1999 1998

£ £

Contributionsreceivable 8,389,641 7,565,739
Benefits prepaid 2,197.399 2,072,890
Administrationexpensesprepaid 222,386 247,967
Recoveriesdue from Non Contributory

Services 144,881 80,800
Recoveriesdue fromGuernseyHealth

ServiceFund 43,699 42,271
Recoveriesduefrom other Statesof

Guernseyentities 82,791 22,845
Investmentincome 3,104 205,351
Statesof Guernsey 165,470 83,635

11,249,371 10,321,498

10. CREDITORS:AMOUNTSFALLING DUEWITHIN ONEYEAR
1999 1998

£ £

Contributionspayableto Guernsey
HealthServiceFund 3,692,529 3,219,543

Benefitspayable 189,516 159,172
Other creditorsandaccruals 367,453 233,306

4,249,498 3,612,021
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APPENDIX NO. IV

STATESOF GUERNSEY— GUERNSEYINSURANCEFUND
ControlledandManagedby theGuernseySocialSecurityAuthority

NOTESTO THE ACCOUNTSyearended31 DECEMBER 1999

11. RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENT IN RESERVES

No account is taken of future benefit entitlements in these accounts. The above reserves have been accumulated to assist in
meetingtheseliabilities astheyfall due.

12. RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING SURPLUSTO
NETCASH INFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

1999
£

1998
£

Operating surplus for the year
Depreciationcharges
Losson disposalof fixed assets
Increasein debtors
Increase/(decrease)in creditors

Netcashinflow from operatingactivities

13. RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME FROM INVESTED FUNDS
TORETURNSONINVESTMENTAND SERVICING OF FINANCE

5,835,168
406,328

4,351
(1,112,502)

490,749

5,624,094

1999
£

5,016,655
348,757

4,482
(507,232)
(110,143)

4,752,519

1998
£

11,013,468
184,628
146,727

11,344,823

10,454,104
(104,791)
(27,886)

10,321,427

Balanceat
31 December1998

Surplusarisingin the
financial year

Balanceat
31 December1999

Net Net realised Revaluation
unrealised surplus on reserveon
surplus on saleof investment Revenue

investments investments property account Total
£ £ £ £ £

88,194,853 85,675,154 4,569,503 131,847,310 310,286,820

31,995,793 9,180,735 344,462 16,848,636 58,369,626

120,190,646 94,855,889 4,913,965 148,695,946 368,656,446

Net incomefrom investedfunds(note5)
Decrease/(inerease)in debtors
Increase/(decrease)in creditors

Netcashinflow from investedfunds
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APPENDIX NO. IV

STATESOFGUERNSEY— GUERNSEYINSURANCEFUND
ControlledandManagedby theGuernseySocial SecurityAuthority
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTSyearended31 DECEMBER 1999

14. RECONCILIATION OF NETCASH FLOW TO MOVEMENT
IN NETFUNDS

£

Decreasein cashin year (54.881)
Decreasein balanceswith StatesTreasury (10,874,036)

Changein netfunds (10,928,917)
Netfunds at 1 January1999 36,733,283

Net fundsat31 December1999 25,804,366

15. ANALYSIS OFCHANGESIN NET FUNDS
Changein

year
£

Balanceswith StatesTreasury
Balanceswith StatesTreasuryheld by investment

managers
Cashheld by investmentmanagers
Cashatbankandin hand

Theemployeesof theGuernseySocialSecurityAuthority aremembersof theStatesofGuernseySuperannuationScheme.
This is adefinedbenefitspensionschemefundedby conthbutionsfrom both employerand employeeat rateswhich are
determinedon the basis of actuarialadvice,andwhich are calculatedto spreadthe expectedcost of benefitspayableto
employeesovertheperiodof thoseemployees’expectedservicelives. The reportby theactuarieson the valuationof the
SuperannuationFundat 31 December1998 indicatedthat asurplus existedhowevertheconthbution rateto the Fundwas
increasedwith effect from 1 January2000.Thesurplusis beingamortisedovertheexpectedservicelives of theemployees.

The total amount of theAuthority’s superannuationcontributionsfor the year ended31 December1999 was£132,422
(1998:£124,931)of which the GuernseyInsuranceFundconthbuted£89,621 (1998: £82,092).At 31 December1999 the
amountof contributionsduebutnotpaid to thefund was£nil (1998: £nil).

Furtherdetails relatingto thefunding of the SuperannuationSchemeareprovided in the SuperannuationFund sectionof
theAccountsof theStatesofGuernsey.

17. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

After makingappropriateenquiriesin accordancewith GuidanceNotesissuedby theStatesTreasureron 27 March 1996.
theAuthority is of the opinion that therehavebeenno disclosablerelated party transactionswith membersandsenior
managementin this financial year(1998:none).

Of the Authority’s annual income and expenditure,less than 20% of their respectivevalue (1998: <20%) is due to
transactionswith otherStatesentities,exceptasdisclosedin notesI and4.

18. STATEMENT OF CONTROL

TheGuernseyInsurancefund is controlledandmanagedby theGuernseySocial SecurityAuthority, asrequiredby Section
100(1)of theSocial Insurance(Guernsey)Law, 1978,asamended.Themembersof theGuernseySocialSecurityAuthority
havebeenelectedby theStatesof Guernsey.

1 January
1999

£

31 December
1999

£

2,562,231 (154,895) 2,407,336

16. PENSION FUND

32,856,438
1,039,451

275,163

36,733,283

(10,719,141)
(45,912)
(8,969)

(10,928,917)

22,137,297
993,539
266,194

25,804,366
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STATES OFGUERNSEY — NON CONTRIBUTORYSERVICES
ControlledandManagedby theGuernseySocial SecurityAuthority
OPERATINGSTATEMENT for theyear ended31 DECEMBER 1999

Financial highlights

Overall expenditure in 1999 increased by 1.4%.

While the numberof claimantsfor SupplementaryBenefit, particularly single parents,fell during 1999, expenditureincreasedby
just over 1.4%.The reasonsfor this increasewereasfollows:

Benefit levelswere increasedfrom the beginningof theyear by 4.1%.
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Part of theextensiveresearchinto the funding of long-termcarefoundthat the benefit limitation applicableto residentsof
nursinghomeswassetat too low a level, TheAuthority decidedthat it was not reasonable to expect nursing home operators to
await the expiry of the long-stay fees consultationperiod,thesubsequentreportto theStatesand thepossibleimplementationof

legislative changes before recommending an increase in the benefit limitation, Accordingly the Authority increased the benefit
limitation from thebeginningof the year by 13.9% from £359.25perweekto £409.25perweek.

Family Allowance remained at £9.50 per child, perweekduring 1999, with expenditureincreasingby 0.25% becauseof a small

increase in the number of childrenfor whom the benefitwaspayable.

Expenditure on AttendanceAllowance, which is payableto people who are severely disabled and need a lot of care, and Invalid
Care Allowancewhich is payableto their carers,continueto increase.During 1999 thecosts increasedby 9.9% for Attendance
Allowanceandby 5.7% for Invalid CareAllowance. Over the last four yearsexpenditureon thesebenefitshas increasedby 53%
and43%respectively.

While expenditureon charitablegrantsincreasedby £15,482 theAuthority is mindful of the importantpart charities play in Island
life andthepressurestheyface in raisingincometo provideessentialservices,TheAuthority supportsthefollowing charities:

CitizensAdvice Bureau Relate

The Salvation Army The Methodist Church (Wesley)

The Samaritans Women’s Royal Voluntary Service

GuernseyWelfareServiceLtd GuernseyWomen’s RefugeLtd

Activities during 1999

The Authority reported to the States in November 1999 (Billet d’Etat XIX of 1999) with in-principle proposals for a long-term care
insurance scheme. This would pay cashbenefitsto peoplein privatesectorresidentialandnursinghomebeds.The schemewould be
funded by additional social security conthbutions,muchthe sameas for the specialisthealth insurancescheme.Benefits under the
proposednew schemewould not be means-tested.TheStatesapprovedtheproposalswith only four votesagainst.Thenew scheme
would replacethe unsatisfactorymeans-testedfunding of long-termcare which is currently provided under the Supplementary
Benefit Law andwhich appearsin theseaccounts.

The Authority maintainedactive in benefit fraud detection. It is estimatedthat during 1999 the investigationssection saved
fraudulentbenefitsamountingto £250,000throughinvestigationof 137 suspectedcasesandclosureof 51 claims.

Future developments

The Authority’s top priority is the developmentof the details of the long-term careinsurancescheme.The Authority intends to

report to the States on this during 2000.

The Authority will be involved in a number of areasof work consequentialto the 1998 Requëte on low income earners and
households (Billet d’Etat VI of 1998). This will include reviewing the adequacy of supplementarybenefit rates and investigating
extending the scopeof theMedical ExpensesAssistanceScheme.

The administrationof non-contributoryserviceswill bean integralpart of theproposedtechnologicalmigration from the mainframe
systems to client server systems. as referred to in the Guernsey Insurance Fund accounts.
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OPERATINGSTATEMENT

Supplementary Benefit Clalmants by classification

Statistics

Incapable of
Self Support

2%

Handicapped Persons
6% ,~4~Miscellaneous1%

Over Sixties
i*— 39%

Benefits
No. of claimants

as at:
No. of new cases

31/12/99 31/12198 1999 1998

SupplementaryBenefit 1,772 1.804 1.646 1,796

Family Allowances 6,834 6.797 518 512

Attendance Allowance 340 308 147 124

Invalid Care Allowance 211 202 82 84

Five-yearperformance

1999
£

1998
£

1997
£

1996
£

1995
£

Supplementarybenefit 8,197.885 8.083.445 7.5 18,741 7.216.537 7.508.979

FamilyAllowances 6,078.813 6.063,790 5.745,327 5.757.518 5,446.304

AttendanceAllowance 1.004,331 913,698 853,745 765.213 655,360

InvalidCareAllowance 512.192 484,521 462,709 423,434 356,778

MEAS 29.009 43.085 29.872 107,018 234,785

CharitableGrants 128.237 112.755 107.074 100.193 89.410

Single P”~~
23%

+
Residential or

Nursing Homes
18%
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STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Guernsey Social Security Authority (‘The Authority”) is required to prepare financial statementsfor eachfinancial year which
give a true and fair view of the disposition of the net assets of Non Contributory Services at the end of the financial year and of the
surplus or deficit of Non Contributory Services for that period. In preparing those financial statements, the Authority is required to:

selectsuitableaccountingpoliciesandthenapply themconsistently;

makejudgementsandestimatesthatarereasonableandprudent;

* preparethefinancialstatementson thegoingconcernbasis,unlessit is inappropriateto do so.

The Authority is responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the
financial position of Non Contributory Services. It is also responsiblefor safeguardingthe assetsof the Authority and Non
ContributoryServicesandhencefor taking reasonablestepsfor thepreventionanddetectionof fraudandotherirregularities.

STATEMENT OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

It is the responsibility of the Authority:

• to identify andinstall anappropriatesystemof internal controls, including financial controls;

to safeguardtheassetsof theStatesof Guernseyandto takereasonablestepsfor thepreventionanddetectionof fraudand
other irregularities;

• to managethefundsandotherresourcesentrustedto theAuthority, economically,efficiently andeffectively.

TheAuthority’s internalfinancialcontrolsandmonitoringproceduresinclude:

• an annualbudgetandplanningprocessto allocate,controlandmonitortheuseof resources;

a requirementto tableat a meetingoftheAuthority:

- theannualauditreport togetherwith theauditedfinancialstatements;

- theannualreportof observationsandrecommendations produced by the external auditors;

- theannualpolicy andresourceplan;

- the quarterly management accounts;

• a review and appraisalof the soundness,adequacyand application of internal controls by the States Internal Audit

Department;

• arequirementfor internalauditreportsto be tabledata meetingof theAuthority;

Through its staff recruitmentand training, the Authority strives to ensure that all those with financial responsibilities have the
necessaryskills and motivation to dischargetheirduties,

The Authority’s internal controls and accounting policies have been and are subject to continuous review.

In addition the financial statements are subject to an independent external audit by auditors appointed by the States of Guernsey.

YEAR 2000 COMPLIANCE

Following their initial review, the Authority continuesto be alert to the potentialrisks and uncertaintiessurroundingthe year 2000
issue. As at the dateof this report, the Authority is not aware of any significant factors which have arisen,or that may arise,which
will affect its activities; however, the situation is still being monitored,Any future costs associatedwith this issue cannotbe
quantifiedbutarenotexpectedto besignificant.
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APPENDIX NO. IV
STATES OF GUERNSEY — NON CONTRIBUTORYSERVICES
Controlledandmanagedby theGuernseySocialSecurityAuthority
AUDITORS’ REPORTTO THEAUTHORITY

We have auditedthe financial statements on pages279 to 285 which havebeen preparedunderthe accountingpolicies setout on
page282.

Respectiveresponsibilities ofthe Authority and auditors

As described on page 277 the Authority is responsiblefor the preparationoffinancial statements.It isour responsibilityto form an
independentopinion, basedon our audit,on thosestatementsand to reportour opinion to you.

Basis of opinion

We conductedour audit in accordancewith Auditing Standardsissuedby the Auditing Practices Board. An audit includes

examination,on a test basis,of evidencerelevant to the amountsand disclosuresin the financial statements.It also includes an
assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made by the Authority in the preparation of the financial statements, and of
whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the Non Contributory Service’s circumstances,consistently applied and
adequately disclosed.

We plannedandperformedour auditso as to obtain all the informationand explanationswhich we considerednecessaryin orderto
provide us with sufficient evidenceto give reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statementsare free from material
misstatement, whether causedby fraud or by other irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall
adequacyof the presentationof information in the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the dispositionof the netassetsofthe Non Contributory Services

as at 31 December 1999 and of its income and expenditure for the yearthen ended,in accordancewith its accounting policies.

DeloiLte & Touche

CharteredAccountants

St Peter’sHouse

Le Bordage
St Peter Port
Guernsey GYI 3HW
Channel Islands

3 April 2000
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APPENDIX NO. IV
STATES OF GUERNSEY — NON CONTRIBUTORYSERVICES
ControlledandManagedby the GuernseySocial SecurityAuthority
REVENUE ACCOUNT yearended31 DECEMBER 1999

Note 1999
£ £

5 17,025,003
13,907

16,798,236
9,490

TOTAL INCOME

EXPENDITURE
Supplementarybenefit
Familyallowances
Attendanceand invalid careallowances
Medical expenses assistance scheme
Special Christmas payment

6 8,197,885
6,078,813
1,516,523

29,009
125

15,822,355

17,038,910 16,807,726

8,083,445
6,063,790
1,398,219

43,085
225

15,588,764

Charitablegrants
Administration
Recoveries

TOTAL EXPENDITURE

OPERATINGRESULTFORTHE
FINANCIAL YEAR

8 128,237
9 1,174,773

10 (86,455)

1,216,555

17,038,910

112,755
1,192,662

(86,455)

1,218,962

INCOME
Grant - Statesof Guernsey
Bankinterestreceivable

1998
£

16,807,726

All activities derivefrom continuingoperations.

Thereareno recognisedgainsandlossesor movementsin reservesin thecurrentor precedingfinancialyearsotherthanasstatedin
therevenueaccount.
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STATESOF GUERNSEY — NON CONTRIBUTORYSERVICES
ControlledandManagedby theGuernseySocialSecurityAuthority
BALANCE SHEET yearended31 DECEMBER 1999

CURRENTASSETS
Debtors
Cashat bank

Note 1999
£ £

2 484,991
3 480,000

423,418
220,000

Thesefinancialstatementswereapprovedby theGuernseySocial SecurityAuthority on 22 March2000.

Signedonbehalfof theAuthority

CREDITORS: amountsfalling due
within one year 4

NET CURRENT ASSETS

REVENUE ACCOUNT

1998
£ £

643,418

643,418

964,991

964,991

ODLE TISSIER

President

MNUTLEY

Administrator
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STATESOF GUERNSEY — NON CONTRIBUTORYSERVICES
ControlledandManagedby the GuernseySocialSecurityAuthority
CASHFLOW STATEMENTyearended31 DECEMBER 1999

Increase/(deerease)in cash 12 310,991 (36,162)
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Note 1999 1998
£ £

Net cash inflow/(outflow)
fromoperatingactivities 11 310,991 (36,162)
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1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the accounting policies described below.

Accounting convention

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention.

Revenue account

The grants received from the States of Guernsey are set at a level equal to expenditure accounted for in the relevant period.

Benefitspayable

No provision is made in the financial statements in respect of benefit and allowance orders which havenot beenpresented

for payment at the year end. As in previous years this represents a departure from the accruals concept of accounting
(Statement of Standard Accounting Practice 2). However this docs not have a material impact on the financialstatements.

Pension costs

The expected cost of providing pensions to employees of the Authority, as calculatedperiodically by professionally
qualified actuaries, is charged to the revenue account so as to spread the costover the servicelives of existingemployeesin
the scheme in such a way that the pension cost is a substantially level percentageof current and expectedfuture

pensionablepayroll.

Assetsheld in a fiduciary capacity

Assetsheld in a fiduciary capacityfor charitablesettlementsarenot included in the balancesheet.Theseassetsamountedto
£7,893at 31 December1999(1998: £7,838).

2. DEBTORS

Bankoverdraft
Benefitsand allowancespayable
Othercreditorsandaccruals
States of Guernsey grants paid in advance
Guernsey Insurance Fund recharges payable

1999 1998
£ £

282

APPENDIXNO. IV

STATES OFGUERNSEY — NON CONTRIBUTORYSERVICES
ControlledandManagedby theGuernseySocialSecurityAuthority
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTSyear ended31 DECEMBER 1999

Allowances paid in advance
Otherdebtorsand prepayments

3. CASHATBANK

Call account

4. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUEWITHIN ONE YEAR

416,972
68,019

421,408
2,010

484,991 423,418

1999 1998
£ £

480,000 220,000

1999 1998
£ £

131,232
278,216
56,265

354,397
144,881

182,223
274,856

42,972
62,567
80,800

964,991 643,418
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Controlled andManagedby the GuernseySocial SecurityAuthority
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTSyearended31 DECEMBER 1999

5. INCOME FROM THESTATESOFGUERNSEY

It is the practice of the States to matchthe expenditureof Non Contributory Serviceswith grants. Theincome received
from the States in the financial year may therefore be analysedin the samemanner,and underthe sameheadingsasthe
expenditure. It is expected that this practicewill continuefor the foreseeablefuture.

6. SUPPLEMENTARY BENEFIT
1999 1998

£ £

Benefit and fuel allowance 5,279,528 5,273,375
UK rehabilitation centres 394,812 434,697
Residentialandnursinghomes 1,683,181 1,576,136
Specialgrants(note7) 944,595 915,564
Travel expenses assistance scheme 34,730 37,365
Maintenance recoveries (138,961) (153,692)

8,197,885 8,083,445

7. SPECIAL GRANTS
1999 1998

£ £

Exceptionalneeds 4,289 5,752
Funeral 33,216 32,570
Handicapped persons 143,416 125,263
Medical - Chiropody 53,750 53,578

- Dental 126,072 130,509
- Hearingaids 7,318 5,290
- Medical treatment 399,599 378,835
- Medicalsundries 15,217 19,991
- Ophthalmic 52,570 53,405
- Physiotherapy 59,571 58,976

Surgicalandmedical requisites 43,252 36,651
Sundries(not medical) 3,935 8,034
Travelling expenses 2,390 6,710

944,595 915,564

8. CHARITABLEGRANTS
1999 1998

£ £

Guernsey Citizens Advice Bureau 12,325 12,325
Relate 18,147 15,950
TheSalvationArmy (Clifton CommunityCentre) 14,000 14,000
TheSamaritans 3,805 3,805
Guernsey Welfare Service Limited 31,365 27,125
TheMethodistChurch(Wesley) 11,845 10,300
Women’s Royal Voluntary Service 21,750 21,750
Guernsey Women’s Refuge Limited 15,000 7,500

128,237 112,755
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STATESOF GUERNSEY — NON CONTRIBUTORYSERVICES
ControlledandManagedby theGuernseySocialSecurityAuthority
NOTESTO THE ACCOUNTS yearended31 DECEMBER 1999

9. ADMINISTRATION
1999

£
1998

£

Rent

Audit fee
Actuarialfees
Bankcharges
Legalandprofessionalfees
Printingandstationery
Travelling expenses
Medical reports
British warpensions
Sundries
Long stay feesexpenses
Bankinterestpayable

Operatingresult
Increasein debtors
lncrease/(decrease)in creditors

Netcashinflow/(outflow)
from operatingactivities

599,230
34,356
33,942

209,704
16,656
86,455

980,343
2,216

66,735
66,434
7,821
7,779

20,819
5,212
2,585

922
13,907

608,496
34,342
37,621

216,305
2,311

86,455

985,530
2,004
3,163

75,096
63,745
9,277
6,556

17,673
4,200
2,903

13,025

9,490

1999 1998
£ £

GuernseyInsuranceFundrecharges:
Salariesandemployer’sinsurance
PensionFund
Commonservices
Computerexpenses
Alterationsto underfloorsystems

10. RECOVERIES

Rent receivedfrom BoardofAdministration

11. RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING RESULT TO
NET CASH INFLOW/(OUTFLOW) FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

1,174,773 1,192,662

1999 1998
£ £

86,455 86,455

(61,573)
372,564

(2,175)
(33,987)

310,991 (36,162)



1 January
1999

£

Changein
year

£

31 December
1999

£

220.000
(182,223)

260,000
50.991

480.000
(131.232)

37,777 310,991 348,768

14. PENSIONFUN])

Theemployeesof theGuernseySocialSecurityAuthority aremembersof the Statesof GuernseySuperannuationScheme.
This is adefinedbenefitspensionschemefundedby contributions from both employerand employeeat rateswhich are
determinedon thebasis of actuarialadvice,and which are calculatedto spreadthe expectedcost of benefitspayableto
employeesovertheperiodof thoseemployees’expectedservicelives. Thereportby theactuarieson the valuation of the
SuperannuationFundat 31 December1998 indicatedthat a surplusexistedhoweverthe contributionrate to theFundwas
increasedwith effectfrom 1 January2000.Thesurplusis beingamortisedovertheexpectedservicelives of theemployees.

Thetotal amount of the Authority’s superannuationcontributions for theyear ended31 December1999 was £132,422
(1998: £124,931)of which NonContributoryServicescontributed£34,356(1998:£34,342).

Furtherdetails relatingto thefundingof theSuperannuationSchemeareprovided in theSuperannuationFundsectionof
theAccountsof theStatesof Guernsey.

15. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

After making appropriateenquiriesin accordancewith GuidanceNotesissuedby the StatesTreasureron 27 March 1996,
the Authority is of the opinion that therehavebeenno relatedparty transactionswith membersor seniormanagementin
this financial year(1998:none).

Of the Authority’s annual income and expenditure, less than 20% of their respectivevalue (1998: <20%) is due to
transactionswith otherStatesentities,exceptasdisclosedin notes5 and8.

16. STATEMENTOFCONTROL

TheNon ContributoryServicesis wholly ownedandultimately controlledby theStatesofGuernsey.Responsibilityfor the
administrationof Non ContributoryServicesrestswith theGuernseySocialSecurityAuthority, themembersof whichhave
beenelectedby theStatesof Guernsey.

APPENDIX NO. IV
STATES OFGUERNSEY — NON CONTRIBUTORYSERVICES
ControlledandManagedby theGuernseySocial SecurityAuthority
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTSyearended31 DECEMBER1999

APPENDIX

285

12. ANALYSISOFCHANGESIN CASHDURINGTHEYEAR
£

Balanceat 1 January1999 37,777
Netcashinflow 310,991

Balanceat 31 December1999 348,768

13. ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN NET FUNDS

Cashat bank
Bankoverdraft
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STATES OF GUERNSEY — HEALTH SERVICEFUND
ControlledandManagedby theGuernseySocial SecurityAuthority
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1999
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Vice President
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STATES OF GUERNSEY— HEALTH SERVICEFUND
ControlledandManagedby the GuernseySocialSecurityAuthority
OPERATINGSTATEMENTfor theyear ended31 DECEMBER 1999

Financialhighlights

TheHealth ServiceFund hadan operatingsurplusof~0.63min 1999, which was slightly lessthan the 1998 operatingsurplus of
£0,66m,

During the year contribution income grew by 7.3% to £I4.3m,due to thecontinuedincreasein thenumberof peopleworking in
GuernseyandAlderney,increasedearningsfromabuoyanteconomyanda5.2%increasein theUpperEarningsLimit,

Contributions totalling £0.7m camefrom GuernseyandAlderneyresidentsaged65 andover,

While thereareincreasesin expenditurefor thespecialisthealthinsuranceschemeandthegrantsfor consultationswith primary care
doctors,theAuthority’s main concernis thecontinuedincreasein the costof drugsand medicines.Thepricesof genericmedicines
showed extraordinary increases in 1999, in some cases by as much as 800%. Overall expenditure in 1999 grew by 12.3% and by
42.2%overthe lastfour years.

Income from investmentstotalled£0.6lm which, togetherwith the £0.63moperatingsurplus,wastransferredto reserves,The value
of the investmentsof the HealthServiceFundat 31 December 1999 was £9,lm,which is abouthalf of theannualexpenditure.

Duringtheyear it was decided that partof theFundshouldbe focusedon providinglong termgrowth,with up to athird of theFund
earmarkedfor investmentin UK equities through the Legal and General UK Index Trust. A further third was allocated for
investment in the Schroder Gilt andFixedInterestFundwith thefinal third remainingin moneymarketinstruments.At theyearend
£l.5m was investedin the Legal and GeneralUK Index Trust and £I.46min the SchroderGilt and Fixed InterestFund, with
Schroder’swaiting for theopportunity to investthebalanceof themoniesavailablefor investmentin thesetwo funds.

Activities during 1999

The establishmentof aPrescribingSupportUnit andappointmentof a full time pharmaceuticaladviserwere key recommendations
ofthe 1997 King’s Fundreview into Guernseypharmaceuticalexpenditure.ThePSUwasestablishedin 1998 andapharmaceutical
adviserwas appointedand commencedduties from January1999. His role is to promoterationaland cost effective prescribing
throughdisseminationof accurateand objectiveinformation to doctorsandotherhealthprofessionalsin GuernseyandAlderney.
This is an activerole andincludesmeetingdoctorssingly andcollectively to discusstheir prescribing.It alsoincludespromotionof
genericprescribingwhich,despitetherecentpriceincrease,still givessubstantialoverallsavingscomparedwith brandeddrugs.The
pharmaceuticaladviseralso publishesmonthly bulletins to guide doctorsin their prescribing.This is proving effective. A recent
surveyshowedthat80%of respondentshadchangedtheirprescribinghabits asaresultofat leastonebulletin.

Future developments

The Prescribing SupportUnit will build on its good start to promoterationalandcosteffective prescribing.Thecontractfor supply
of doimciliary oxygen is duefor renewal in 2000 andtheAuthority anticipatessubstantialsavings in thenew contracton cylinder
oxygenthroughtheprovision of nebulisers,

Throughout2000 the Authority will work with the Board of Health and the Medical SpecialistGroupon defining the scopeof
specialist medical services to be coveredunderthe Statescontractfollowing the terminationof the currentcontractat theendof
2002.
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STATESOF GUERNSEY— HEALTH SERVICEFUND
ControlledandManagedby theGuernseySocialSecurityAuthority
OPERATINGSTATEMENT

Statistics

Ordinary
Prescriptions

Exempt
Prescriptions

Total
Prescriptions

Averagebasic
cost

Drugsand medicines

1998 453,330 402.953 856,283 £9.47

1999* 466,595 428,205 894,800 £10.16

Appliances

1998 444 1,612 2,056 £67.60

1999* 403 1,686 2,089 £69.19

* The1999 figuresincludeestimatesfor Decemberastheactualnumberswerenot available

SpecialistHealthInsuranceScheme

MSG OPHTHALMOLOGY PHYSIOTHERAPY

Inpatient Outpatient Inpatient Outpatient Inpatient Outpatient

No. of patients
No.of

consultations
No.of

patients
No.of

consultations Hours Hours

1998 10,769 35,482 569 6,370 5,194 1,809

1999 11,259 35,335 730 6,086 6,301 2,458

ConsultationGrants

L’Aumone QueensRoad Healthcare Alderney

1998

Doctor 70,114 68,737 74,032 10,165

Nurse 16,725 13,366 21,916 —

1999

Doctor 71,664 68,430 74,049 12,365

Nurse 18,230 13,791 22,954 359

Contribution Rates

1999 1998 1997 1996 1995

Employers 1.3% 1.3% 1.3% 1.3% 0.8%

Employed

Full rate 1.3% 1.3% 1.3% 1.3% 0.8%

Reducedrate 1.3% 1.3% 1.3% 1.3% N/A

Self-employed 2.6% 2.6% 2.6% 2.6% 1.6%

Non-employed

Full rate 2.6% 2.6% 2.6% 2.6% N/A

Over65s 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% 1.0% N/A
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OPERATINGSTATEMENT

Five-year performance
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Income

Expenditure

Operatingsurplus/(deficit)

Investmentincome

Transferto reserves

19,440,559

18,808,314

632,245

611,772

18,119,729

17,460,929

658,800

807,766

17,193,828

16,537,446

656,382

643,533

15,775,712

15,654,750

120,962

562,741

683,703

1999
£

1998
£

1997
£

1996
£

1995
£

Drugsandmedicines
% annualincrease

9,864,909
12.3%

8,786,281
6.7%

8,232,085
8.8%

7,565,084
9.0%

6,938,289
8.0%

Investments

Cashinvested 4,940,944 5,114 12,102 11,062 23,567

Listed investments 4,125,419 8,428.572 7,870,896 7,505,003 8,429,263

9,066,363 8,433,686 7,882,998 7,516,065 8,452,830

1,244,017 1,466,566 1,299,915

9,617,803

9,621,421

(3,618)

690,806

687,188
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STATES OF GUERNSEY— HEALTH SERVICEFUND
ControlledandManagedby the GuernseySocial SecurityAuthority

STATEMENT OFRESPONSIBILITIESFOR THE PREPARATIONOF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TheGuernseySocial SecurityAuthority (“TheAuthority”) is requiredto preparefinancial statementsfor eachfinancial yearwhich
give a trueandfair view of the dispositionof netassetsof theGuernseyHealth ServiceFundat theendof thefinancial yearandof
the income and expenditureof the GuernseyHealth Service Fund for that period. In preparing thosefinancial statements,the
Authority is requiredto:

selectsuitableaccountingpoliciesandthenapplythemconsistently;

makejudgementsandestimatesthatarereasonableandprudent;

preparethe financialstatementson thegoingconcernbasis,unlessit is inappropriateto do so.

The Authority is responsiblefor keepingproper accountingrecordswhich disclosewith reasonableaccuracyat any time the
financial position of the GuernseyHealthServiceFundandenablethem to ensurethat thefinancial statementscomply with Section
100(3) ofTheSocial Insurance(Guernsey)Law, 1978 andSection1(4) of The Health Service (Benefit) (Guernsey) Law, 1990. It is
alsoresponsiblefor safeguardingthe assetsoftheAuthority andtheGuernseyHealthServiceFundandhencefor taking reasonable
stepsfor thepreventionanddetectionof fraudandotherirregularities.

STATEMENT OFINTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

It is theresponsibilityof theAuthority:

to identify andinstall an appropriatesystemof internalcontrols,includingfinancial controls;

to safeguardthe assetsof the Authority and the GuernseyHealth Service Fund and to take reasonablesteps for the
preventionanddetectionof fraudandotherirregularities;

to managethefundsandotherresourcesentrustedto theAuthority,economically,efficiently andeffectively.

TheAuthority’s internalfinancial controlsandmonitoringproceduresinclude:

anannualbudgetandplanningprocessto allocate,control andmonitor theuseof resources;

arequirementto tableat ameetingof theAuthority:

- the annualauditreporttogetherwith theauditedfinancial statements;

- theannualreportof observationsandrecommendationsproducedby theexternalauditors;

- theannualpolicy andresourceplan;

- thequarterly managementaccounts;

by Law, an actuarialreview to determinetheadequacyof thecontributionratesmustbe undertakenat leastonceeveryfive
yearsandsubmittedto theAuthority andtheStatesofGuernsey;

a regular review of theperformanceandsecurityof theGuernseyHealthServiceFundby the Authority;

a review and appraisalof the soundness,adequacyand applicationof internal controls by the States Internal Audit
Department;

a requirementfor internal audit reportsto be tabled at a meeting of the Authority;

Through its staff recruitment and training, the Authority strives to ensure that all those with financial responsibilities have the
necessary skills and motivation to discharge their duties.

The Authority’s internal controls and accounting policies have been and are subject to continuous review.

In addition the financial statements are subject to an independent external audit by auditors appointed by the States of Guernsey.

YEAR 2000COMPLIANCE

Following their initial review, the Authority continues to be alert to the potential risks and uncertainties surrounding the Year 2000
issue, As at the date of this report, the Authority is not aware of any significant factors which have arisen,or that may arise, which
will affect its activities; however, the situation is still being monitored. Any future costs associated with this issue cannot be
quantifiedbutarenot expectedto besignificant..
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STATESOF GUERNSEY— HEALTH SERVICEFUND
ControlledandManagedby the GuernseySocialSecurityAuthority
AUDITORS’ REPORTTO THE AUTHORITY

We have audited the financial statements on pages292 to 299 which have been preparedunderthe historical cost conventionas

modified by the revaluation of investments and the accounting policies set out on page 295.

Respective responsibilities of the Authority and auditors

As described on page 290 the Authority is responsiblefor the preparation of financial statements. It is our responsibility to form an
independentopinion,basedon ouraudit, on thosestatementsand to reportour opinionto you.

Basisof opinion

We conducted our audit in accordence with Auditing Standards issued by the Auditing Practices Board. An audit includes
examination,on a test basis,of evidencerelevant to the amountsand disclosuresin the financial statements,It also includes an
assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made by the Authority in the preparation of the financial statements,and of
whether the accounting policies are appropriateto the GuernseyHealthService Fund’scircumstances,consistently applied and
adequatelydisclosed.

We plannedand performedour audit so as to obtain all the informationand explanationswhich we considered necessary in order to
provide us with sufficient evidenceto give reasonableassuranceas to whether the financial statementsare free from material

misstatement,whether causedby fraud or by other irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall
adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements give a trueand fair view of the dispositionof the net assetsof the GuernseyHealthService
Fund as at 31 December 1999 and of its surplus for the year then ended, in accordance with its accounting policies, and comply with
Section 100(3) of The Social Insurance (Guernsey) Law, 1978 and Section 1(4) ofThe Health Service(Benefit) (Guernsey)Law,
1990.

Deloitte & Touche

CharteredAccountants

St Peter’sHouse
Le Bordage

StPeterPort
GuernseyGY I 3HW

Channel Islands
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APPENDIX NO. IV
STATESOF GUERNSEY— HEALTH SERVICEFUND
ControlledandManagedby theGuernseySocialSecurityAuthority
REVENUEACCOUNT yearended31 DECEMBER1999

INCOME
HealthServiceFundallocation
Grant - Statesof Guernsey

BENEFITS
Drugsandmedicines
Less: Prescription charges receivable

SpecialistHealth Insurancescheme
Consultationgrants
Administration

OPERATING SURPLUS FORTHE
YEAR

Interestreceivable
Fundmanager’sfee

SURPLUSFORTHE FINANCIAL
YEAR, TRANSFERREDTO
RESERVES

14.294,529
5,146,030

10,648,494
(783,585)

9,864,909
6,305,646
2,044,708

593,051

621,201
(9,429)

13,323,330

4,796,399

9,551,196
(764,915)

8,786,281
6,067,359
2,019,440

587,849

APPENDIX
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£ £
Note 1999 1998

£ £

19,440,559 18,119,729

13

2

18,808,314 17,460,929

632,245 658,800

820,195
(12,429)

611,772 807,766

II 1,244,017 1,466,566

All activitiesderivefrom continuingoperations.

In addition to the revenuesurplusfor the current and precedingfinancial yearsas statedabove, therearecapital gains/(Iosses)on
investmentsasdisclosedin the statementof total recognisedgainsand losseson pag&,~,.Thereareno other recognisedgains/(losses)

in thecurrentandprecedingyears.



Note 1999
£

FIXED ASSETS
Listedinvestments 3

CURRENTASSETS
Debtors
Balanceswith StatesTreasury
Balanceswith StatesTreasuryheldby

investmentmanagers
Cashheldby investmentmanagers
Cashat bank

CREDITORS: amounts falling due
within one year 6

NETCURRENTASSETS

TOTALNETASSETS

APPENDIX NO. IV

STATES OFGUERNSEY— HEALTH SERVICEFUND
ControlledandManagedby theGuernseySocialSecurityAuthority
BALANCE SHEET 31 DECEMBER 1999
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£ £

3,287,305
1,841,609

4 3,787,039
2,348,661

4,890,707
50,237

5 483,512

11,560,156

1,015,508

5,114
528,651

5,662,679

4,125,419

10,544,648

14,670,067

14,670,067

1998
£

8,428,572

4,744,884

13,173,456

13,173,456

917,795

RESERVES

Thesefinancialstatementswereapprovedby theGuernseySocial SecurityAuthority on 22 March2000.

Signedon behalfoftheAuthority

o D LE TISS1ER

President

M NUTLEY

Administrator



STATEMENTOFTOTAL RECOGNISED GAINS AND LOSSES year ended31 DECEMB ER 1999

Notes 1999
£

1998
£

Surplus for the year
Movement in unrealised surplus on investments
(Deficit)/profit on saleofinvestments

1,244,017
257,583

(4,989)

1,466,566
718

13,474

Total recognised gains relating to the year Il 1,496,611 1,480,758

CASH FLOW STATEMENT year ended31 December1999

Net cash inflow from operatingactivities 7

1999 1998
£ £

Returnson investmentsandservicing of
finance

Interestreceived

Managementof liquid resources
Proceedsfrom saleof investments
Purchaseof investments
Increasein amountsheld with StatesTreasury

Net cash outflow from investing activities

8 642,761 861,337

841,997 1,576.264

APPENDIX
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APPENDIX NO. IV
STATESOF GUERNSEY— HEALTH SERVICEFUND
ControlledandManagedby the GuernseySocialSecurityAuthority

199,236 714,927

9

38,593,240
(34,037,494)
(5.397.759)

(842,013)

(16)

48,153,106
(48,696,590)

(803,359)

(1,346,843)

(Decrease)/increase in cash 229,421
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APPENDIX NO. IV

STATES OFGUERNSEY— HEALTH SERVICEFUND
ControlledandManagedby the GuernseySocialSecurityAuthority
NOTES TO THEACCOUNTSyearended31 DECEMBER 1999

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the particular accounting policies described below.

Accounting convention

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention, adjusted by the revaluation of listed investments.

Health ServiceFund allocation

Income to the Guernsey Health Service Fund represents an allocation to that Fund of specific proportions of contribution
income. The contribution income represents the amount of cash received before 1 February in the following year in respect
of the financial year ended 31 December 1999 and amounts received relating to prior financial periods not accounted for in
those periods. The rate of contributions for the Guernsey Health Service Fund was increased from I January 1996. These
changes were ratified by Ordinances XXI, 1995 and VII, 1996.

Grant - States of Guernsey

The grant received from the States of Guernseyis basedon a fixed percentageof contributions,accountedfor in the
relevantperiod.

Guernsey HealthServiceFund

No account is taken of future benefit entitlements.

The adequacy of the Guernsey HealthServiceFundis, however,subjectto actuarialreview at leastonceeveryfive yearsto
determinetheadequacyof thecontributionrates.The last review was made as at 31 December 1996 and was published in
theBillet D’Etat XXII 1998.

Investments

Listed investments are included in the balance sheet at mid-market prices ruling at the year end, The difference between
cost and valuation is shown as an unrealised surplus or deficit on investments and is taken to a separate reserve. Realised
profits or losses on sale of investments are taken directly to a separate reserve.

Investment income

Bond interestreceivableis included in the financial statementson anaccrualsbasis.Accrued interestpurchasedand sold is
dealt with through the investmentincome accountand the costof investmentsadjustedaccordingly.

Other investment income is accounted for on a receivable basis,

Interest receivable

Interest on investments and bank deposits is recognised on an accruals basis.

Benefitspayable

Benefitspayableareincludedon anaccrualsbasis,basedon returns submittedby doctorsandpharmacistsin respectof the
year.

Pension costs

The expectedcost of providing pensions to employeesof the Authority, as calculatedperiodically by professionally
qualified actuaries, is charged to the revenue account so as to spread the cost over the service lives of existing employees in
the scheme in such a way that the pension cost is a substantially level percentage of current and expected future
pensionablepayroll.

295
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APPENDIXNO. IV
STATESOF GUERNSEY— HEALTH SERVICEFUND
ControlledandManagedby theGuernseySocialSecurityAuthority
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTSyearended31 DECEMBER 1999

Rechargedfrom GuernseyInsuranceFund:
Salariesandemployers’insurance
PensionFund
Commonservices
Computerexpenses
Rent

Boardof Health:
SpecialistHealthInsuranceScheme
Drugsandmedicines

Pricing andanalysisof prescriptionforms
Actuarial fees
Advertising,postage,printing andstationery
Audit fee
Bank charges
Rota expenses
Sundries
Travellingexpenses

104,934

109,917
— 1,949

19,901 13,916
2,216 2,004

691 587
4,223 4,061
3,624 1,658

706 536

593,051 587,849

1999 1998
Cost Valuation

£ £

4,125,419 3,866,562 8,428,572 8,427,297

Costof investmentsbroughtforward
Purchaseof investments
Proceedson saleof investments
(Losses)/profitson saleof investments

7,870,339
48,696,590
(48,153,106)

13,474

8,427,297

Shareof contributionsduefrom
GuernseyInsuranceFund

Statesof Guernseygrant
Investmentincome
Benefits prepaid

1999 1998
£ £

3,692,529 3,219,543
57,031 11,399
17,271 48,260
20,208 8.103

3,787,039 3,287,305

1999
£

1998
£

Currentaccount
Call account

13,512

470,000

483,512

28,651

500,000

528,651

2. ADMINISTRATION
1999 1998

£ £

154,835
8,497

10,986
156,397

17,572

348,287

148,708
8,445

10,372
121,219
16,908

305,652

105,888
31,779

118,371

3. LISTED INVESTMENTS

FixedInterestandEquity Securities

Valuation
£

Cost
£

4. DEBTORS

8,427,297
34,037,494

(38,593,240)
(4,989)

3,866,562

5. CASHAT BANK



Benefitspayable
Othercreditorsandaccruals
GuernseyInsuranceFundsrechargespayable

7. RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING SURPLUSTO NET CASH
INFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

1999
£

1998
£

9. RECONCILIATION OF NET CASH FLOWS TO
MOVEMENT IN NET FUNDS

Decreasein cashin theyear
Increasein balanceswith StatesTreasury

Changein net funds
Net funds at 31 December 1998

Netfundsat 31 December1999

199,236 714,927

(16)
5,397,759

5,397,743
2,375,374

7,773,117

1 January Change in
1999 year

£ £

Balanceswith StatesTreasury
Balanceswith StatesTreasuryheldby

investmentmanagers
Cashat bank
Cashheldby investmentmanagers

1,841,609

4,890,707
(45,139)
45,123

5,397,743

4,890.707
483,512
50,237

7,773,117

APPENDIX NO. IV
STATESOF GUERNSEY— HEALTH SERVICEFUND
ControlledandManagedby theGuernseySocialSecurityAuthority
NOTESTO THEACCOUNTSyear ended31 DECEMBER 1999
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6. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONEYEAR
1999 1998

£ £

914,366
57,443
43,699

841,589
33,935
42,271

1,015,508 917,795

Operatingsurplusfor theyear
(lncrease)/decreasein debtors
Increase/(decrease)in creditors

Net cash inflow from operating activities

8. RECONCILIATION OF INTEREST RECEIVABLE TO
RETURNSON INVESTMENTAND SERVICING OF FINANCE

Interestreceivable

Decreasein debtors

Interestreceived

632,245
(530,722)

97,713

658,800
76,646

(20,519)

1999 1998
£ £

611,772
30,989

642,761

£

10. ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN NET FUNDS

807,766
53,571

861,337

31 December
1999

£

507,052 2,348,661

528,651
5,114

2,375,374
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6,305,646 6,067,359

A sevenyear contract,commencingon 1 January1996, with the Medical Specialist Group Clinic at a 1994 base cost of
£4,730,000 p.s., rising with RPI and other possible contingencies. The contract is for the supply of various medical
servicesto theBailiwick, excludingSark.

A sevenyear contract,commencingon I January1996, with the EyeClinic at a 1994 basecostof £430,000p.s., rising
with RPI and other possible contingencies. The contract is for supply of various ophthalmic services to the Bailiwick,
excludingSark,

Duringtheyearended31 December1997 theFundsignedthefollowing contracts:

A five year contract, commencing on I January 1998, with the Guernsey Physiotherapy Group at a base cost of
£289,000 p.s., rising with RPI and other possible contingencies. The contract is for supply of various physiotherapy
servicesto theBailiwick, excludingSark.

A seven year contractback dated to 1 January1996, with thePartnersof The IslandMedical Centre andThe Eagle
Medical Practice at a base cost of £18,700 p.a., rising with RPI and other possible contingencies. The contract is for the
supply of acute medical treatment in the Mignot Memorial Hospital, Alderney.

298

APPENDIX NO. IV

STATES OF GUERNSEY— HEALTH SERVICEFUND
ControlledandManagedby the GuernseySocialSecurityAuthority
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTSyearended31 DECEMBER 1999

Net
unrealised
surplus on

investments
£

Net realised
surplus!

(deficit) on
sale of

investments
£

Revenue
account

£
Total

£

1,275
257,583

811,216
(4,989)

12,360,965
1,244,017

13,173,456
1,496,611

258,858 806,227 13,604,982 14,670,067

11. RESERVES

Balance at 31 December 1998
Surplus arising in the financial year

Balance at 31 December 1999

No account is taken of future benefit entitlements in these accounts,

Theabovereserveshavebeenaccumulatedpartly to assistin meetingtheseliabilities when they fall due.

12. PENSIONFUND

The employees of the Guernsey Social Security Authority are members of the States of GuernseySuperannuationScheme.
This is a definedbenefits pensionschemefundedby contributions from both employer and employee at rates which are
determinedon the basis of actuarial advice, and which arecalculatedto spreadthe expectedcost of benefits payableto
employeesover the periodof thoseemployees’expectedservicelives. Thereport by the actuarieson the valuation of the
Superannuation Fund at 31 December 1998 indicated that a surplus existed however the contribution rate to the Fund was
increasedwith effectfrom 1 January2000. The surplusis beingamortisedover theexpectedservicelives of the employees.

The total amount of the Authority’s superannuationcontributions for the year ended31 December1999 was £132,422

(1998: £124,931)of which the Guernsey Health Service Fund contributed £8,445(1998: £8,497).

Furtherdetailsrelating to the funding of the Superannuation Scheme are provided in the Superannuation Fund section of
theAccountsof theStates of Guernsey.

13. SPECIALIST HEALTHINSURANCESCHEME
1999 1998

£ £

Specialistmedicalbenefit 5,559,628 5,350,648
Ophthalmicbenefit 505,168 485,739
Physiotherapybenefit 300,187 289,171
Alderney hospitalbenefit 21,083 19,913
Board ofHealth recoveries (80.420) (78,112)

During theyearended31 December1995 theFundsignedthefollowing contracts:

The level of contributions the Fund receives has been raised on actuarial advice from 1 January 1996 to allow the Fund
to meettheseincreasedobligations.



APPENDIX NO. IV

STATESOF GUERNSEY— HEALTH SERVICEFUND
ControlledandManagedby the GuernseySocialSecurityAuthority
NOTESTO THE ACCOUNTSyearended31 DECEMBER 1999

14. RELATEDPARTYTRANSACTIONS

After making appropriateenquiriesin accordancewith GuidanceNotesissuedby the StatesTreasureron 27 March 1996,
theAuthority are of the opinion that therehave been no disclosablerelatedparty transactionswith membersandsenior
managementin this financial year (1998:none).

Of the Authority’s annual income and expenditure,less than 20% of their respectivevalue (1998: <20%) is due to
transactionswith otherStatesentities,exceptasdisclosedin notesI and2.

15. STATEMENT OF CONTROL

The GuernseyHealth ServiceFund is controlledandmanagedby the GuernseySocial Security Authority, asrequiredby
Section 7 of the HealthService(Benefit) (Guernsey)Law, 1990. The membersof theGuernseySocial SecurityAuthority
have beenelectedby theStatesof Guernsey.
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APPENDIXNO. V

ELIZABETH COLLEGE — GUERNSEY
AUDITORS’ REPORTTO THE BOARD

We have auditedthe financialstatementson pages301 to 307 whichhave beenpreparedin accordancewith theaccountingpolicies

setouton page 304.

Respectiveresponsibilitiesof the Board of Directors and Auditors

The Board of Directorsareresponsiblefor preparingfinancialstatementsfor eachfinancial yearwhich give a trueandfair view of
thestateof affairs of theCollegeandof the revenuesurplus or deficit of the Collegefor that periodand arein accordancewith
applicablelaws. In preparingthosefinancialstatementstheBoardof Directorsarerequiredto:

selectsuitableaccountingpoliciesandthenapply themconsistently;

~ makejudgementsandestimatesthat arereasonableandprudent;

preparethe financial statementson the going concernbasis unless it is inappropriateto presumethat the Collegewill

continueits operations.
The Board of Directorsareresponsiblefor keepingproperaccountingrecordswhich disclosewith reasonableaccuracyat any time
the financial position of theCollege. They are also responsiblefor safeguardingthe assetsof the Collegeandhencefor taking
reasonablesteps for thepreventionanddetectionof fraudandotherirregularities.

It is our responsibilityto form an independentopinion,basedon our audit, on the financialstatementsand to report our opinion to
you.

Basisof opinion

We conductedour audit in accordancewith Auditing Standardsissued by the Auditing PracticesBoard. An audit includes
examination,on a testbasis,of evidencerelevant to the amountsand disclosuresin the financial statements, It also includes an
assessmentof the significant estimatesand judgementsmadeby the Board of Directors in the preparationof the financial
statements,and of whether the accountingpolicies are appropriateto the College’s circumstances,consistently applied and
adequatelydisclosed. In this matterwe draw attention to note 1(b) to thefinancial statements.This notestatesthat the original
main Collegebuildingandplayingfields arenot includedin fixed assets,thatthecostof furnitureandequipmentandimprovements
andmaintenanceto all buildingsandgroundsare writtenoff throughtherevenueaccountwhen incurred,andthat nodepreciationis
providedfor on otherfreeholdpropertiesasit is theCollege’spolicy to maintain thepropertiesin sucha conditionthat theestimated
residualvaluesareat leastequalto their book values. Weconcurwith theseaccountingpolicies.

We plannedandperformedourauditso asto obtainall the informationandexplanationswhich we considerednecessaryin orderto
provideus with sufficient evidenceto give reasonableassurancethat thefinancial statementsarefree from materialmisstatement,
whethercausedby fraud or other irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluatedthe overall adequacyof the
presentationof informationin thefinancialstatements.

Opinion

In our opinion thefinancial statementsgive a true andfair view of thestateof theCollege’saffairs asat 31 August 1999 andof its

revenuesurplusfor theyearthenended,

BDOGUERNSEYLIMITED

CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS
CommerceHouse
Guernsey

8 November1999



INCOME
StatesBlock Grant
Statescontributionto staff superannuation
Feesreceivable
Sundryincome

EXPENDITURE
Schoolanddepartmentalexpenses
Youth trainingexpenses
Administrativeexpenses
Maintenanceof buildingsandgrounds

OPERATING SURPLUS

Interestreceivable
Interestpayable

REVENUE SURPLUS FOR THE
FINANCIAL YEAR

2,179,547
14,510

523,966
255,360

1,419,018
192,180

1,419,125
74,802

3,105,125

(2,973,383)

131,742

45,470
(15,199)

162,013

2,107,356
10,407

524,208
227,466

1,378,760
179,246

1,390,955
62,801

3,011,762

APPENDIX
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Transferto maintenancereserve

BALANCE TRANSFERRED
TO CAPITAL ACCOUNT 6

(75,000)

£ 104,096

STATEMENT OF TOTAL RECOGNISED GAINS AND LOSSES
Therewereno recognisedgainsor lossesotherthantherevenuesurplusfor the
financialyear.

A statementof movementson reservesis includedin note6 to thefinancialstatements.

APPENDIX NO. V

ELIZABETH COLLEGE— GUERNSEY
REVENUEACCOUNT for theyearended31 AUGUST 1999

1999 1998Note

2

2

(2,869,437)

142,325

61,218
(24,447)

179,096

(50,000)

£112,013

The noteson pages304 to 306 forman integralpart of thesefinancialstatements.
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APPENDIX NO. V
ELIZABETH COLLEGE — GUERNSEY
BALANCE SHEET as at 31 AUGUST 1999

FiXED ASSETS
Tangibleassets

CURRENTASSETS
Stock
Debtors
Bankfixed deposit
Cashat bankandin hand

CREDITORS - AMOUNTS FALLING DUE
WITHIN ONEYEAR
Bankoverdraft
Sundrycreditors

TOTAL ASSETSLESS CURRENT LIABILITIES

CREDITOR- AMOUNT FALLING DUE
AFTER MORE THAN ONEYEAR

REPRESENTEDBY:.

RESERVES
Capital account
Building reserve
Maintenancereserve

APPROVEDBY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

TheVery ReverendF. M. Trickey
Chairman

8 November1999

4,401
3 91,621
5 373,800

582,847

£ 4,039,522

3,568,395
196,127
275,000

£4,039,522

5,676
53,385

373,800
500,502

3,456,382
196,127
225,000

£ 3,877,509

Note 1999 1998

3,848,728

NET CURRENTASSETS

3,844,486

136,704

3,981.190

(103,681)

£ 3,877,509

1,052,669 933,363

- 1,394
4 861,875 795,265

861,875 796,659

190,794

4,039,522

5

6

Thenoteson pages304 to 306 form an integralpartof thesefinancial statements.
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ELIZABETH COLLEGE — GUERNSEY
CASHFLOW STATEMENTfor theyear ended31 AUGUST 1999

NET CASHINFLOW FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

RETURNSONINVESTMENTS
ANt) SERVICING OF FINANCE
Interestreceived
Interestpaid

NETCASHINFLOW FROM RETURNS ON
INVESTMENTSAND SERVICING OFFINANCE

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE AND FINANCIAL
INVESTMENT
Purchaseof tangiblefixedassets

NETCASHINFLOW BEFORE
MANAGEMENT OF LIQUID RESOURCES
ANDFINANCING

MANAGEMENT OF LIQUID RESOURCES
Cashinvestedin bankfixeddeposit

FINANCING
Bankloanrepaid
Appeal fund repaid

RECONCILIATION OF NETCASH FLOW

TO MOVEMENT IN NETFUNDS

Increasein cashfor theyear

Cashoutflow from
increasein liquid resources

(56,935)

23,800

32,5 19

840,389

£872,908

APPENDIX
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1998

156,518

31,897

Note 1999

8 172,502

40.095 58,386
(17,510) (26,489)

22,585

(4,242)

190,845

(107,106) (98,128)
- (833)

9

NETCASHOUTFLOW FROM FINANCING

INCREASEIN CASH
FOR THE YEAR

(131,480)

(23,800)

(107,106) (98,961)

£ 83,739 £8,719

Movementin netfundsfor theyear

Netfundsat 1 September1998

Netfundsat 31 August 1999

8,71983,739

83,739

872,908

£ 956,647

Thenoteson pages304 to 306 forman integralpart of thesefinancialstatements.



ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) CONVENTION

Thesefinancial statementshave beenpreparedin accordancewith the historical costconvention, The principal

accountingpolicieswhich theBoardof Directorshave adoptedwithin thatconventionaresetoutbelow.
(b) TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETSAND DEPRECIATION

Theoriginal main Collegebuildingandplayingfieldsare not includedin fixedassets,No depreciationis provided
on other freeholdpropertiesas it is theCollege’s policy to maintain the propertiesin sucha condition that the
estimatedresidualvaluesare at leastequal to their book values. Maintenanceandimprovementsto all buildings
andgroundsarewritten off throughtherevenueaccountwhen incurred. Furnitureandequipmentis written off as
anexpensein theyearofacquisition.

(c) PRIZE FUNDSANDBEQUESTS

Prizefundsandbequestsarenot includedin thesefinancialstatementsastheydo not constitutepart of theday-to-

dayCollegeactivities.
2. INCOMEAND OPERATINGSURPLUS

TheCollege’sincomeandoperatingsurplusderive wholly fromcontinuingactivities.

1999

APPENDIX
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APPENDIX NO.V
ELIZABETH COLLEGE — GUERNSEY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the yearended31 AUGUST 1999

3. DEBTORS

Fee debtors
Accruedincome
Otherdebtors

4. SUNDRY CREDITORS

Bankloan(Note5)
Tradecreditors
Deferredincome- StatesBlock Grant
Accruals
Othercreditors

14,589
15,281
61,751

1998

4,511
9,906

38,968

£91,621 £53,385

106.424
136,531
529,250

2,994
86.676

109,849
161,224
464,300

5,305
54,587

£861,875 £795,265



5. CREDITOR - AMOUNT FALLING DUE
AFTER MORE THAN ONEYEAR 1999

Bankloan - £103,681

Bankloan - wholly repayablewithin five years:

Repayableby instalments

Within oneyear(Note 4) 106,424
Betweenoneandtwo years -

Betweentwo andfive years

- 103,681

£106,424 £213,530

The bank loan is securedby an assignmentof depositover the£373,800bank fixed deposit of the College,andbears
interestat afixed rateof96% perannum.This loanwasput in placeto financecapitalprojects.

6. RESERVES Capital Building Maintenance
Account Reserve Reserve Total

Balanceat I September1998
Transfersfrom RevenueAccount

Balanceat 31 August 1999

In accordancewith the Directors’ policy to transfer appropriatesums to the MaintenanceReserveto meet future

maintenancecommitments,£50,000hasbeentransferredin theyear.

7. PENSIONCOSTS

The employeesof ElizabethCollegeare membersof the Statesof GuernseySuperannuationScheme. This is a defined
benefitpensionscheme,fundedby contributionsfrom bothemployerandemployee,at rates which are determinedon the
basisof actuarialadviceandwhich arecalculatedto spreadtheexpectedcostsof benefitsto employeesover theperiodof
thoseemployees’expectedworking lives,

The total amount of superannuationcontributions payable for the year ended31 August 1999 was £307,345 (1998:
£327,864).

APPENDIX NO. V

ELIZABETH COLLEGE — GUERNSEY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTSfor theyearended31 AUGUST 1999
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1998

101,506
2,175

109,849

3,456,382 196,127 225,000

112,013 - 50,000

£3,568,395 £ 196,127 £275,000

3,877,509

162,013

£4,039,522

Furtherdetailsrelatingto thefundingof thesuperannuationschemeareprovidedin the SuperannuationFundsectionof the
accountsof theStatesof Guernsey.



1999 1998

Operatingsurplus 131,742 142,325
Decrease/(increase)in stock 1,275 (992)
Increasein operatingdebtors (32,861) (13,995)
Increasein operatingcreditors 72,346 29,180

NETCASH INFLOW FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES £ 172,502 £ 156,518

At 1 September At 31 August
1998 Cash Flows 1999

Bank fixed deposit
Cashat bankandin hand
Bankoverdraft

TOTAL

10. CONTROLLINGPARTY

373,800 - 373,800
500,502 82,345 582,847

(1,394) 1,394 -

Throughoutthe yearthe Collegewasunder thecontrolof the Boardof Directorsacting in concert. In theopinion of the
Board of Directors there is no controlling party as definedby FinancialReporting StandardNo. 8 - Related Party
Disclosuresasno party hasthe ability to direct the financialandoperatingpolicies of the Collegewith a view to gaining
economicbenefitsfrom their direction.
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APPENDIX NO.V
ELIZABETH COLLEGE — GUERNSEY
NOTESTO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the yearended31 AUGUST 1999

8. RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING SURPLUS TO NET CASH
INFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

9. ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN NETFUNDS

£ 872,908 £ 83,739 £956,647
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1999 1998
Upper Lower
School School Total Total

INCOME
StatesBlock Grant 1,419,018 - 1,419,018 1,378,760
Statescontributionto staffsuperannuation 161,586 30,594 192,180 179,246
Feesreceivable 1,048,385 370,740 1,419,125 1,390,955
Hire of facilities 47,486 4,080 51,566 45,100
Other income 21,781 1,455 23,236 17,701

2,698,256 406,869 3,105,125 3,011,762

EXPENDITURE

SCHOOL AND DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSES
Teachers’salaries 1,341,777 267,735 1,609,512 1,517,825
Teachers’superannuation 163,234 30,594 193,828 218,726
Teachingancillary salaries and superannuation 82,458 - 82,458 78,614
Departmental expenses 218,672 12,996 231,668 220,620
Otherschoolexpenses 29,427 5,932 35,359 45,174
Examinationfees 26,722 - 26,722 26,397

1,862,290 317,257 2,179,547 2,107,356

YOUTHTRAINING EXPENSES 14,510 - 14,510 10,407

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Services 133,812 25,115 158,927 163,753
Schooladministration 43,112 8,492 51,604 63,552
Generalexpenses 69,824 - 69,824 54,636
Audit andaccountancyfees 5,250 950 6,200 5,400
Rates,insuranceandtaxes 41,214 3,717 44,931 35,847
Administrationsalariesandsuperannuation 136,584 6,368 142,952 143,946
Discountsgiven 36,719 9,403 46,122 52,037
Baddebts 3,406 - 3,406 5,037

469,921 54,045 523,966 524,208

MAINTENANCE OF BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS
Maintenanceofplaying fields 74,323 - 74,323 56,366
Maintenanceofotherareas 169,783 11,254 181,037 171,100

244,106 11,254 255,360 227,466

OPERATINGSURPLUS £ 107,429 £24,313 £ 131,742 £ 142,325
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APPENDIX NO. VI

THE LADIES’ COLLEGE - GUERNSEY
AUDITORS’ REPORTTO THE BOARD OFGOVERNORSOFLADIES’ COLLEGE— GUERNSEY

We haveauditedthefinancial statementson pages309 to 3 12 which havebeenpreparedin accordancewith theaccountingpolicies
setouton page 311.

Respectiveresponsibilitiesof theBoard and auditors

The Boardare responsiblefor preparingfinancial statementsfor eachfinancial year which give atrueand fair view of the stateof
affairs of the College and of the results of the College for that year. In preparing those financial statements the Board are required

to:

selectsuitableaccountingpoliciesandthenapply themconsistently;
~ makejudgementsandestimatesthat arereasonableandprudent;
~ statewhetherapplicableaccountingstandardshavebeenfollowed subjectto any materialdeparturesdisclosedandexplainedin

thefinancialstatements;
• preparethefinancialstatementson thegoing concernbasisunless it is inappropriateto presumethat theCollegewill continue

its operations.

TheBoard areresponsiblefor keepingproperaccountingrecordswhich disclosewith reasonableaccuracyat anytime thefinancial
positionof theCollege. They arealso responsiblefor safeguardingtheassetsof theCollegeandhencefor taking reasonablesteps
for thepreventionanddetectionof fraudandotherirregularities.

It is our responsibilityto form an independentopinion,basedon our audit,on thosestatementsandto reportour opinionto you.

Basis of opinion

We conductedour audit in accordancewith Auditing Standardsissued by the Auditing PracticesBoard. An audit includes
examination,on a test basis, of evidencerelevantto theamountsanddisclosuresin the financial statements.It also includesan
assessmentof the significant estimatesandjudgementsmade by the Board in the preparationof the financialstatements,and of
whethertheaccountingpoliciesareappropriateto theCollege’scircumstances,consistentlyappliedand adequatelydisclosed, In
this matterwe draw attention to note 1(b) to the financial statements.This note statesthat all capitalexpenditureis written off
throughtheprofit andlossaccountwhen incurred. We concurwith this accountingpolicy.

We plannedandperformedour audit soas to obtain all the informationandexplanationswhich we considerednecessaryin orderto
provideus with sufficient evidenceto give reasonableassurancethat the financialstatementsarefree from material misstatement,
whethercausedby fraud or other irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluatedthe overall adequacyof the
presentationof informationin thefinancialstatements.

Opinion

In our opinionthefinancial statementsgive atrueandfair view of thestateof theCollege’s affairsasat 31 August 1999,andof its
resultsfor theyearthenended.

BDOGUERNSEYLIMITED

CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS
Commerce House
Guernsey

5 May2000



INCOME
Statesgrant
Statescontribution to staffsuperannuation
Fees receivable
— specialplaceholders
— feepayers

Catering
Bankinterestreceived
Studentregistrationfees

EXPENDITURE
Schoolexpenditure

OPERATING SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)
FOR THE YEAR

STATEMENT OF TOTAL RECOGNISED GAINS AND LOSSES
Therewereno recognisedgainsor lossesotherthantheoperatingsurplusfor theyear.

APPENDIX NO. VI
THE LADIES’ COLLEGE- GUERNSEY
PROFITAND LOSSACCOUNT for the yearended31 AUGUST 1999
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Note

365,990
849,800

577,566
142,447

1,215,790
2,822

14,343
4,550

343,980
840,704

1998

549,734
131,924

1,184,684
3,318

17,767
3,494

1,957,518 1,890,921

(1,897,823) (1,942,706)

£59,695 £(5l,785)

Thenoteson page311 form an integralpartof thesefinancial Statements.
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APPENDIX NO. VI

THE LADIES’ COLLEGE - GUERNSEY
BALANCE SHEET31 AUGUST 1999

Note
CURRENTASSETS
Debtors 3
Bankbalances
Cash in hand

CURRENTLIABILITIES
Creditors 4

NET CURRENTASSETS

REPRESENTED BY:-

CAPITAL ACCOUNT
All September1998
Operatingsurplus/(deficit)for theyear

W M BELL
Chairmanof theBoardof Governors

5 May 2000

£194,425 £134,730

26,048

172,120

555

1998

13.082
129,604

420

198,723 143,106

(4,298) (8,376)

134,730

59,695
186,515

(51,785)

£194,425 £134,730

Thenoteson page311 form anintegral partof thesefinancial statements.
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THE LADIES’ COLLEGE - GUERNSEY
NOTESTO THEFINANCIAL STATEMENTS 31 AUGUST 1999

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) CONVENTION

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with the historical cost convention, The principal accounting
policieswhichtheBoardhaveadoptedwithin that conventionaresetoutbelow.

(b) CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

All capital expenditure is written off in the year in which it is incurred, thus the balance sheet of the College does not
disclosefixedassets.

(c) BANKINTERESTAND INVESTMENT INCOME

Bankinterestandinvestmentincomeis accountedfor on areceivedbasis.

2. INCOMEAND OPERATING SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

Incomeandoperatingsurplusfor theyearderivewholly from continuingactivities.

3. DEBTORS 1998

Fees receivable and other debtors £26,048 £13,082

4. CREDITORS

Schoolandadministrativeexpenses £4,298 £8,376

5. CONTROLLING PARTIES

Throughoutthe yearthe Collegewas underthecontrol of the Board of Governorsactingin concert, In theopinion of the
Board of Governorsthere is no controlling party as defined by Financial Reporting StandardNo. 8 - Related Party
Disclosuresas no party hasthe ability to direct the financial and operatingpolicies of theCollegewith a view to gaining
economicbenefitfrom theirdirection.

APPENDIX
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6. RELATEDPARTYTRANSACTIONS

Therewere no materialrelatedparty transactions.
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APPENDIX NO. VI

THE LADIES’ COLLEGE - GUERNSEY
DETAILED PROFITAND LOSSACCOUNTFORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 1999

1998
Upper Lower

School School Total Total
INCOME
Statesgrant 577,566 — 577,566 549,734
Statescontributionto staff

superannuation 117,226 25,221 142,447 131,924
Feesreceivable 869,132 346,658 1,215,790 1,184,684
Catering — 2,822 2,822 3,318
Studentregistrationfees 4,550 — 4,550 3,494
Bankinterestreceived 9,427 4,916 14,343 17,767

1,577,901 379,617 1,957,518 1,890,921

EXPENDITURE
Teachers’salaries 980,671 222,284 1,202,955 1,161,401
Maintenancewages 81,859 26,964 108,823 104,061
Officeandadministrationsalaries 55,195 29,358 84,553 72,431
StaffSuperannuation 117,226 25,221 142,447 131,924
Books,stationeryandmaterials 55.836 13,673 69,509 76,743

Examinationfees 18,584 — 18,584 15,129

Sports,conference,expeditionand
laboratoryexpenditure 43,209 2,000 45,209 38,605

Electricity,oil, gas,waterand
telephone 16,562 9,433 25,995 25,519

Rates,taxesandinsurance 10,717 5,359 16,076 13,333

Routinemaintenanceofbuildings
andgrounds 38,437 12,584 51,021 73,272

Routinemaintenanceofequipment 21,254 3,669 24,923 24,001

Majorrepairs 38,250 — 38,250 103,779

Fixedassetacquisitioncosts 40,712 481 41,193 48,443

Generaladministrativeexpenses 17,232 9,428 26,660 51,997
Baddebt — — — 418

Audit fee 1,625 — 1,625 1,650

1,537,369 360,454 1,897,823 1,942,706

£40,532 £ 19,163 £ 59,695 £(51,785)
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APPENDIX NO. VII

STATES OF ALDERNEY
STATEMENT OFRESPONSIBILITIESOFTHEPOLICYAND FINANCE COMMITTEE
AND THE STATESTREASURER

The StatesTreasureris responsiblefor preparingaccountsfor eachfinancial yearwhich presentfairly, in all material respects,the
transactionsof theStatesof Alderneyfor thatperiodandarein accordancewith theapplicablelaw. In preparingthoseaccountsheis

requiredto

— selectsuitableaccountingpoliciesandapply them consistently;

— makejudgementsandestimatesthatarereasonableandprudent.

The Policyand FinanceCommitteeacknowledgesthatit is responsiblefor keeping properaccountingrecordswhich disclosewith
reasonableaccuracyat any time the financial position of the Statesof Alderney and to enablethem to ensurethat the accounts
comply with The Governmentof AlderneyLaw 1987. It is alsoresponsiblefor safeguardingtheassetsof theStatesof Alderneyand

for takingreasonablestepsfor thepreventionanddetectionoffraudandotherirregularities.
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APPENDIX NO. VII

STATESOF ALDERNEY
AUDITORS’ REPORTTO THE POLICY & FINANCE COMMITTEE OFTHE STATESOFALDERNEY

Wehave audited the accounts on pages 316 to 329 which have been prepared under the accounting policies set out on page 315.

Respectivedutie,sof theState,rTreasurerandi/ic auditory

As describedon page 313, theStatesTreasureris responsiblefor the preparationof accountsfor eachfinancial year which fairly

sunimarisethetransactionsmadeduring that year and for selectingsuitableaccountingpolicies.

It is our responsibilityto form anindependentopinion basedon our auditon theaccountsandto report ouropinion to you.

Ba,d,~ofOpinion

We conductedour audit in accordancewith Auditing Standardsissued by the Auditing PracticesBoard, An audit includes
examination,on a test basis, of evidencerelevantto theamountsanddisclosuresin theaccounts,It alsoincludesan assessmentof
the significant estimatesand judgementsmade in the preparationof the accounts,and whetherthe accountingpolicies are
appropriateto theStatesof Alderney’scircumstances,consistentlyappliedandadequatelydisclosed.

We plannedandperformedour audit soas to obtainall the informationandexplanationswhich we considerednecessaryin orderto
provide us with sufficient evidenceto give reasonableassuranceasto whetherthe accountsarefree from material misstatement,
whethercausedby fraud of other irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluatedthe overall adequacyof the
presentationof informationin theaccounts.

Opinion

In our opinion the accountsfairly summarisethe transactionsmadeduring the year ended31 December 1999 and have been
properly preparedin accordancewith theaccountingpoliciessetouton page315.

BLACK, GEOGHEGAN& TILL

C/ia rieredAceountant.s

Guernsey,

7 April 2000



I PRINCIPALACCOUNTING POLICIES

a) Generalrevenueaccount receiptsand paymentsarising in the month following the year end are brought into
accountin theaccountingyearto whichtheyrelate.

b) Capital expenditurefrom generalrevenueaccountvotes is written off in the year in which it is incurred,
Depreciationis thereforenotprovided.

2 PENSIONCOSTS

The Statesprovide pensionarrangementsto themajority of full time employeesthrougha definedbenefit schemeandtherelated
costsareassessedin accordancewith theadviceofactuaries.The assetsof this schemeareheldseparatelyfrom thoseof theStates
in an independentlyadministeredfund,

Details of the mostrecentactuarialvaluationof the schemewhich was conductedon 10 February1997, using theprojectedunit
creditmethod,areasfollows:

Main assumptions:

Rateof increasein salaries
Pensionincrease
Investmentreturn - 7%

The surpluson theschemeof£83,000is to beeliminatedthroughanagreedcontributionrateof 8.7%.The pensioncostchargefor
theyearwas£133,440(1998 : £128,420).

3 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

APPENDIX NO. VII
STATES OFALDERNEY
NOTESTO THE ACCOUNTS

APPENDIX
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- 8%

- 4%

The Stateshasa majority share-holdingin AlderneyElectricity Ltd andpurchaseselectricity, oil andspecialistelectrical services
from theCompany.In 1999 thevalueof thesepurchaseswas£61,262.
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SUMMARY OF GENERAL REVENUE INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
INCOME

Committees Accounts, 1999
Probable Outturn,

1999
BudgetEstimate,

1999 Accounts, 1998

INCOME ON REVENUE
ACCOUNT —

GeneralServicesCommittee
Policy andFinanceCommittee

TOTAL INCOME ON REVENUE
ACCOUNT

Net RevenueCashAllocation
from StatesofGuernsey

£ £

514,703
949,042

1,463,745

658,196

£ £

474,000
874,150

1,348,150

881,650

£ £

484,800
853,650

1,338,450

934,310

£ £

493,789
913,816

1,407,605

538,974

2,121,941 2,229,800 2,272,760 1,946,579

EXPENDITURE

Committees Accounts, 1999
ProbableOutturn,

1999
Budget Estimate,

1999
Accounts,1998

EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE
ACCOUNT —

GeneralServicesCommittee
Policy andFinanceCommittee

TOTALEXPENDITUREONREVENUE

ACCOUNT

LESS USEOFACCUMULATEDUNSPENT

BALANCES

£ £

1,576,306
545,635

2,121,941

-

£ £

1,625,900
603,900

2,229,800

-

£ £

1,618,960
653,800

2,272,760

-

£ £

1,459,218
487,361

1,946,579

-

2,121,941 2,229,800 2,272,760 1,946,579
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INCOME
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INCOME ON REVENUE
ACCOUNT —

Agriculture
Rents
FeesandCharges
SlaughterhouseFees

Gardens,Cemeteryand Church

Burial Plots

Health and Welfare

JubileeHome
ResidentsFees,etc

Public Services

Administration

Hire VehicleFees

Properties— General
Rent

Properties — Housing
Rent

Sewage,Sanitation and Refuse
CesspitEmptyingFees

Tourism and Recreation

Administration
AccommodationPermits
Rentof Showers

Sales and Marketing
Saleof AdvertisingSpace

Island Hall
IslandHall Rents

Campsite
CampsiteFees(net)

4,303
954

1,296

_________ 6,553

Headsof Credit Accounts, ~ ProbableOutturn,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts, 1998

£ £

422

86,217

194,072

£ £

3,500
1,500

1,000

6,000

700

90,000

1,400

11,000

159,500

7,000
________ 178,900

2,300
100

2,400

17,000

8,000

3,200

£ £

3,200

1,500

1,000

________ 5,700

800

108,000

1,400

10,000

159,500

5,000
________ 175,900

2,300
100

2,400

15,000

7,000

3,200

£ £

3,566
1,364

916

________ 5,846

491

88,803

1,344

11,356

160,661

7,325
________ 180,686

2,436
100

2,536

14,916

8,191

3,053

2,537

12,315

170,220

9,000

1,328
100

1,428

12,940

8,121

5,420
27,909 30,600 27,600 28,696
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GENERAL SERVICESCOMMITTEE

INCOME

Heads of Credit Accounts, 1999
Probable Outturn,

1999
Budget Estimate,

1999
Accounts,1998

INCOME ON REVENUE
ACCOUNT — (continued)

Harbour

Administration

FacilitiesCharges
Sundries

Cranes

Dues

Moorings and Navigation
Fees
PilotageFees

Lesspilots remuneration

Quaysand Buildings
Rent

TOTALREVENUEINCOME

CARRIEDTO SUMMARY ACCOUNT

£ £

39,756
8,593

48,349

40,276

86,305
20,976

107,281
(6,745)

100,536

10,369
________ 199,530

£ £

30,000
3,000

33,000

37,000

76,000
16,000

92,000
(4,900)

87,100

10,700
________ 167,800

£ £

28,000
4,000

32,000

37,000

76,000
16,000

92,000
(4,900)

87,100

10,700
________ 166,800

£ £

35,363
2,863

38,226

47,129

77,553
20,082

97.635
(4,338)

93,297

10,615
________ 189,267

514,703 474,000 484,800 493,789



GENERAL SERVICESCOMMITTEE

EXPENDITURE
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Heads of Charge Accounts, 1999
Probable Outturn,

1999

Budget Estimate,

1999 Accounts,1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £
EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE

ACCOUNT—
Agriculture
Staff 52,982 51,500 48,300 42,478
Suppliesand Services 18,406 17,500 17,500 15,408
Bovine SpongiformEncephalopathy—

Compensation 4,800 4,200 4,850 3,657
DisposalCosts 4,784 4,500 5,250 4,038

Dairy Costs — 500 500 —

Footand Mouth Insurance 731 750 800 1,019

Slaughterhouse 2,282 3,000 3,000 2,509
Veterinary Services 1,435 3,250 3,250 1,513

________ 85,420 ________ 85,200 83,450 ________ 70,622

Gardens, Cemetery and Church
Staff 30,559 30,150 36,000 38,828
SuppliesandServices 3,266 4,000 4,000 1,147

33,825 34,150 40,000 39,975
Lessrecoveries (887) (1,200) (1,500) (1,077)

________ 32,938 ________ 32,950 ________ 38,500 ________ 38,898

Fieldwork Scheme
Staff 18,336 10,500 10,500 6,440
SuppliesandServices 354 1,500 1,500 1,500

________ 18,690 ________ 12,000 ________ 12,000 ________ 7,940

Sea Fisheries

Staff 6,200 6,200 6,200 5,900
SuppliesandServices 2,213 3,000 2,500 4,062

________ 8,413 ________ 9,200 ________ 8,700 ________ 9,962

Civil Emergency
Premises 3,880 2,500 2,500 1,858
SuppliesandServices 4,016 3,000 4,500 1,467
EnvironmentalMonitoring 5,272 10,000 8,200 10,090

________ 13,168 ________ 15,500 ________ 15,200 ________ 13,415

Health & Welfare

Administration

SuppliesandServices 1,605 1,500 1,500 1,237

Welfare Services
Out-reliefand welfaresupport 24,138 26,600 26,660 22,532

24,138 26,600 26,660 22,532
Lessrecoveries (1,743) (4,000) (4,000) (5,527)

22,395 22,600 22,660 17,005

HomeCarers Service
Staff 1,993 5,500 5,500 4,666

1,993 5,500 5,500 4,666
Lessrecoveries (1,167) (2,500) (2,500) (3,974)

826 3,000 3,000 692
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GENERALSERVICESCOMMITTEE

EXPENDITURE

Headsof Charge Accounts,~ ProbableOutturn,
1999

BudgetEstimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE
ACCOUNT — (continued)

Health andWelfare (continued)

Jubilee Home
Premises
Staff
SuppliesandServices

Lessrecoveries

Education and Health
GranttoAlderneyPlayschool
Mignot Memorial Hospital —

InsureBuildings
SchoolBus Subsidy
Youth Employment Scheme

Public Services

Administration
Staff
SuppliesandServices

PropertiesGeneral
Staff
SuppliesandServices

Less recoveries

Properties— Housing
Staff
SuppliesandServices

Roads,CoastandBeaches
Staff
Suppliesand Services

Less recoveries

£ £

33,931
165,613
22,983

222,527
(3,562)

218,965

350

1,121
7,400

14

8,885
________ 252,676

61,199

7,878

69,077

112,115
52,174

164,289
(60,448)

103,841

67,541
23,050

90,591

77,863
139,838

217,701

(16,337)

201,364

£ £

17,500
163,500
32,000

213,000
(4,000)

209,000

500

1,250
7,800
3,200

12,750
________ 248,850

64,500
7,500

72,000

119,000
50,000

169,000
(25,000)

144,000

82,000
35,000

117,000

108,000
129,650

237,650
(6,000)

231,650

£ £

17,500
175,000
32,000

224,500
(6,000)

218,500

500

1,250
7,800
3,200

12,750
________ 258,410

81,500
7,500

89,000

98,700
52,000

150,700
(16,000)

134,700

64,500
40,500

105,000

75,700
129,650

205,350
(5,000)

200,350

£ £

20,929
166,613
25,788

213,330
(3,905)

209,425

350

1,186
7,480

914

9,930
________ 238,289

90,112
5,352

95,464

96,401
44,671

141,072
(19,589)

121,483

60,548
30,868

91,416

66,251
123,777

190,028

(15,463)

174,565
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EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE

ACCOUNT — (continued)

Public Services (continued)

EXPENDITURE
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HeadsofCharge Accounts,1999
ProbableOutturn,

1999
Budget Estimate,

1999
Accounts, 1998

Sewage, Sanitation and Refuse

Staff
SuppliesandServices
RefuseSeparation

Lessrecoveries

VehicleFleet
Staff
Suppliesand Services

Less recoveries

Fire Brigade and Cliff Rescue
Staff
SuppliesandServices
EmergencyCall Co-ordination

Tourism & Recreation

Administration

Premises
Staff
SuppliesandServices
Official Entertainmentsand Presentations

Sales iind Marketing

SuppliesandServices
Millennium Celebrations
Eclipse Expenses

LessEclipse Income

£ £

129,280
17,544

146,824
(403)

146,421

15,164
24,866

40,030
(4,971)

35,059

20,207
15,748

35,955
________ 682,308

6,267
26,501
16,506
5,841

55,115

107,765
1,739

38,595

148,099
(7,595)

140,504

£ £

120,000
20,000
15,000

155,000
(7,500)

147,500

8,800
29,500

38,300
(1,500)

36,800

17,000
17,000

34,000
________ 782,950

5,000
25,750
15,000
5,500

51,250

94,000
10,000

104,000

104,000

£ £

123,300
20,000
15,000

158,300
(3,500)

154,800

6,700
29,500

36,200
(1,100)

35,100

17,300
17,000

500

34,800
________ 753,750

4,500
31,500
12,000
5,000

53,000

94,000
10,000

104,000

104,000

£ £

128,817
30,556

159,373
(32,325)

127,048

9,157
23,973

33,130
(1,938)

31,192

14,373
18,670

33,043
________ 674,211

4,898
31,046
13,223
5,476

54,643

84,447

84,447

84,447
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GENERAL SERVICESCOMMITTEE
EXPENDITURE

Heads of Charge Accounts, 1999
Probable Outturn,

1999

BudgetEstimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

£ £

7,500
16,500
4,000

28,000

5,000

2,000
3,000

5.000

£ £

7,500
17,000
3,200

27,700

5,000

2,000
3,000

5,000

EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE
ACCOUNT — (continued)

Tourism and Recreation(continued)

Island Hall
Premises
Staff
SuppliesandServices

Campsite

CampsiteExpenses

Grants
Alderney Week
Sporting andCulturalActivities

Harbour

Administration
Staff
SuppliesandServices
Insurance

Lessrecoveries

Cranes

Staff
SuppliesandServices

Lessrecoveries

Moorings and Navigation
SuppliesandServices
WrecksandSalvage

Quays and Buildings
Premises

£ £

5,817
15,917
5,870

27,604

2,464

2,000
2,825

4,825
________ 230,512

149,315
18,730
4,648

172,693
(29,992)

142,701

39,298
14,752

54,050
(1,981)

52,069

22,910

22,910

34,501
________ 252,181

£ £

6,159
16,496
4,993

27,648

3,464

2,000
2,221

4,221
________ 174,423

147,361
24,636
4,916

176,913
(30,841)

146,072

40,870
9,230

50,100
(2,768)

47,332

15,461
50

15,511

22,543
_________ 231,458

193,250 194,700

150,500
21,500

5,000

144,000
21,500

5,250

177,000
(32,000)

170,750
(26,000)

145,000 144,750

40,000
14,000

49,000
14,000

54,000
(3,000)

63,000
(3,500)

51,000 59,500

20,000
1,500

20,000
1,500

21,500 21,500

28,500
246,000

28,500
254,250

TOTALREVENUEEXPENDITURE

CARRIED TO SUMMARY ACCOUNT 1,576,306 1,625,900 1,618,960 1,459,218
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.Heads of Credit Accounts, 1999
Probable Outturn,

1999
Budget Estimate

1999
Accounts,1998

INCOME ON REVENUE
ACCOUNT—

Administration

Betting Licences

CompanyRegistrations

Conge
Court Receipts

Duty FreeConcession

Housing Loan Interest
InterestReceivable

LeaseholdDuty
PermitsandLicences

PhilatelicContribution

NumismaticRevenues

Less:Transferto CurrencyReserve

OccupiersRates

Rents
RoyaltiesandFees

SundrySalesandCharges

TelevisionTenderPayments
TransferDuty

Building and Development Control

PlanningFees

Grants

Lottery Profits

TOTAL REVENUE INCOME
CARRIED TO SUMMARY ACCOUNT

£ £

155,650

12,122

430,648
25,225

31,062

12,337
22.384

42,806
7,124

52,500

68,596

(99,864)

141,648

24,444

3,305

3,895

1,244
—

935,126

5,103

8,813

£ £

150,650

6,000

340,000
27,000

15,000

12,500
17,100

35,000
8,000

45,000

35,000

—

142,000

24,400

4,300

4,000

2,200
1,000

869,150

—

5,000

£ £

150.650

6,000

340,000

27,000

15,000
12,500
17,100

15,000
8,000

45,000

35,000

—

136,000

24,400

4,300

4,500

2,200
1,000

843,650

—

10,000

£ £

150,650

8,456

418,843

20,700

20,431
14,772
11,377

30,524
7,744

42,000

9,955
—

137,421

24,444
2,612

3,444
2,309

—

905,682

—

8,134

949,042 874,150 853,650 913,816

POLICY AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
EXPENDITURE

Headsof Charge Accounts,1999
Probable Outturn,

1999
BudgetEstimate,

1999 Accounts, 1998

EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE
ACCOUNT—

Administration

Premises

Staff

SuppliesandServices

Administrative DecisionsReviewTribunal

Audit FeesandExpenses

Betting Regulation
BreakwaterInvestigations

£ £

10,013

343,301

76,765

6,424

45,152
461

£ £

10,200

340,000

72,300

5,000

8,000

35,000

—

£ £

10,200

350,500
72,300

5,000

8,000

35,000

—

£ £

10,030

312,867
66,466

—

6,513
17,366

5,370
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POLICY AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
EXPENDITURE

Heads of Charge Accounts, 1999
ProbableOutturn,

1999
BudgetEstimate,

1999
Accounts, 1998

£ £

15,000

9,004
350

12,164
3,136
1,197

522,967
(11,358)

________ 511,609

15,938

4,488

4,488
________ 4,488

1,000

1,000

1,600

10,000

13,600
13,600

EXPENDITURE ON REVENUE
ACCOUNT—

BreakwaterMaintenanceContribution
ConseillersElectionExpenses

Harbourreview

HealthandSafety Regulation

Insurance
Marketing Costs— Forts
MeteorologicalStation
Promotionof Local Tradeand Industry
StatesMembersExpenses(vote2.10.96)
SupplementaryPensions

SwimmingPool Investigations/ Operation

UnforeseenExpenditure

Lessrecoveries

Administration of Justice
SuppliesandServices

Building & Development

Administration

SuppliesandServices
Planninginquiry

Grants
AlderneyLibrary (vote4.3.81)

ButesCentreTrust

Minor Grants

St. JohnAmbulanceBrigade (vote 13.11.91)

TOTAL REVENUE EXPENDITURE
CARRIED TO SUMMARY ACCOUNT

£ £

15,000

5,500

10,000

5,000
5,000
1,400

20,000
30,000

562,400
(6,000)

________ 556,400

10,500

5,000

10,000

15,000
________ 15,000

1,000
1,000

10,000

10,000

22,000
________ 22,000

£ £

15,000

11,000

10,000

5,000
10,000

3,300
50,000

30,000

615,300
(6,000)

_________ 609,300

7,500

5,000
10,000

15,000
________ 15,000

1,000
1,000

10,000

10,000

22,000
________ 22,000

£ £

15,000
1,546
5,738

9,185
3,920

962
2,500
2,405

1,391

461,259
(7,663)

_________ 453,596

6,930

2,047

2,047
________ 2,047

1,000
12,500
1,288

10,000

24,788
_________ 24,788

545,635 603,900 653,800 487,361
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.
Conusuttees Accounts, 1999

Probable Outturn, Budget Estimate,
Accounts, 1998

INCOME ON CAPITAL ACCOUNT

GeneralServicesCommittee

Policy and Finance Committee

Total Incomeon CapitalAccount

Excessof Expenditureover Incomeon

CapitalAccount recoveredfrom the
Statesof Guernsey

£

3,825

1,416

£

4,500

300,915

£

17,500

1,200

£

227,551

650

5,241

950,208

305,415

876,415

18,700

317,325

228,201

7,217

955,449 1,181,830 336,025 235,418

STATES OF ALDERNEY CAPITAL SUMMARY
EXPENDITURE

Committees Accounts,1999 Probable Outturn,
1999

Budget Estimate,
1999

Accounts,1998

EXPENDITURE ON CAPITAL
ACCOUNT

GeneralServicesCommittee

Policy andFinanceCommittee

Total Incomeon CapitalAccount

£

917,006
38,443

£

923,440
258,390

£

336,025

—

£

201,219

34,199

955,449 1,181,830 336,025 235,418

955,449 1,181,830 336,025 235,418
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GENERAL SERVICESCOMMITTEE
INCOME

.
Heads of Credit Accounts, 1999

Probable Outturn, Budget Estimate,
Accounts,1998

INCOME ON CAPITAL
ACCOUNT —

Saleof StatesProperties

Saleof Vehicles

SewerageLaw Contributions

TOTAL CAPITAL INCOME

CARRIED TOSUMMARYACCOUNT

£

—

—

3,825

£

—

—

4,500

£

—

13,000

4,500

£

224,687

—

2,864

3,825 4,500 17,500 227,551

GENERAL SERVICESCOMMITTEE
EXPENDITURE

Heads of Charge Accounts,1999
ProbableOutturn,

1999
Budget Estimate,

1999 Accounts,1998

EXPENDITUREONCAPITAL
ACCOUNT —

PerPublishedAccounts1998

Civil Emergency

RadioEquipment

Harbour

AutostartGenerator(S of A 11.2.97,
S of G 11.4.97)

CommercialQuayArea—

ExtensionandDevelopment(S of A 3.3.99,
S of G 27.4.99)

Fenderreplacements

CorbetRock NavigationBeacon(S of A 19.8.98)

Marine RadioTransceiver— Upgrade

Mooring Buoy Replacements

PassengerTerminal Upgrade(S of A 8.4.99,
SofG27.4.99)

Pilot Boat Replacement(S ofA 7.7.99,
S of G 13.7.99)

PolutionContainmentEquipment

Health and Welfare

JubileeHome—

Bathe-easyUnit (S ofA 26.5.99,S ofG 16.6.99)

Convert to ShelteredAccommodation

£

—

—

5,000

350,000

—

—

—

—

3,791

46,508

—

2,415

—

£

—

10,000

5,500

350,000

10,500

1,500

10,000

10,500

4,000

47,000

9,000

3,505

21,000

£

—

6,000

—

—

3,500

—

—

3,500

—

—

—

—

—

£

145,143

—

—

—

—

—

—

—

—

—

—

—
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GENERALSERVICESCOMMITTEE
EXPENDITURE

Heads of Charge Accounts, 1999
Probable Outturn,

1998
BudgetEstimate,

1998
Accounts,1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £
EXPENDITURE ON CAPITAL

ACCOUNT — (continued)

Health and Welfare (continued)

Purchaseof Royal ConnaughtResidential
Home(S of G 19.10.99,S ofA 10.11.99) 371,704

Public Services

ManagementInformationSystem
(S ofA ll.2.97,SofG 11.4.97) 13,478 16,745 3,242

Land andProperty —

Airport —

Purchaseof Landin Airport Area
(S ofA 19.8.98,SofG 16.9.99) 1,500 925 1,075

Albert Memorial GatewayRestoration
(S of A 22.6.99,S of G 13.8.99)) 1,828 6,450

ChildrensPlayground— Upgrade
(S of A 20.5.98and23.3.99),
S of G 11.11.98) 8,267 8,255 13,443
Lessdonations — — (11,200)

CourtOffice— Extension(S of A 2.6.99,
S of G 16.6.99) 25,543 24,480

Le Banquage— Extensionto SitePhaseI

(S ofA 15.7.92) 5,700 5,700 —

Le Banquage — Extensionto Site Phase II 19,000 8,000

States Housing —

CentralHeating Conversions

(Sof A 19.1.00,Sof G 3.11.99) 15,000
CoastguardsUpgrading(S of A 5.5.99,

S of G 27.4.99) 60,000 —

HautevilleNew Properties 150,000

High StreetFlat Conversion(S of A 9.6.98,
S of G 19,8.98and25.1.00) 15,773 19,900

No. I WhitegatesRenovations
S ofA 6.5.99,Sof G 21.7.99) 1,180 27,200

WhitegatesUpgrading (S ofA 6.5.98,
S of G 22.7.98) 18,396 18,965 10,000 31,036

StatesOffices

CustomerFacility Improvements 12,000

Fire Alarm System(S of A 17.6.98,

S of G 23.9.98) 3,000 7,280

Roads, Coastsand Beaches

CoastalErosionRepairs(S of A 7.11.90) 10,485 5,000
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GENERAL SERVICES COMMITTEE
EXPENDITURE

Heads of Charge Accounts, 1999
Probable Outturn,

1999
Budget Estimate,

1999
Accounts, 1998

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £
EXPENDITURE ON CAPITAL

ACCOUNT — (continued)

Roads Coastsand Beaches(continued)

CrashBarrier— LowerRoad
(SofA 15.7.98,5 of G23.9.98) 4,078 4,080 4,421

Sewage,Sanitationand Refuse

Bottle Bank Replacements

(SofA 22.6.99,S of G 13.8.99) 3,000 3,000 —

RefuseDisposalLand / Equipment 75,000 40,000

SewerCleaner/ Jetter — 8,000

SewerDisposalFlow Monitor
(SofA 15.7.98,5 of G 23.9.98) 3,180 4,000

SewerPumpReplacements— Banquage/
Braye (SofA 5.ll.97,Sof G 7.10.97) 24,940 16,525 10,059

ValongisSewer—PhaseII(S ofA 13.10.97,

S ofG 5.11.97) 6,530

TourismandRecreation

Purchaseof Marquee(S of A 19.10.99,
5 of G 22.12.99) 6,976

VehiclesandPlant

Compressor— Replacement
(S ofA27.4.99,S of G 2.6.99) 7,372

DaihatsuVan Replacement

(SofA 15.ll.99,SofG 21.10.99) 12,053 10,000 10,000

DustCart— Replacement 54,000

Mobile CompressorandBreaker

Replacement(S of A 27.4.99,
S of G 2.6.99) — 7,375 —

Nissan30cwtTruck — Replacements — — 13,500

Pick upTruck — Replacements
(S of A 17.6.98,5 of G 23.9.98and3.2.99) 9,444 9,445 8,000

SewerageCart — Replacement — 45,000

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURE
CARRIED TO SUMMARY ACCOUNT 917,006 923,440 336,025 201,219
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Headsof Credit Accounts,~ ProbableOutturn, BudgetEstimate, Accounts,1998

INCOME ON CAPITAL
ACCOUNT —

LoanRepayments—
Alderney FootballAssociation
StAnnesSchoolPTA

Premiumon Grantof Lease— Fort Tourgis

TOTAL CAPITAL INCOME

CARRIED TO SUMMARY ACCOUNT

£

416
1,000

—

£

415
500

300,000

£

700
500

—

£

150
500

—

1,416 300,915 1,200 650

POLICY AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
EXPENDITURE

Headsof Charge Accounts,1999
ProbableOutturn,

1999
Budget Estimate,

1999 Accounts,1998

EXPENDITURE ON CAPITAL
ACCOUNT —

Computerisationof LandRegistry
(S ofA 1l.2.98,SofG4.3.98)

Computers— NetworkUpgrade
(S of A 26.1.98,5 of G 23.9.98)

Loan to StAnnesSchoolPTA
(S of A 24.4.98,S of G 19.9.98)

Swimming Pool (PartFunding)

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURE
CARRIED TO SUMMARY ACCOUNT

£

37,666

777

—

£

38,035

3,355

—

217,000

£

—

—

—

£

27,963

4,236

2,000

38,443 258,390 — 34,199
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STATESOFALDERNEY
SUMMARY OFBALANCES AT 31 DECEMBER 1999

Alderney Electricity Ltd
OrdinarySharesat LI eachfully paid at cost

Alderney Electricity Ltd.
7% CumulativePreferenceShares
at LI eachfully paid ai cost
Balanceat 01.01.99

Balanceat 31.12.99

Alderney Golf Club
Sharesat £1 eachfully paidat cost

299,099

299,099

211,163

8,825

219,988
19,288

200,700

98,399

299,099

533,806

126,492

660,298

APPENDIX
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Balanceof
loans01.01.99

£

Repayments Balance
1999 31.12.99

£ £

3,350 416 2,934

3,350 416 2,934

1999

LOANS MADE AND NOTREPAID

AldemeyFootballAssociation(vote 05.06.91

LE BANQUAGE HOUSING LOANS SCHEME

CAPITALACCOUNT
Balanceof fundsat 01.01.99andat 31.12.99

BORROWERSACCOUNT
Balancewith borrowersat01.01.99
Additional loansduring 1999

Instalmentof loansrepaidduring 1999

Balancewith borrowersat 31.12.99

Balancenot lent at 3 1.12.99

COINS IN CIRCULATION ACCOUNT
Value of coins in circulationat 01.01.99
Value of coinsissuedin 1999

Value ofcoinsin circulationat 31.12.99

CURRENCYRESERVEFUND
Balanceat 01.01.99
Transferfrom GeneralRevenueof face valueof

basemetalcoins issuedin 1999

Balanceat 31.12.99

INVESTMENTS
1998

SHARES £

34,730

10,950

10,950

650

39,860 Balanceat 01.01.99and31.12.99

5,499

5,499

255,920

99,864

355,784

1999
SHARES £

34,730 39.860

10,950 5,499

10,950 5,499

650 650650 Balanceat 01.01.99and 31.12.99
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Daisy HansenSt Anne’s SchoolTrust
Balance at 01.01.99
Interestreceived

Balanceat 31.12.99

StatesofAlderney QueensSilver Jubilee Fund
Balanceat01.01.99
Interestreceived

Balanceat 31.12.99

The Anne FrenchHospital AnnexeFund
Balanceat 01.01.99
Interestreceived

Balanceat 31.12.99

The Anne French RoomFund
Balanceat 01.01.99
Interestreceived

Purchaseof new chairs

Balanceat31.12.99

StatesofAlderney Education Comniittee
(ex-TostevinTrust)
Balanceat01.01.99
Interestreceived
Recoveries

Educationgrants

Balanceat 31.12.99

Alderney Education CommitteeCAYOC Account
Balanceat 01.01.99
Grantfrom GuernseyEducationCouncil

Interestreceived

Grantsto Youth Organisations

Balanceat 3 1.12.99

StatesofAlderney Interest on InvestmentsAccount
(Educational Bequests)
Balanceat 01.01.99
Interestreceived

12742

448

13190

13190

10198
6000

281

16479

11875

4604

11038
389

SUMMARY OFBALANCES AT 31 DECEMBER 1999

APPENDIX
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1999

£
919

32

951

585
20

605

9430
332

9762

993
35

1028

1028

1998

£
879

40

919

559
26

585

9019
411

9430

1914
79

1993

1000

993

12154

558

175

12887

145

12742

7692
6000
486

14178

3980

10198

10557

481

11038 Balanceat 31.12.99 11427



12679
853

21

The PackeHistory Trust
Balanceat01.01.99

AlderneyPilotageBoard
Balanceat 01.01.99
Interestreceived

Mignot Memorial Hospital Equipment Fund
Balanceat 01.01.99

The Mary RoylanceJubilee HomeFund
Balanceat 01.01.99
Interestreceived

Historic Wreck Account
Balanceat01.01.99
Interestreceived

1999

£
1464

52

1516
25

1491

239
7

246

7565

330

7895

13218
706

13924
201

13723

21

21
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APPENDIX NO. VII
STATESOFALDERNEY
SUMMARY OF BALANCES AT 31 DECEMBER 1999

1998

£
1424

65 Interestreceived

1489

25 Trophyandprizes
1464 Balanceat 3 1.12.99

232

7

239 Balanceat 31.12.99

8829
503 Interestreceived

9332
-1767 Purchaseof hoist

7565 Balanceat 3 1.12.99

13532

314 Residentsamenities

13218 Balanceat3l.l2.99

7895

21 Balanceat 31.12.99

St Anne’s Trust
— Balanceat 01.01.99

26523 Proceedsfrom saleof property

1449 Interestreceived

27972
6 Paymentof rates

27966

1221

29187

27966 Balanceat31.12.99 29187
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APPENDIX NO. VII

STATES OF ALDERNEY WATER BOARD

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES

TheWater Board(“the Board”) acknowledgesthat it is responsiblefor preparingfinancial statementsfor eachfinancial yearwhich

give atrue andfair view of the stateof affairs of theBoard andof theprofit or lossof theBoard for thatperiod. In preparingthose
financial statementstheBoardis requiredto:

• selectsuitableaccountingpoliciesandapply themconsistently;

• makejudgementsandestimatesthatarereasonableandprudent;

• state whether applicableaccounting standardshave been followed subject to any material departuresdisclosedand
explainedin thefinancial statements

• preparethefinancial statementson the going concern basis unless it is inappropriateto presume that the Board will
continuein business.

The Board is responsiblefor keepingproperaccountingrecordswhich disclosewith reasonableaccuracyat any time thefinancial
positionof the Board.They arealsoresponsiblefor safeguardingtheassetsof the Boardandhencefor taking reasonablesteps for
thepreventionandthedetectionof fraudandother irregularities.

AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE BOARD

We haveauditedthefinancialstatementson pages334 to 337.

Responsibilitiesof the Water Board

AsdescribedabovetheBoardis responsiblefor thepreparationof financialstatements.

Responsibilities of the Auditors

It is our responsibilityto forman independentopinion,basedon ouraudit, on thosestatementsandto reportour opinionto you.

Basis of opinion

We conductedour audit in accordancewith Auditing Standardsissued by the Auditing Practices Board. An audit includes

examination,on a test basis,of evidencerelevantto the amountsand disclosuresin the financial statements. It also includes an
assessmentof the significant estimatesandjudgementsmade by the Board in the preparationof the financial statements,and of

whethertheaccountingpoliciesareappropriateto theBoard’scircumstances,consistentlyappliedandadequatelydisclosed.

We plannedandperformedour audit soasto obtain all the informationandexplanationswhich we considerednecessaryin orderto
provide us with sufficient evidenceto give reasonableassurancethat the financial statementsarefreefrom material misstatement,
whethercausedby fraud or other irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluatedthe overall adequacyof the
presentationof information in the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statementsgive atrue and fair view of the stateof the Statesof Aldemey Water Board’saffairs at
31 December1999andof itssurplus for theyearthenended.

BLACKGEOGHEGAN&TILL
CharteredAccountants

Guernsey.

333

21 March 2000
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APPENDIX NO. VII

STATES OFALDERNEY WATER BOARD
REVENUEACCOUNT year ended31 DECEMBER 1999

Notes 1999 1998
£ £ £ £

REVENUE

UnmeteredSupplies 182,134 187,481

MeteredSupplies 32,781 29,364

ServiceCharges 1,761 216,676 938 217,782

EXPENSES

OPERATING& MAINTENANCE

Salaries& Wages 94,095 84,993
WaterTreatmentCharges 7,651 7,560

Fuel andElectricity 23,112 21,751

Maintenance 7,055 6,286

Superannuation 2 6,384 5,566

Depreciation I & 5 12,514 12,689

150,811 138,845

ADMINISTRATION AND GENERALEXPENSES

WagesandAdministrationCharge 9,856 8,954

Rents,Ratesandtaxes 1,830 2,174

Insurance 1,323 1,399

Motor VehicleExpenses 1,507 2,078

PostageandTelephone 1,181 1,413

PrintingandStationery 1,012 100

Accountancyand Audit 1,700 1,727

BankCharges 27 335

TravellingandGeneralExpenses 50 258

Bad Debts WrittenOff/(Recovered) — (484)

ConsultancyFeesandExpenses 500 2,494

18,986 20,448

169,797 159,293

OPERATINGSURPLUS 46,879 58,490

OTHERINCOME

InterestReceivable 13,443 13,940

Saleof Vehicle 4,000

SURPLUSFOR THEYEAR 60,322 76,430

BALANCE BROUGHTFORWARD 438,353 361,923

BALANCE CARRIEDFORWARD £498,675 £438,353

TheWater Boardhasno recognisedgainsor lossesotherthanthe surplusfor the year
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STATESOFALDERNEY WATER BOARD
BALANCE SHEETasat 31 DECEMBER 1999

£ £ £ £
ASSETSEMPLOYED

FIXEDASSETS l&5

CURRENTASSETS
Stock 1 12,910

Debtors

Bankbalances- deposit
Bankbalances- current

63,980

294,823

30,810

402,523

LIABILITIES FALLING DUEWITHIN ONEYEAR

Creditors

FINANCED BY
RESERVES

General 86,286

RevenueAccount 498,675

£584,961

14,080

25,909

234,379

47,853

322,221

2,522

Thefinancialstatementson pages000 to 000 wereapprovedby theStatesof AldemeyWaterBoard on 7 March2000andare

signedon itsbehalf by:

J. A. P. Russell

CHAIRMAN

APPENDIX
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Notes 1999 1998

199,903

385,058

£584,961

17,465

204,939

319,699

£524,638

86,286

438,352

£524,638
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APPENDIX NO. VII
STATESOFALDERNEY WATER BOARD
NOTESTO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 PRINCIPALACCOUNTINGPOLICIES

The following accounting policies have been applied consistently in dealing with items which are considered material in relation to
the States of Aldemey’s financial statements:

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost less depreciation.

Depreciation

Depreciationis calculatedat thefollowing annualratesso asto write off thecostof fixed assetsover their anticipatedusefullives
using thestraight line method

%
Mainsandservices 2.50

Buildings 2.50

Machinery 6.66

Tools andequipment 10.00

Motor vehicle 33.33

Consumers’meters 10.00

Calculationof depreciationis basedon capitalexpenditureincurredatthecommencementof theaccountingperiod.

Stock

Stockis valuedat the lower of costandnetrealisablevalue.

Cash Flow Statement

UnderFinancialReportingStandardNo I theStatesof Alderney Water Boardis exemptfrom the requirementto preparea cashflow

statementon thegroundsof itssize.

2 PENSIONCOSTS

The employeesof the Statesof AldemeyWater Boardare membersof the Statesof Alderneypensionscheme.The Statesprovide
pensionarrangementsto the majority of full timeemployeesthrougha definedbenefitschemeandtherelatedcosts areassessedin
accordancewith the advice of actuaries.Theassetsof this schemeareheld separatelyfrom thoseof the Statesin an independently
administeredfund.

Detailsof the mostrecentactuarialvaluationof the schemewhich wascarried out on 10 February1997, using theprojectedunit
creditmethod,areasfollows:
Main assumptions:
Rateof increasein salaries 8%
Pensionincrease 4%
Investmentreturn 7%

The surplus on the schemeof £83,000is to beeliminatedthroughanagreedcontributionrate of 8.7%. The pensioncost chargeto
theWater Boardfor theyearwas£10,770.(1999£9,405)

3 GENERALRESERVE

TheGeneralReserveis an historic recordofStatesof Aldemeyinvestmentinto theWaterBoardin theearlyyearsofoperation.



COST

Land

Mains & Services

Buildings

Machinery

Tools & Equipment

Motor Vehicle

ConsumerMeters

At 1st
January 1999

£

10

228,690

10,363

19,746

1,326

12,542

9,076

28 1.753

At 31st
December 1999

£

10

233,279

10,363

12,214

2.055

12,542

9,593

(9,174) 280,056
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4 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Mr J. Russell is Chairmanof the General ServicesCommittee and the Water Board. The Stateshas a majority share-holdingin

Alderney Electricity Ltd andappointsannuallya director to Ihe Board andthis positionwas also held by Mr Russell.The Water
Board purchaseselectricity, oil andspecialistelectrical servicesfrom Alderney Electricity Ltd. In 1999 the value of thesepurchases

was£24,234.

5 FIXED ASSETS

Disposalsand
amounts

Additions written off
£ £

(786)

(8,388)

DEPRECIATION

Mains & Services
Buildings

Machinery

Tools& Equipment

Motor Vehicle

ConsumerMeters

5,375

856

729

517

7,477

5,716
259

1,317

133

4,180

908

12,513

52,271

6,294

14,239

764

3.246

76.814

£ 204,939

(786)

(8.388)

(9,174)

57,201

6,553

7,168

897

4.180

4.154

80,153

NETBOOKAMOUNT £ 199.903








